
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner Elise Jones County Commissioner 

Department of Housing & Human Services 
Housing Office: 2525 13th Street, Suite 204 • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax: 720.564.2283 
Human Services: Boulder Office  •  3400 Broadway • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax 303.441.1289 
  Longmont Office  •  529 Coffman, Suite 100 • Longmont, Colorado 80501  •  303.678.6000 
   

 www.bouldercountyhhs.org 

 

 

 

                                                                                  

 

 

Agenda: 

 
1) Call to Order 

 

2) Financial Report 

 

a) Review of Financials through November 2013 

b) MOAPD update for County Administration 

 

3) Non-profit fiscal leveraging and consolidated contracts update 

4) 2014 BOCC and HHSAC subject planning calendar 

 

5) Matters from members of the Board  

 

6) Matters from members of the Public** 

 

7) Next Meeting is Tuesday, February 25, 2014 at 2:00 p.m.   
 

8) Adjourn 

 

Access to current and past packets for the Boulder County Housing Authority Board, the Boulder County Human 

Services Board, and the Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee can be found by clicking on the links 

below: 

 

Boulder County Housing Authority Board Packets 

 

Boulder County Human Services Board Packets 

 

Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee Packets    

 

 

 

**Any member of the Public may speak on any subject not related to the agenda.  Anyone wishing 

to speak will have the opportunity to address the board.  Please keep comments to a maximum of 5 

minutes. 

 
It is the policy of BCDHHS to make programs, meetings, activities and services accessible to individuals with disabilities.  In order to provide 
special services such as interpreters or provide special materials in special formats such as large print, Braille, or computer disks the county needs 

to be informed of the individual’s special needs.  If you need special assistance contact Julia Yager, ADA Coordinator, or the Human Resources 

Division at 303-441-3508 at least 48 hours before the scheduled event.   
 

Human Services Board 

MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, January 28, 2014, 2:00 p.m. 

Dickey Lee Hullinghorst Conference Room – 3
rd

 Floor  

Boulder County Courthouse, Boulder, Colorado 

Page 1 of 26

http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx


La política de BCDHHS es hacer que los programas, juntas, actividades y servicios sean accesibles para gente discapacitada. Para poder ofrecer 

servicios especiales como interpretes o material en algún formato especial, como impresiones mas grandes, Braille, o disco de computadora, él 
condado requiere que le informen de las necesidades especiales de cada individuo. Si Ud. requiere atención especial, por favor comuníquese con 

Julia Yager, coordinadora del ADA  o a la oficina de Recursos Humanos al 303-441-3508 cuando menos 48 horas antes del evento. 
 

 

  

Page 2 of 26



For the record: December 2013 – Jan 2014 DHHS business meeting items 

December, 2013 

 

1. Thursday, December 5, 2013: Human Services Division:  Amendment to the MOU with Salud 

Family Health Center for an eligibility technician to be stationed at the Center ($38,400 revenue) 

ACTION: Approved   

2.  Thursday, December 5, 2013: Human Services Division:  Contract renewal with Boulder County 

Public Health for substance abuse monitoring services (nte $99,184) 

ACTION: Approved 

3. Thursday, December 12, 2013: Human Services Division:  Contract renewal with The Mental 

Health Center of Boulder County, Inc., dba Mental Health Partners (perform Managed Care Child 

Welfare Services through IMPACT and NTE $55,000) 

ACTION: Approved 

4. Tuesday, December 17, 2013: Housing & Human Services Division:  (Flood – FEMA) 

Intergovernmental Agreement with the Boulder County Housing Authority (Flood-focused 

Housing Rehabilitation Services $400,000) 

ACTION: Approved 

5. Tuesday, December 17, 2013: Housing & Human Services Division:  (Flood – FEMA) 

Intergovernmental Agreement with the Boulder County Housing Authority (housing in Louisville 

related to the September 2013 Front Range Flood $600,000) 

ACTION: Approved 

6. Tuesday, December 17, 2013: Housing & Human Services Division:  (Renewal - Flood – FEMA) 

Intergovernmental Agreement Renewal and Amendment with the Boulder County Housing 

Authority relating to the Housing Stabilization Program f.k.a. Housing Crisis Prevention Program 

and allow funds to address flood emergency household stabilization needs 

ACTION: Approved 

7. Tuesday, December 17, 2014: Human Services Division:  Contract renewal with Maple Star 

(home services Virtual Residential Program not to exceed $150,000) 

ACTION: Approved 

8. Thursday, December 19, 2013: Budget Office: 2013 Budget Adjustment Request, Housing and 

Human Services Department, $244,358, (transfer from Housing Personnel Appropriation to 

Housing Operating Appropriation) 

ACTION: Approved 

9. Thursday, December 19, 2013: Policy Analyst:  Ratification of Board’s 12-16-13 signatures on 

letter to Colorado Department of Human Services, Division of Procurement, supporting 

application from Mental Health Partners Crisis Stabilization 

ACTION: Approved 

Page 3 of 26



10. Thursday, December 19, 2013: Human Resources:  Request from Frank Alexander, Director of 

Housing & Human Services, for flood-related FTE positions (Planner 1 for 2-year term, Program 

Specialist I for 18-month term and Program Specialist II for 18-month term) 

ACTION: Approved 

January, 2014 

11.  Thursday, January 16, 2014: Human Services Division:  Contract renewal with Irene 

McGaughey (home studies services in consideration of foster care certification, not to exceed 

$25,000) 

 

ACTION: Approved 

 

Page 4 of 26



1 | P a g e  
 

Boulder County Human Services 

Financial Report – January 28, 2014 
 

This report shows actual expenditures through November 2013.  November parks the 11th month in the 

County Fiscal Year and the 5th month of the state fiscal year.  In December, the latest economic forecast 

was released by Legislative Services and the Office of State Planning and Budgeting.  The first section of 

this report highlights the revenue report for the state.  The second section of this summary report 

highlights the key financial information for the Human Services program within Boulder County HHS. 

State Economic Forecast: 

The General Fund revenue forecast for the current budget year (FY 2013-14) as well as for FY 2014-15 is 

one percent higher than the September forecast. General Fund revenue is now expected to grow 2.3 
percent in the current fiscal year.  

 This modest increase is the result of an expected pause in the robust growth rates that certain 

tax revenue sources.  Most notably, volatile capital gains income is still forecast to decline this 

fiscal year, largely because it is expected that investors sold assets sooner than otherwise before 
federal tax rate increases at the beginning of 2013. 

 Under this forecast and current law spending levels, the reserve is projected to be $241.0 million 

above the required amount for FY 2013-14. However, it is expected that budget supplemental 
requests and the impacts of the recent floods will reduce this amount substantially. 

 This forecast does not project that the State will reach its TABOR revenue cap through FY 2015-

16. The State is, however, within four percent of reaching the cap in FY 2013-14 and within three 

percent of the cap in FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16. If revenue exceeds the cap, the State would 
need to refund the excess revenue or ask voters to retain it. 

 
 

Figure 1. General Fund Money, Spending, and Reserves, 
FY 2012-13 though FY 2014-15, $ in Billions 

 

$10.5 

 
$10.0 

 
$9.5 

 
$9.0 

 
$8.5 

 
 

$1.1 billion 
Above Required Reserve 
(All of Surplus to State 

Education Fund)    

 
 

$241.0 million 
Above Required Reserve 

(Portion to Colorado Water 
Conservation Board and 
State Education Fund) 

 

 
$0.398 

 

 
 
 
 

$0.451 

 
$8.0 

 
$7.5 

 
$7.0 

 
$0.373 

 
$9.351 

$9.123
 

 
 

$7.911 

 
 
 
 
 

$8.484 

 

 
$9.843 

 
 
 

$9.392 

 

$6.5 
 

$6.0  
FY 2012-13 

Actual Funds 

 
Total General 

Fund 
Spending 

 
FY 2013-14 

Projected 
Funds 

Available 

 
Budgeted 
Spending 

 
FY 2014-15 

Projected 
Funds 

Available 

 
Allowable 

Spending with 
Required 
Reserve 

Page 5 of 26



2 | P a g e  
 

 

 
 Figure 2 below outlines the actual general fund revenue from FU 2000-01 to current, including 

the forecast for the current and next fiscal years. 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Boulder County Human Services Financial Report:  

Overall Human Services Budget –  

 

Table 1 – FY 2013 Human Service (Fund 12) Budget to Actuals as of November 

 Budget Actuals % of 
Budget 

Revenue Sources $36,124,548 $31,456,267 87.1% 

Total Expenditures $36,124,548 $30,396,414 84.1% 

Projected Increase/(Decrease) 

to Fund Balance 

 1,059,853  

 
 

 Attachment 1 outlines the Comparison of County Budget to Actuals thru November by individual 

program area.  

 Though TSN and reserve funding, Human Services invested an additional $2.84M towards 

emergency and emergent flood-related housing needs. These were paid in December and 
reduced the November adjusted Fund 012 balance of $12.5M by $1.40M. 

 

 

($
 i
n

 b
ill

io
n

s)
 

Figure 2. General Fund Revenue, Actual and Forecast, FY 2000-01 to FY 2014-15 
 

$10.0  
Forecast 

$9.4 
 

$9.0 
 

$8.6 

$8.7 

 
$8.0 

 

 
 

$7.0 
 

 
 

$6.0 

 

 
 
 
 

$6.6 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
$5.6 $5.5 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$5.8 

 
 
 
 
 
 

$6.2 

 
 
 

$7.0 

 
$7.5 

$7.7  
 
 
 

$6.7 

 
 
 
 
 

$6.5 

 
 
 

$7.1 

$7.7 

Page 6 of 26



3 | P a g e  
 

 

  Table 2 below outlines calendar year 2013 spending by major use of funds (program area). 

 

 
 

 

Major State Allocations 
 

Table 3 – Child Welfare (July 2013 to June 2014) 

 Allocation Expenditures % Spent 

Child Welfare $14,640,310 $6,111,914 41.8% 
 

 Five months into SFY14, Child Welfare is trending very slightly over the expected final allocation, 

with 41.8% spent 41.7% into the State fiscal year. Our calendar year budget reflects a significant 

overspend of $3.6M over allocation. Comparing SFY14 actuals to 2014 calendar year budget 
indicates that projected spending based on five months actuals in the following categories is 

trending under budget:  

o projected payroll is $900k under budget,  
o projected contracts are $368k under budget and  

o projected EBT is $628k under budget.  
 

 
 

 

 

  

USE OF FUNDS BUDGET

ACTUALS 

(11/30) % Spent

County Admin 8,859,233$    5,904,052          66.6%

TANF /CO Works 4,107,868      4,506,971          109.7%

Child Support IV-D 1,767,276      2,694,877          152.5%

Child Care 2,321,342      1,080,635          46.6%

LEAP 121,978         128,640             105.5%

Child Welfare 13,369,804    11,048,031        82.6%

Old Age Pension Admin 211,603         136,205             64.4%

Core Services 926,762         584,702             63.1%

ILA/Chafee 130,309         99,423               76.3%

PSSF (actuals include match; budget does not) 111,689         115,732             103.6%

IMPACT 250,623         298,977             119.3%

SNAP 145,320         123,944             85.3%

County Only 3,800,741      3,674,225          96.7%

Total Uses of Funds by Program 36,124,548$ 30,396,414$     84.1%

(Budget and actuals include RMS redistributions)

Table 2

Page 7 of 26



4 | P a g e  
 

 

Table 4 – Colorado Works / TANF (July 2013 to June 2014) 

 Allocation Expenditures % Spent 

Colorado Works/ 
TANF 

$5,379,362 $2,332,543 43.8% 

 
 

 With spending at 43.4% of allocation, TANF is trending slightly over for the year. At this rate, the 

program would closeout about $219k over allocation. The expected overspend is a bit higher due 
to the Workforce spending not reflecting a full five months of contract billings. Once available, 

December actuals should reflect a full six months of spending as unbilled amounts will have been 
accrued.  The adjusted projection of $502k over allocation reflects average five months 

administration and budgeted EBT/program expense of $2.5M.  The county has sufficient TANF 

reserves to cover any projected overage in this area. 
 

Table 5 – Child Care Assistance Program (July 2013 to June 2014) 

 Allocation Expenditures % Spent 

CCAP $3,087,117 $1,763,178 57.1% 
 

 At 57.1% spent 41.7% through the State fiscal year, straight-line projection of Child Care 

expenditures to date yields annualized expenditures of $4.23M. This exceeds SFY14 allocation by 

$1.2M and approximates our 2014 calendar year budget. This projection includes increases in 

provider rates effective 2014 at $10.5k/month. It does not reflect possible surplus distribution at 

year-end closeout or the possibility of purchasing CCAP allocations from other counties. 

Table 6 – County Administration * Adult Protection (July 2013 to June 2014) 

 Allocation Expenditures % Spent 

County 
Administration and 
Adult Protection 

$3,980,688 $2,983,119 74.9% 

 

 Notes on Spending to Date: Straight-line projection of five months' actuals yields projected 

spending over the County Administration allocation of $3.04M at State year-end. Prorated Adult 

Protective Services actuals yields $136k over allocation, for a combined overspend of $3.18M. 

This is approximates the 2014 calendar year budgeted overage of $3.14M. The projection doesn't 

incorporate possible year-end surplus distribution or pass-through funding on uncovered 

overexpenditures. 

Page 8 of 26



I. FUND 012 BALANCE AT 1-1-2013 11,394,115$    

Original (A) % Spent (B) (A) + (B) % Spent + Encmb Remaining / (C) (C) - (A)

2013 YTD Actuals 92% Encumbered Actuals+Encum 92% Unenc budg @ YTD Budget at YTD Actuals (+)/-
 Budget 11/30/2013 Thru Year 11/30/2013 11/30/2013 Thru Year 11/30/2013 11/30/2013 YTD Budget

II. SOURCES OF FUNDS  (Source: IFAS GL5438)

Intergovernmental Revenue 21,737,468$     19,552,861$      90.0% n/a 19,552,861$     90.0% 2,184,607$        19,926,012$     373,152$               
Property Tax 6,100,327          6,075,051$        99.6% n/a 6,075,051         99.6% 25,276                5,591,966          (483,084)                
Private Grant Funds -                      468,260$            n/a n/a 468,260             n/a (468,260)            -                      (468,260)                
HHS Funding (2005 1A ballot initiative) 1,412,286          1,294,596$        91.7% n/a 1,294,596         91.7% 117,691             1,294,596          -                          
TSN Funding (2010 1A ballot initiative) 5,007,927          4,054,950$        81.0% n/a 4,054,950         81.0% 952,977             4,590,600          535,650                  
Other Sources : Use of 2011 TSN Fund Balance 1,019,719          -$                    0.0% n/a -                      0.0% 1,019,719          934,742             934,742                  
Other Sources : Use of 012 Fund Balance 846,821             -$                    0.0% n/a -                      0.0% 846,821             776,253             776,253                  
Interest Income Investments -                      10,550$              n/a n/a 10,550               n/a (10,550)              -                      (10,550)                  

Total Sources of Funds $36,124,548 $31,456,267 87.1% 31,456,267$     87.1% 4,668,281$        33,114,169$     1,657,902$            

III. USES OF FUNDS  (Source: IFAS JL9107)  
County Admin 8,859,233$       5,904,052           66.6% 393,313          6,297,366$       71.1% 2,561,867$        8,120,964$        2,216,911$            
TANF /CO Works 4,107,868          4,506,971           109.7% 991,864          5,498,835         133.9% (1,390,967)         3,765,546          (741,426)                
Child Support IV-D 1,767,276          2,694,877           152.5% 35,241            2,730,117         154.5% (962,841)            1,620,003          (1,074,874)             
Child Care 2,321,342          1,080,635           46.6% -                   1,080,635         46.6% 1,240,707          2,127,897          1,047,262              
LEAP 121,978             128,640              105.5% -                   128,640             105.5% (6,662)                 111,813             (16,826)                  
Child Welfare 13,369,804       11,048,031        82.6% 217,635          11,265,667       84.3% 2,104,137          12,255,654        1,207,622              
Old Age Pension Admin 211,603             136,205              64.4% -                   136,205             64.4% 75,398                193,969             57,765                    
Core Services 926,762             584,702              63.1% -                   584,702             63.1% 342,060             849,532             264,829                  
ILA/Chafee 130,309             99,423                76.3% -                   99,423               76.3% 30,886                119,450             20,027                    
PSSF (actuals include match; budget does not) 111,689             115,732              103.6% -                   115,732             103.6% (4,043)                 102,382             (13,350)                  
IMPACT 250,623             298,977              119.3% 71,652            370,629             147.9% (120,006)            229,738             (69,239)                  
SNAP 145,320             123,944              85.3% -                   123,944             85.3% 21,376                133,210             9,266                      
County Only 3,800,741          3,674,225           96.7% 1,165,822      4,840,047         127.3% (1,039,306)         3,484,013          (190,212)                
Total Uses of Funds by Program 36,124,548$     30,396,414$      84.1% 2,875,527$    33,271,942$     92.1% 2,852,607$        33,114,169$     2,717,755$            
(Budget and actuals include RMS redistributions) (D)

 
IV. NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) TO FUND 012 BALANCE 1,059,853$        
V. FUND 012 BALANCE ADJUSTED TO YTD ACTUALS 12,453,968$    

Note: Two Fund 012 budget supplementals have been added in 2013, the first appropriated in June for $1.5M for an IGA with BCHA and the second in September for $.5M for emergency flood relief.

VI. NON-COUNTY PORTION OF EBT/EFT PAYMENTS: Reflects Federal and State portion of electronic benefit/fund transfers not included in the expenditures in section III.

Year-to-date as of 11/30/2013 Year-to-date as of 11/30/2013 Year-to-date as of 11/30/2013

Colorado Works Block $1,515,471 Low Energy Assistance Program 742,303$           Food Assistance Benefits 24,117,245$          
Child Care Block 2,813,535          Aid To Needy Disabled 536,120             Other Programs -                          
Child Welfare Block 3,093,436          Home Care Allowance 259,042             Medicaid Benefits 131,296,638          
Core Services Block 1,429,594          Old Age Pension 4,952,652         

Total Fed/State Portion of EBT/EFT (E) 170,756,036          
Total authorized expenditures (D) + (E) $201,152,450

Attachment 1A                                                                                                              Boulder County Human Services
Comparison of County Budget to Actuals 

For Eleven Months Ending November 2013

Page 9 of 26



Attachment 1B

Page 10 of 26



Attachment 2                                                                                     Boulder County Human Services Temporary Safety Net (TSN)
Comparison of Budget to Actuals 

For Eleven Months Ended November 2013

2013 
Appropriated 

Budget
Jan-2013 
Actuals

Feb-2013 
Actuals

Mar-2013 
Actuals

Apr-2013 
Actuals

May-2013 
Actuals

Jun-2013 
Actuals

Jul-2013 
Actuals

Aug-2013 
Actuals

Sep-2013 
Actuals

Oct-2013 
Actuals

Nov-2013 
Actuals YTD Actuals

Projected 
(Over)/Under 
Appropriated 

Budget

TSN Administration 94,000              1,040          1,014          2,370          2,238          1,994          4,156           739            295             1,842          3,480         3,614         22,782                      69,147 
Omni Consulting 6,000                -              -              -              -              -              -               -             6,000          -              -             -             6,000                                  -   

Non-Profit Contracts & Other Programs
TBD 348,397            -              -              -              -              -              -               -             -              -              -             -             -                           348,397 
Mental Health Partners - IMPACT Continuum of Servic 40,590              -              -              -              -              -              -               -             -              -              -             -             -                             40,590 
Mental Health Partners - PIP 79,529              -              -              -              -              -              -               -             -              -              -             -             -                                      -   
City of Longmont - parent education 40,306              -              -              -              -              -              -               -             -              -              -             -             -                                      -   
Parenting Place 146,192            -              -              12,088        7,993          12,613        25,740        -             13,562        -              21,408      22,346      115,750                    30,442 

Non-Profit Contracts - Round II
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 65,000              -              -              4,778          8,676          -              8,770           4,161         -              -              8,787         -             35,172                               -   
City of Boulder - FRS 170,000            -              -              -              -              -              48,914        -             -              -              40,692      -             89,606                               -   
Dental Aid 35,000              -              -              2,970          5,940          2,970          2,970           2,970         -              -              8,910         -             26,730                               -   
Mental Health Partners - Community Based 320,000            -              -              20,173        21,483        21,531        21,478        32,321      20,876        -              -             40,081      177,943                             -   
Mental Health Partners - Senior Reach 80,000              -              -              5,404          6,351          5,165          8,305           8,385         6,016          -              -             -             39,627                               -   
Sister Carmen Community Center, Inc. 200,327            -              -              13,625        29,921        14,804        11,850        14,120      -              16,300        29,987      17,107      147,714                             -   

Emergency Services 2013
Boulder Outreach for Homeless Overflow 20,000              -              -              5,333          2,667          -              -               -             4,000          -              -             -             12,000                               -   
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 75,000              -              -              6,500          12,278        -              13,464        6,073         -              -              12,814      -             51,129                               -   
Bridge House 20,000              -              1,523          1,655          -              3,268          1,634           1,643         1,634          -              3,268         -             14,626                               -   
Emergency Family Assistance Association 75,000              -              11,365        -              4,738          12,006        7,106           5,922         -              14,998        -             -             56,135                               -   
Outreach United Resource Center, Inc. 75,000              -              3,675          3,894          -              15,323        5,723           13,177      10,946        -              9,417         5,492         67,648                               -   
Safehouse Progressive Alliance for Nonviolence 75,000              -              6,969          -              6,326          12,927        7,880           7,076         -              10,915        6,643         6,305         65,040                               -   
Sister Carmen Community Center, Inc. 75,000              -              -              6,370          12,286        6,412          4,352           4,342         -              6,751          11,876      3,339         55,728                               -   

RFP 5693-12 Local Health Funding
Clinica Family Health Services 150,000            -              -              150,000      -              -              -               -             -              -              -             -             150,000                             -   
Mental Health Partners 26,915              -              -              26,915        -              -              -               -             -              -              -             -             26,915                               -   

Other Programs
Emergency Hotel Vouchers 15,000              120              -              -              434              3,032          420              588            -              -              -             3,327         7,921                                  -   
Heating Plus 2012-13 season 200,000            23,749        11,519        5,073          3,954          4,633          386              -             -              -              -             3,267         52,581                    107,687 
Housing Stabilization Program -                    -              -              -              -              -              -               -             -              -              -             -             -                      (1,092,532)
The Work Number (Talx Corp) 63,250              -              -              4,250          8,500          4,250          8,500           -             6,380          -              12,760      6,380         51,020                               -   

SubTotal: Non-Profit Contracts & Other Programs 2,395,506        23,869        35,051        269,028      131,547      118,935      177,493      100,776    63,415        48,964        166,563    107,645    1,243,285             (565,416)
Administrative Benefits Access

Personnel (Salary & Benefits) 2,332,140        174,091      187,981      171,573      170,601      167,322      170,483      168,434    157,191      134,757      140,358    168,314    1,811,107               356,387 
Child Care 1,200,000        74,032        67,040        58,927        114,975      139,343      66,945        67,342      171,693      19,397        121,157    70,924      971,775                  139,882 

Total 6,027,646        273,031      291,087      501,897      419,362      427,594      419,077      337,292    398,594     204,959     431,559    350,498    4,054,950    -                   

Page 11 of 26



Attachment 3
Boulder County Human Services
Comparison of  Major State Allocations and County Expenditures 
SFY13-14: For Five Months Ending November 2013

Full Year YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
State Expenditures Allocation 41.7% (Over)/Under

Allocation as of Nov 2013 as of Nov 2013 Thru Year State Year-end
Child Welfare Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Direct allocation 14,476,353         1,195,087     1,291,309    1,184,510      1,244,871      1,196,138      6,111,914               8,364,439           42.2%
Incentive allocation (Jan to June) 163,957               -                          163,957              0.0%
Child Welfare (excludes $164k incentive) 14,640,310         1,195,087     1,291,309    1,184,510      1,244,871      1,196,138      -                  6,111,914               8,528,396           41.7% (603,000)                

                                                                        Colorado Works / TANF Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
Administration and Contracts 288,271        301,598       320,459         220,203         278,264         1,408,796               
Benefits and Support Services 169,493        182,993       184,446         196,918         189,897         923,747                  
Total Colorado Works / TANF 5,379,362            457,764        484,591       504,906         417,122         468,161         -                  2,332,543               3,046,819           43.4% (502,000)                

Child Care Assistance Program Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
Administration 64,904          76,585         62,810            63,894            54,234            322,427                  
Programs 265,405        358,238       217,068         320,433         279,607         1,440,751               
Total Child Care Assistance Program 3,087,117            330,309        434,824       279,878         384,327         333,841         -                  1,763,178               1,323,939           57.1% (1,208,000)            

                                                                        County Admin and Adult Protective Services Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
County Administration/Food Asst Fraud 3,417,215            508,329        581,582       499,623         541,516         560,578         2,691,629               725,586              78.8%
Adult Protective Services 563,473               56,360          70,906         31,881            71,725            60,618            291,490                  271,983              51.7%
Total County Admin & APS 3,980,688            564,689        652,488       531,504         613,242         621,196         -                  2,983,119               997,569              74.9% (3,179,000)            

Core Services Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
80/20 & 100% Funding 1,620,591            121,939        125,124       160,129         145,918         133,686         686,796                  933,796              
Mental Health 665,503               44,254          43,482         44,203            38,793            45,345            216,076                  449,427              
Alcohol & Drug Abuse/Family Issues 244,143               14,515          14,515         14,515            14,515            14,515            72,577                    171,566              
Special Economic Assistance 25,229                 710                775               785                 1,385              744                 4,398                      20,831                 
Total Core Services 2,555,467            181,418        183,896       219,632         200,610         194,289         -                  979,847                  1,575,620           38.3% (16,000)                  

                                                                        

Notes on Spending to Date: Straight-line projection of five months' actuals yields projected spending over County Administration allocation of $3.04M at State year-end. Prorated Adult Protective Services actuals yeilds 
$136k over allocation, for a combined overspend of $3.18M. This is approximates the 2014 calendar year budgeted overage of $3.14M. The projection doesn't incorporate possible year-end surplus distribution or pass-
through funding on uncovered overexpenditures.

Notes on Spending to Date: Five months into SFY14, Core is trending under allocation at 38.3% spent. Straight-line projection yields year-end spending of $2.351M, or $204k under allocation. December actuals of $240k 
reflect catchup of some unbilled contracts. For the final six months, Core program anticipates a spike of approximately $25k/mo over the current five month average cost of $196k. The final projected expenditures of 
$2.539M is slightly over allocation.

Summary: Five months into SFY14, three of the five major programs are overspending prorated allocations, and in adjusting for known timing issues, one-time items, and expected changes in spending patterns, we 
project all programs to overspend. These projected overages do not reflect year-end county pass-through (County Admin), possible surplus distributions (for all programs but TANF) and/or use of TANF reserves (available 
to Child Care, Child Welfare and TANF), which may be alternatives to county funding. The TANF reserve balance as of the SFY13 close is $1.94M, which is $328k under the $2.265M cap.

MAJOR STATE PROGRAM AREA

Notes on Spending to Date: With spending at 43.4% of allocation, TANF is trending over prorated year. At this rate, the program would closeout about $219k over allocation. The expected overspend is a bit higher due to 
the Workforce spending not reflecting a full five months of contract billings. Once available, December actuals should reflect a full six months of spending as unbilled amounts will have been accrued.  The adjusted 
projection of $502k over allocation reflects average five months administration and budgeted EBT/program expense of $2.5M. 

Notes on Spending to Date: Five months into SFY14, Child Welfare is trending very slightly over the expected final allocation, with 41.8% spent 41.7% into the State fiscal year. Our calendar year budget reflects a 
significant overspend of $3.6M over allocation. Comparing SFY14 actuals to 2014 calendar year budget indicates that projected spending based on five months actuals in the following categories is trending under budget: 
projected payroll is $900k under budget, projected contracts are $368k under budget and projected EBT is $628k under budget. The projected overage is based on straight-line projected actuals with an adjustment to 
contract expense to budget and to payroll based on my recent month (November).The projection does not reflect potential year-end surplus distributions.

Notes on Spending to Date: At 57.1% spent 41.7% through the State fiscal year, straight-line projection of Child Care expenditures to date yields annualized expenditures of $4.23M. This exceeds SFY14 allocation by 
$1.2M and approximates our 2014 calendar year budget. This projection includes increases in provider rates effective 2014 at $10.5k/month. It does not reflect possible surplus distribution at year-end closeout.

 Actual Expenditures 

Page 12 of 26



YTD Expenditures Federal and County
including EBTs/EFTs State Portion Portion

Food Assistance Benefits (net of collections) 10,760,998$                  10,760,998$                 -$                               
Old Age Pension 2,314,034                      2,314,034                     -                                  
IV- D Child Support Enforcement Admin 832,189                          512,350                         319,839                         
Low-income Energy Assistance Program 222,846                          222,846                         -                                  
Other Programs (non-major or non-allocated) 114,199                          94,576                           19,623                           
Non-reimbursables in Cnty Adm, Ch Wlf & Ch Care 9,536                              -                                  9,536                             
Aid to Needy Disabled 271,418                          217,134                         54,283                           
SSI-Home Care Allowance 63,050                            59,897                           3,152                             
Home Care Allowance 68,542                            65,115                           3,427                             
IV-B Promoting Safe and Stable Families 49,576                            38,536                           11,040                           
IV-E Independent Living 44,386                            44,386                           -                                  
Foster Care/Adoption Recruitment -                                   -                                  -                                  
Automated Data Processing Pass-Through 512,829                          169,233                         343,595                         
Colorado Works / TANF Collections (12,431)                           (9,945)                            (2,486)                            
Total State Incentives -                                   56,696                           (56,696)                          
Total Federal Incentives -                                   15,124                           (15,124)                          
Excess Parental Fees SB-94 -                                   -                                  -                                  
IV-D Child Support - TANF Collections (135,969)                        (108,775)                       (27,194)                          
Medicaid Collections (7,119)                             (7,119)                            -                                  
Other Local Sources/Expenditures 1,155,680                      -                                  1,155,680                     
Integrated Care Management Incentive 176,275                          176,275                         -                                  
County-only Pass-thru (at year-end closeout only) -                                   -                                  -                                  
Total Non-major/Non-allocated State Programs 16,440,037$                  14,621,361$                 1,818,677$                   

Cost Allocation Plan (see note) 697,221$                        230,083$                       467,138$                       

Summary:  Through November 2013, Boulder County spent $16.4M on non-major and non-allocated programs and has received revenue  
  of $14.6M from Federal and State sources.

Note: The Cost Allocation Plan provides quarterly federal reimbursements to Boulder County to offset the allocated indirect costs 
  the county incurs in its support of the operations of the Department of Human Services. The estimated SFY14 revenue is $251,512/quarter.

NON-MAJOR ALLOCATED AND NON-ALLOCATED STATE PROGRAMS

Attachment 4                                                                             Boulder County Human Services
Non-major Allocated and Non-allocated State Program Expenditures 

SFY13-14: For Five Months Ending November 2013

Page 13 of 26



C4HCO Central Hub Project 
Q4 2013 

 
 
Program Summary 
In July, 2013 Boulder County Department of Housing and Human Services was awarded a grant to 
create, manage and implement an eight county regional hub in support of 31 Assistance Sites in 56 
locations across in Adams, Arapahoe, Boulder, Broomfield, Denver, Douglas, El Paso, and Jefferson 
counties. In addition, the Central Hub provides support to Certified Application Counselors who reach 
out to us from within the region. 
 
Statement of Purpose 
With a bias toward action, the Central Hub aims to assist Health Coverage Guides and other assistance 
site staff in enrolling Coloradans in health coverage by: 
 

 Building upon existing community assets at a grassroots level 

 Creating, strengthening, and extending community networks 

 Identifying hard-to-reach populations and strategizing ways to increase enrollment 

 Serving as a conduit of knowledge and communication throughout the network 
 
 
Q4 Program Updates 
The fourth quarter was an extremely busy time for the Central Hub with the first open enrollment 
deadline of December 23rd. Most of the work focused in on providing support and training to Health 
Coverage Guides and to provide direct triage for individual guides and clients who have had issues with 
the application processing times. The core requests that were met were: 

 Troubleshooting Medicaid eligibility issues 

 Providing application assistance 

 Training/support on MAGI methodology, eligibility questions (income, household composition, 
residency), health plans, health insurance basics, Affordable Care Act details, and information on 
the regional conferences 

 Assisting with carrier information and communication 

 Assistance at events 

 Tracking and escalation of issues both with the Marketplace and with the PEAK system 

 Facilitating referrals throughout the network – helping manage workloads within the region 

 Creating and distributing of marketing, outreach, tracking, and training materials 
 
Some of the metrics for the quarter include: 

 361 unique instances of e-mail support (most requiring multiple e-mails to resolution) 

 264 unique instances of phone support (many requiring additional follow-up calls for resolution) 

 23 site visits completed 

 6 additional in-person site visits for support provided 

 6 community events/Speaker Bureau requests attended 

 2 formal trainings provided during the quarter 

 Regional meetings were held the week of December 16th in Denver, Pueblo and Grand Junction. 
The Central Hub Team assisted C4HCO staff to organize and facilitate the day-long meeting in 

Page 14 of 26



Denver and Pueblo by actively leading the round table discussions and moderating panel 
discussions 

 The Central Hub Quarterly Meeting was held in conjunction with the regional training with 
approximately 65 people attending. 

 The Central Hub staff provided facilitation and hands on support at 2 of the Mobile Enrollment 
Events with C4HCO staff.  

 A new Central Hub website was developed during this quarter (to be launched on 1/7/2014) 
that features a calendar for coordinating events within the region; a real time forum for HCGs to 
raise issues; a resource page with links and documents relating to enrollment, training, FAQs, 
etc.; and a communications/announcements page. 

 A web blast called the Daily Digest was initiated that provides quick information about changes 
to enrollment, additional resources, and critical information for HCGs that is sent out as needed 
to keep Assistance Sites knowledgeable about the system, enrollment process, and guidelines.  

 The Central Hub partnered with Covering Kids and Families to create some basic training around 
Medicaid and Medicare 101 after recognizing a gap in the training HCGs received initially.  

 The Central Hub team is also working collaboratively with the C4HCO Training Staff to review 
and amend the Train-The-Trainer program that is being introduced in Q1, 2014 

 The Central Hub and PEAK Outreach Team collaborated on 2 conference calls and one in-person 
training focused on assisting HCGs with their knowledge and understanding of the PEAK online 
application.  

 
Critical Issues 

1. Much of the efforts of the staff at the Central Hub have been to provide support in the lead up 
to the first open enrollment deadlines. Much work remains to be done relating to structuring 
the project plan now that the dust has settled.  

2. Recognizing the need to understand what HCGs and Assistance Sites will be doing post March 
31, 2014 is front and center in the minds of the Central Hub staff, and they are working to 
provide recommendations and potential options for HCGs in Q1, 2014.  

Page 15 of 26



CO PEAK Outreach Initiative 
Q4 2013 

 
 
Program Summary 
The PEAK Outreach Initiative strives to improve the quality of live for eligible Coloradans by increasing 
access to self-sufficiency benefits through an online system. PEAK realizes its purpose through: 

 Aiming to ensure that every eligible individual, child and family in Colorado has the opportunity 
to gain knowledge about, be screened for, and be enrolled in the health, food and financial self-
sufficiency benefits that help them thrive.  

 Empowering Coloradans to manage their case information, thereby reducing churn and 
improving government efficiency.  

 Participating in the development of integrated technology systems and business processes that 
serve clients’ needs and maximize government effectiveness through reduced workload.  

 
The tactics used to achieve these goals fall into three core areas of statewide work that the PEAK Team 
engages in:  strategy & partnership, outreach & training, and system integration & enhancement.  
 
Q3 Program Updates 
System Integration & Enhancements 

 October 1, 2013 saw the largest implementation of system changes since the application portion 
of PEAK was launched in May, 2011. Enhancements included: 

o Project 4895 Am I Eligible – this function was modified to remove the screening for 
Medical Assistance programs 

o Project 4439 Apply For Benefits -  this project created the Single Streamlined Application 
within the PEAK online application and included increase dynamicity within the 
application 

o Project 2609 – conversation to a single Medical Assistance program within CBMS and 
the subsequent case assignment within PEAK and CBMS 

o Project 4438 Call Rules Engine, Project 4465 Auto Authorization, Project 4477 Individual 
Clearance, Project 4490 ID Proofing – these projects combine to make Real Time 
Eligibility (RTE) within PEAK possible 

o Project 4408 – MAGI response to C4HCO which is how PEAK/CBMS is sending 
information on denials to C4HCO 

o Project 4470 Report My Changes – allows the addition of person/needy newborn and 
the addition of the Medical Assistance program through PEAK Report My Changes. This 
also includes RTE 

o In addition to the above enhancements, there was a new co-branded PEAK website 
created to facilitate the C4HCO patrons who need a Medicaid denial prior to shopping in 
the marketplace  

o Lastly, there were some final UX2014 design features added to the PEAK website to 
complete the work started in the June 23rd launch 

 The PEAK Team was the only non-State agency that participated in the Command Center the 
first week of October to support the launch of the new system enhancements.   

 As issues with the build inevitably arose, the PEAK Team played a key role in tracking issues and 
helping to resolve them by working closely with HCPF and Deloitte. Successive maintenance 
builds were done on a weekly basis throughout the quarter to fix pieces of the build that were 

Page 16 of 26



defects or oversights and to improve the RTE outcome for MA applications. Some critical fixes 
included: 

o Correcting address fields in PEAK to allow for fractions 
o Removing the asset and resource question requirements for MAGI applicants coming 

through PEAK for a Medicaid denials 
o Correcting issues with case assignment in CBMS and the PEAK Inbox 
o Correcting notification issues where clients were not receiving proper notices (or in 

some cases, any notification) 
o Fixing a system glitch that had some applicants unable to move past the Household 

Composition screens in PEAK 

 The weekend of October 25th brought the inclusion of Project 4896 Order Medical Cards online 
which added functionality to allow Medicaid recipients to print their medical card directly from 
the PEAK website. 

 The build on November 24th included Project 4732 Make Online Payments which added the 
ability for Medicaid and CHP+ clients to make premium and enrollment fee payments using 
Manage My Account in PEAK.  

 The December 15th build in PEAK included some additional dynamicity to the MA application 
(Project 6494) and the long awaited Project 2584 Online Redeterminations, Recertification, and 
Renewals through PEAK.  

 Numbers for the quarter were significant. Between October 1 and December 31, the following 
statistics were collected: 

o @14,563 self-assessments were completed on PEAK during the quarter 
o 106,091 applications were submitted through PEAK in the quarter 

 The PEAK Outreach Team attended the kick-off of the Early Childhood Universal Application 
which strives to add 12 additional programs to the PEAK online system (screening and 
application tool respectively) over the course of the next 12 – 18 months.  

 As before, members of the PEAK Outreach Team were instrumental in advocating for and 
participating in the technical meetings that helped to implement the necessary changes needed 
to successfully implement the Affordable Care Act and integrate with Connect for Health 
Colorado. 

 
Outreach & Training 

 From October – December, 1135 individuals from over 406 organizations attended one of 53 
PEAK trainings, webinars, presentations or conference calls delivered by the Outreach Team. 

 Highlights of these trainings during the quarter include: 
o Chronic Care Collaborative 
o Colorado Springs Council on Aging Annual Meeting 
o Boulder County Head Start 
o Department of Corrections 
o 9Health Fair (in conjunction with the Boulder County Assistance Site and Central Hub) 
o American Red Cross 
o Salud Board of Directors Meeting 

 For 2013, 3146 individuals attended PEAK trainings, which represents a 56% increase over 2012. 

 There was an 18% increase over 2012 in the number of organizations represented at PEAK 
trainings. 

 The Outreach Team increased the number of trainings by 48% year-over-year with 2012.  

Page 17 of 26



 526 outreach toolkits and various quantities of individual outreach materials (brochures, 
business cards, posters) were distributed in Q4.  

 The PEAK Outreach Team successfully created and implemented eight online modules or 
recorded webinars with 162 people utilizing them.  

 The SNAP Into Health partnership with Denver County Human Services continued to be strong in 
Q3 2013 with nine co-presentations. 

 The PEAK Outreach Team participated in the two-day State Agency Train-The-Trainer session 
with the Staff Development Center (SDC).  

 The PEAK Outreach Team created and delivered 2 discreet trainings to Connect for Health 
Colorado to further train their call center staff and HCGs.  

 In conjunction with the Central Hub staff of Boulder County, two webinars were delivered to 
assistance sites in the 8 county region served by the Central Hub.  

 
Strategy & Partnerships 

 The PEAK Outreach Team continues to manage both the PEAK Steering Committee consisting of 
key stakeholders from the state agencies, counties and community partners and its monthly 
meetings where successes, issues and opportunities are discussed.  

 Members of the PEAK Team were called upon to create an Issue Brief for the CBMS Executive 
Steering Committee that was presented on 12/17/2013. This brief outlines a proposal to 
formalize the role of the PEAK Steering Committee by integrating it into the existing CBMS 
management structure and creating a new PEAK Integrated Project Team. Work continues on 
the creation of a charter and solicitation of feedback.  

 The PEAK Team participated in the OIT/CBMS Command Center for the week following the 
September 30th build as the only non-state agency partner invited to attend.  

o An informal group of the ten large county PEAK Inbox supervisors as well as six 
community partners was created to rapidly respond to issues on PEAK 

 Members of the PEAK Outreach Team continue to participate in the following departmental and 
statewide forums ensuring PEAK’s success: 

o HHS Department Enhancement Team 
o HHS Marketing and Outreach Committee 
o HHS ACA Implementation Team CBMS Integrated Project Communications Team 
o CBMS Integrated Project Training Team 
o CHSDA Economic Sub-Committee  
o CHSDA Health Care Reform Workgroup 

 HCR Churn/Business Process Workgroup 
 HCR Training Workgroup 
 HCR Electronic Document Management Workgroup 

o CHSDA Executive Steering Committee Workgroup 
o Colorado CBMS Users Workgroup (CCUG) 
o C4HCO Hub Coordinating Committee 
o C4HCO Assistant Site Coordinating Committee 
o C4HCO Marketing and Advisory Outreach Committee 
o Work Support Strategies Access to Benefits Workgroup 

 There are currently 2,589 individuals on the PEAK contact list. Seven communications were sent 
out in Quarter 4 with an average open rate of 36.7% for the period. 

 
Critical Issues 

Page 18 of 26



1. PEAK Governance that is sustainable and holistically looks at the breadth of system and its role 
in the state’s online enrollment system for benefits continues to be challenge. With the work to 
integrate within the IPT Structure, issues around how the state views the system and resources 
it have come to light.  

2. Integration of Connect For Health Colorado and the Early Childhood Universal Online Application 
present great opportunities to strengthen PEAK, but will also require a strong commitment to 
keep all parties engaged in a collaborative process.  

Page 19 of 26



Health Coverage Unit - January 2014 

 

Healthy Kids  

 
Program 

Jan-
13 

Feb-
13 

Mar-
13 

Apr-
13 

May-
13 

Jun-
13 

Jul-
13 

Aug-
13 

Sep-
13 

Oct-
13 

Nov-
13 

Dec-
13 

2013 
Total 

   Clinica - Children MA/CHP+ 31 32 17 20 32 12 36 27 12 18 6 21 264 35% Clinica new to CBMS 

Clinica - Parents MA 17 16 18 17 15 9 12 12 6 12 15 10 159 95% Clinica approved for benefits 

Clinica - Pregnant Women MA/CHP+ 10 6 9 7 7 9 5 7 7 17 17 5 106 
   Salud - Children MA/CHP+ 60 62 33 34 44 28 39 35 42 22 29 5 433 48% Salud new to CBMS 

Salud - Adults MA 20 15 19 12 12 7 11 17 10 9 1 0 133 97% Salud approved for benefits 

Salud - Pregnant Women MA/CHP+ 8 17 6 6 6 6 10 9 9 7 5 0 89 
   BVSD - Children MA/CHP+ 13 44 35 34 41 37 38 66 35 33 19 13 408 65% BVSD new to CBMS 

BVSD - Parents MA 4 13 8 6 10 5 6 16 7 8 9 2 94 99% BVSD approved for benefits 

BVSD - Pregnant Women MA/CHP+ 1 0 2 1 4 0 6 3 2 1 0 0 20 
   SVVSD - Children MA/CHP+ 40 35 20 19 11 17 15 36 10 22 18 11 254 48% SVVSD new to CBMS 

SVVSD - Parents MA 6 8 7 2 4 6 1 9 4 7 5 2 61 98% SVVSD approved for benefits 

SVVSD - Pregnant Women MA/CHP+ 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 5 
   BVWHC - Children MA/CHP+ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 4 69% BVWHC new to CBMS 

BVWHC - Parents MA 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 19 35 100% BVWHC approved for benefits 

BVWHC – Preg Women MA/CHP+ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
   Community-Based Total   211 249 175 158 186 136 179 238 144 157 142 90 2065 
    

2013 Processing Time for New Applications (# days includes weekends and holidays) 

 Clinica – 11.7 days  

 Salud – 10 days 

 Schools – 9.45 days 
 

 

  

Page 20 of 26



Healthy Communities  

  Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Total 

Referrals                           

WIC 38 36 39 30 25 30 3 23 25 19 41 2 311 

DHS 27 14 9 23 15 22 2 2 1 9 3 0 127 

HCP 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

HS 0 1 0 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 

PN+ 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 

NFP 11 2 2 14 5 14 0 0 4 0 3 1 56 

Nurse Advice Line              20 68 44 51 52 9 244 

Non-Emergent Transport             19 63 50 54 53 10 249 

Total Referrals 76 53 51 69 47 66 44 156 124 133 152 22 993 

Client Contacts                           

Phone 630 652 602 569 349 456 289 404 295 442 368 198 5254 

Face-to-Face 71 34 59 48 39 58 59 71 42 137 67 51 736 

Mail and E-mail 395 368 460 1136 1286 346 157 377 267 148 442 273 5655 

CHP+ Dental Non-Utilizers               141 80 204 48 104 577 

Total Client Contacts 1096 1054 1121 1753 1674 860 505 993 684 931 925 626 11,645 

Miscellaeous                           

Community Outreach  5 9 29 1 0 2 0 0 2 4 4 1 57 

 
 

  

Page 21 of 26



Boulder County Assistance Site 

August 15, 2013 – January 13, 2014: 

Presentation Location 
Number of 

Presentations 
Number 

Attended 

Community Mtg/Public Event (Library) 19 236 

Primary/Secondary School 3 19 

Government Agency 17 148 

CBO/Non-Profit Partner 21 288 

Other 3 84 

Grand Total 63 775 

 

October 1, 2013 – December 31, 2013: 

**Note: Per our C4HCO grant, these numbers report the number of encounters with clients, therefore the number of clients is 

duplicated. Some clients may come in for an appointment and complete the PEAK App, return for a second appointment to 

complete the C4HCO app, and also call us to ask additional questions. This would count as 3 different “encounters”. We do not have 

the ability to report unduplicated numbers at this time. C4HCO will be providing Assistance Sites with site-specific data in the future. 

Encounter Type 
# 

Households 

Ave Time 
Spent 

(in min) 
    Walk-In Appointment 156 51 
    Scheduled Appointment 214 77 
    Phone call – incoming from the people reached 366 13 
    Phone call – outgoing to the people reached 294 7 
    Other 94 12 
    Total 1124 29 
    

       

       

Application Assistance 
# 

Households 

Ave Time 
Spent 

(in min) 
    Yes 271 76 
    No 853 14 
    Total 1124 29 
    

       

       

Application Type 
# 

Households # People 

Ave 
Time 
Spent 

(in min) 
 

Number 
Enrolled # People 

Medical Assistance Programs 109 157 66 
 

C4 Enrolled 106 

C4HCO 92 125 76 
 

MAGI Enrolled 90 

Medical Assistance Programs & C4HCO 70 91 91 
 

CHP+ Enrolled 5 

Total 271 373 76 
 

Total 201 

 

 

Page 22 of 26



2014 HS Board/BCHA Board and DHHS Advisory Committee Advanced Planning Schedule 

1ST Quarter 2014 

Date Primary Topic(s) DHHS staff presenting 

   
January 28, 2014 □ Fiscal Leveraging/Consolidated Contracts  

□ Louisville City Council Study Session (review of LHA 
consolidation, financial status of LHA, Alkonis 
discussion)  

□ Concerted recruiting effort (**HHS Advisory 
Committee only) 

□ C4HCO outreach update—feedback from December 
2013 focus group work (**HHS Advisory Committee 
only) 

□ Angela Lanci-Macris (cons. Contracts) 
□ Frank Alexander, Willa Williford (Louisville study 

session) 
□ Frank Alexander, Chris Campbell, Jim Williams 

(committee recruiting) 

   
February 28, 2014 □ 2014 DHHS Strategic Priorities/Generative 

Framework Vision Document  
 CBO newsletter  

□ Focus Group work: 2014 DHHS Strategic 
Priorities/Generative Framework Vision 
Document (**DHHS Advisory Committee only) 

□ Update from City of Louisville study session 
 

□ Frank Alexander (strategic framework) 
□ Jim Williams, Chris Campbell  (CBO letter, focus 

group) 
□ Frank Alexander, Willa Williford (City of 

Louisville) 

   
March 20, 2014 (TBD) □ Joint meeting with Latino Task Force Board 

(HHS Advisory Committee) 
□ Frank Alexander, Chris Campbell, Jim Williams 

   
  

Page 23 of 26



2014 HS Board/BCHA Board and DHHS Advisory Committee Advanced Planning Schedule 

2nd Quarter 2014 

Date Primary Topic(s) DHHS staff presenting 

   
April 29, 2014 □ Flood related housing updates: housing 

developments, other updates (case management, 
housing supports, and other assistance).   

□ HHS Advisory Committee feedback on creative 
funding streams 

□ Frank Alexander, Jeremy Durham, Sarah 
Buss, Jocelyn Fankhouser, Becky Thelen 
(flood update) 

□ Frank Alexander, Will Kugel (funding 
sources discussion) 

   
May 27, 2014 □ Mid-year financial update: State fiscal year/county 

fiscal year status update.  Summary of federal/state 
budgetary issues  

□ Frank Alexander, Will Kugel, Susan Bawn, 
Mark Moore 
 

   
June 24, 2014 □ Child Welfare Initiatives: 

 Prevention activities 
 Early childhood plan/continuum 
 Abuse prevention marketing campaign 

□ Focus Group work: abuse prevention marketing 
campaign (**DHHS Advisory Committee) 

□ Kit Thompson, Terrie Ryan Thomas, 
Wendy Ingham (child welfare initiatives) 
 
 
 

□ Jim Williams, Chris Campbell (Advisory 
Committee focus group) 
 

   

 

  

Page 24 of 26



2014 HS Board/BCHA Board and DHHS Advisory Committee Advanced Planning Schedule 

3rd Quarter 2014 

Date Primary Topic(s) DHHS staff presenting 

   
July 29, 2014 □ Early childhood update/CCAP update  

□ Housing continuum update 
□ Larraine Archuleta (early childhood/CCAP) 
□ Willa Williford, Tonja Ahijevych, Angela 

Lanci-Macris, Amanda Guthrie (housing 
continuum) 

   
August 26, 2014 □ DHHS data and operations update  □ Jason McRoy, Susan Grutzmacher 

 
   
September 30, 2014 □ Employment/education/integrated case 

management 
 

□ Angela Lanci-Macris, Larraine Archuletta, 
Kit Thompson 
 

   

 

  

Page 25 of 26



2014 HS Board/BCHA Board and DHHS Advisory Committee Advanced Planning Schedule 

4th Quarter 2014 

Date Primary Topic(s) DHHS staff presenting 

   
October 28, 2014 □ Draft 2015 DHHS/BCHA Budgets 

 
□ Will Kugel, Frank Alexander 

 
   
December 9, 2014 □ 2014 wrap up and vision into 2015 

□ Appreciation breakfast for HHS Advisory 
Committee 

□ Frank Alexander (wrap up/vision) 
□ Frank Alexander, Chris Campbell, Jim 

Williams 
   

 

Page 26 of 26



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner Elise Jones County Commissioner 

Department of Housing & Human Services 
Housing Office: 2525 13th Street, Suite 204 • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax: 720.564.2283 
Human Services: Boulder Office  •  3400 Broadway • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax 303.441.1289 
  Longmont Office  •  1921 Corporate Center Cir., Suite 3F • Longmont, Colorado 80501  •  303.678.6000 
   

 www.bouldercountyhhs.org 

 

 

 

                                                                                  

 
 

Agenda: 
 

1) Call to order 
 

2) Financial report 
a) Review of Financials through December 2013 

 
3) Flood recovery work update 

 
4) 2014 DHHS Strategic Priorities/Generative Framework Vision Document  

a) Presentation of DHHS strategic planning to date—Frank Alexander 

b) Review of strategic planning document 

 
5) Update: Joint meeting with HHS Advisory Committee and the Boulder County Latino Task Force, 

March 18 
a) Agenda and goals for the meeting 
b) Pre-work to be done prior to Latino Task force meeting 

i. Develop list of questions for the Task Force 
 

6) Matters from members of the Board  

 

7) Matters from members of the Public** 

 
8) Next Meeting is Tuesday, April 29, 2014 at 2:00 p.m.   

a) Agenda items to include: Finance reports, 2013 Audit update, Community contracts update 
 
9) Adjourn 
  

Human Services Board 
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, February 25, 2014, 2:00 p.m. 
Dickey Lee Hullinghorst Conference Room – 3rd Floor  

Boulder County Courthouse, Boulder, Colorado 

1 of 82



 
Access to current and past packets for the Boulder County Housing Authority Board, the Boulder County Human 
Services Board, and the Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee can be found by clicking on the links 
below: 
 
Boulder County Housing Authority Board Packets 
 
Boulder County Human Services Board Packets 
 
Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee Packets    

 
 
 
**Any member of the Public may speak on any subject not related to the agenda.  Anyone wishing to 
speak will have the opportunity to address the board.  Please keep comments to a maximum of 5 
minutes. 

 
It is the policy of BCDHHS to make programs, meetings, activities and services accessible to individuals with disabilities.  In order to provide 
special services such as interpreters or provide special materials in special formats such as large print, Braille, or computer disks the county 
needs to be informed of the individual’s special needs.  If you need special assistance contact Julia Yager, ADA Coordinator, or the Human 
Resources Division at 303-441-3508 at least 48 hours before the scheduled event.   
 
La política de BCDHHS es hacer que los programas, juntas, actividades y servicios sean accesibles para gente discapacitada. Para poder ofrecer 
servicios especiales como interpretes o material en algún formato especial, como impresiones mas grandes, Braille, o disco de computadora, él 
condado requiere que le informen de las necesidades especiales de cada individuo. Si Ud. requiere atención especial, por favor comuníquese 
con Julia Yager, coordinadora del ADA  o a la oficina de Recursos Humanos al 303-441-3508 cuando menos 48 horas antes del evento. 

 

 

  

2 of 82

http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/gov/boards/pages/hhsac.aspx


For the record: January, 2014 – February, 2014 DHHS business meeting items 

January, 2014 

 

1. Thursday, January 16, 2014: Human Services Division:  Contract renewal with Irene McGaughey 

(home studies services in consideration of foster care certification, not to exceed $25,000) 

Approved 

2. Thursday, January 30, 2014: Human Services Division: Contract renewal with Lynn Parrish 

(provide home studies for consideration of foster care certification, not to exceed $50,000) 

Approved 

3. Tuesday, January 28, 2014: Human Services Division: Contract renewal for Helene Wurth 

(provide home studies related to foster care and adoption certification, not to exceed $40,000) 

with attached bid-waiver 

Approved 

 

February, 2014 

 

4. Tuesday, February 4, 2014: Human Services Division: Contract renewal with Irene McGaughey 

(home studies services in consideration of foster care certification, not to exceed $25,000) 

Approved 

5. Tuesday, February 4, 2014: Human Services Division: Contract renewal with TALX Corporation 

(employment verification services, not to exceed $78,000) 

Approved 

6. Tuesday, February 4, 2014: Human Services Division: Contract with Lorraine Kroehl (home 

studies foster care certification, not to exceed $30,000) 

Approved 

7. Tuesday, February 11, 2014: Human Services Division:  Contract with Jennifer Sardinia (home 

study services required for consideration of foster care certification, not to exceed $60,000) 

Approved 

8. Tuesday, February 11, 2014: Human Services Division: Agreement with Dental Aid (ensure 

individuals and families at risk or in crisis can access dental services not to exceed $186,574) 

Approved 

9. Thursday, February 13, 2014:Human Services Division: Non-profit agency contract with Sister 

Carmen Community Center Human Services (HS) Temporary Safety Net, HS General Fund & CO 

Department of HS – Community Response funds ($363,219) 

Approved 

10. Tuesday, February 18, 2014:2014 Human Services Funding Agreement with FOCUS Re-Entry (not 

to exceed $25,750) 

Approved 

11. Tuesday, February 18, 2014: 2014 Human Services Funding Agreement with TRU Community 

Care (not to exceed $25,750) 

Approved 

3 of 82



12. Tuesday, February 18, 2014: Human Services Division: Agreement with Outreach United 

Resource Center, Inc. (OUR Center), for 2014 Collaborative Human Services Funding, (total not 

to exceed $235,000) 

Approved 

13. Tuesday, February 18, 2014: Human Services Division: MOU with Workforce Boulder County for 

the Colorado Works First program, providing employment services to TANF clients (NTE 

$1,216,164 Collaborative Human Services Funds)  

Approved 

 

4 of 82



Boulder County Human Services 
Financial Report – February 25, 2014 
 
This report shows actual expenditures through December 2013. December marks the 12th month in the 
County Fiscal Year and the 6th month of the state fiscal year.  This fiscal report focuses on providing an 
update on the Fund 012 fund balance for the county fiscal year 2013. 

Fund 012 Fund Balance: 

As of preliminary 2013 reporting, we project that the ending Fund 012 fund balance will decrease by 
approximately $143k, from $11.39M at 1/1 to approximately $11.25M. Table 1 reflects a reconciliation 
that includes timing differences in posting grant and TSN revenues and accrued Federal and State 
revenues. Use of Fund 012 fund balance paid in December of $1.5M provided emergency Housing 
Stabilization Program support. 
 
 
Boulder County Human Services Financial Report:  

Overall Human Services Budget –  

Table 1 – FY 2013 Human Service (Fund 12) Budget to Actuals as of December 
 Budget Actuals % of 

Budget 
Revenue Sources $36,124,548 $33,974,800 94.0% 
Unposted revenues as of report date n/a $2,520,407 n/a 
Estimated additional accrued revenue n/a $250,000 n/a 
Total Expenditures ($36,124,548) ($36,888,642) 102.1% 
Projected Incr/(Decr) to Fund Balance           $(143,435)  
 
 

• Attachment 1 outlines the Comparison of County Budget to Actuals thru December by individual 
program area. 
 

• Unposted revenues reflect Temporary Safety Net 2013 revenues invoiced but not recorded and 
Boulder County Healthy Kids and PEAK 2013 private grant revenues earned but not yet recorded. 
Additionally, there will be accrued 2013 revenue for expected Federal/State reimbursements of 
December expenditures. The accrual calculation is in process. The 2012 accrual was 
approximately $450k, but we expect less for 2013.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 of 82



•  Table 2 below outlines calendar year 2013 spending by major use of funds (program area). 
 

 
 

• The over-spend in County Only funding of $3.36M (188% of budget) is primarily due to 
unbudgeted transfers to Boulder County Housing Authority of $3.0M for flood-related and other 
housing stability related emergency services. 

 
 
 
Major State Allocations – 6 months as of December 2013 
 

Table 3 – Child Welfare (July 2013 to June 2014) 
 Allocation Expenditures % Spent 
Child Welfare $14,640,310 $7,419,511 50.7% 
 

• Six months into SFY14, Child Welfare is trending very slightly over allocation, with 50.7% spent 
50% into the State fiscal year. Although our 2014 calendar year budget reflects significant 
overspend, we're trending under budget in most program areas including child welfare related 
child care, out-of-home, sub-adoption, mental health, CHRP, 100% admin and 80/20 admin. The 
latter two reflect that both personnel and contract are trending under budget. The projected 
overage is based on straight-line of actuals to date. The overage does not reflect potential year-
end surplus distributions.         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BUDGET ACTUALS 12/31 % Spent
County Admin 8,859,233$     6,761,632$      76.3%
TANF /CO Works 4,107,868       5,245,697        127.7%
Child Support IV-D 1,767,276       2,858,886        161.8%
Child Care 2,321,342       1,161,922        50.1%
LEAP 121,978           149,794           122.8%
Child Welfare 13,369,804     12,088,694      90.4%
Old Age Pension Admin 211,603           150,648           71.2%
Core Services 926,762           649,304           70.1%
ILA/Chafee 130,309           109,266           83.9%
PSSF 111,689           129,185           115.7%
IMPACT 250,623           298,977           119.3%
SNAP 145,320           123,760           85.2%
County Only 3,800,741       7,160,876        188.4%
Total Uses of Funds by Program 36,124,548$   36,888,642$    102.1%
(Budget and actuals include RMS redistributions)

Table 2  - FY 2013 Uses of Funds by Program as of December (preliminary)

6 of 82



          
 

Table 4 – Colorado Works / TANF (July 2013 to June 2014) 
 Allocation Expenditures % Spent 
Colorado Works/ TANF $5,379,362 $3,080,075 57.3% 
 

• With spending at 57.3% of allocation, TANF is trending over prorated half-year. At this rate, the 
program would closeout about $782k over allocation. This amount is the current projected 
overspend as contract payments that were lagging through November actuals were caught up in 
December. SFY14 TANF overage can be covered by our current TANF reserve balance of $1.94M. 
 

Table 5 – Child Care Assistance Program (July 2013 to June 2014) 
 Allocation Expenditures % Spent 
CCAP $3,087,117 $2,043,981 66.2% 

 
• At 66.2% spent half-way through the State fiscal year, straight-line projection of Child Care 

expenditures to date yields annualized expenditures of $4.1M. This exceeds SFY14 allocation by 
$1.0M and approximates our 2014 calendar year budget. This projection includes increases in 
provider rates effective 2014 at $10.5k/month. It does not reflect possible surplus distribution at 
year-end closeout. 
 

Table 6 – County Administration & Adult Protection (July 2013 to June 2014) 
 Allocation Expenditures % Spent 
County Administration  $3,417,215 $3,293,961 96.4% 
Adult Protection $563,473 $344,782 61.2% 

 
• Straight-line projection of six months' actuals yields projected spending over County 

Administration allocation of $3.17M at State year-end.  
• Prorated Adult Protective Services actuals with the administrative and the emergency services 

allocations and actuals calculated separately yields that APS admin will be $290k over allocation 
and APS emergency services will be $16k under allocation. Underages in emergency services 
cannot be used to cover overages in admin. The projection doesn't incorporate possible year-end 
surplus distributions or pass-through funding on uncovered over-expenditures. 

7 of 82



8 of 82



I. FUND 012 BALANCE AT 1-1-2013 11,394,115$    

Original (A) % Spent (B) (A) + (B) % Spent + Encmb Remaining / (C) (C) - (A)

2013 YTD Actuals 100% Encumbered Actuals+Encum 100% Unenc budg @ YTD Budget at YTD Actuals (+)/-
 Budget 12/31/2013 Thru Year 12/31/2013 12/31/2013 Thru Year 12/31/2013 12/31/2013 YTD Budget

II. SOURCES OF FUNDS  (Source: IFAS GL5438 as of 2/18/14)

Intergovernmental Revenue 21,737,468$     21,899,908$      100.7% n/a 21,899,908$     100.7% (162,439)$         21,737,468$     (162,439)$             
Property Tax 6,100,327         6,126,850$        100.4% n/a 6,126,850         100.4% (26,522)              6,100,327          (26,522)                 
Private Grant Funds -                      675,217$           n/a n/a 675,217            n/a (675,217)            -                      (675,217)               
HHS Funding (2005 1A ballot initiative) 1,412,286         1,412,286$        100.0% n/a 1,412,286         100.0% -                      1,412,286          -                         
TSN Funding (2010 1A ballot initiative) 5,007,927         3,849,991$        76.9% n/a 3,849,991         76.9% 1,157,936          5,007,927          1,157,936             
Other Sources : Use of 2011 TSN Fund Balance 1,019,719         -$                    0.0% n/a -                     0.0% 1,019,719          1,019,719          1,019,719             
Other Sources : Use of 012 Fund Balance 846,821             -$                    0.0% n/a -                     0.0% 846,821             846,821             846,821                
Interest Income Investments -                      10,550$              n/a n/a 10,550               n/a (10,550)              -                      (10,550)                 

Total Sources of Funds $36,124,548 $33,974,800 94.0% 33,974,800$    94.0% 2,149,748$       36,124,548$     2,149,748$          

III. USES OF FUNDS  (Source: IFAS JL9107 as of 2/11/14)  
County Admin 8,859,233$       6,761,632$        76.3% 85,297$          6,846,928$       77.3% 2,012,305$       8,859,233$       2,097,601$           
TANF /CO Works 4,107,868         5,245,697          127.7% 2,782              5,248,479         127.8% (1,140,611)        4,107,868          (1,137,829)            
Child Support IV-D 1,767,276         2,858,886          161.8% 34,134            2,893,020         163.7% (1,125,744)        1,767,276          (1,091,610)            
Child Care 2,321,342         1,161,922          50.1% -                  1,161,922         50.1% 1,159,420          2,321,342          1,159,420             
LEAP 121,978             149,794              122.8% -                  149,794            122.8% (27,816)              121,978             (27,816)                 
Child Welfare 13,369,804       12,088,694        90.4% 108,106          12,196,800       91.2% 1,173,004          13,369,804       1,281,110             
Old Age Pension Admin 211,603             150,648              71.2% -                  150,648            71.2% 60,955               211,603             60,955                   
Core Services 926,762             649,304              70.1% -                  649,304            70.1% 277,458             926,762             277,458                
ILA/Chafee 130,309             109,266              83.9% -                  109,266            83.9% 21,043               130,309             21,043                   
PSSF (actuals include match; budget does not) 111,689             129,185              115.7% 935                 130,120            116.5% (18,431)              111,689             (17,496)                 
IMPACT 250,623             298,977              119.3% 7,079              306,056            122.1% (55,433)              250,623             (48,354)                 
SNAP 145,320             123,760              85.2% -                  123,760            85.2% 21,560               145,320             21,560                   
County Only 3,800,741         7,160,876          188.4% 71,260            7,232,136         190.3% (3,431,395)        3,800,741          (3,360,135)            
Total Uses of Funds by Program 36,124,548$     36,888,642$      102.1% 309,594$       37,198,236$    103.0% (1,073,688)$      36,124,548$     (764,094)$            
(Budget and actuals include RMS redistributions) (D)

 
IV. NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) TO FUND 012 BALANCE (2,913,842)$      
V. FUND 012 BALANCE ADJUSTED TO YTD ACTUALS 8,480,273$       

Note: There were two Fund 012 budget supplementals in 2013, the first appropriated in June for $1.5M for an IGA with BCHA and the second in September for $.5M for emergency flood relief.

VI. NON-COUNTY PORTION OF EBT/EFT PAYMENTS: Reflects Federal and State portion of electronic benefit/fund transfers not included in the expenditures in section III.

Year-to-date as of 12/31/2013 Year-to-date as of 12/31/2013 Year-to-date as of 12/31/2013

Colorado Works Block $1,624,895 Low Energy Assistance Program 870,964$          Food Assistance Benefits 26,083,446$        
Child Care Block 3,013,412         Aid To Needy Disabled 583,179            Other Programs -                         
Child Welfare Block 3,354,806         Home Care Allowance 284,987            Medicaid Benefits 143,844,768        
Core Services Block 1,604,916         Old Age Pension 5,398,800         

Total Fed/State Portion of EBT/EFT (E) 186,664,174        
Total authorized expenditures (D) + (E) $223,552,816

Boulder County Human Services
Comparison of County Budget to Actuals 

For Twelve Months Ending December 2013 (preliminary)

9 of 82



Boulder County Human Services
Supplemental Analyses on Fund 012 Balance and TANF Reserves
SFY13-14: For Six Months Ending December 2013

Fund Balance: HU1 Human Services Fund 012 (preliminary)

SFY13-14: For Six Months Ending December 2013 Fund 012
Unreserved Fund Balance at January 1, 2013 11,394,115$   
Expenditures in exess of revenues, 1/1 to 12/31/13 (preliminary 2/14/14) (2,913,842)      

8,480,273       

Adjustments (see Note 1)
Grant revenue earned not posted 342,752          
TSN revenue invoiced not recorded (September and December) 2,177,655       
Estimated accrued December Federal/State reimbursements 250,000          

Preliminary Adjusted Unreserved Fund Balance at December 31, 2013 11,250,680$   
Preliminary Decrease in Unreserved Fund Balance, 2013 (143,435)$       

Note 1 - Adjustments to 2013 revenue do not include reimbursements of Federal/State expenditures 
earned on December 2013 expenditures which will be accrued in 2013.

TANF Expenditures and Reserves

SFY13-14: For Six Months Ending December 2013

TANF allocation and expenditures TANF Reserves

Allocation
 Expend thru 

DEC (50%) % Alloc
 Reserve 
Balance  Reserve Cap 

SFY13-14 5,379,362       3,080,750       57.3% 1,937,360       2,264,994       
SFY12-13 5,662,486       2,660,917       47.0% 2,150,947       2,384,205       
SFY11-12 5,960,514       2,239,354       37.6% 1,962,960       2,479,800       
SFY10-11 6,199,501       2,260,058       36.5% 510,739          3,589,184       

10 of 82



Boulder County Human Services Temporary Safety Net (TSN)
Comparison of Budget to Actuals 

For Twelve Months Ended December 2013 (preliminary)
2013 

Appropriated 
Budget

Jan-2013 
Actuals

Feb-2013 
Actuals

Mar-2013 
Actuals

Apr-2013 
Actuals

May-2013 
Actuals

Jun-2013 
Actuals

Jul-2013 
Actuals

Aug-2013 
Actuals

Sep-2013 
Actuals

Oct-2013 
Actuals

Nov-2013 
Actuals

Dec-2013 
Actuals YTD Actuals

TSN Administration 94,000              1,040       1,014       2,370       2,238       1,994        4,156       739          295          1,842       3,480       3,614       15,115        37,897        
Omni Consulting 6,000                -           -           -            -           -            -           -           6,000       -           -           -            -               6,000           

Non-Profit Contracts & Other Programs
TBD 348,397            -           -           -            -           -            -           -           -           -           -           -            -               -               
Mental Health Partners - IMPACT Continuum of Servic 40,590              -           -           -            -           -            -           -           -           -           -           -            -               -               
Mental Health Partners - PIP 79,529              -           -           -            -           -            -           -           -           -           -           -            -               -               
City of Longmont - parent education 40,306              -           -           -            -           -            -           -           -           -           -           -            17,797        17,797        
Parenting Place 146,192            -           -           12,088     7,993       12,613      25,740     -           13,562     -           21,408     22,346     -               115,750      

Non-Profit Contracts - Round II
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 65,000              -           -           4,778       8,676       -            8,770       4,161       -           -           8,787       -            29,828        65,000        
City of Boulder - FRS 170,000            -           -           -            -           -            48,914     -           -           -           40,692     -            80,394        170,000      
Dental Aid 35,000              -           -           2,970       5,940       2,970        2,970       2,970       -           -           8,910       -            8,270           35,000        
Mental Health Partners - Community Based 320,000            -           -           20,173     21,483     21,531      21,478     32,321     20,876     -           -           40,081     88,143        266,086      
Mental Health Partners - Senior Reach 80,000              -           -           5,404       6,351       5,165        8,305       8,385       6,016       -           -           -            34,954        74,581        
Sister Carmen Community Center, Inc. 200,327            -           -           13,625     29,921     14,804      11,850     14,120     -           16,300     29,987     17,107     52,318        200,032      

Emergency Services 2013
Boulder Outreach for Homeless Overflow 20,000              -           -           5,333       2,667       -            -           -           4,000       -           -           -            8,000           20,000        
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 75,000              -           -           6,500       12,278     -            13,464     6,073       -           -           12,814     -            23,871        75,000        
Bridge House 20,000              -           1,523       1,655       -           3,268        1,634       1,643       1,634       -           3,268       -            5,372           19,998        
Emergency Family Assistance Association 75,000              -           11,365     -            4,738       12,006      7,106       5,922       -           14,998     -           -            17,481        73,616        
Outreach United Resource Center, Inc. 75,000              -           3,675       3,894       -           15,323      5,723       13,177     10,946     -           9,417       5,492       7,262           74,910        
Safehouse Progressive Alliance for Nonviolence 75,000              -           6,969       -            6,326       12,927      7,880       7,076       -           10,915     6,643       6,305       9,960           75,000        
Sister Carmen Community Center, Inc. 75,000              -           -           6,370       12,286     6,412        4,352       4,342       -           6,751       11,876     3,339       13,029        68,757        

RFP 5693-12 Local Health Funding
Clinica Family Health Services 150,000            -           -           150,000   -           -            -           -           -           -           -           -            -               150,000      
Mental Health Partners 26,915              -           -           26,915     -           -            -           -           -           -           -           -            -               26,915        

Other Programs
Emergency Hotel Vouchers 15,000              120          -           -            434          3,032        420          588          -           -           -           3,327       4,162           12,083        
Heating Plus 2012-13 season 200,000            23,749     11,519     5,073       3,954       4,633        386          -           -           -           -           3,267       14,901        67,482        
Housing Stabilization Program -                    -           -           -            -           -            -           -           -           -           -           -            1,333,644   1,333,644   
The Work Number (Talx Corp) 63,250              -           -           4,250       8,500       4,250        8,500       -           6,380       -           12,760     6,380       12,760        63,780        

SubTotal: Non-Profit Contracts & Other Programs 2,395,506        23,869     35,051     269,028   131,547   118,935    177,493   100,776   63,415     48,964     166,563   107,645   1,762,145   3,005,430   
Administrative Benefits Access

Personnel (Salary & Benefits) 2,332,140        174,091   187,981   171,573   170,601   167,322    170,483   168,434   157,191   134,757   140,358   168,314   177,322      1,988,429   
Child Care 1,200,000        74,032     67,040     58,927     114,975   139,343    66,945     67,342     171,693   19,397     121,157   70,924     18,115        989,890      

Total 6,027,646        273,031  291,087  501,897   419,362  427,594   419,077  337,292  398,594  204,959  431,559  350,498   1,972,696   6,027,646   

11 of 82



Boulder County Human Services -                
Comparison of  Major State Allocations and County Expenditures 
SFY13-14: For Six Months Ending December 2013

Full Year YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
State Expenditures Allocation 50.0% (Over)/Under

Allocation as of Dec 2013 as of Dec 2013 Thru Year State Year-end
Child Welfare Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Direct allocation 14,476,353         1,195,087     1,291,309    1,184,510      1,244,871      1,196,138      1,307,597      7,419,511               7,056,842           51.3%
Incentive allocation (Jan to June) 163,957               -                           163,957               0.0%
Child Welfare 14,640,310         1,195,087     1,291,309    1,184,510      1,244,871      1,196,138      1,307,597      7,419,511               7,220,799           50.7% (363,000)                

                                                                        Colorado Works / TANF Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
Administration and Contracts 288,271        301,598       320,459          220,203          278,264          558,125          1,966,920               782,139               
Benefits and Support Services 169,493        182,993       184,446          196,918          189,897          190,082          1,113,830               
Total Colorado Works / TANF 5,379,362            457,764        484,591       504,906          417,122          468,161          748,207          3,080,750               2,298,612           57.3% (782,000)                

Child Care Assistance Program Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
Administration 64,904          76,585          62,810            63,894            54,234            54,789            377,216                  
Programs 265,405        358,238       217,068          320,433          279,607          226,015          1,666,765               
Total Child Care Assistance Program 3,087,117            330,309        434,824       279,878          384,327          333,841          280,804          2,043,981               1,043,136           66.2% (1,064,000)            

                                                                        County Admin and Adult Protective Services Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
County Adm/Food Asst Fraud (see Note 1) 3,417,215            508,329        581,582       499,623          542,213          560,578          601,635          3,293,961               123,254               96.4% (3,171,000)            
Adult Protective Services 563,473               56,360          70,906          31,881            71,725            60,618            53,291            344,782                  218,691               61.2% (273,821)                
Total County Admin & APS 3,980,688            564,689        652,488       531,504          613,939          621,196          654,926          3,638,742               341,946               91.4%

Core Services Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
80/20 & 100% Funding 1,620,591            121,939        125,124       160,129          145,918          133,686          184,473          871,269                  749,323               
Mental Health 665,503               44,254          43,482          44,203            38,793            45,345            40,529            256,605                  408,898               
Alcohol & Drug Abuse/Family Issues 244,143               14,515          14,515          14,515            14,515            14,515            14,515            87,092                    157,051               
Special Economic Assistance 25,229                 710                775               785                  1,385              744                  -                  4,398                      20,831                 
Total Core Services 2,555,467            181,418        183,896       219,632          200,610          194,289          239,518          1,219,364               1,336,102           47.7% (33,000)                  

                                                                        

Notes on Spending to Date: Straight-line projection of six months' actuals yields projected spending over County Administration allocation of $3.17M at State year-end. Prorated Adult Protective Services actuals with 
the administrative and the emergency services allocations and actuals calculated separately yields that APS admin will be $290k over allocation and APS emergency services will be $16k under allocation. Underages in 
emergency services cannot be used to cover overages in admin. The projection doesn't incorporate possible year-end surplus distributions or pass-through funding on uncovered over-expenditures.

Notes on Spending to Date: Six months into SFY14, Core is trending under allocation at 47.7% spent. Straight-line projection yields year-end spending of $2.439M, or $116k under allocation. December actuals of $240k 
reflect catchup of some unbilled contracts. For the final six months, Core program anticipates a spike of approximately $25k/mo over the current six month average cost of $203k. The final projected expenditures of 
$2.589M is slightly over allocation.

Summary: Six months into SFY14, four of the five major programs are overspending prorated allocations. Adjusting for known timing issues, one-time items, and expected changes in spending patterns, we project all 
programs to overspend. These projected overages do not reflect year-end county pass-through (County Admin), possible surplus distributions (for all programs but TANF) and/or use of TANF reserves (available to Child 
Care, Title XX and TANF), which may be alternatives to county funding. The TANF reserve balance as of the SFY13 close is $1.94M, which is $328k under the $2.265M cap.

MAJOR STATE PROGRAM AREA

Notes on Spending to Date: With spending at 57.3% of allocation, TANF is trending over prorated half-year. At this rate, the program would closeout about $782k over allocation. This amount is the current projected 
overspend as contract payments that were lagging through November actuals were caught up in December. SFY14 TANF overage can be covered by our current TANF reserve balance of $1,937k.

Notes on Spending to Date: Six months into SFY14, Child Welfare is trending very slightly over allocation, with 50.7% spent 50% into the State fiscal year. Our 2014 calendar year budget reflects a significant overspend, 
and we're trending under budget in most program areas: Child Welfare Related Child Care is at 45% of budget, Out of Home at 40%, Sub-adopt at 48%, Mental Health at 19%, CHRP at 37%, 100% funding at 33% and 
80/20 admin funding at 43% of budget. The latter two reflect that both personnel and contract are trending under budget. The projected overage is based on straight-line of actuals to date adjusted for a reduction to 
available allocation for funds reserved for incentive payments beginning January 2014. The overage does not reflect potential year-end surplus distributions.

Notes on Spending to Date: At 66.2% spent half-way through the State fiscal year, straight-line projection of Child Care expenditures to date yields annualized expenditures of $4.1M. This exceeds SFY14 allocation by 
$1.0M and approximates our 2014 calendar year budget. This projection includes increases in provider rates effective 2014 at $10.5k/month. It does not reflect possible surplus distribution at year-end closeout.

 Actual Expenditures 

12 of 82



YTD Expenditures Federal and County
including EBTs/EFTs State Portion Portion

Food Assistance Benefits (net of collections) 12,727,200$                  12,727,200$                 -$                               
Old Age Pension 2,775,199                      2,775,199                     -                                  
IV- D Child Support Enforcement Admin 1,002,498                      632,044                         370,454                         
Low-income Energy Assistance Program 370,214                          370,214                         -                                  
Other Programs (non-major or non-allocated) 180,995                          157,486                         23,510                           
Non-reimbursables in Cnty Adm, Ch Wlf & Ch Care 9,653                              -                                  9,653                             
Aid to Needy Disabled 330,241                          264,192                         66,048                           
SSI-Home Care Allowance 76,781                            72,942                           3,839                             
Home Care Allowance 82,121                            78,015                           4,106                             
IV-B Promoting Safe and Stable Families 64,006                            50,782                           13,224                           
IV-E Independent Living 52,863                            52,863                           -                                  
Foster Care/Adoption Recruitment -                                   -                                  -                                  
Automated Data Processing Pass-Through 694,409                          229,155                         465,254                         
Colorado Works / TANF Collections (16,187)                           (12,950)                          (3,237)                            
Total State Incentives -                                   71,443                           (71,443)                          
Total Federal Incentives -                                   18,489                           (18,489)                          
Excess Parental Fees SB-94 -                                   -                                  -                                  
IV-D Child Support - TANF Collections (162,376)                        (129,901)                       (32,475)                          
Medicaid Collections (7,905)                             (7,905)                            -                                  
Other Local Sources/Expenditures 4,344,113                      -                                  4,344,113                     
Integrated Care Management Incentive 176,275                          176,275                         -                                  
County-only Pass-thru (at year-end closeout only) -                                   -                                  -                                  
Total Non-major/Non-allocated State Programs 22,700,100$                  17,525,543$                 5,174,557$                   

Cost Allocation Plan (see note) 1,387,623$                    457,916$                       929,708$                       

Summary:  Through December 2013, Boulder County spent $22.7M on non-major and non-allocated programs and has received revenue  
  of $17.5M from Federal and State sources.

Note: The Cost Allocation Plan provides quarterly federal reimbursements to Boulder County to offset the allocated indirect costs 
  the county incurs in its support of the operations of the Department of Human Services. The estimated SFY14 revenue is $251,512/quarter.

NON-MAJOR ALLOCATED AND NON-ALLOCATED STATE PROGRAMS

Boulder County Human Services
Non-major Allocated and Non-allocated State Program Expenditures 

SFY13-14: For Six Months Ending December 2013

13 of 82



HHS Finance – Flood Related Activities Coding 

Billings and Codes for Human Services Related Flood Costs 

JL Key  Expenditures  JL Key Description  Funding Source 

500700000                     $198.99   Common Support County Admin  County Admin block grant 

500730000              $ 32,920.48   Common Support MIS  County Admin block grant 

P999990000                $21,486.00   County Only 
Fund 012 Fund Balance ‐ paid for 
Community Services Dept's DAC payroll 

SEPT12B00                $11,664.91  
County Only‐RSP Disaster Assistance 
Center 

* 

SEPT12B95                   $1,034.30   County Only‐RSP Relocation HHS  BoCo, potentially 

SEPT12PRE                $12,095.28   County Only‐Sept 12 2013 Flood Pre FEMA  * 

SEPT12REC                $27,374.65  
County Only‐REC Administration 
NonSpecific 

* 

SEPT12RSP              $226,762.82   County Only‐Sept 12 2013 Flood Response  * 

SEPT12Z10                $12,763.90  
County Only‐HHS Temp Housing 
Elevations 

Elevations Credit Union Donation of $116k 

Grand  Total             $346,301.33       

        

  
        *  277,897.66  

  * = need to analyze expenditures to 
determine what can be appropriately 
charged to the block grants 

 

 Flood Navigator Positions 

o These positions are being funded from fund 012 

o Working with county finance a new code has been established to track the flood 

navigator expenses, “SEPT12S01.” 

 

Housing ‐ Flood Related IGAs 

 Housing Stabilization Program ($1,440,000) 

o The $1.44 million is for HSP and is for both flood related costs and normal HSP activity.   

o Currently flood related HSP costs are going against the Elevations grant 

o HMS Codes: 01‐99‐7012‐000‐0000.002 (rent) or 01‐99‐7012‐000‐0000.003 (utilities) 

o When the Elevations grant is exhausted the 01‐99‐7012 charges will be charged against 

the $1.44 million. 

 

 Flood Related Rehab Activity ($400,000) 

o Any flood related rehabs will be charged against 01‐99‐9001. 

o Currently no billings to date. 

o HMS Codes: 01‐99‐9000‐000‐4590.000 – Tracks Flood Rehab 

14 of 82



 

 Development IGAs Lyons ($400) and Louisville ($600K) 

o HMS Codes: 01‐15‐0000‐700‐1400.000 – Tracks Lyons Development 

o HMS Codes: 01‐15‐0000‐701‐1400.000 – Tracks Louisville Development 

General Housing Costs Coded to Specific Flood Keys (01‐99) 

 Vehicle Repair and Maintenance:  $51,242 offset by $9,624 insurance proceeds 

 Vehicles Destroyed:  Original value $66,445, book value $6,525 offset by $37,441 insurance 

proceeds 

 Weatherization and Maint Supplies: $138,408 

 Property expenses : $2,000 

 Client and Admin Expenses:  $10,677 

 

FEMA Claim for HHS 

 Category B Claim (Emergency Protective Measures) 

o Finalized and Submitted to FEMA on 12/23 

o Very small claim 

 Category E Claim (Buildings and Equipment) 

o Continuing to develop claim 

o Large claim for all the inventory and equipment loss at Alaska site 

o FEMA is very active right now on this claim push for finalization 

15 of 82



 

 

 

Case Management & Community Outreach (CMCO)  

Case Management Flood Update 

 

 

 

 

 

 
February 12, 2014 

Angela Lanci-Macris, Case Management & Community Outreach Division Director 

Sarah Buss, Housing & Emergency Services Coordinator 

Joycelyn Frankhouser, Flood Recovery Coordinator 

 

 

16 of 82



Flood Recovery Team (Recovery Team) Status 

1. CMCO Flood Recovery staff hired and on-boarded 
o Joycelyn Fankhouser, Flood Recovery Coordinator 
o Maria Baladez, Flood Recovery Navigator (started January 21st) 
o Karen Hoover, Flood Recovery Navigator 
 

2. Flood voicemail via x1000 is established and utilized with 15-20 average calls/week 
o Current primary source is LTFRG – they have a phone line set up and the current screener is 

calling Joycelyn with names/contact info of those who need more intense case management 
and/or rental assistance 

 
3. Karen’s current caseload:  12  Maria’s current caseload (started position on 1/21):  9 

 
4. Mountain Efforts: 

o Maria and Karen Hoover are in Lyons (Walt Self) and Nederland (respectively) on Thursdays 
from 10-2 

o Each have been trained to or are in the process of being trained on how to use PEAK and will be 
helping folks who visit the food banks (set up at the same time and location as their office hours 
in the mountains) 

o Having HHS office hours in the communities has met one of the goals of the Lyons 
Comprehensive Plan – this was identified as a gap for the community 

 
5. Recovery Team is in process of developing and/or fine-tuning the following (based on ever-evolving needs of 

clients): 
o A tiered case management structure:  intensive, light, referral only 

Short Term Flood HSP 
 short-term assistance and CM will resolve issue 
 minimal CM needs, with 2-3 months follow-up 
 up to 4-months rental assistance  
 Karen to case manage 

 
Flood HSP 

 similar to our current population, but would not have had to access if flood 
hadn't occurred. 

 now homeless due to flood 
 loss of job 
 MH or medical issues 
 Maria to case manage and determine long term plan  

 
o Entering and tracking all appropriate clients in ETO (intensive and light case management) 

 
 

 

17 of 82



Needs of Residents 

1. Needs of current/potential Flood Recovery clients: 
o Hotels for displaced folks (primarily due to repairs to home) 
o Mattresses (from EFAA, 4 Mile Store, Red Cross, Salvation Army) 
o Gas and Food Cards (Still have Elevations Master Cards and Visa Cards…see info below)  
o Small appliances 

 
2. Folks are making emotional decisions to make repairs or demolish 

o FEMA Buy-back has not been determined yet 
o If folks make repairs, or teardown homes, they are not eligible for the Buy-back 
o Andy from DOLA: Stream Team meeting to discuss water way 

 
3. General feeling is that home owners need more time to make decisions about what to do…either need rental 

assistance and/or mortgage assistance and/or housing counseling for forbearance assistance until they learn 
about buy-out options  
 

4. FEMA Rental Assistance is running out 
o 1-3 months, rental assistance is not contingent upon income 
o Joycelyn has acquired more accurate information regarding re-certification eligibility and has 

informed the Navigators, et al. 
o Garry and Joycelyn have worked to establish a direct FEMA contact for complicated cases for 

Individual Assistance benefits 
o Folks do not have enough funds for mortgage on damage properties, rental assistance and 

rebuilding costs. 
o This is where we can come in with Elevations funds ($116K), HSP Flood, the $400K potentially set-

aside for mortgage assistance and CDBG-DR. 
 
 
 
Internal DHHS & County Coordination: Integrated Flood Response 
 

1. Potential Client Profile 
o Folks who’s resources are drained, but they may have higher incomes  
o Folks may have major home damage (possible second home used as rental income) 
o Folks are now renting or needing major repairs 
o Perhaps they are not eligible for buy-out due to demolition or location 
o Now not eligible for FEMA rent assistance 

 
2. These folks could access Aaron (20K rehab), Becky for foreclosure prevention funds, or HSP (staff to 

determine appropriate referral procedure)  
 

3. Coordination of this care/financial assistance would be staffed via phone conferences  
 

4. Clients would be tracked on a shared spreadsheet on Sharepoint 
 

18 of 82



5. To be determined:  when to refer to LTFRG for unmet needs funds (consider funding amount needed, and 
for what purpose; i.e., bridges, civil engineers) 

 
6. Working with LPEC/Rehab, H&CE, MHP, Area Agency on Aging 

o Re: our internal work with LPEC and H&CE, we have discussed case coordination, and ulitizing 
a shared document on Sharepoint for referrals coming in.  

o This way, Joycelyn, Becky and Chris can see who is being serviced, and if there is a potential 
duplication and/or need to coordinate on the case.  

o Weekly phone check-ins may be needed. 
 

7. Joycelyn is our point on all integrated Flood Recovery efforts, ensuring that communications are clarified, 
adequately disseminated and consistent.  Her current efforts include: 

o Long-term Flood Recovery Group’s Case Management Sub-Committee 
o Lyons Human Services Planning Committee 
o Lyons Community Meetings 
o Jamestown Leadership Collaboration 
o Nederland Human Services Working Group (soon to join) 
o County Flood Recovery Coordination Group 
o Flood Recovery Mental Health Subcommittee (in charge of Mental Health Voucher program) 
o Attending Longmont’s LTFRG 
o Connecting with OUR Center,  EFAA and other community partners to ensure streamlined 

referrals and appropriate case management/financial assistance determinations  
 

8. MHP has drop in hours at Walt Self, 12-7 Monday through Friday,   
o The highest utilization of the MH vouchers has been by Lyons residents – this also has met 

one of the goals of the Lyons Comprehensive Plan – this was identified as a gap for the 
community 

o MHP is only scheduled to be in Lyons through Febbruary, discussions are in place to extend   
 
 
 

LTFRG Progress and Process  

1. Emergent needs calls coming in 
 

2. World Renew is conducting their Community Needs Assessment surveys, so targeted CM can be planned and 
implemented 

o Joycelyn has been coordinating the 2 mailings to the 400 on list 
o Has included Newsletter, HC Flyer, Navigation resource manual 

 
3. Committee needs to work on the following 

o Application 
o Vulnerability scale: Un-wealthy & unhealthy 
o Triage system among all resources 
o Executive Committee and Coordinating Committees are meeting 

 
4. Coordination with the Community Case Management Staff 

19 of 82



Staffing Detail  

DHHS:                                         2 case management staff 

Our Center:                               2.0 FTE 

Episcopal Church:       1 FTE 

Catholic Charities:      1 FTE 

Methodist Regional:               1 FTE, also supervising Lyons volunteers 

Longmont Volunteers:           2, working on their own. Will attend UMCOR training 

5. CAN is not up and running yet 
 

6. FEMA Dollars: administered by CDHS (Robin Kanappe) 
o Catholic Charities applied, have not heard the result as yet  
o Should include 6 paid volunteers, 1 supervisor, 1 paid volunteer coordinator, 1 construction 

coordinator. 
 

 
Flood HSP and other Financial Information as of 2/10/14 

1. Gift Cards 
o Total remaining balance (held at issuance office):  $26,025 
o Elevations and Wells Fargo MasterCards:  $2,025 
o $100 Visa Cards (from Larraine):  $24,000 

 
2. HSP 

o The current Elevations fund balance is $94,907  
o To date we have spent $13,219.64 on flood survivors 

Rent   Utilities   Deposit  
 Utility 
Deposit   Other Fees*  

  $ 12,140.00   $    50.70   $ 500.00   $ 112.69   $      416.25   $ 13,219.64  

*Other fees (pet rent, pet deposit, admin and application fees) 

o The average amount of assistance is $945/month 
o We are currently helping 6 active flood households with traditional HSP assistance 

 Currently working with the most vulnerable population who were impacted by the flood 
 Have not yet enrolled any households for the lighter case management + rent assistance 

program  
 

o Total forecasted amount to be spent on the 6 active households:  $40,635 (see breakdown below) 

20 of 82



Anticipated projected months based on 6 current clients:   

# of Months # of Clients Total # of Months 

1 1 1 

4 1 4 

4 to 6 (avg=5) 1 

 

5 

6 1 6 

6-12 (avg=9) 3 

 

27 

 
TOTAL:  43 MONTHS (x $945 average = $40,635) 

 

Due to the fact that FEMA is beginning to deny extensions of rental assistance and due to the fact that 
many homeowners now need to begin repairs and no longer have funds for rent (plus mortgage, plus 
repairs), we anticipate the number of HSP requests (for light and intensive case management and rental 
assistance) to grow exponentially.  

 

21 of 82



Housing & Community Education Program flood work update 2/12/2014 
 
Appointments 

• 17 Housing & Financial Counseling appointments (paperwork completed, action plan provided) 
• many phone calls to problem-solve situation (no paperwork or action plan, less detailed) 

 great potential for appointments to increase due to: 
 recent marketing 
 3 & 6 month payment forbearances coming to an end 
 FEMA rental assistance winding down 
 if funding is made available, we expect to hear from more homeowners 
 CDBG-DR requirement for Housing Counseling meeting and homebuyer education as a 

condition to receiving DPA (this is an industry standard and existing process with COL DPA) 
 
Marketing efforts 

A. Postcards distributed: 
• 500 in newsletter to SDE list via Joycelyn last week 
• 600 at Needs Assessment Drop-in Centers beginning Feb 10 
• Handouts available at community meetings and workshops and at FRIPC 

B. Mortgage Roundtables (Jamestown once/month in Dec, Jan, Feb. Lyons on Feb 5) 
C. Attended Land Use FRPIC staff meeting for outreach 

 
Needs of homeowners: 

a. Time to make informed decisions while also keeping their mortgage paid or getting forbearance 
b. Borrowers are wary of accepting payment forbearances because of the lump sum payment due at the 

end of the agreement 
c. Someone to hear their possible outcomes and help determine pros/cons and financial viability 
d. Some help negotiating with lenders and/or getting answers about possibilities for short payoffs 
e. Help understanding options available (through lender, buyout, new/refinanced mortgages, etc) 
f. Help paying rent + mortgage 
g. Figure out how to pay existing mortgage + finance cost of repairs 

 
Current Tasks: 

a. Referrals happening between HSP rental assistance and Housing Counseling 
b. Referrals happening between Land Use FRIPC and Housing Counseling 
c. Meetings with homeowners.  Making them aware that funding may occur in the future. 
d. Attending community meetings as needed to market services, provide overview of lender provided 

options 
e. Creating process for Flood-related Foreclosure Mitigation Funding.  This will need to be a create-as-we-

go process since creating one size fits all eligibility criteria doesn’t seem appropriate to the situations 
we’re seeing.  (see attachment) 

 
Support Needed: 

• Assistance from legal or “higher up” to sign the letters encouraging lenders to extend forbearances for 
homeowners on the buyout lists (VT sample letter signed by Hazard Mitigation Officer for the Vermont 
Division of Emergency Management & Homeland Security) 

• Potential need for additional Housing Counseling staff pending volume.  Coordinating with Brothers 
Redevelopment and Colorado Foreclosure Hotline to provide coverage if needed. 

22 of 82



www.bouldercounty.org/hhs 303.441.1000

DHHS Flood Recovery Work Plan

23 of 82



DHHS Flood Recovery Phase High-Level Project Structure

  
Benefits / Emergency Assistance 

LEAD: Larraine Archuleta  
DHHS Community Support  

Food 
Cash Cards 

Medical Care Access 

Housing Rehabilitation Needs 
Flood Rehabilitation 

LEAD: Chris Wiegand & Aaron Martinez (DHHS 
Housing) 

  
Emergency Winterization/CIP Ops 

LEAD: Aaron Martinez (DHHS Housing) 

 
Flood Recovery Resource Navigation 

LEAD: Angela Lanci-Macris, Sarah Buss, Joycelyn 
Fankhouser 

DHHS Case Management / Community Outreach 
FEMA Coordination & Operations Liaising 

Case Management w/Housing location services 
Rental Assistance 

Mountain Community Coordination  
  
  

 
Foreclosure Prevention 

LEADS: Tonja Ahijevych & Becky Thelen 
Counseling services 

 
  

Long-Term Housing Planning & Development 
LEAD: Frank Alexander, Jeremy Durham, Norrie Boyd 

(DHHS Housing) 
Land Acquisition 

Accelerated Development Projects 
Funding Planning 

New Project Construction 

Call Center Support 
LEAD: Chris Saunders 

DHHS Business Operations & Systems Support 
Portal to all DHHS Programs/Services 

24 of 82



1

Tasks

1.  Incident Name 2.  Date Prepared 3.  Time Prepared

10/14/2013 8:00

2

Recovery Objectives & 
Assignments

4

9/11/2013 Boulder Flood

5.  General Control Objectives for the Flood Recovery 

3

1

4.  Operational Period (Date and Time)
14-Oct-13 until needs are met

Lead Staff

Develop a standardized case management, referral and resource linkage plan that 
incorporates all partners conducting case management through community collaboratives

6

5

6.  Work Assignments

Chris Campbell/Jim 
Williams/Jason McRoy

Lead Staff
Angela Lanci-

Macris/Larraine 
Archuleta

Lead Staff

Frank 
Alexander/Jeremy 

Durham/Norrie Boyd 

Lead Staff
Sarah Buss/Angela 

Lanci-Macris
Lead Staff

Establish  and Participate in a Long-Term Recovery Group Committee that unites efforts 
from the private, nonprofit, and governmental sectors within Boulder County

Establish a coordinated financial funding plan to meet assessed needs of individuals and 
the community as damage assessments become more detailed and community plans 
coalesce. 

Frank Alexander          
Will Kugel

Determine a common operating framework that includes damage 
assessments, needs assessments, financial assistance and DAC 
and community support.

Marcelo Ferreira 
(OEM) and Jason 
McRoy

Frank AlexanderIn-Progress
Develop, update, and work from a consolidated damage 
assessment and needs assessment and recovery data.                                                        
2.13.2014 update: flood policy group has assessments for use

In-Progress

Maintain an ongoing common operating picture from which all partners can operate. This 
includes the latest data associated with FEMA and other damage assessments, coordinated 
with DAC data, land use and other County entities

Continue to provide on-going emergency and stabiliziation services to residents impacted 
by the flood, including rental assistance, hotel vouchers, food, medical care, mental health 
services, etc.

Maintain Lead Housing Team to coordinate the transition to long-term and short-term 
housing development and rehabilitation

Lead Staff

Frank Alexander/Angela 
Lanci-Macris

Maintain an ongoing common operating picture from which all 
partners can operate.

Completed                         
(Yes, No, In-Progress)

Staff                                 

25 of 82



2

3

Tasks Develop objectives and tasks Yes

Tasks

Communicate and work with all relevant agencies and departments

Continue to provide emergency food assistance, cash cards for 
donation, medical care access.  

All-staff

In progress

Continue to train DHHS Call Center staff on resource referral options In-Progress Chris Saunders/Jason 
Mcroy, Sarah B, 
Joycelyn F. 

Maintain awareness of current FEMA TSA program status and 
status of proposed programs (i.e. Mobile Housing Units) and 
coordinate any additional needed rental assistance or hotel 
vouchers.

In progress

Angela Lanci Macris,  
Sarah Buss

In-Progress

Larraine Archuleta, 
Angela Lanci Macris

Continue to provide on-going emergency services to residents 
impacted by the flood. 

Completed                         
(Yes, No, In-Progress)

Staff                               

In progress

Determine current and future needs and allocations for charity, 
financial and food assistance, and provisions, such as tools and 
cleaning supplies 

In progress LTRG representatives

Establish a Lead Housing Team to coordinate the transition to 
long-term housing needs 

Completed                         
(Yes, No, In-Progress)

Create short-term and long-term plans for addressing housing 
needs: Projects--land acquisition, acceleration of current 
development project pipeline, funding planning, new projects for 
construction                                        Funding Action Items: 
application to state for CDBG-DR action plan: Housing 
development, housing rehab, housing counseling, short/long-
term rental assistance.  Work with BOCC (2.13.2014) on 
application.                                                                                                                                           
Action Item (2.13.2014): Frank will meet with Pat Coyle to verify 
eligibilty requirements for case managers on CDBG-DR funds                                                                       
Action Item  (2.13.2014): Mortgage assistance issue needs to be 
clarified.

Frank Alexander, 
Jeremy Durham, 
Norrie Boyd, Willa 
Williford

Staff                               

26 of 82



Tonja Ahijevych, 
Becky Thelen

In progress

2.  Current DHHS Pipeline: new development to meet post-flood 
housing need:                                                                                                  
Alkonis in Louisville                                                                           
3.  Flood-affected mountain areas replacement housing                       
Lyons--technical assistance and support.  BCHA will be the 
development entitity for the Town.  Town will ultimately make 
decisions around development sites and when to apply for CDBG-
DR.           Formal needs assessment has been completed (draft 
form).  Final 2.17.2014                                                                                
Jamestown
Nederland

In progress: Alkonis 
and Lyons                    
To Be Determined:  
Jamestown and 
Nederland

1.  Current projects underway to add to housing stock:                         
Aspinwall--95 units of rehab, 72 new construction (absorption 
beginning May 2013)                                                                            

In progress

Housing Counseling/Foreclosure Prevention                                                                                        
1. Define scope of program expansion (Tonja/Becky).                                  
2. Define eligibility parameters (Tonja/Becky)                                             
3. Determine funding (Frank/Tonja/Becky)                                                  
4. Implement programs (Tonja/Becky)                                               
IGA to fund at $400,000: complete                                                          
Action Item (2.13.2014): any referrals to case managers/DHHS 
should go to Becky for housing counseling appointment                 
Action Item (2.13.2014): Assistance from legal or “higher up” to 
sign the letters encouraging lenders to extend forbearances for 
homeowners on the buyout lists (VT sample letter signed by 
Hazard Mitigation Officer for the Vermont Division of 
Emergency Management & Homeland Security)
Action Item (2.13.2014):Potential need for additional Housing 
Counseling staff pending volume.  Coordinating with Brothers 
Redevelopment and Colorado Foreclosure Hotline to provide 
coverage if needed.

Willa, Williford, Norrie 
Boyd, Erin Ganser, 
Jim Wilson

Lead on Alkonis: 
Norrie and Erin        
Leads on Lyons: 
Frank, Jeremy, Willa, 
Norrie 

27 of 82



4

5

All-staffCommunicate and work with all relevant agencies and departments

Coordinate with LTRG, State, OEM, and FEMA.  

Staff                        

Angela Lanci Macris,  
Sarah Buss

Tasks

Yes

In progress

Identify mutually shared funds and establish a coordinated 
financial plan to meet assessed needs of the community once a 
comprehensive assessment becomes available. 

Completed                         
(Yes, No, In-Progress)

Hire, train, and deploy DHHS Resource Coordinator and 
Navigator(s)

Yes

Establish coordinated financial plan for DHHS resources:              
Action Item (2.13.2014) need to clarify all funds that have been 
donated.                                                                                  Action 
Item (2.13.2014): coding priorities--other donations (Elevations) 
and foundation monies first.                                                       
Action Item (2.13.2014): CDBC money--documentation is 
important.  Will be reimbursed for monies used up front.                                            
Action Item (2.13.2014): need finance to prioritize spending to 
Elevations

In-Progress Frank Alexander,     
Will Kugel

In-Progress

Tasks

Develop a standardized case management, referral and 
resource linkage plan that incorporates all partners conducting 
case management 

Completed                         
(Yes, No, In-Progress)

In progressCIP, Emergency Winterization, and Expansion of Housing 
Rehab prgram.                                                                                           
1. Define scope of program expansion (Aaron/Chris W).                                  
2. Define eligibility parameters (Aaron/Chris W)                                             
3. Determine funding (Frank/Aaron)                                                  4. 
Implement programs (Aaron/Chris W.)                                         
Action Item (2.13.2014): Aaron needs copy of needs assessment 
for Lyons.                                                                                      
Funded at $400,000                                                      

Identify case management gaps and solidify existing resources. In progress

Establish liaisons to impacted communities

Staff                                  

Aaron Martinez, Chris 
Wiegand, Frank 
Alexander

28 of 82



6

Tasks

Communicate and work with all relevant agencies and departments In-Progress All-staff

Determine, coordinate and execute mechanism for communicating 
with residents

Jim WilliamsIn-Progress

Determine common vision, goals, and objectives for DHHS to 
participate in the LTRG                                                                
Action Item (2.13.2014) Catholic Charities case workers--
actively recruit case managers to work with.  Action Item 
(2.13.2014): Execute Information sharing MOU with Catholic 
Charities and the State.                                                                               
Action item (2.13.2014): Set a meeting with Catholic Charities to 
discuss referrals 

Yes

Establish an information sharing system amongst OEM and within 
DHHS

In-Progress 

Establish  and Participate in a Long-Term Recovery Group 
Committee that unites efforts from the private, nonprofit, and 
governmental sectors within Boulder County

Completed                         
(Yes, No, In-Progress)

Determine DHHS membership on committee Yes

Jason McRoy 
(SharePoint site), 
Marcelo Ferreira 
(OEM, LTRG), 
Angela, Sarah 
(DHHS)

Staff                               

Frank Alexander, 
Chris Campbell, 
Sarah Buss, Angela 
Lanci Macris, Marcelo 
Ferreira (OEM)

29 of 82



SBA - Loan Navigation

x

x Organizational Chart

Description Link

How Do I Help After A Disaster
Boulder County Flood Information http://www.bouldercounty.org/flood/pages/default.aspx

8. Resource Links

http://www.fema.gov/disaster/4145 

http://www.femaevachotels.com/

http://asd.fema.gov/inter/hportal/home.htm

http://www.helpcoloradonow.com/

FEMA Evac Hotel List
FEMA Housing Portal
Volunteer & Donations

FEMA Update

7.  General Situation Summary

Description Link

Communications List
Situation Status

https://www.onecpd.info/resource/2853/cdbg-dr-toolkits/

FEMA - Housing Needs FAQ
FEMA - TSA Fact Sheet"
SBA - Assistance Fact Sheet

CDBG Toolkit

http://www.fema.gov/help-after-disaster

http://www.fema.gov/do-i-qualify-housing-needs-assistance

http://www.fema.gov/public-assistance-local-state-tribal-and-non-profit/recovery-directorate/transitional-shelter

http://www.sba.gov/sites/default/files/CO%2013768%20Fact%20Sheet%20w%20amendment%203%20%28Presidential%29.pdf

http://www.sba.gov/category/navigation-structure/loans-grants/small-business-loans/disaster-loans

9.  Attachments (check if attached)

30 of 82

http://www.bouldercounty.org/flood/pages/default.aspx
http://www.fema.gov/disaster/4145
http://www.femaevachotels.com/
http://asd.fema.gov/inter/hportal/home.htm
http://www.helpcoloradonow.com/
https://www.onecpd.info/resource/2853/cdbg-dr-toolkits/
http://www.fema.gov/help-after-disaster
http://www.fema.gov/do-i-qualify-housing-needs-assistance
http://www.fema.gov/public-assistance-local-state-tribal-and-non-profit/recovery-directorate/transitional-shelter
http://www.sba.gov/sites/default/files/CO 13768 Fact Sheet w amendment 3 %28Presidential%29.pdf
http://www.sba.gov/category/navigation-structure/loans-grants/small-business-loans/disaster-loans


until needs are met

Organizational Chart 
Leads in Key Areas

4.  Operational Period (Date and Time)
14-Oct-13

Organization Chart 1.  Incident Name 2.  Date Prepared 3.  Time Prepared

9/11/2013 Boulder Flood 10/14/2013 8:00

Lead 
Frank Alexander, DHHS Director 
falexander@bouldercounty.org  

303-519-8365 
  

Situational Awareness 
Chris Campbell  

ccampbell@bouldercounty.org  
303-746-9105  
Jason McRoy 

jmcroy@bouldercounty.org 
303-437-5824  

 
  

Long-Term Recovery Group 
Frank Alexander 

Angela Lanci-Macris 
 
  

Flood Relief-Rehab 
Chris Wiegand 

cwiegand@bouldercounty.org 
303-356-3457  

Aaron Martinez 
  

Long-Term Planning/Development 
Jeremy Durham  

jdurham@bouldercounty.org  
303-720-6236  
 Norrie Boyd 

nboyd@bouldercounty.org  
 303-859-5004  

Case Mgmt./Care Coord. 
Sarah Buss 

sbuss@bouldercounty.org 
303-587-9074  

Angela Lanci-Macris 
alanci-macris@bouldercounty.org   

303-725-3646  
  Emergency Support (Food, 

Medical, Cash)  
Larraine Archuleta 

larchuletta@bouldercounty.org 
720-363-7422  

 
  

Emergency Services/Heating 
Aaron Martinez 

amartinez@bouldercounty.org 
303-356-3450  

 
  

Communications 
Jim Williams 

jcwilliams@bouldercounty.org 
303-579-6971 

  
Call Center Support 

Chris Saunders 
csaunders@bouldercounty.org  

303-349-0297 
  

Flood Recovery Coordinator/Flood 
Recovery Navigators 

Joycelyn Fankhouser (Coordinator) 
jfankhouser@bouldercounty.org 

303-591-4424   
Karen Hoover (Navigator) 

khoover@bouldercounty.org 
303-808-6554 

Maria  Baladez (Navigator) 
mbaladez@bouldercounty.org 

303-552-4535 
 
 
 
  

Housing Counseling/Foreclosure 
Prevention 

Tonja Ahijevych 
tahijevych@bouldercounty.org 

303-551-4437 
Becky Thelan 

bthelan@bouldercounty.org  
303-441-4963 

 
  

31 of 82



2/20/2014 1 

2014-2015 Strategic Priorities 

2/20/14 

32 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

2013 

•Self Sufficiency Matrix 
Revamped 
•Health Care Expansion 
•C4HC/HUB 
responsibilities 
•Differential Response 
•Aspinwall Breaks 
Ground 
•Marketing Campaign 
•Entire Portfolio 
Refinanced 
•CMCO & CS 
Established 
•Consolidated Contracts 
Moved to DHHS 
•2013 Floods 

2012 

•CO Works Redesign 
•Josephine Commons 
Completed 
•CSTAT Begins 
•JRT Training Starts 
•CCAP In-House 
•LHA/BCHA 
Consolidated 
•Broomfield/Erie 
Properties Released 
•Portfolio Refinance 
Begins 
•TBRA Award 
•VASH Award 
•IV-E Waiver Approved 
•ARRA Completed 

2011 

•Early Intervention 
Team Established 
•TSN Priorities 
Established and 
Contracts Begin 
•Josephine Commons 
Breaks Ground 
•Data Emphasis 
Strengthens 
•CBMS Redesign Starts 
•FUP Award 
•HB-1196 Passes 
•State Child Welfare 
Redesign Begins 

2010 

•FCS Reorganization 
•TSN Passes 
•Financial 
Planning/Expertise 
•Cross-Disciplinary 
Team Approach 
•State Administration 
Proposal 
•State Budget 
Reductions 
•Customer Service 
Enhancement 
•Communication 
•Outcome 
Measurement 
•Family and Community 
Involvement 
•Four Mile Fire  

2009 

•Departments Merged 
•Service Integration 
Begins 
•Financial Condition 
Assessed 
•Economic Downturn 
Begins 
•SB-177 Impact 
•Casey Family 
Partnership 
•Preventive/Front-end 
Services 
•Data-Driven decision 
making 
•Project Management 
•Consumer Benefits 
Expansion 
•HSP Expansion 

 

A Chronology of Progress 

33 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

The Future BCDHHS 
A concrete vision of “What does our future look like?” was never explicitly outlined, 
however the department clearly started to move in a specific direction with key pillars of 
work. 

HHS 
University 

HSP 
Funds 

Early 
Intervention 

Program 

Partnering 
for safety IV-E 

Waiver 

Content 
Management 

CRM 

Land 
Banking 

CSTAT 

Case 
Management 

Workgroup 

Health 
Care HUB 

Staff 
Allocation 

Plan 

Budget 
Book 

Workforce 

Differential 
Response 

Communications 

34 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

BCDHHS and the Social 
Determinants of Health 

Healthy Thriving Communities Early 
Childcare 

Housing  

Social 
Support  

Transport  

Stress  Addiction 

Employment 

Prevention 

Nutrition 

Health 
Coverage 

35 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

The Generative Model 

36 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

The Generative Model 

 
Regulative Business Model: The focus is on 
serving constituents who are eligible for particular 
services while complying with categorical policy 
and program regulations.  
 
**program specific, compliance, discrete funding, 
discrete efficiency 
  
 

   Regulative: Baseline Siloes 

37 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

The Generative Model 

 
Collaborative Business Model: The focus is on 
supporting constituents in receiving all the 
services for which they’re eligible by working 
across agency and programmatic boundaries. 
 
**Break down silos, comprehensively address 
immediate needs, create common intake 
processes, ensure team-based care planning, 
foster information sharing  
  
 

   Collaborative: Limited Cross-Organizational Sharing 

38 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

The Generative Model 

 
Integrative Business Model: The focus is on 
addressing the root causes of client needs and 
problems by coordinating and integrating services 
at an optimum level.  
 
**Seamless, cross-boundary, enterprise wide 
solutions, individualized services 
  
 

 Integrative: Family-Centric outcomes through collaboration 

39 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

The Generative Model 

 
Generative Business Model: The focus is on 
generating healthy communities by co-creating 
solutions for multi-dimensional family and 
socioeconomic challenges and opportunities.  
 

**Ongoing, evolving, adaptive, ecosystem focus, 
predictive 
  
 

 Generative: Comprehensive Focus to Generate Long-Term Success 

40 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

The Generative Model 
As an organization evolves,  
• it becomes proactive rather than reactive;  
• its services become fully integrated rather 

than isolated;  
• it becomes fully collaborative within its 

community; and through all of this,  
• it helps generate a healthy community that is 

self-sufficient, sustainable, and resilient.  
 

41 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

The Generative Model 
For our community, the benefits of our adoption of 
the Generative Model and the accompanying 
evolution of our health, housing, and human 
services delivery strategies will be many:  
• the health of the community will improve;  
• services will be much more efficient; and  
• challenges will be met sooner and more easily. 
 

42 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

2014-2015 Strategic Priorities 
2/20/14 

43 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

The Generative Model 
The DHHS Senior Leadership Team has adopted the 
Generative Model to help guide the development of our 
vision, goals, and strategic priorities for 2014 and beyond.  
 

This model represents the progress of the evolved 
organization on the human services value curve.  
  
 

44 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Generative Checklist 
Priority Area Description How will 

priority be 
met? 

Improved Service 
Operations 

Improves service to customers by enhancing operations, workflow, 
delivery methods, access channels, customer experience or services 
offered. Program level improvements with cross-divisional implications 
are more valued. 

  

Foster Integration Project links together services or staff across the department in attempt 
to better connect services and outcomes. 

  

Include consumer in 
planning and service 
delivery 

Project implements strategies to allow consumers to be represented in 
the case planning process. 

  

Fiscally Sustainable Project contributes to the department's overall plan for sustainability by 
maximizing match opportunities, trimming budgets or creating long term 
sources of revenue. 

  

Improve outcomes, 
connect to community 
outcomes 

Project has clear outcomes that pertain to department and community 
level indicators. Potentially pertains to multiple program indicators. 

  

 Technology opportunity Project integrates with the enterprise vision for the agency and takes 
advantages of opportunities to leverage existing technologies or 
introduces potential new enterprise standards. 

  

45 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

The Generative Model 

We have measured each of our priorities on this 
Generative Model human services value curve in 
order to determine what our needs currently are 
and what steps we need to take in the near– and 
long-term.   
  
 

46 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

2014-2015 Strategic Priorities: Components 

We are focused on aligning our work with the core 
principles of individual well-being and community 
development.  There are three major components 
in our work to build a Brighter Boulder County:   
  
 

Our 2014 DHHS Strategic Priorities 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

47 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Our 2014-2015 DHHS Strategic Priorities 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

Early 
Childhood 

Plan for 
Boulder 
County 

Integrating  
Case 

Management 

Strengthening 
the Community 

Safety Net 

Educational and 
Employment 

Development/ 
Empowerment 

Expanded 
Housing 

Continuum 

Access to 
Health 

Coverage 

Data 
Infrastructure/
Data-Informed 

Practice 

Comprehensive 
& Sustainable 

Economic 
Engine 

Comprehensive, 
Agile DHHS 
Staffing &                

a Modern DHHS 
Workforce 

48 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Our 2014-2015 DHHS Strategic Priorities 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

Early 
Childhood 

Plan for 
Boulder 
County 

Integrating  
Case 

Management 

Strengthening 
the Community 

Safety Net 

Educational and 
Employment 

Development/ 
Empowerment 

Expanded 
Housing 

Continuum 

Access to 
Health 

Coverage 

Data 
Infrastructure/
Data-Informed 

Practice 

Comprehensive 
& Sustainable 

Economic 
Engine 

Comprehensive, 
Agile DHHS 
Staffing &                

a Modern DHHS 
Workforce 

• Strengthen Consolidated Contracting Process – work 
collaboratively with community partners to build 
network of services 

• Leverage funding – maximize existing sources,           
match when possible, diversify 

• Use Data-Driven Decision Making – for service needs, 
program effectiveness, self-sufficiency gains 

• Ensure Transparency – to the public and our funders, 
partners, community, and staff 

49 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Our 2014-2015 DHHS Strategic Priorities 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

Early 
Childhood 

Plan for 
Boulder 
County 

Integrating  
Case 

Management 

Strengthening 
the Community 

Safety Net 

Educational and 
Employment 

Development/ 
Empowerment 

Expanded 
Housing 

Continuum 

Access to 
Health 

Coverage 

Data 
Infrastructure/
Data-Informed 

Practice 

Comprehensive 
& Sustainable 

Economic 
Engine 

Comprehensive, 
Agile DHHS 
Staffing &                

a Modern DHHS 
Workforce 

• Embrace Diverse Entry Points for DHHS Services 
• Ensure Client-Driven Case Planning/Goal-Setting 

and Focus on Core Self-Sufficiency Targets 
• Finalize Primary Caseworker Model and Expand 

With Community Partners 
• Focus on Early Intervention and Prevention in 

Partnership with Clients 

50 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Our 2014-2015 DHHS Strategic Priorities 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

Early 
Childhood 

Plan for 
Boulder 
County 

Integrating  
Case 

Management 

Strengthening 
the Community 

Safety Net 

Educational and 
Employment 

Development/ 
Empowerment 

Expanded 
Housing 

Continuum 

Access to 
Health 

Coverage 

Data 
Infrastructure/
Data-Informed 

Practice 

Comprehensive 
& Sustainable 

Economic 
Engine 

Comprehensive, 
Agile DHHS 
Staffing &                

a Modern DHHS 
Workforce 

• Improve Access to Quality Child Care 
• Integrate Continuum of Early 

Childhood Resources and Programs 
• Enhance Parent Education and Parent 

Empowerment Programs 
• Coordinate with Race to the Top 

Priorities 

51 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Our 2014-2015 DHHS Strategic Priorities 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

Early 
Childhood 

Plan for 
Boulder 
County 

Integrating  
Case 

Management 

Strengthening 
the Community 

Safety Net 

Educational and 
Employment 

Development/ 
Empowerment 

Expanded 
Housing 

Continuum 

Access to 
Health 

Coverage 

Data 
Infrastructure/
Data-Informed 

Practice 

Comprehensive 
& Sustainable 

Economic 
Engine 

Comprehensive, 
Agile DHHS 
Staffing &                

a Modern DHHS 
Workforce 

• Make Health Coverage Intrinsic to Interactions 
with all Families in all Programs 

• Use Technology and Data to Drive Easeful 
Access to Insurance 

• Create and Enhance Public/Private 
Partnerships Toward Preventive Care 

• Translate Access and Utilization to Community 
Well-Being, Strengthen Social Determinants 

52 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Our 2014-2015 DHHS Strategic Priorities 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

Early 
Childhood 

Plan for 
Boulder 
County 

Integrating  
Case 

Management 

Strengthening 
the Community 

Safety Net 

Expanded 
Housing 

Continuum 

Access to 
Health 

Coverage 

Data 
Infrastructure/
Data-Informed 

Practice 

Comprehensive 
& Sustainable 

Economic 
Engine 

Comprehensive, 
Agile DHHS 
Staffing &                

a Modern DHHS 
Workforce 

• Use Effective, Evidence-Based Employment Development Interventions 
• Use Internships/Competency-Based Trainings to Enhance Employability 
• Promote Seamless Transitions from Supportive Service to Employers 
• Empower Case Managers to Identify Additional Transitional Supports 

Educational and 
Employment 

Development/ 
Empowerment 

53 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Our 2014-2015 DHHS Strategic Priorities 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

Early 
Childhood 

Plan for 
Boulder 
County 

Integrating  
Case 

Management 

Strengthening 
the Community 

Safety Net 

Educational and 
Employment 

Development/ 
Empowerment 

Access to 
Health 

Coverage 

Data 
Infrastructure/
Data-Informed 

Practice 
Expanded 
Housing 

Continuum 
Comprehensive 
& Sustainable 

Economic 
Engine 

Comprehensive, 
Agile DHHS 
Staffing &                

a Modern DHHS 
Workforce 

• Expand Affordable Housing Supply 
• Ensure Relevance/Responsiveness 

to Community Need, Any Door for 
Housing Assistance 

• Utilize Flexible Funding and 
Public/Private Partnerships 

• Ensure Projects are Diverse, 
Inclusive, and Sustainable 

54 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Our 2014-2015 DHHS Strategic Priorities 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

Early 
Childhood 

Plan for 
Boulder 
County 

Integrating  
Case 

Management 

Strengthening 
the Community 

Safety Net 

Educational and 
Employment 

Development/ 
Empowerment 

Access to 
Health 

Coverage 

Data 
Infrastructure/
Data-Informed 

Practice 
Expanded 
Housing 

Continuum 
Comprehensive 
& Sustainable 

Economic 
Engine 

Comprehensive, 
Agile DHHS 
Staffing &                

a Modern DHHS 
Workforce 

• Ensure Staffing and Workforce 
Decisions are Data-Informed, 
Responsive to Community Need 

• Envision Solutions Beyond 
Traditional Roles 

• Expand Use of Flexible Spaces 
Throughout Community 

• Utilize Mobile Tools, Including 
Access to Client Histories/Services  

55 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Our 2014-2015 DHHS Strategic Priorities 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

Early 
Childhood 

Plan for 
Boulder 
County 

Integrating  
Case 

Management 

Strengthening 
the Community 

Safety Net 

Educational and 
Employment 

Development/ 
Empowerment 

Access to 
Health 

Coverage 

Data 
Infrastructure/
Data-Informed 

Practice 
Expanded 
Housing 

Continuum 

Comprehensive, 
Agile DHHS 
Staffing &                

a Modern DHHS 
Workforce 

• Utilize Multi-Year Planning 
• Leverage Funding 
• Use Return On Investment (ROI) Modeling 
• Up-Stream Funding and Programming to 

Meet Community Needs 

Comprehensive 
& Sustainable 

Economic 
Engine 

56 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Our 2014-2015 DHHS Strategic Priorities 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

Early 
Childhood 

Plan for 
Boulder 
County 

Integrating  
Case 

Management 

Strengthening 
the Community 

Safety Net 

Educational and 
Employment 

Development/ 
Empowerment 

Access to 
Health 

Coverage 

Data 
Infrastructure/
Data-Informed 

Practice 
Expanded 
Housing 

Continuum 

Comprehensive, 
Agile DHHS 
Staffing &                

a Modern DHHS 
Workforce 

Comprehensive 
& Sustainable 

Economic 
Engine 

• Create Portal for Clients, Staff and Partners 
• Focus on Outcomes-Based Decision Making 
• Reduce Clients Tasks, Increase Access 
• Establish Consistent, Sustainable Dashboard 

57 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

HHS Strategic Projects: High Level Timeline 
Current Project Activity continues on at division or 
program level, building to cross-departmental effort 
Target Timeframes for cross-department high 
intensity focus on specific efforts 
Subsequent committee or team activity once the 
project is framed and focused 

58 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Managers and Supervisors 
With our recent work around core competencies for Managers 
and Supervisors we’ve gotten very specific about the skills and 
abilities we expect of leadership. 
In other words, we carved out a concrete vision of the role we 
envision staff will play in the future and the skills necessary. 

Supervisors 
   Performance Management 
   Basic Project Management 
   Building Effective Teams 
   Leading and Managing Change 
   Running Effective Meetings 
   Handling Difficult Conversations 
   Appreciative Problem Solving 
   Emotional Intelligence  
  Customer Focused 
   Basic Financial and Data Analysis 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Managers 
Strategic Thinking 
Building Strategic 
Relationships 
Intermediate Project 
Management 
Coaching and Mentoring 
Critical Thinking and Decision 
Making 
Financial and Data Analysis 
Process Improvement 
........plus for sups 

Division Directors 
Making Hard Decisions 
Executive Presence 
...plus sups and managers 

59 of 82



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

DHHS Competencies  
From Lominger 

All Staff 

Supervisors 

Managers 

Director/Division Directors 

• Action Oriented 
• Customer Focused 
• Integrity and Trust 
• Functional/Technical Skills 
• Problem Solving 
• Time Management 
• Approachability 
• Understanding Others 

• Action Oriented 
• Customer Focused 
• Integrity and Trust 
• Functional/Technical Skills 
• Problem Solving 
• Time Management 
• Approachability 
• Understanding Others 

• Action Oriented 
• Customer Focused 
• Integrity and Trust 
• Functional/Technical Skills 
• Problem Solving 
• Time Management 
• Approachability 
• Understanding Others 

• Action Oriented 
• Customer Focused 
• Integrity and Trust 
• Functional/Technical Skills 
• Problem Solving 
• Time Management 
• Approachability 
• Understanding Others 

• Business Acumen 
• Measuring and Managing Work 
• Priority Setting 
• Organizing 
• Planning 
• Hiring and Staffing 
• Process Management 

• Business Acumen 
• Measuring and Managing Work 
• Priority Setting 
• Organizing 
• Planning 
• Hiring and Staffing 
• Process Management 

• Business Acumen 
• Measuring and Managing Work 
• Priority Setting 
• Organizing 
• Planning 
• Hiring and Staffing 
• Process Management 

• Managing Vision and 
Purpose 

• Drive for Results 
• Building Effective 

Teams 
• Developing Direct 

Reports and Others 
• Strategic Agility 
• Innovation 

Management 

• Managing Through 
Systems 

• Political Savvy 
• Organizational Agility 
• Timely Decision 

Making 
• Decision Quality 

 

• Managerial Courage 
• Command Skills 
• Total Work Systems 
• Humility 
• Sizing People Up 
• Perspective 
• Self-Development 
• Self-Knowledge 

• Managing Vision and 
Purpose 

• Drive for Results 
• Building Effective 

Teams 
• Developing Direct 

Reports and Others 
• Strategic Agility 
• Innovation 

Management 

• Managing 
Through Systems 

• Political Savvy 
• Organizational 

Agility 
• Timely Decision 

Making 
• Decision Quality 

 

“Building Blocks” of 
Superior Leadership 

60 of 82



y 

61 of 82



Housing Stability Access to Adequate 
Food & Nutrition 

Employment & 
Income Stability 

Health &               
Well-Being 

Safety 
Education 

62 of 82



63 of 82



64 of 82



2013 BOULDER COUNTY LATINO COMMUNITY ASSESSMENT

65 of 82



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Welcome letter 2 

Introduction 3 

Latino Task Force Living Chronology 3  

Fiscal Agent Projects 4 

Research Design 5  

Latinos in Boulder County 6 

Conributions to the Community 7 

Quality of Life Issues 9 

Education 11 

Economic Issues 13 

Social Justice Issues 15  

The Board of Directors 17  

In Closing 17 

Glossary 18 

Sources 18

It is with gratitude and honor that the Latino Task Force presents  

the 2013 Latino Community Assessment. First and foremost 

we want to thank the Latino community whose strengths and 

challenges inspired and motivated us to share this assessment with 

the rest of Boulder County. This assessment could not have been 

conducted without the support of funders such as The Community 

Foundation Serving Boulder County, Boulder Valley and St. Vrain 

Valley School Districts, and several other institutions and indivduals 

who believed in the value of this Assessment. 

The Latino Task Force of Boulder County is a volunteer-run organization. 
Board members and volunteers contributed countless hours to raise funds, 
conduct surveys and focus groups, then compiled the data and wrote the 
report. A very special thank you to the research firm PrimeTime whose 
guidiance and expertise helped make this assessment possible. This report 
is a labor of love and commitment. During this process it was clear that  
we have strong Latino leaders, both young and old, and a desire from  
the Latino community to be engaged and be at the table to represent  
their community.

Members of the Latino community, although they may share a common 
culture and language, are, in fact, very diverse.  Latinos come from many 
different countries though many were born and have their roots in the 
United States.  An important fact, not recognized by many, is that 43% of 
Latinos living here were born in Boulder County, a fact not recognized by 
many. Latinos are strong economic partners who constitute a critical part of 
the workforce, are business owners, pay taxes, and buy local goods.  Yet, the 
community is faced with challenges such as poor working conditions, non-
payment of wages, and inequitable pay.

Among the strengths identified in the Survey are the involvement that 
Latinos have within the larger community and their commitment to 
community. The gift of diversity gives us not only an additional language,  
but new foods, arts, culture and perspectives. It has given Boulder County 
the opportunity to expand perspectives, and to build relationships and 
bridges that can make Boulder County richer making it a community that  
is inclusive and embracing for all its members. 

For over a decade The Latino Task Force of Boulder County has worked  
to honor Latino culture and help shape the future by building capacity  
and highlighting the assets within the Latino community. We are thankful  
to all of those that assisted in the completion of the 2013 Latino 
Community Assessment.

Carmen Ramirez 
Board President

WELCOME!

66 of 82



 Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment  |  3  

INTRODUCTION

Welcome to the 2013 Latino Task Force Boulder County 

Community Assessment. The Assessment is the work of 

multitudes of people, Latino and not, who care about, and are 

invested in a Boulder County that is inclusive of all its people.  

We hope that the information contained herein will be 

enlightening and useful as we work together to improve the 

quality of life for Boulder County and all its residents.

In 2012, the Latino Task Force of Boulder County (LTF) contracted with 
Primetime Research and Evaluation to conduct a study assessing the 
strengths and needs of the Latino community in Boulder County. This study 
was a follow-up to a landmark community assessment conducted by LTF in 
2001. The new Community Assessment had three main goals: (1) to identify 
and understand the values/contributions made by the Latino community that 
have improved the quality of life for all residents in Boulder County, (2) to 
identify the needs of Latino residents in Boulder County, and (3) to measure 
changes that have occurred since the 2001 Community Assessment.

The Latino Task Force of Boulder County is a 501(c)3 nonprofit organization 
dedicated to serving the Latino Community in Boulder County by facilitating 
initiatives and opportunities that enrich the economic, educational, political, 
and cultural lives of Boulder County Latinos. The LTF values inclusiveness and 
actively seeks opportunities to create bridges between communities of color 
and other communities. The LTF serves as a cultural brokering organization 
and assists in networking and communicating with other community, public 
and private agencies. 

The current goals of the Latino Task Force of Boulder County are: 

•	 Track challenges and assets of the Latino community in Boulder County

•	 Foster leadership, communications and collaborations in the Latino 
community

•	 Serve as spokespersons for the Latino community

•	 Act as fiscal agent for community initiatives that benefit the Latino 
community 

The LTF was initiated in 1999 as an ad hoc group to tackle issues of equity 
in education, housing, employment, and to change the perceptions of the 
dominant culture towards the Latino community. In order to undertake these 
issues, an assessment of the Latino community was completed. In 2001 the 
LTF hired the external research and evaluation agency, ALMAR, to conduct 
the assessment and analyze the results. 

The LTF convened several meetings with the Boulder County community 
to share the results of the assessment along with their recommendations. 
Many non-profits, public schools, and community agencies (both public and 
private) began to incorporate some of the recommendations. For example, 
the City of Longmont created a Latino group to advise them on issues or 
opportunities for the Latino community. In addition, the superintendents of 
both school districts participated in a one day community event where they 
guided Latino parents on how to best navigate the school system. On the 
heels of this successful initiative, the LTF went from an ad hoc group and 
established its own 501(c)3 nonprofit status.

LIVING CHRONOLOGY

1999 Ricardo Garcia convenes a group of Latino community 
leaders in Boulder County. The group met to identify the challenges 
facing their community and to seek solutions. After meeting for a number of 
months, these leaders formalized their work in 2001 by creating the ad hoc 
group, Latino Task Force (LTF) of Boulder County.

2001 The LTF initiated and completed a county-wide 
assessment of the Latino community. The 2001 Latino Assessment 
had two goals: identify and understand the value/contributions made by 
the Latino community that have improved the quality of life for all residents 
in Boulder County and identify what is needed to improve the quality 
of life for Latino residents in Boulder County. Findings were presented 
to hundreds of county decision makers and employees of municipal 
government.

2002 The LTF received the Pacesetters Award from the Boulder 
Daily Camera in recognition of the 2001 Latino Assessment and county-
wide presentations of the results and recommendations.

2002 The City of Longmont conducted a city-wide inquiry 
of Latino and non-Latino residents and developed the Latino 
Strategic Action Plan that continues today as the Longmont 
Multicultural Action Committee. The LTF 2001 Assessment was the 
catalyst for this effort and LTF members served as consultants to the City of 
Longmont.

2004 LTF facilitated and hosted the Boulder County Latino 
Unity Summit. The Summit was a gathering of over 300 Latino 
community members and key decision makers from throughout the 
county. The focus was to address cultural competency issues related to 
serving Latinos in the educational, judicial, and human services systems. 
In addition, the Summit focused on the need to include Latino political 
representation at the local and county levels of government. 

2005 LTF convened the Latino Leaders’ Summit. The Summit 
gathered 50 Latino leaders from throughout the county to discuss 
and address internalized oppression, identify barriers and improve 
communication to support collaborative efforts within the Latino 
community.

2005 Trabajando Unidos, a community coalition of human 
service providers and Lafayette residents, conducts the Lafayette 
Latino Needs Assessment report. The assessment was modeled after 
the LTF 2001 Assessment. LTF members served as consultants to this 
project. 

2006 Lafayette Latino Advisory Board was formed as a result 
of the recommendation of the LTF assessment and the Trabajando 
Unidos’ assessment. The advisory board continues to provide input 
regarding the Latino community for the Lafayette City Council.

2006 LTF applied for and received IRS non-profit status as a 
501(c)3 organization. 

67 of 82



4  |  Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment

2007 Boulder County Public Health completed the Teen 
Project Report as a follow up to the most recent Youth Risk 
Behavior Survey (YRBS). LTF served as a consultant for this follow-up 
report to ensure an accurate understanding of Latino youth beyond the 
results of the Youth Risk Behavior Survey.

2008-2009 Strategic planning sessions were held with 
Latino leaders. These sessions were a multi-phase process to develop 
a County-wide Latino community vision, enhance the quality of life for all 
Latinos, and develop a procedure for collecting and sharing information. 

2009 – 2011 LTF continued as an advisor and consultant 
with various community and public agencies to provide the Latino 
perspective and voice in decisions that impact the Boulder County 
Latino community. In addition, LTF developed its own internal structure by 
completing a Business Plan and a Strategic Communication and Marketing 
Plan. During the course of business in 2011, LTF committed to completing 
an updated county-wide Latino assessment.

2012 LTF completed a successful fundraising campaign 
that raised more than $50,000 for the 2013 Latino Community 
Assessment. PrimeTime Research and Evaluation was contracted to 
complete the Assessment and report the findings to the LTF Board  
of Directors.

2013 LTF publishes and distributes the findings of the 2013 
Latino Community Assessment to the Boulder County community.

LIVING CHRONOLOGY FISCAL AGENT PROJECTS

LTF serves as a fiscal agent for a number of projects in Boulder 

County. These are efforts that benefit all of Boulder County, but 

especially represent the Latino Community. Most of these groups/

events would not take place were it not for the LTF’s support.

Cinco de Mayo annual celebration provides cultural, historical and 
educational activities on May 5th to the Longmont community;  
(2008 - present).

Voices of Immigrant Children for Education and Equality (VOICE) 
created interactive workshops with and for high school Latino students and 
created a teacher training program to increase awareness and tolerance; 
(2010 - 2011).

Boulder County Latino Coalition works to improve the health and 
well-being of low income and underserved Latinos, with an emphasis on 
migrants and immigrants, through action and goal-oriented advocacy and 
interagency coordination and collaboration. (2010 - present).

Boulder & Broomfield Latino Health Coalition convened health 
providers and advocates to increase health awareness and eliminate 
health disparities in Boulder and Broomfield Counties. Activities included a 
community health worker project to prevent tobacco use and secondhand 
smoke exposure. (2009 – 2013).

Health Task Force of Longmont Multicultural Action Plan plans 
the health fair, Sabroso y Saludable, which promotes healthy eating and 
active living in a family friendly, celebration of Latino culture and Mexican 
Independence Day. (2009 - present)

Academic Leadership Program, an after-school youth program for 
middle-school students and their parents in the Boulder Valley School 
District that targeted the English Language Learner (ELL) population. 
(2011-2012).

Latino Parent Leadership Development provides parents from 
five Title 1 schools in the St. Vrain Valley School District the skills with 
which to navigate the school system, enhance communications between 
teachers, understand and interpret state assessments, and conduct parent 
needs surveys. These participants will return to their schools and develop 
strategies to engage fellow parents within their schools. (2012-present).

Latino Age Wave Promotoras Project: A multi-agency collaboration, 
selected to receive $25,000 per year for the next two years, to implement 
the promotora (community health worker) model to increase access and 
utilization of services for the older Latino adult population.  
(2012 - present).

Latino History Project: This project prepares a multi-media history of 
Latinos in Boulder County by collaborating with Latino community groups, 
interested individuals, and local historical organizations. The title of the 
project is “A Century of Latino History in Boulder County: A Collaborative 
Community Project.” (2013 – present).

68 of 82



 Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment  |  5  

RESEARCH DESIGN

Both primary and secondary data were collected for the 

Assessment. Secondary data were obtained from: the U.S. 

Census, the American Community Survey (ACS), the Colorado 

Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE), the 

Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System (PRAMS), the 

Colorado Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS),  

the Youth Risk Behavior Survey (YRBS), the Early Childhood 

Council of Boulder County (ECC), and the Colorado Department 

of Education (CDE). 

Primary data were collected in three ways using mixed methods of 
qualitative and quantitative strategies: (1) interviews were conducted with 
29 leaders in Boulder County, (2) five focus groups with 40 participants 
were held between August and September 2012, each targeting a different 
demographic group of Latino residents of Boulder County, and (3) a 92 
question survey instrument was administered to a sample of Boulder 
County Latino residents to assess their contributions and needs. 

The population eligible to receive the mail solicitation included all active 
registered voters in Boulder County with a surname considered by the 
U.S. Census to have at least a 75% chance of reflecting Hispanic/Latino 
ethnicity. Two thousand randomly selected voters received a letter from 

2013 LTF Community Assessment respondent demographics compared to the 2001 LTF Community Assessment 

2013 Assessment 2001 Assessment

Percentage Total Number Percentage Total Number

 US Citizen 54.7% 362 81.9% 271 

Foreign born 63.7% 366 35.0% 320 

Place of birth for foreign born*: 

Mexico 79.1% 366 - - 

Other Spanish speaking country 20.0% 366 - - 

Other non-Spanish speaking country 0.9% 366 - - 

Language spoken at home: 

Spanish 60.6% 368 - - 

English 39.1% 368 - - 

Other 0.3% 368 - - 

Married 61.9% 367 69.9% 352 

Median household income 30-40,000 334 20-30,000 331 

Unemployed 22.6% 350 5.8% 257 

Currently receiving public assistance 19.5% 344 8.3% 336 

Educational Attainment: 

Less than high school graduate 24.3% 362 13.8% 324 

High school graduate or GED 25.7% 362 29.5% 324 

Some college or associate's degree 16.9% 362 30.1% 324 

Bachelor's degree or higher 33.2% 362 25.6% 324 

Lack health insurance: 44.2% 371 35.1% 325 

the Latino Task Force outlining the purpose of the 2013 Community 
Assessment and asking the respondent to complete an online version of 
the survey instrument. A total of 400 surveys were returned – with exactly 
200 completed online and 200 completed on paper. Fourteen respondents 
neither lived nor worked in Boulder County, resulting in a final sample size 
of 386 after these respondents were excluded. The fact that 400 Latinos 
volunteered to complete a lengthy, 92 question survey demonstrates a 
desire to have the Latino voice, both individually and collectively, captured 
and imparted throughout Boulder County.

Many respondents included in the study were not randomly selected. 
Rather, they were obtained using snowball sampling (one respondent 
making referral to other respondents) and convenience sampling 
(respondents selected due to ease of access). Locations at which the 
surveys were distributed include: the YMCA of Longmont, Fairview 
High School in Boulder, a food bank in Longmont, parent meetings at 
two elementary schools in Longmont, a parent group in Boulder, and 
a nonprofit in Lafayette. Surveys were also administered to a group of 
Latino citizens in Lafayette and in-home daycare providers in Boulder 
and Longmont. Boulder County Latinos were electronically solicited for 
participation by the Latino Task Force as well.

The 2013 survey sample is fairly representative of the broader Latino 
community in Boulder County on all measures except for gender. Survey 
respondents were disproportionately female – with Latinas comprising 
approximately 72% of those surveyed, compared to approximately 47% 
of Boulder County’s Latino population according to the 2010 U.S. Census. 
The table below provides a comparative summary of the characteristics of 
respondents from the 2013 and 2001 LTF Community Assessments. 

69 of 82



6  |  Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment

LATINOS IN BOULDER COUNTY

It is impossible to generalize about a population of  

nearly 40,000 people with ethnic origins spanning the globe. 

Indeed, nearly one-quarter of Boulder County’s Latino population 

is from an area other than Mexico, according to the U.S. Census. 

Nonetheless, we are providing an overview of Latino residents  

of Boulder County with the intention of highlighting trends 

within the community and in an effort to dispel inaccurate,  

but commonly held, stereotypes about Boulder County’s  

Latino residents. 

Data from the U.S. Census reveals that the typical Boulder County Latino is 
a young adult, about 25 years of age. Of additional interest, the median age 
for Latinos is more than ten years younger than for the county as a whole, 
meaning Latinos have long-term potential to contribute to the workforce 
and tax base of the local community. This typical resident is employed 
fulltime and makes between $25,000 and $30,000 per year, according 
to the American Community Survey. Also, he or she has health insurance 
coverage and does not receive any form of public assistance.

This average resident lives with two or three other people in a one-unit, 
detached home, according to data from the U.S. Census. It is more likely 
that these housemates are other family members than it would be for the 
typical non-Latino resident of Boulder County. This household is also about 
one person larger than the typical non-Latino household. This person is 
likely to be married and have at least a high school diploma. He or she is of 
Mexican origin but was born in the United States and speaks English either 
“very well” or exclusively, according to the American Community Survey 
and U.S. Census. The typical Latino encounters the realities of acculturation 
and assimilation characteristic of the United States.

Population of Boulder County by Race/Ethnicity 

Race/Ethnicity Percentage Number

Total Boulder County 294,567

White 79.4% 233,741

Black 0.8% 2,265

American Indian <1% 1,061

Asian 4.1% 11,996

Pacific Islander <1% 153

Some Other Race <1% 478

Two or More Races 1.9% 5,597

Hispanic/Latino 13.3% 39,276

Source: 2010 U.S. Census

Percent of Latinos by Municipality in Boulder County

Municipality Percentage Number

Boulder 8.7% 8,507

Broomfield 11.1% 6,216

Erie 8.8% 1,603

Jamestown 1.1% 3

Lafayette 18.2% 4,454

Longmont 24.6% 21,191

Louisville 7.2% 1,318

Lyons 5.7% 116

Nederland 4.1% 59

Superior 6.6% 827

Ward 2.0% 3

Source: 2010 U.S. Census 
Appendix A, Fig 1

70 of 82



 Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment  |  7  

CONTRIBUTIONS

One hundred and eighty-nine survey respondents answered the 

following open-ended question: “How have Latinos contributed 

to improving the quality of life for residents in Boulder County?” 

For the Spanish language survey, this was asked as: “¿Cómo han 

contribuido los Latinos en la calidad de vida para los residentes 

del Condado de Boulder?” This represents a response rate of 

approximately 49%. Focus group participants and interview 

respondents were also queried on the contributions made by 

Latino residents of Boulder County that improve the quality of 

life for all county residents. Latino contributions can be put into 

four overall categories of workforce and economy, community 

involvement, culture, and diversity.

Workforce and Economy

Latinos are making a valuable and growing contribution to Boulder 
County’s economy through their strong work ethic, determination, and 
persistence. Leaders interviewed for this project felt that “at a pretty basic 
level, the jobs that a lot of Latinos have really are the underpinnings of the 
economy here.” It was repeatedly pointed out by Boulder County leaders 
who were interviewed for this project that many businesses in Boulder 
County would not be able to survive without Latinos taking the low-income 
jobs that others do not want. This provision of a solid economic base was 
seen as a contribution that “allowed the wealthier folks to live the lives 
they have.” Not only do many Latinos work less desirable jobs, but their 
contributions also include paying taxes and using their income to purchase-
goods locally. 

One focus group participant expressed that, “Latinos treat each other like 
family, they show concern not only for where they work but for each other 
as well. They make even the worst workplace better because they are here 
to make their lives better.”

According to The Community Foundation’s Boulder County Trends 2013, 
the local population aged 65 and over will grow six times as fast as the 
population as a whole over the next decade.

In fact, the number of seniors is expected to triple between 2000 and 2030. 
Thus, young Latinos will continue contributing to a tax base that will help 
support the aging members of Boulder County in years to come. 

The Community Foundation’s Boulder County Trends report of 2011 
estimated that, in 2007, Latinos owned 3% of all businesses in Boulder 
County. Over 14% of survey respondents in the 2013 Latino Community 
Assessment report owning their own business, and comparisons with the 
2001 survey suggest business ownership among Boulder County Latinos 
may have increased over the last decade. Approximately three-quarters 
of business owners in the current sample employ between one and 
four employees, and approximately 15% employ between five and ten 
employees. The remaining 10% employ more than ten people – with 5% 
employing more than fifty people. This again suggests the Latino community 
in Boulder County is making a substantial contribution to the local 
economy – not only through workforce participation, but also by providing 
employment in local businesses.

Boulder County Latinos are also contributing to the local economy through 
their purchasing power. A majority of survey respondents in 2012 report 
spending most or all of their wages in their local community, with only 
13.7% indicating they spend none of their wages locally. The proportion of 
wages spent locally appears fairly consistent between 2001 and 2012.

Latino Chamber of Commerce

The Latino Chamber works throughout Boulder County to 

support and develop Latino businesses. The Latino Chamber 

connects cultures and communities through business by 

providing business development services, networking 

opportunities, and advocacy for Boulder County businesses.

Respondents Reporting Business Ownership

2012 2001

Yes 14.4% 9.5%

No 85.6% 90.5%

Sources: 2013 LTF Community Assessment and 2001 LTF Community Assessment

Respondents Reporting Wages Spent Locally

2012 2001

All 20.3% 13.4%

Most 34.0% 39.1%

Some 32.0% 31.4%

None 13.7% 16.0%

Sources: 2013 LTF Community Assessment and 2001 LTF Community Assessment

71 of 82



8  |  Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment

Community Involvement

After economic contributions, the next most common category of 
contributions among survey respondents was community involvement. About 
20% of respondents suggested Boulder County Latinos are actively engaged 
in community activities. Some made general references to community 
involvement (e.g., “volunteering for numerous causes”, “community 
involvement”, and “Latinos are very involved in improving the lives of their 
families and communities”). Others referenced specific activities, including 
political involvement (e.g., voting and serving as members on boards 
and commissions), serving in non-profit organizations, and assisting with 
community events – particularly those that highlight Latino culture. 

Many focus group participants emphasized that Latinos in Boulder County 
have a “Yes, we can!” attitude. They are more than simply hopeful, citing 
that Latinos in Boulder County have or are forming coalitions, and are 
pressing local politicians for change benefiting the Latino community. As 
stated by one respondent, “[We have] a deep desire to come together on 
many political and non-political matters from education and English classes 
to creating a Latino platform for discussion and resolution of pressing 
topics.” On average, respondents expressed an interest in learning how to 
become more involved in local government.

Culture

A significant contribution felt by participants across all focus groups were 
family and family values. Latinos, and especially Mexican Americans, are 
typically described as being oriented toward family well-being, rather 
than individual well-being. Participants in the groups indicated that the 
Latino “family unit” includes not only parents and children, but also 
extended family. They suggested individuals within a family feel a moral 
responsibility to aid other members of the family who are experiencing 
financial problems, unemployment, poor health conditions, or other life 
issues. They teach their children to be respectful. They eat meals together, 
celebrate holidays with the extended family, and are proud of their family 
and familial networks at home and at school. Participants also emphasized 
that their strong family ties give them the ability to adapt to the difficult 
situations they face as a result of lower social and economic positions. 
The participants in our focus groups collectively appeared to respect and 
attempt to hold on to their culture’s camaraderie, language, the close-knit 
families, their dances, the food (among the best around according to some 
participants), the sense of helping each other, and their shared work ethics. 

Many survey respondents also mentioned more tangible elements of 
Latino culture, including food and language. The benefits of introducing 
the Spanish language to Boulder County residents was identified as 
a cultural contribution. As stated by one respondent, Latinos “bring 
bilingual education.”`

Diversity

A more diverse population improves all aspects of the lives of those 
in Boulder County. Diversity increases creativity, and provides formerly 
untapped talent and resources to local discussions, forums, organizations, 
and political policy-making bodies. Nearly 15% of survey respondents 
mentioned the desirability of diversity within the community, citing the 
benefits Boulder County residents receive from the presence of multiple 
perspectives, “worldwide experience,” and “interactions with other races.” 
For example, as one respondent suggested, “Latino culture brings a 
richness of color, flavor, sound, experience and viewpoint….” The extent 
to which increasing diversity makes non-white members of Boulder County 
feel more at home was referenced as well. 

Boulder County Community Action Programs developed two 
programs to help address the leadership gap in non profits:

PERL: People Engaged in Raising Leaders
PERL teaches individuals from the county’s diverse communities about 
the inner workings of boards and commissions in order to increase the 
representation of people of color on boards and commissions.

Creating Connections
Training sessions provided by that help board members and 
executive directors link their organization’s values, mission, and 
strategic plan with the inclusion of all cultures.

Cultural Celebrations
Latino community leaders provide many opportunities to highlight 
Latino culture, music, and food in family friendly, educational, and 
festive events. Events like these, frequented by Latinos and non-
Latinos alike, enable multiple communities and cultures to learn 
about and celebrate the Latino culture:

•	 Cinco de Mayo
•	 Día de los Muertos/Day of the Dead
•	 Longmont’s Inclusive Communities Celebration
•	 Sabroso y Saludable Health Fair
•	 Lafayette Cesar Chavez Celebration

Ability to speak Spanish  Yes, well  84.4%
Yes, a little  11.8%
 No  3.8%

72 of 82



 Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment  |  9  

QUALITY OF LIFE ISSUES

General Health

According to The Community Foundation’s Boulder County Trends 2013, 
68% of Latino residents rate their health as “good” or better, compared to 
88% of county residents. However, data from the Colorado Department of 
Public Health and Environment reveals that only 5.1% of Boulder County 
residents who died in the past decade were Latino. This includes less than 
4% of residents who died from cardiovascular disease and less than 5% 
of those who died from cancer. This is likely due in part to the younger age 
distribution of the Latino population, but may also reflect positive health 
behaviors among Boulder County Latinos. For example, Latina mothers are 
significantly less likely to report drinking or smoking during the last three 
months of their pregnancies compared to non-Latina women, according to 
the Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System.

Latino residents of Boulder County appear more likely to be overweight 
or obese than their non-Latino counterparts. According to the 2009 Youth 
Risk Behavior Survey (YRBS), over 16% of Latino high school students 
are overweight, and nearly 13% are obese. Data from Boulder County’s 
Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) 
suggests the prevalence of overweight and obesity among children has 
been on the rise in Boulder County over the last decade. In fact, the 
proportion of low-income children aged 2-5 who are considered overweight 
or obese increased from 21.5% to 28.1% in the last ten years, according to 
data from the Colorado Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System.

Estimates by the American Community Survey suggest a higher proportion 
of Latina women have given birth in the previous year compared to the 
general population of Boulder County (7.7% compared to 3.9%). While 
only about 14% of women aged 15-49 in Boulder County are Latina, nearly 
one-quarter of all recorded births in the last decade were to Latina mothers, 
according the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment. 
Latinas account for a higher proportion of births at relatively young ages as 
well. This is particularly the case for teen births, and this trend has increased 
over the last decade. Since 2000, over 60% of all teen births (aged 10-19) 
in Boulder County have been to Latina mothers. In addition, data from the 
Pregnancy Risk Assessment Monitoring System suggests that Latina women 
may be slightly less likely than non-Latina white women to receive prenatal 
care as early in their pregnancy as they would like.

Finally, the 2013 Latino LTF Assessment reveals that mental health care 
options for Latinos were thought to be “almost nonexistent” by those 
interviewed. Specific options that were mentioned involved the availability 
of mental health care in Spanish, but no one interviewed appeared to have 
a good grasp of how widespread these types of options were: “I know 
there are Spanish-speaking providers, psychiatrists as well as therapists. 
What percentage they have or are they meeting their need…[I don’t 
know].” In general, mental health care was seen as inadequate for all those 
in Boulder County, not just for Latinos.

Access to Health Care

A majority of Boulder County Latinos of all ages – youth, adults, and 
seniors – have health insurance, according to the American Community 
Survey. However, Latinos are considerably more likely than non-Latinos 
to be uninsured. Over half of all children and seniors in Boulder County 
who are uninsured are Latino, along with approximately one-third of all 
uninsured adults. Latinos constitute only 13% of the overall population 
of Boulder County, therefore if the distribution of health insurance was 
equitable, we would expect approximately 13% of those who are uninsured 
to be Latino.

According to the leaders interviewed for the 2013 LTF Community 
Assessment, poverty is one of the primary barriers to health insurance 
for Latinos in Boulder County. Those interviewed pointed out that “in 
general [those] who have minimum wage jobs that don’t have health 
insurance with their employer, that’s a huge barrier. Affording that outside 
of your employer if you don’t qualify for Medicaid is almost impossible.” 
Leaders also felt that families have to make decisions regarding competing 
priorities: 

“when it’s a matter of eating and having a house and a car, health insurance 
is getting cut out more and more… it’s even easier in a company to not 
provide health insurance to Latinos because they are a little bit more 
desperate for work, quite a bit more desperate in some areas and are willing 
to forgo the health insurance just to get money to put food on the table.” 

The failure to provide health insurance to low socioeconomic status 
individuals, especially Latinos, exemplifies the classism that creates a major 
barrier to health insurance access for Latino in Boulder County.

¡Adultos Mayores Unidos!/Seniors United!
Funds from the Colorado Latino Age Wave were awarded to a 
Boulder County collaborative that:

•	 Uses a strength-based approach, the promotores model 
(community health workers)

•	 Builds connections between the Latino community and service 
providing agencies, and

•	 Identifies gaps to access in services for all Latino elders

Repondents Reporting Accessibility and Affordability  
of Healthcare for Adults and Youth in their Household

Adults (age 18+) Youth (age 17 and under)

Accessible Affordable Accessible Affordable

General Health 55% 54% 54% 46%

Mental Health 26% 23% 22% 18%

Dental Care 38% 38% 37% 31%

Vision Care 30% 32% 31% 22%

Source: 2013 Latino Community Assessment in Boulder County

Findings of the 2013 LTF Community Assessment in Boulder County reveal 
that about half of respondents believe general health care is accessible 
and affordable for either adults or children in their household. Even fewer 
respondents report that they believe that mental, dental, and vision care is 
accessible and affordable for either adults or children in their household. 

73 of 82



10  |  Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment

Youth Risk Behavior

Data from the 2009 Youth Risk Behavior Survey (YRBS) indicates Latino youth 
are more likely than non-Latinos to: ever have had sex, currently be sexually 
active, have had more than four sexual partners, have had sexual initiation 
before the age of 13, and have been pregnant or gotten someone pregnant. 
Compared specifically to non-Latino whites, Latinos are also more likely to 
have: been forced to have sexual intercourse, been hurt by a girlfriend or 
boyfriend, had a first sexual partner who was at least five years their senior, 
and used alcohol or drugs before their last sexual encounter.

Latino youth report greater experimentation with drugs, and experimentation 
at earlier ages, compared to non-Latino youth. This includes experimenting 
with cigarettes, alcohol, marijuana, cocaine, and inhalants. Compared with 
white non-Latinos, Latino youth also report greater experimentation with 
ecstasy, methamphetamine, and illegal steroids. Latinos are more likely than 
non-Latino youth to experiment with drugs before the age of 13 as well. 

Suicide is the second leading cause of death among youth and young adults 
(aged 10-34) in Colorado, according to data in the Colorado Annual Report 
2009-2010. Latino high school students in Boulder County are more likely 
than non-Latino whites to have attempted suicide, with approximately 8.5% 
of Latinos reporting a suicide attempt according to the YRBS. Approximately 
30% of Latino middle school students report having considered suicide, and 
over 11% report having attempted suicide.

Quality of Life Issues  
Recommendations for Institutions

•	 Develop culturally competent services to Latino community

•	 Provide culturally competent programming in area of health 
promotion, with a particular focus on youth

•	 Increase access to affordable health care

•	 Build capacity to provide affordable and accessible mental health 
services

•	 Use promotora model to increase Latino community engagement

Quality of Life Issues  
Recommendations for Latino Community

•	 Participate in culturally appropriate educational presentations 
provided by service providers.

•	 Join in leadership positions of preventive and health institutions

•	 Increase participation in appropriate health care insurance 
programs or with community-based health care providers

•	 Engage in healthier lifestyle and disease prevention

•	 Provide healthier food options for community members

•	 Increase the number of Latino youth engaged in addressing  
health disparities

Health Insurance Coverage by Age Range | Latinos in Boulder County 

Under 18 18 – 64 65+ Total

Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Yes 11,770 83% 13,380 58% 1,439 91% 26,589 68%

No 2,426 17% 9,770 42% 135 9% 12,331 32%

Total 14,196 100% 23,150 100% 1,574 100% 38,920 100%

Source: American Community Survey

Nearly one-third of Latinos in Boulder County do not have health insurance 
coverage. When broken down by age range, 17% of youth, 42% of adults, 
and 9% of elderly do not have health insurance coverage.

Latino Youth Risk Behavior Survey

Youth Risk Behavior Percentage 
Responding 
Affirmatively

Never or rarely use a bike helmet 89.5%

Ever drank alcohol 76.8%

Condom used during last sexual intercourse 65.3%

Ever smoked cigarettes 52.1%

Attempting weight loss 51.5%

Ever had sexual intercourse 50.5%

Ever used marijuana 48.8%

Sleeps 8+ hours on school nights 42.8%

Alcohol or drugs used before last sexual intercourse 31.3%

Considered suicide 30.0%

Felt sad or hopeless 26.4%

3+ hours of video games per day 21.9%

Ever used ecstasy 14.5%

Harassed because of racial/ethnic origin 11.8%

Did not go to school because felt unsafe 8.9%

Ever used methamphetamine 6.4%

Ever used heroin 5.2%

Source: Youth Risk Behavior Survey – Boulder County

Longmont YMCA
The Longmont YMCA is dedicated to increasing the scope and reach 
of its health and wellness program to serve Longmont’s rapidly 
growing Latino community.  Numerous collaborations help us serve 
hundreds of families every year in programs such as Tomando Control 
de su Salud and Salsa, Sabor y Salud.  Our membership base serves 
more than 1000 Latino families with culturally competent classes, 
exercise and nutrition.

74 of 82



 Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment  |  11  

EDUCATION 

About a quarter of children enrolled in grade school in Boulder 

County are Latino. This includes an estimated 22% of those 

in grades 1-8 and 27% of high school students, according 

to the American Community Survey. Latinos constitute a 

disproportionately small proportion of nursery school, preschool, 

and kindergarten attendees, however. Less than 18% of children 

receiving an education prior to first grade (the first year of 

compulsory school attendance in Colorado) are Latino. This 

suggests a lack of access to early childhood education among 

this population.

Early Childhood Education

Early mental stimulation is crucial for young children and impacts them 
for the rest of their lives. Of the respondents to the 2013 Latino Task Force 
Community Assessment survey with children in preschool, the largest 
proportion has children enrolled in a school district preschool. This is 
followed by an equal number reporting that their children are enrolled in 
either Head Start or a preschool subsidized by Colorado Preschool Program. 
No respondents indicated their children are in a preschool subsidized by 
Colorado Child Care Assistance Program.

Access to early childcare is important for logistical reasons as well. 
According to a 2009 study by the Early Childhood Council of Boulder 
County, most Boulder County parents – both Latino and non-Latino – who 
report needing childcare need it so they can go to work.

Of families who do not have their children enrolled in preschool, Latinos 
appear more likely to rely on other family members for care, while non-
Latinos are more likely to have their children enrolled in childcare centers. 
According to Boulder County Trends 2011, nearly three-quarters of Latino 
families, particularly those of lower income, rely on family members, friends, 
and neighbors for their childcare – either exclusively, or in conjunction with 
licensed care. While these caregivers may keep children safe, less emphasis 
is generally placed in these environments on school readiness.

The average respondent to the 2013 LTF Community Assessment survey 
“slightly agrees” that childcare is accessible in his or her community; 
however, he or she “slightly disagrees” with the statement that childcare is 
affordable. In addition, respondents “slightly agree” on average, that Latino 
families have a harder time finding childcare than non-Latinos; however, 
they also “slightly agree” that childcare providers in their community 
understand Latino culture.

Leaders interviewed for this project stressed the importance of preschool 
in attaining school readiness and later success in school. The issue was 
seen by most as an economic one in which those who had money and 
education already were able to purchase preschool care that was sufficient 
and also to supplement that learning in the home, while those who 
were less educated or had financial difficulties did not have the same 
readiness capacity. This sets up children who are already at a disadvantage 
for language or poverty reasons to be at a further disadvantage. 
Those interviewed thought that Latinos were generally aware of the 
disadvantages of the care available to them: 

“The majority of Latinos would like to see their children in high-quality, 
culturally competent care, and so they love to put their children in high-
quality culturally competent centers because they think that is the best 
place to prepare them for school readiness. But, a lot of centers are not 
culturally competent and they can’t afford those that are.”

Primary and Secondary Education

Compared to the county as a whole, Latino students tend to underperform 
on the Colorado Student Assessment Program (CSAP) test. Latino 
students, particularly Latino males, have higher dropout rates than the 
general student population in Boulder County, according to the Colorado 
Department of Education (CDE). The CDE also reports that Latinos have 
slightly worse attendance, have considerably lower graduation rates, and 
are disciplined at a higher rate than their non-Latino counterparts. While 
Latinos constitute approximately one-quarter of grade school attendees 
in Boulder County, they constitute about 42% of those who received 
in-school suspensions in 2011, 40% of those who received out-of-school 
suspensions, 42% of those who were referred to law enforcement, and 
over 56% of those who were expelled. 

Many leaders interviewed for this project feel that issues surrounding the 
lower academic achievement of Latino youth in Boulder County are mainly 
attributable to economics, and are about being Latino only to the extent 
that more Latinos are in poverty than other groups in Boulder County; 
however, they did allow for additional disadvantage being conferred based 
on being Latino. For example, one respondent said: 

“The highest predictor in our data around achievement is economic. The 
relationship, when we control for other things, if the child is median or 
higher income and Latino and is primary English-speaking, there isn’t an 
achievement gap. The predictor for us is poverty. And/or language. And 
sometimes those all gets stacked up into one: poverty, language, and Latino.”

Another leader had this to say about school performance:

“In conversations that I’ve had with people, when we talk about disparities 
in achievement levels, it comes down to test scores. And I think that a lot 
of people don’t use test scores as the best measure of achievement. So 
there may not be as big an achievement gap as one might think in the 
schools, it just may be that there is a gap in test scores…Because there are 
so many different ways that a student can be successful. And for me…I’m 
looking more for involvement, I’m looking more for participation in sports, 
music, drama and I’m looking for attendance. I’m looking for participation 
in advanced coursework. I’m looking for graduation. I’m looking for 
outstanding citizenship.” 

PASO
Providers Advancing School Outcomes
The purpose of the PASO program is to ensure the school readiness 
of Latino children, birth to five years of age by:

•	 Increasing the quality of early learning services for Latino children 
so that they enter school ready to learn

•	 Increasing Latino parental involvement and effectiveness with their 
children’s early learning at home and at school

•	 Facilitating the development and building the capacity of informal 
child care providers by implementing a community-based 
training model

75 of 82



12  |  Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment

Higher Education

Large disparities exist between Latino and non-Latino youth in Boulder 
County in terms of college enrollment. In fact, the state of Colorado has 
one of the worst records in the nation with regard to graduating youth 
of color from college. Only 9% of Latino ninth-graders in Colorado will 
eventually graduate from college, according to Boulder County Trends 
2011. The American Community Survey reveals that in Boulder County, over 
one-quarter of high school students are Latino, however Latinos constitute 
only 7.5% of those enrolled in college. Enrollment rates differ by institution, 
with approximately 10.6% of students at Front Range Community College’s 
Boulder County campus identifying as Latino compared to 6.8% of those 
enrolled at CU Boulder (in 2011 and 2010, respectively) according to the 
Colorado Commission on Higher Education. In 2009, only half of Latino 
high school graduates in the Boulder Valley School District went to college 
in contrast to 80% of students district-wide. In the St. Vrain Valley School 
District, a similar disparity exists, with 45.8% of Latino graduates going on 
to college compared to 69.6% of students district-wide.

According to the 2013 LTF Community Assessment, a majority of 
respondents agree that school staff encourage Latino students to attend 
college as much as they encourage non-Latinos. The same is true for the 
belief that Latino parents and caregivers encourage their children to attend 
college as much as non-Latinos do. Even so, nearly one-third of respondents 
express some level of disagreement with these statements, suggesting that 
there is also a fairly prevalent belief that Boulder County Latinos are not 
adequately encouraged to pursue higher education.

A major concern of the leaders interviewed for this assessment is that Latino 
students are being tracked in high school either towards community college 
rather than four year colleges, or toward technical degrees seemingly based 
solely on their ethnicity. While some felt that Boulder was better than other 
counties at not tracking, they still felt it was an issue. Those who felt that 
Boulder was not doing a better job on this issue, saying specifically: 

“It’s a lot of the Boulder schools. A group of students are going to Front 
Range and they will just bring Latino students. They won’t bring a mixed 
group of students or high-achieving students or anything. [They say] here 
are the Latino students; they are the only ones who are going to go to 
community college. But they are not tracking them to a community college 
because it’s a good place for them to start. They are tracking them because 
we have career technical programs.” 

Another issue that was identified was the necessity of remedial classes once 
students have left high school and entered college. A community college 
representative specifically mentioned that they are “not getting [students] 
there with the skills that they need to be successful in college. They can’t 
read, they can’t write, and they can’t do math.” The main problem with this 
from the college’s perspective is that students must take a lot of time – and 
spend a lot of money – taking these remedial classes in college that do not 
count toward a college degree. Combined with a lack of access to sufficient 
financial aid, these additional classes can impose a financial barrier that 
makes pursuing a college education impossible.

Education Recommendations for Institutions

•	 Develop culturally competent services to Latino community

•	 Increase parity in leadership of educational institutions

•	 Promote bilingual education

•	 Institute culturally competent curriculum

•	 Facilitate family engagement

•	 Provide additional outreach, awareness, and resources for early 
childhood education

•	 Increase opportunities for adult education

•	 Equity in identifying Latino students for advanced programming or 
scientific tracks

•	 Provide additional education in the form of afterschool programs 
and tutoring, or by extending the school year for all children

•	 Hire more Latino teachers and administrators, or those who 
understand various cultures, to better reflect and understand Latino 
student demographics. 

•	 Provide greater transparency by informing both students and 
parents of expectations of the student and how well the student is 
meeting those expectations in terms of achievement. 

•	 Begin dropout prevention efforts in preschool and kindergarten.

Education Recommendations  
for Latino Community

•	 Families should be involved in all aspects of child’s education, 
starting with early childhood 

•	 Develop and promote leadership capacity

•	 Take advantage of early childhood education opportunities

•	 Take part in skill-building opportunities to increase leadership  
and serve on Parent Teachers Organizations or other similar groups

•	 Publicly recognize Latino students’ effort

76 of 82



 Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment  |  13  

ECONOMIC ISSUES 

Income

Latinos are employed at a rate nearly equal to that of the general 
population, constituting almost 12% of Boulder County adults (aged 16-
64) according to the 2010 Census. When unemployment rates are taken 
into account, it appears Latinos are seeking employment at an even higher 
rate than non-Latinos. Approximately 19.9% of Latino men and 14.9% 
of Latina women are unemployed, compared to 9.2% of Boulder County 
adults overall according to the American Community Survey.

Over 70% of respondents to the 2013 LTF Community Assessment are 
currently working - and of those, over 20% have more than one job – 
suggesting the Latino community in Boulder County is contributing greatly 
to the local workforce. Nearly half of respondents are working full-time, and 
of those working full-time, a large majority is doing so on a permanent basis.

Compared to the 2001 LTF Community Assessment survey, a lower 
proportion of respondents were currently working full-time. Although 
the proportion of full-time temporary workers is fairly stable across the 
two surveys, the percentage of full-time permanent workers decreased 
by over 20 points between 2001 and 2012. Likewise, the percentage of 
unemployed respondents is 16.8 points higher in 2012 than it was in 2001.

Although Latinos are working at a rate nearly equal to that of the wider 
community, they earn less than non-Latino workers. In 2010, the median 
earnings for full-time employed Latino men was approximately $29,885 
– less than half the median for Boulder county men as a whole ($60,731) 
according to the American Community Survey.

Respondents to the 2013 LTF Community Assessment survey generally 
express a desire to hold a leadership position at work and expressed 
satisfaction with the training they received at their workplace. A majority 
of respondents at least “slightly agree” that they would like to start a 
business if they were able to get a bank loan.

On average, respondents reported being at least “slightly satisfied” with 
their employment situation, however, there is also dissatisfaction in certain 
areas. Over 30% of respondents at least “slightly disagree” with the 
statement that Boulder County Latinos can find work in their community; 
and 10% express strong disagreement with this statement. Likewise, over 
40% of respondents believe the wages they are receiving are unfair, and 
approximately 15% of respondents believe their workplace is somewhat 
unsafe or uncomfortable.

Employment Status of Respondents

2012 2001

Full-time permanent (40+ hours per week) 43.7% 64.2%

Full-time temporary 4.9% 5.1%

Part-time permanent (<40 hours per week) 12.6% 10.5%

Part-time temporary 10.0% Na

Unemployed 22.6% 5.8%

Retired 6.3% 14.4%

Sources: 2013 LTF Community Assessment and 2001 LTF Community Assessment

According to Boulder County leaders interviewed in the 2013 LTF 
Community Assessment, Latinos in Boulder County tend to hold lower 
paying jobs: 

“What I see, which is what I think everybody sees, is that a lot of folks in 
the Latino community are in lower paying jobs, landscapers, maybe working 
for a contractor, housing, housekeeping kinds of services, food service, 
those sorts of things, and those are low paying jobs. So I think it’s true that 
the job opportunities are not as good for the Latino community.” 

Leaders believed this is mainly due to a lack of educational attainment 
among this population. Most respondents felt that “if you have the 
education and you have the background, there are a lot of opportunities. 
If you don’t, there are not very many opportunities.” This sentiment was 
repeated multiple times across those interviewed. Other leaders felt Latinos 
may pursue self-employment in order to avoid potential discriminatory 
practices. One respondent said: 

“I think that’s why you have such a high percentage of the Latino community 
that are self-employed as well as in the service industry because that’s work 
that they can control. They don’t have to rely on going to an agency or 
walking in and applying and facing what could be discriminatory practices.” 

Job obstacles such as poor working conditions, fear, lack of knowledge 
of the system, lack of knowledge about workers’ rights, discrimination, 
and wage issues, including non-payment of wages, were also mentioned 
in the interviews with leaders. It was also speculated that as Latinos 
are more likely to both be in low income jobs and to face these related 
obstacles, the employment inequities were magnified for the Latino 
population in Boulder County.

Poverty

Latinos are disproportionately likely to live in poverty compared to non-
Latinos. Latinos constitute approximately 13% of the general population, 
but nearly half of all children in Boulder County who are living below the 
poverty line are Latino, along with nearly one-quarter of impoverished 
adults and nearly 30% of impoverished seniors, according to data in the 
American Community Survey. 

The majority of Boulder County’s Latino residents do not receive public 
assistance. However, according to the American Community Survey, 
Latinos are more likely to receive assistance than non-Latino members of 
the community. Nearly half of all residents receiving public assistance via 
food stamps or the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) 
are Latino. And just over half of Boulder County families receiving basic 
cash assistance (BCA) self-identified as Latino. BCA payments help with 
emergency household expenses and services such as counseling and 
training for families in need, particularly those with dependent children 
according to Division of Colorado Works BCA receipt data, 2012. 

Respondents to the 2013 LTF Community Assessment are considerably 
more likely to have received public assistance compared to those in the 
2001 sample; in fact, nearly twice as many respondents report having 
received public assistance in 2012. This may suggest an increase in the 
receipt of public assistance among the general population of Latinos in 
Boulder County over the last decade, but this aligns with the general state 
of the economy.

77 of 82



14  |  Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment

Housing

Compared to the general population of Boulder County, Latinos are 
more likely to rent than own their homes. According to the 2010 Census, 
55.7% of Latino households rent, compared to 34.2% of Boulder County 
households overall. Of households who own their homes, however, the 
proportion who are “free and clear” (i.e. without a mortgage or loan) is 
only slightly lower in the Latino population (17.4%) than in Boulder County 
overall (18.4%). Home ownership among Latinos decreased since 2000 – 
from 46.2% to 44.3%. This is likely due in part to the recent housing crisis. 
Indeed, while foreclosures have declined since peaking in 2009, there were 
still nearly 800 foreclosures in 2012 alone, according to data from Boulder 
County Trends 2013.

Most Latinos in Boulder County live in single-unit, detached homes, as 
reported in the American Community Survey. Latinos are slightly more likely 
than non-Latino members of the community to live in housing structures 
with more than one unit per structure, however, and are more likely to 
live in mobile homes. The average respondent to the 2013 LTF Community 
Assessment survey expressed only slight agreement with the statement  
that affordable housing is available in his or her community.

Leaders interviewed for the LTF Community Assessment talked about 
various efforts in Boulder County to engage low-income and Latino 
individuals in decision making regarding affordable housing. They discussed 
local focus groups and “multiple community advisory committees.” 
However, some respondents felt that Latinos and low-income individuals 
were not being included in the decision making process, saying: “by and 
large, no.”

Respondents Reporting Being Ever on Public Assistance

2012 2001

Yes 32.4% 15.2%

No 67.6% 84.8%

Sources: 2013 LTF Community Assessment and 2001 LTF Community Assessment 

Home Ownership for Boulder County’s Latino Population

2010 2000

Owner Occupied 44.3% 46.2%

Renter Occupied 55.7% 53.8%

Source: 2010 Census

Boulder County Leadership Fellows Program
This Community Foundation of Boulder County program provides 
a resource for building networks and relationships; a forum to 
engage in thoughtful dialogue about emerging, multicultural, and 
transformational leadership; the chance to learn about the wide 
range of needs and assets in Boulder County; and the opportunity 
to share their own experience and interact with established 
community leaders.

Economic Issues  
Recommendations for Institutions

•	 Access to capital 

•	 Equitable work conditions and wages 

•	 Access to larger business community

•	 Leadership equity and representation on government and nonprofit 
boards and business, fraternal, and civic groups 

•	 Increase job training and opportunities for advancement 

•	 Opportunities to involve/mentor Latino individuals into civic 
organizations

•	 Address the shortage of affordable housing in Boulder County

•	 Improve access to employment, quality of employment,  
and compensation 

Economic Issues  
Recommendations for Latino Community

•	 Patronize Latino businesses 

•	 Latino business leaders support own community through 
philanthropy

•	 Join civic organizations, boards, and commissions

•	 Build capacity of Latino entrepreneurs and businesses

78 of 82



 Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment  |  15  

SOCIAL JUSTICE ISSUES 

Criminal Justice

Latino men are overrepresented in Boulder County’s criminal justice 
facilities. In 2010, according to the U.S. Census, Latino men were 
overrepresented by a factor of 5.5, while non-Latino men were 
overrepresented by a factor of only 1.6. This suggests Latino males are 
nearly three-and-a-half times more likely than non-Latino males to be 
imprisoned in Boulder County. The proportion of the correctional facility 
population that is Latino decreased between 2000 and 2010 for both men 
and women, however – from a cumulative 32.9% to 30.6%.

Respondents to the 2013 LTF Community Assessment “slightly agree,” 
on average, that Latinos are no more likely than non-Latinos to break the 
law. Over half of respondents agree to some extent that language barriers 
are a problem when they interact with law enforcement; the same is 
true for interactions with the courts. Likewise, respondents express slight 
disagreement, on average, with the statement that the law enforcement 
community generally treats Latinos fairly. Again, the same is true for the 
courts. 

Even more strikingly, over two-thirds of respondents feel, to some extent, 
that the police are more likely to stop them because they are Latino – with 
a majority solidly “agreeing” with this statement. These results may suggest 
a need for more outreach to the Latino community in Boulder County by 
the law enforcement community and justice officials, as well as greater 
accommodations to address language barriers when interacting with these 
institutions.

Leaders in the criminal justice and law enforcement communities who were 
interviewed for this project generally acknowledged the overrepresentation of 
minorities in the criminal justice system; at the same time, however, they noted 
improvements they felt had been made in this area over the last decade. Those 
interviewed suggested that Latinos, and youth in general, are overrepresented 
in the criminal justice system in Boulder County, although some indicated 
they “don’t know why minority youth are generally more likely to be stopped, 
and then more likely to be arrested.” Others felt that the overrepresentation 
was due to Latinos’ overrepresentation among those living in poverty. One 
person said: “I think that’s more a function of poverty than it is a function of 
an ethnic group.” It was mentioned that higher incarceration rates of Latinos 
may be due to the lack of proper documentation when pulled over especially 
for undocumented immigrants and the inability to post bail. In addition, recent 
changes in immigration enforcement were perceived by those interviewed as 
making things more difficult for Latino communities, and especially for those 
who are undocumented.

Boulder County’s Adult Population in Correctional Facilities 2010 
Compared to the General Population in Boulder County 2010

Correctional Population General Population

Latino Males 28.2 5.5

Latina Females 2.4 5.4

Non-Latino Males 60.6 44.5

Non-Latina Females 8.8 44.6

Source: U.S. Census

Latino Youth Risk Behavior Survey

Youth Risk Behavior Percentage 
Responding 
Affirmatively

Harassed at school in previous year 24.0

Has been electronically bullied 14.5

Harassed because of racial/ethnic origin 11.8

Did no go to school because felt unsafe 8.9

Threatened or injured with weapon on school property 
in last year

8.6

Harassed at school in past year because someone 
thought they were LGBQ

6.0

Harassed because of religious beliefs 4.5

Source: Youth Risk Behavior Survey

There was also an acknowledgement that the situation is more complicated 
than it might seem at first glance: 

“Fair is a complicated word. I’m convinced that we are not out there 
profiling, I’m convinced we are not going to stop you because you are 
Latino. We have gone through tremendous efforts with significant, serious 
consequences if we think people are doing that in our police department. 
But, fair, in my mind, [is more than that]. I don’t know if we are always great 
at making sure that we understand the context for everyone’s life.” 

Law enforcement officials are both aware of their place and reputation 
within society, and the Latino community in particular, as well as being 
aware of and proud of the work they have done to eliminate bias in the 
law enforcement system. One person interviewed commented: “very 
rarely do we get a complaint that somebody was arrested or stopped or 
whatever because they were profiled. That happened a lot, years ago.” At 
the same time, officials acknowledge the inherent fear that can come from 
interactions with the police for anyone.

It was noted that the criminal justice system is “hiring more people [fluent 
in Spanish].” One respondent said, “I’m trying to create incentives among 
my staff to become fluent in Spanish, and I’m trying to set an example by 
doing it myself.” Others noted that we are “fortunate in the Boulder area,” 
as “there are a lot of law enforcement officers that do speak Spanish.” 

Ethnic Discrimination

A majority of respondents to the 2013 LTF Community Assessment survey 
indicate they have been discriminated against in their community because 
they are Latino. And a majority express some level of disagreement with the 
statement that Latinos are treated the same as everyone else within their 
community. In addition, nearly 12% of Latino high school students report 
having been harassed because of their racial or ethnic origin, according to 
data from the Youth Risk Behavior Survey. This rate is no higher than that for 
other non-white high school students in Boulder County, but along with the 
findings presented above, it draws attention to an alarming trend. 

79 of 82



16  |  Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment

In 2011, there were five racially/ethnically-motivated hate crimes in Boulder 
County, three of which occurred in Longmont, according to Boulder County 
Trends 2013. And less than one-quarter of Boulder County residents 
consider Boulder to be a good place for immigrants or racial/ethnic 
minorities. These data indicate there is much room for improvement when it 
comes to making Boulder County a welcoming place for all its residents. 

Even so, over half of respondents to the 2013 LTF Community Assessment 
survey at least “slightly agree” with the statement that non-Latinos support 
Latinos taking leadership positions in their community. The same is true for 
the belief that non-Latinos support public policies that benefit Latinos – and 
agreement with this statement is higher now than it was in the 2001 survey. 
Although these findings do suggest feelings of otherness are prevalent 
among Latinos in Boulder County, and that experiencing discrimination is 
common, they also appear to suggest growing feelings of acceptance over 
the last decade.

Overall, those leaders interviewed for this assessment felt that there was 
still work to be done in Boulder County to remove discrimination as an 
issue. However, they also felt that a lot of progress had been made in this 
area. Most had no “hard data” to support their feelings, but were going by 
experiences they had or heard about where someone experienced racism 
or discrimination. One participant reported receiving complaints about 
translations of materials into Spanish: “We will get calls about why are we 
spending money to do that. ‘If they can’t speak the language, then they 
need to go home.’”

Several of those interviewed mentioned specific experiences they or their 
friends and family had in regards to being bullied or discriminated against 
by law enforcement. One person said, 

“My son was stopped on the street just going to school, by the police. 
That happens. He wore a hoodie; maybe that was it. He was just walking 
down the street on his way to school, and the cops stopped him and he 
felt pretty harassed.” 

Others who worked for municipalities reported receiving discriminatory 
complaints such as the following: “There are too many Mexicans living in 
this house and they are the downfall of my neighborhood.” This person felt 
that discrimination is “still there and with us.” Another of those interviewed 
said: “We would hear things about differential treatment in terms of our 
code enforcement.” While people frequently acknowledged the persistence 
of discrimination in law enforcement in Boulder County, at the same time, 
many felt hopeful that law enforcement was “strict about that” and did not 
allow individual race or ethnicity to influence their actions.

Others felt that discrimination in Boulder had become significantly better 
over time, and that although it may not have disappeared entirely, there had 
been a vast improvement. Several people felt that the City of Boulder had 
done better than other areas: “Our city workforce is representative of the 
community. So we’re working on it.”

Social Justice Issues  
Recommendations for Institutions

•	 Provide transparent and equitable processes that can address 
complaints of bias and/or discrimination within institutions.

•	 Create review boards with authority to address the issue of 
discrimination within our schools and communities. 

•	 Assess overrepresentation within the criminal justice system and 
address inequities.

•	 Institutional training to identify bias and/or discrimination with 
strategic action to address these issues.

•	 Develop advisory groups of Latinos to examine internal data 
collection, with a focus on demographic disparities

•	 Examine training programs to identify opportunities to enhance 
cultural competency components 

•	 Highlight the benefit of employing/serving Latinos in the 
community

Social Justice Issues  
Recommendations for Latino Community

•	 Become informed and support agencies that work for social justice 
support within the community.

•	 Be willing to bring forward complaints and solutions regarding 
incidents of bias and/or discrimination.

•	 Become informed of how systems work.

•	 Become involved in supporting social justice in your schools and 
communities.

•	 Document instances of bias/discrimination with the Latino Task 
Force

•	 Work with community to create the vision for a socially just 
Boulder County

80 of 82



 Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment  |  17  

IN CLOSING

The 2001 Latino Community Assessment was a catalyst 

that started the recognition of the many positive assets and 

contributions the Latino community provides and the need 

to be intentional about inclusive practices. LTF hopes that the 

2013 Latino Community Assessment will start a new focus 

on strategies and approaches that will create more equitable 

opportunities for Latinos in Boulder County. One of the most 

concerning issues uncovered in the 2013 Assessment is the 

evidence of the many underlying problems related to poverty, 

white privilege, and institutional racism in Boulder County. The 

2013 Latino Community Assessment can serve as an opportunity 

for service providers, government programs, and other decision-

making entities to conduct a self-assessment related to their 

existing workforce, mechanisms for community input, and 

leadership opportunities, all with the lens of being more inclusive 

and representative of the diversity in Boulder County. More 

inclusive and diverse workforces, advisory groups, and decision 

making bodies will inevitably lead to providing more culturally 

competent services and addressing the larger systemic issues 

preventing social equity.

LTF is humbled at the opportunity to serve as a bridge between the Latino 
community and the non-Latino community to produce change that enhances 
the quality of life for all Boulder County residents.

With appreciation

The LTF appreciates all the donors that helped make the 2013 assessment 
possible, with a special thanks to The Community Foundation Serving 
Boulder County, Boulder County Commissioners, City of Longmont, City of 
Boulder, Boulder Valley School District, St. Vrain Valley School District, Latino 
Advisory Board of Lafayette, Longmont Community Foundation, Bob Norris, 
Benita Duran, El Comite, and the YMCA Diversity & Inclusion Collaborative.

Con gratitud

The LTF is grateful to all those who participated in this assessment by 
helping administer the survey, filling out the survey, or participating in focus 
group or interviews. 

Further engagement

If you would like more information about the Survey or would like for a 
member of the LTF to provide a presentation to your organization or group, 
please contact Nick Robles at NRobles@latinotaskforce.org.

LTF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Carmen Ramirez  

Richard Garcia  

Marta Moreno  

Christina Suarez  

Lenny Sigwarth  

Nick Robles  

Mary Vigil   

Ana (Kena) Guttridge 

Dalia Dorta

81 of 82



18  |  Latino Task Force Report  |  2013 Boulder County Community Assessment

Sources:

1. National Center for Cultural Competence. (2004). Bridging the Cultural Divide in Health Care 
Settings: The Essential Role of Cultural Brokers Programs. Washington, DC: Author.

2. Brown, N., Collins, C., Freeman, P., Fulton, H., Morales, A.G., Gonzalez, D., Greenberg, Z., 
Koch-Gonzalez, J., Labanowski, P., Ladd, J., Lavell, F., Leondar-Wright, B., Lloyd, S., Marshall, A., 
Moorehead, D., Myhand, N., Padgett, L., Phillips, A., Preston, A., ybaczuk, R., Sackey-Milligan, 
R., Seider, M., Shlasko, D., & Williams, T. (n.d.) What is Classism. Retrieved from http://www.
classism.org/about-class/what-is-classism

3. Discrimination (n.d.). In the Free Dictionary online. Retrieved from http://www.thefreediction-
ary.com/discrimination

4. Randall, V.R. Race, Racism, and the Law. (n.d.) Retrieved from http://racism.org/index.
php?option=com_content&view=article&id=324:racism08b&catid=17&Itemid=120

5. Internalized oppression. (n.d.). In Urban Dictionary online. Retrieved from http://www.urban-
dictionary.com/define.php?term=internalized%20oppression

6. Racism. (n.d.) In Merriam-Webster online. Retrieved from www.merriamwebster.com

7. Reliable Prosperity. (n.d.). Social Equity. Retrieved from http://www.reliableprosperity.net/
social_equity.html

8. United Nations: Development Policy and Analysis Division. (2009). Creating an Inclusive 
Society: Practical Strategies to Promote Social Integration. Retrieved from http://www.un.org/
esa/socdev/egms/docs/2009/Ghana/inclusive-society.pdf

9. Clark, K. Race, Racism, and the Law. (n.d.) Retrieved from http://racism.org/index.
php?option=com_content&view=article&id=387:whiteness05a&catid=69&Itemid=165

Glossary:
•	 Acculturation – Cultural modification of an individual, group, or 

people by adapting to, or borrowing traits from, another culture; a 
merging of cultures as a result of prolonged contact. It should be 
noted that individuals from culturally diverse groups may desire 
varying degrees of acculturation into the dominant culture.1

•	 Assimilation – Assuming the cultural traditions of a given people 
or group. 1

•	 Classism – differential treatment based on social class or 
perceived social class; the systematic oppression of subordinated 
class groups to advantage and strengthen the dominant class 
groups. It’s the systematic assignment of characteristics of worth 
and ability based on social class.2

•	 Cultural Competence – have a defined set of values and 
principles, and demonstrate behaviors, attitudes, policies, and 
structures that enable them to work effectively cross-culturally.1

•	 Cultural Brokering – the act of bridging, linking or mediating 
between groups of persons of differing cultural backgrounds for 
the purpose of reducing conflict or producing change.1

•	 Discrimination – unfair treatment of a person, racial group, 
minority, etc.; action based on prejudice.3

•	 Institutional Racism – The collective failure of an organization 
to provide an appropriate and professional service to people 
because of their color, culture or ethnic origin which can be 
seen or detected in processes; attitudes and behavior which 
amount to discrimination through unwitting prejudice, ignorance, 
thoughtlessness and racist stereotyping which disadvantages 
minority ethnic people.4

•	 Internalized Oppression – the process by which a member of 
an oppressed group comes to accept and live out the inaccurate 
myths and stereotypes applied to the group.5

•	 Linguistic Competence – the capacity of an organization and its 
personnel to communicate effectively and to convey information in 
a manner that is easily understood by diverse audiences.1

•	 Racism – a belief that race is the primary determinant of human 
traits and capacities and that racial differences produce an inherent 
superiority of a particular race.6 

•	 Social equity – fair access to livelihood, education, and 
resources; full participation in the political and cultural life of the 
community; and self-determination in meeting fundamental needs.7

•	 Social Inclusion (inclusiveness) – a process by which efforts 
are made to ensure equal opportunities for all, regardless of their 
background, so that they can achieve their full potential in life. It 
is a multi-dimensional process aimed at creating conditions which 
enable full and active participation of every member of the society 
in all aspects of life, including civic, social, economic, and political 
activities, as well as participation in decision-making processes.8 

•	 White Privilege – A right, advantage, or immunity granted to or 
enjoyed by white persons beyond the common advantage of all 
others; an exemption in many particular cases from certain burdens 
or liabilities.9

82 of 82

http://racism.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=324:racism08b&catid=17&Itemid=120
http://racism.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=324:racism08b&catid=17&Itemid=120
http://racism.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=387:whiteness05a&catid=69&Itemid=165
http://racism.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=387:whiteness05a&catid=69&Itemid=165
http://www.thefreedictionary.com/discrimination
http://www.classism.org/about-class/what-is-classism
http://www.classism.org/about-class/what-is-classism


 
 
 

 
 

 Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner Elise Jones County Commissioner 

Department of Housing & Human Services 
Housing Office: 2525 13th Street, Suite 204 • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax: 720.564.2283 
Human Services: Boulder Office  •  3400 Broadway • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax 303.441.1289 
  Longmont Office  •  1921 Corporate Center Cir., Suite 3F • Longmont, Colorado 80501  •  303.678.6000 
   

 www.bouldercountyhhs.org 
 

 

 

                                                                                  
 
 

Agenda: 
 

1) Call to order 
 

2) Financial report 
a) Review of Financials through March 2013 
b) 2013 Audit update 
c) Community Contracts update 
d) CDBG-DR Funding streams within Boulder County 

 
3) Health Care Expansion Update 

a) Summary of medical caseload growth in Boulder County 2008-2014 
b) Connect for Health Colorado enrollment information 
c) Analysis of enrollment process moving forward and implications for Boulder County 

 
4) Flood related case management and housing updates:  

a) Case management/supports update   
b) Update on development projects including: Aspinwall, Alkonis, and Lyons (under BCHA agenda) 
c) Status on Jamestown project (under BCHA agenda) 
 

5) Matters from members of the Board  
 

6) Matters from members of the Public** 

7) Next Meeting is Tuesday, May 27, 2014 at 2:00 p.m.   
a) Agenda items to include: Mid-year financial update: State fiscal year/county fiscal year status 

update. Summary of federal/state budgetary issues 
 
8) Adjourn 
 
Access to current and past packets for the Boulder County Housing Authority Board, the Boulder County Human 
Services Board, and the Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee can be found by clicking on the links 
below: 
 
Boulder County Housing Authority Board Packets 
 
Boulder County Human Services Board Packets 
 

Human Services Board 
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, April 29, 2014, 2:00 p.m. 
Dickey Lee Hullinghorst Conference Room – 3rd Floor  

Boulder County Courthouse, Boulder, Colorado 

1 of 29

http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx


 

 

Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee Packets    
 
**Any member of the Public may speak on any subject not related to the agenda.  Anyone wishing to 
speak will have the opportunity to address the board.  Please keep comments to a maximum of 5 
minutes. 
It is the policy of BCDHHS to make programs, meetings, activities and services accessible to individuals with disabilities.  In order to provide 
special services such as interpreters or provide special materials in special formats such as large print, Braille, or computer disks the county 
needs to be informed of the individual’s special needs.  If you need special assistance contact Julia Yager, ADA Coordinator, or the Human 
Resources Division at 303-441-3508 at least 48 hours before the scheduled event.   
 
La política de BCDHHS es hacer que los programas, juntas, actividades y servicios sean accesibles para gente discapacitada. Para poder ofrecer 
servicios especiales como interpretes o material en algún formato especial, como impresiones mas grandes, Braille, o disco de computadora, él 
condado requiere que le informen de las necesidades especiales de cada individuo. Si Ud. requiere atención especial, por favor comuníquese 
con Julia Yager, coordinadora del ADA  o a la oficina de Recursos Humanos al 303-441-3508 cuando menos 48 horas antes del evento. 
 

 

  

2 of 29

http://www.bouldercounty.org/gov/boards/pages/hhsac.aspx


 

 

For the record: February, 2014 – April, 2014 DHHS business meeting items 

1. 02/18/2014 – Human Services: MOU with Workforce Boulder County for the Colorado Works 
First program, providing employment services to TANF clients (NTE $1,216,164 Collaborative 
Human Services funds) 
Approved 

2. 02/27/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Boulder County 
AIDS Project, not to exceed $61,800) 
Approved 

3. 02/27/2014 -  Budget Office:  2014 Budget Adjustment Request (Department of Housing and 
Human Services $7,525,928)  
Approved 

4. 02/27/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Early Childhood 
Council for Boulder County, not to exceed $140,000) 
Approved 

5. 02/27/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Boulder Valley 
Women’s Health, not to exceed $207,000) 
Approved 
03/04/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Center for 
People with Disabilities, not to exceed $181,023) 
Approved 

6. 03/04/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Blue Sky Bridge, 
not to exceed $32,960) 
Approved 

7. 03/04/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Boulder Day 
Nursery, not to exceed $37,080) 
Approved 

8. 03/04/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Boulder Shelter 
for the Homeless, not to exceed $340,000) 
Approved 

9. 03/04/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Bridge House, 
not to exceed $40,000) 
Approved 

10. 03/04/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit award (Children First of the 
Rockies fka St. Vrain Family Center, not to exceed $70,944) 
Approved 

11. 03/04/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Children’s 

House Preschool, not to exceed $12,500) 
Approved 

12. 03/04/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Safe Shelter of 
St. Vrain Valley, not to exceed $100,940) 
Approved 

3 of 29



 

 

13. 03/04/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Safehouse 
Progressive Alliance for Non-Violence, not to exceed $229,500) 
Approved 

14. 03/04/2014 – Human Services:  2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (The Inn 
Between of Longmont, Inc., not to exceed $75,000) 
Approved 

15. 03/04/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (The Tiny Tim 
Center Inc. dba TLC Learning Center not to exceed $50,000) 
Approved 

16. 03/04/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Acorn School, 
not to exceed $25,000) 

17. 03/06/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Clinica 
Campesina Family Health Services, not to exceed $587,860) 
Approved 

18. 03/06/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Boulder 
Outreach Homeless Overflow, not to exceed $30,000) 
Approved 

19. 03/06/2014 – Human Services: 2014 Human Services non-profit funding award (Salud Family 
Health Center, not to exceed $244,625) Flood – FEMA 
Approved 

20. 04/01/2014 – Human Services: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Colorado 
Department of Human services (implementing the Works Program and the Child Care Assistance 
Program) 
Approved 

 

4 of 29



1 | P a g e  
 

Boulder County Human Services 
Financial Report – April 29, 2014  
 

The accompanying financials reflects actuals through February for all contained reports except for the 
BCHS Consolidated Contracts report, which is new to this month’s packet and reflects payments as of 
April 22.  The other reports include data that is finalized after the State’s monthly close process which 
completes near the end of the following month. 

This narrative has three areas of focus:  

 Update on the consolidation of community-based contracts 
 Projections and strategies for the upcoming SFY14 close 
 Review of Possible CDBG-DR Funding to HHS (Appendix H) 

Consolidation of Community-based Contracts: 

Beginning in 2014, BCDHHS assumed oversight and management of thirty contracts with community-
based organizations (CBO’s) that were previously administered through the Commissioner’s Office. The 
benefits of this transition were numerous, most notably that several of the CBO’s had multiple contracts 
with Boulder County.  Consolidating these into single contracts by provider is supporting more consistent 
coordination and partnership and more focused and thoughtful scopes of work. 
 
The transition effort was tremendous and aggressively paced. As of late April, twenty-nine of the thirty 
contracts will be executed and paying. The remaining contract in process is that with Mental Health 
Partners, which is the most comprehensive in terms of services and complex in terms of funding sources.  
 
Key Metrics on the Contracts of April 22, 2014: 
 

 $1,220,779, or 16.2%, has paid of the total awarded $7.525M.  
 $727,359 was for an initial 10% administrative payment 
 28 CBO’s took advantage of the 10% administrative payment option. To ease and expedite the 

payment of this amount, the invoicing of this 10% was incorporated into the contract execution 
or in some cases, completed prior to contract execution. 

 Appendix E – Lists the details on each contract  
 
As the initial contracting work winds down, HHS staff are moving into the next stage of administration. 
This phase includes streamlining the invoicing and payment processes that may be new to some of the 
CBO’s, providing technical assistance where needs surface, and completing on-site reviews, beginning 
with our  seven “Tier 1” partners who are providing the greatest level of defined services and reporting.  
 
 
  

5 of 29



2 | P a g e  
 

 
Projections and Strategies: Upcoming SFY14 Close: 
 
The below table reflects allocations, expenditures, remaining allocations and projected year-end spending 
as of February actuals (67% of the year elapsed): 
 

 
 
Entering the final quarter of the SFY14, HHS staff is looking closely at year-end projections and strategies 
for optimizing the 2014 close-out process. The following notes, which tie to Appendix F, give additional 
insight on current year-end projections and some possible implications on reserves and future funding: 
 
1. County Administration:  

 
 Two-thirds of the way through the SFY14, Boulder has expended 133.5% of its regular 

County Administration allocation.   
 Annualizing our eight months expenditures yields projected State fiscal year-end 

expenditures of $6.5M, which is approximately $400k under our 2014 budgeted County 
Admin expenditures. 

 There are two significant notes about this spending.  
o Firstly, these actuals include $594k of enhanced Medicaid spending which is 

reimbursed through separate funding that is not reflected in the general allocation. 
These may be reimbursed at up to 90%. 

o Also noteworthy, the overage in County Administration is reflective of the 
Department’s strategy of leveraging eligible expenditures that would otherwise be 
100% county-only expenditures. Under this approach, the Department is able to take 
advantage of year-end pass-through funding that becomes available at State 
closeout. This additional reimbursement has been just over 50% in the past few 
years, and is a favorable option to the $0 reimbursement had these eligible 
expenditures been coded as county-only expenditures. 

 
2. Adult Protective Services (APS):  

 
 At 94.5% spent, the administrative portion of the APS program will overspend its 

allocation of $509.7k by about $316k.  
 State-wide spending is at 60.6%.  
 The current direction from the State is that APS will closeout first to each county’s own 

County Admin allocation, so counties overspending in one allocation can use the 
underspend – if any – in the other allocation to cover.  

 The closeout process reduces the likelihood of surplus distribution for overspent APS 
admin at closeout.  APS emergency client services are covered under a separate 
allocation that does not close out with administration.  

 Boulder, at 67.9% allocation spent, is trending slightly over prorated pace.   

Major State Program/Allocation Allocation

 YTD thru Feb14 

(67% of SFY)  Remaining  % Expended

 Projected 

(Over)/Under 

County Adm/Food Asst Fraud 3,417,215        4,561,588           (1,144,373)       133.5% (3,425,000)         

Adult Protective Services (APS) 563,473           518,358               45,115              92.0% (214,000)            

Total County Admin & APS 3,980,688        5,079,946           (1,099,258)       127.6% (3,639,000)         

Child Care Assistance Program 3,087,117        2,634,338           452,779           85.3% (864,000)            

Child Welfare 14,640,310      10,026,783         4,613,527        68.5% (305,000)            

Core Services  2,555,467        1,631,888           923,579           63.9% ‐                      

Colorado Works / TANF 5,379,362        3,953,505           1,425,857        73.5% (685,000)            

6 of 29



3 | P a g e  
 

 At 22.6% spent, collective State spending is significantly under prorated pace. It is fairly 
likely that at least a portion of any year-end over expenditure in Boulder’s emergency 
services will be covered by surplus distribution. 

 
3. Child Care:  

 
 At 85.3% spent, Boulder is trending to overspend Child Care by about $864.4k, which is 

about $368k under the budgeted 2014 amount.  
 Overall State spending, at 61.1%, is trending significantly under prorated pace.  
 The state-wide underspending results in an estimated $6.26M State-wide surplus at year-

end – a very positive indicator of Boulder County receiving 100% reimbursement via 
surplus distribution at closeout.  

 
4. Child Welfare and Core:  

 
 At 68.5% Child Welfare allocation spent, Boulder is trending slightly over, with a straight-

line projected overspend of $400k.   
 While the State is collectively underspending Child Welfare at 63.4%, a significant portion 

of this underspend is attributable to Collaborative Management Program counties who 
have elected to retain a portion of any of their unspent allocation at year-end. 

 Accordingly, the amount of funds that may be available, if any, at closeout for overspent 
counties, is significantly reduced. 

 
 Core Services, at 63.9% spent, is trending under prorated pace.  
 At this rate, Boulder’s projected underspend is $107k.  
 In adjusting for expected areas of increased spending, HHS staff anticipate a projected 

underspend – if no other action taken – of $95k.   
 To ensure full draw down, the Department is reclassifying Core eligible services out of 

Child Welfare, thus reducing both the Child Welfare overspend to approximately $300k 
and also the possibility of surrendering Core funds at closeout.  

 
 
5. TANF:  

 
 At 73.5% spent, the straight-line projected overspend is $551k.  
 However, adjusting for unpaid January and February invoices increases the projected 

overspend to $685k over allocation.  
 Assuming this projected overage reduces Boulder County’s current TANF reserve balance 

from $1.937M to $1.252M.   
 TANF reserves could be further reduced should the Department elect to have some or all 

of any Child Welfare overspend covered by reserves.  
 Assuming 100% of the projected $305k is covered, the TANF reserve balance would be 

further reduced to $947k.  
 Benefits of reducing TANF reserves include reducing the risk of exceeding the cap, 

moving closer to eligibility to receive distribution of reserves from those counties 
exceeding their caps and potential favorable effects on future allocation calculations.  

  
 

7 of 29



Boulder County Human Services
Monthly Financial Report
Table of Contents to the Appendix

Appendix 

A Pie Charts: Sources and Uses of Funds

B Comparison of County Budget to Actuals 

C Supplemental Analyses on Fund 012 Balance and TANF Reserves

D TSN Comparison of Budget to Actuals

E Consolidated Contracts Comparison of Budget to Actuals

F Comparison of  Major State Allocations and County Expenditures 

G Non-major Allocated and Non-allocated State Program Expenditures 

H Possible Flow of CDBG-DR Funding - Boulder County 

8 of 29



Appendix A

2 9 of 29



Appendix B

I. FUND 012 BALANCE AT 1-1-2014 (prelim at 04-17-14) 10,742,798$       

Current (A) % Reported (B) (A) + (B) % Rptd + Encmb Remaining / (C) (C) - (A)

2014 YTD Actuals 17% Encumbered Actuals+Encum 17% Unenc budg @ YTD Budget at YTD Actuals (+)/-

Budget 2/28/2014 Thru Year 2/28/2014 2/28/2014 Thru Year 2/28/2014 2/28/2014 YTD Budget

II. SOURCES OF FUNDS  (Source: IFAS GL5438)

Intergovernmental Revenue 23,066,908$     3,512,028$   15.2% n/a 3,512,028$      15.2% 19,554,880$     3,844,485$       332,457$   

Property Tax 6,203,705         -$   0.0% n/a - 0.0% 6,203,705         1,033,951         1,033,951            

Private Grant Funds 1,408,679         99,745$   n/a n/a 99,745 n/a 1,308,934         234,780            135,035 

Consolidated contract 01/1401 transfer 3,106,952         n/a n/a - n/a 3,106,952         517,825            517,825 

Consolidated contract 01/1405 transfer 2,519,347         n/a n/a - n/a 2,519,347         419,891            419,891 

Consolidated contract HHS 20/5951 (MHP) 1,899,629         n/a n/a - n/a 1,899,629         316,605            316,605 

HHS Funding (2005 1A ballot initiative) 1,412,286         -$   0.0% n/a - 0.0% 1,412,286         235,381            235,381 

TSN Funding (2010 1A ballot initiative) 5,151,651         -$   0.0% n/a - 0.0% 5,151,651         858,609            858,609 

Other Sources : Use of 012 Fund Balance 856,622            -$   0.0% n/a - 0.0% 856,622            142,770            142,770 

Interest Income Investments - -$   n/a n/a - n/a - - - 

Total Sources of Funds $45,625,779 $3,611,773 7.9% 3,611,773$      7.9% 42,014,006$     7,604,297$       3,992,524$   

III. USES OF FUNDS  (Source: IFAS JL9107)

County Admin 8,859,887$       1,293,634$   14.6% 49,600$   1,343,234$   15.2% 7,516,653$       1,476,648$       183,014$   

TANF /CO Works 5,628,592         676,197 12.0% 1,229,890      1,906,087         33.9% 3,722,505         938,099            261,902 

Child Support IV-D 1,815,864         305,927 16.8% 44,378           350,305            19.3% 1,465,559         302,644            (3,283) 

Child Care 2,200,619         158,322 7.2% 22,892           181,214            8.2% 2,019,405         366,770            208,448 

LEAP 168,241            34,252 20.4% - 34,252 20.4% 133,989            28,040 (6,212) 

Child Welfare 14,373,830       2,053,209            14.3% 359,836         2,413,044         16.8% 11,960,786       2,395,638         342,430 

Old Age Pension Admin 217,683            17,015 7.8% - 17,015 7.8% 200,668            36,281 19,265 

Core Services 658,826            121,808 18.5% - 121,808            18.5% 537,018            109,804            (12,003) 

ILA/Chafee 118,673            16,275 13.7% - 16,275 13.7% 102,398            19,779 3,504 
PSSF (actuals include match; budget does not) 128,938            19,320 15.0% 1,200 20,520 15.9% 108,418            21,490 2,170 

IMPACT 138,636            - 0.0% - - 0.0% 138,636            23,106 23,106 

Grant Funding 80,137 34 0.0% - 34 0.0% 80,103 13,356 13,322 

County Only 11,235,853       691,344 6.2% 1,737,614      2,428,957         21.6% 8,806,896         1,872,642         1,181,298            

Total Uses of Funds by Program 45,625,779$    5,387,337$   11.8% 3,445,409$   8,832,746$   19.4% 36,793,033$     7,604,297$       2,216,960$   

(Budget and actuals include RMS redistributions) (D)

IV. NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) TO FUND 012 BALANCE (1,775,564)$     

V. FUND 012 BALANCE ADJUSTED TO YTD ACTUALS 8,967,234$      

VI. NON-COUNTY PORTION OF EBT/EFT PAYMENTS: Reflects Federal and State portion of electronic benefit/fund transfers not included in the expenditures in section III.

Year-to-date as of 2/28/2014 Year-to-date as of 2/28/2014 Year-to-date as of 2/28/2014

Colorado Works Block $236,233 Low Energy Assistance Program 645,016$   Food Assistance Benefits 3,893,413$   

Child Care Block 435,686            Aid To Needy Disabled 47,902 Other Programs 749 

Child Welfare Block 557,464            Home Care Allowance 46,074 Medicaid Benefits 26,639,265          

Core Services Block 287,179            Old Age Pension 810,071            
Total Fed/State Portion of EBT/EFT (E) 33,599,053          

Total authorized expenditures (D) + (E) $38,986,389

Boulder County Human Services

Comparison of County Budget to Actuals 

For Two Months Ending February 2014

10 of 29



Appendix C

Boulder County Human Services
Supplemental Analyses on Fund 012 Balance and TANF Reserves

As of February 2014

I. Fund Balance: HU1 Human Services Fund 012 (preliminary)

CY2014: For Two Months Ending February 2014 Fund 012

Unreserved Fund Balance at January 1, 2014 (preliminary as of 4/17/14) (10,742,798)$      

Expenditures in exess of revenues, 1/1/14 to 2/28/14 1,775,564 
(8,967,234) 

Adjustments (timing in reporting revenues)

Property tax not received, two months (1,033,951) 

Consolidated contract paid, not reimbursed: January and February (741,343) 

TSN revenue invoiced not recorded: January and February (598,497) 

HHS Fund 020 2005 1A earned not recorded (235,381) 
Preliminary Adjusted Unreserved Fund Balance through February 28, 2014 (11,576,406)$      

Preliminary Adjusted (Incr)/Decr in Unreserved Fund Balance, 2014 (833,608)$       

II. TANF Expenditures and Reserves

SFY13-14: For Eight Months Ending February 2014

TANF allocation and expenditures TANF Reserves

Allocation

 Expend thru 

FEB (67%) % Alloc

 Reserve 

Balance  Reserve Cap 

 Assuming TANF 

$685k over 

 Also assumes Ch 

Welf $305k 

SFY13-14 5,379,362       3,953,505       73.5% 1,937,360 2,264,994 1,252,360 947,360 
SFY12-13 5,662,486       3,326,764       58.8% 2,150,947 2,384,205 
SFY11-12 5,960,514       2,959,591       49.7% 1,962,960 2,479,800 
SFY10-11 6,199,501       3,082,349       49.7% 510,739 3,589,184 

 Projected Reserve Post Close 

11 of 29



Appendix D

Boulder County Human Services Temporary Safety Net (TSN)

Comparison of Budget to Actuals 

For Two Months Ended February 2014

2014 Appropriated 

Budget Jan-2014 Actuals Feb-2014 Actuals YTD Actuals

TSN Administration 100,000 1,093 2,792 3,885 
Omni Consulting - - - - 
Non-Profit Contracts & Other Programs
TBD 273,837 - - - 
Non-Profit Contracts
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless - BAC 65,000 - 6,500 6,500 
City of Boulder - child care resource & referral 35,000 - 3,000 3,000 
City of Boulder - FRC 170,000 - 17,000 17,000 
City of Longmont - parent education 70,203 - - - 
Early Childhood Council 60,000 - 6,000 6,000 
Mental Health Partners - community based 320,000 - 32,000 32,000 
Mental Health Partners - prevention and intervention 169,211 - 16,921 16,921 
Mental Health Partners - senior reach 80,000 - 8,000 8,000 
Sister Carmen Community Center, Inc. 200,327 - 20,000 20,000 
Emergency Services 2014
Boulder Outreach for Homeless Overflow 20,000 - 2,000 2,000 
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 75,000 - 7,500 7,500 
Bridge House 20,000 - 2,000 2,000 
Emergency Family Assistance Association 75,000 - 7,500 7,500 
Outreach United Resource Center, Inc. 75,000 - 7,500 7,500 
Safehouse Progressive Alliance for Nonviolence 75,000 - 7,500 7,500 
Sister Carmen Community Center, Inc. 75,000 - - - 
Other Programs
Emergency Hotel Vouchers 15,000 - 5,846 5,846 
Heating Plus 115,225 15,367 18,516 33,883 
Housing Choice Vouchers 110,000 - - - 
Housing Stabilization Program 220,000 - - - 
Parents as Teachers 114,186 7,049 9,735 16,784 
The Work Number (Talx Corp.) 7,470 - - - 
SubTotal: Non-Profit Contracts & Other Programs 2,440,459 22,416 177,518 199,933 
Administrative Benefits Access
Personnel (Salary & Benefits) 2,111,192 164,153 163,725 327,878 
Child Care 500,000 36,496 30,305 66,801 

Total 5,151,651 224,157 374,340 598,497 

12 of 29



Appendix E

Boulder County Human Services Consolidated Contracts

Comparison of Budget to Actuals 

January 1 - April 22, 2014

Funding Source / Community Partner (Contractor)

2014 

Appropriated 

Budget

Jan-2014 

Actuals

Feb-2014 

Actuals

Mar-2014 

Actuals

Apr-2014 

Actuals YTD Actuals Comments

Transfer from Fund 001, Cost Center 1401 (P99999001X)
Acorn School 25,000 - 2,500          - 8,256          10,756         
Attention, Inc 45,320 - 4,532          - 10,615       15,147         
Blue Sky Bridge 32,960 - 3,296          - 7,910          11,206         
Boulder County Aids Project 61,800 - 6,180          - 9,360          15,540         
Boulder Day Nursery Association 37,080 - 3,708          - 5,562          9,270           
Boulder Institute for Psychotherapy and Research 15,000 - 1,500          - 3,201          4,701           
Boulder Outreach for Homeless Overflow 10,000 - 1,000          - 2,250          3,250           
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 200,000           - 20,000       - 45,000       65,000         
Boulder Valley Women's Health 207,000           - 20,700       73,600       24,000       118,300       
Bridge House 20,000 - 2,000          3,014          1,507          6,521           
Center For People With Disabilities 181,023           - 18,102       - 54,833       72,935         
Children First of the Rockies (formerly St. Vrain Family Center) 70,994 - 7,099          - 15,318       22,417         
Children's House Preschool 12,500 - 1,250          2,500          1,250          5,000           
Clinica Campesina 587,860           - 58,786       - - 58,786         Jan, Feb and Mar invoices received 4/10/14 $132,125, no backup provided, HHS reviewing
Community Food Share 74,160 - 7,416          - - 7,416           expect contract execution 4/24/14
Dental Aid 186,574           - 32,641       27,968       13,984       74,593         
Early Childhood Council of Boulder County (ECCBC) 80,000 - 8,000          - 19,671       27,671         
Emergency Family Assistance Association 125,000           - 12,500       - - 12,500         quarterly invoicing, expect Q1 invoice by late April
HHS - Parents as Teachers (an HHS internal program) 20,000 - - - - - 
Inn Between of Longmont 75,000 - 7,500          - - 7,500           
Mother House 10,000 - 1,000          - - 1,000           
OUR Center 160,000           - 16,000       - 51,275       67,275         
Safe Shelter of St. Vrain Valley 100,940           - 10,094       - 22,568       32,662         
Safehouse Progressive Alliance for Nonviolence 154,500           - 15,450       - - 15,450         
Salud Family Health Center 244,625           - - - - - CBO elected no admin payment; Jan, Feb and Mar invoices received 4/10/14 $61,160, no backup provided, HHS reviewing
Sister Carmen Community Center 65,000 - 14,033       - 9,575          23,608         
TLC Learning Center 50,000 - 5,000          - 11,250       16,250         
Voices for Children 31,930 - 3,193          - - 3,193           
Wild Plum Center 63,036 - - 12,612       6,304          18,916         CBO elected no admin payment
YWCA of Boulder County 159,650           - 15,965       - 36,072       52,037         

Transfer from Fund 001, Cost Center 1405 (P99999001Y)
Mental Health Partners 2,519,347        - 251,935     - - 251,935       contract agreement pending

Transfer from Fund 020, Cost Center 5951 (P99999001Z)
Mental Health Partners 1,899,629        - 189,963     - - 189,963       contract agreement pending

Total 7,525,928        -              741,343     119,694     359,762     1,220,799   

13 of 29



Appendix F

Boulder County Human Services

Comparison of  Major State Allocations and County Expenditures 

SFY13-14: For Eight Months Ending February 2014

Full Year YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected

State Expenditures Allocation 66.7% (Over)/Under

Allocation as of Feb 2014 as of Feb 2014 Thru Year State Year-end

Child Welfare Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

Child Welfare 14,640,310          1,195,087     1,291,309    1,184,510      1,244,871      1,196,138      1,307,597      1,190,782      1,416,490      10,026,783             4,613,527            68.5% (305,000) 

- - - - - Colorado Works / TANF Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected

Administration and Contracts 288,271        301,598        320,459          220,203          278,264          558,125          99,057            424,621          2,490,599 2,527,649            

Benefits and Support Services 169,493        182,993        184,446          196,918          189,897          190,082          172,427          176,649          1,462,906 

Total Colorado Works / TANF 5,379,362            457,764        484,591        504,906          417,122          468,161          748,207          271,485          601,270          3,953,505 1,425,857            73.5% (685,000) 

Child Care Assistance Program Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected

Administration 64,904          76,585          62,810            63,894            54,234            54,789            48,787            53,609            479,612 

Programs 265,405        358,238        217,068          320,433          279,607          226,015          248,175          239,786          2,154,726 

Total Child Care Assistance Program 3,087,117            330,309        434,824        279,878          384,327          333,841          280,804          296,962          293,394          2,634,338 452,779 85.3% (864,000) 

- - - - - 
County Admin and Adult Protective Services (see Note 1) Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected

County Adm/Food Asst Fraud (see Note 2) 3,417,215            508,329        581,582        499,623          542,213          560,578          601,635          549,912          717,715          4,561,588 (1,144,373)           133.5% (3,425,000)             

Adult Protective Services 563,473 56,360          70,906          31,881            71,725            60,618            53,291            63,797            109,779          518,358 45,115 92.0% (214,000) 

Total County Admin & APS 3,980,688            564,689        652,488        531,504          613,939          621,196          654,926          613,709          827,495          5,079,946 (1,099,258)           127.6%

Core Services Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected

80/20 & 100% Funding 1,620,591            121,939        125,124        160,129          145,918          133,686          184,473          153,371          144,558          1,169,198 451,394 

Mental Health 665,503 44,254          43,482          44,203            38,793            45,345            40,529            40,149            42,533            339,287 326,216 

Alcohol & Drug Abuse/Family Issues 244,143 14,515          14,515          14,515            14,515            14,515            14,515            14,515            14,515            116,123 128,020 

Special Economic Assistance 25,229 710 775 785 1,385 744 - 1,623 1,260 7,281 17,948 

Total Core Services 2,555,467            181,418        183,896        219,632          200,610          194,289          239,518          209,657          202,867          1,631,888 923,579 63.9% - 

- - - - - 

Note 1: APS was segregated from County Admin funding beginning SFY14. The programs are presented together because an underspend in APS Adm can cover overspend in Cnty Adm and vice versa (SFY14 and SFY15 only).

Note 2: Reflects combined CDHS and HCPF allocations. We antipcipate a portion of unspent HCPF (State level) will be available at closeout for a portion of overexpended County Admin. 

Summary: Eight months into SFY14, four of the five major programs are overspending prorated allocations, and in adjusting for known timing issues, one-time items, and expected changes in spending patterns, we project these programs will be 

fully spent or overspent at year-end. These projected overages do not reflect year-end county pass-through (County Admin), possible surplus distributions (for all programs but TANF) and/or use of TANF reserves (available to Child Care, Title XX and 

TANF), which may be alternatives to county funding. The TANF reserve balance as of the SFY13 close is $1.94M, which is $328k under the $2.265M cap. Core, the only program currently underspending, is expected to spend at allocation. 

Notes on Spending to Date: Eight months into SFY14, Core is trending under allocation at 63.9% spent. Straight-line projection yields year-end spending of $2.447M, or $107k under allocation. Beginning in January, program management anticipates 

an increase in costs over the first six month average cost of $203k. Using the Jan/Feb average of $206k increases projected expenditures by $12k. The remaining $95k underage is expected to be spent by transferring Child Welfare payroll and/or 

contracts to Core.

Notes on Spending to Date: Straight-line projection of eight months' actuals yields projected spending over County Administration allocation of $3.43M at State year-end. However, this projection includes enhanced medicaid activities, which 

comprise about $1M of the projected expenditures, and it does not include the minimum funding level of $321k. Switching to Adult Protective Services, APS administration yields a year-end overage of $213.1k, whereas a straight-line projection of 

emergency services spending is close to its allocation, at less than $1k over. Underages in emergency services cannot be used to cover overages in admin. The projection doesn't incorporate possible year-end surplus distributions or pass-through 

funding on uncovered over-expenditures.

MAJOR STATE PROGRAM AREA

Notes on Spending to Date: With 73.5% of allocation spent, TANF is trending over budget. February actuals do not reflect January and February WorkFirst invoices, which averaged $67k/month in the first six months of the SFY. Adding two months 

average invoices to the current straight-line projected year-end expenditures, TANF will closeout about $685k over allocation. This projected SFY14 TANF overage can be covered by our current TANF reserve balance of $1,937k.

Notes on Spending to Date: At 85.3% spent two-thirds through the State fiscal year, straight-line projection of Child Care expenditures to date yields annualized expenditures of $3.95M. This exceeds SFY14 allocation by $864k but is about $368k 

under our 2014 calendar year budget. It does not reflect that we expect surplus distribution - possibly covering 100% of our overage - at year-end closeout.

 Actual Expenditures 

Notes on Spending to Date: Child Welfare is trending a little over allocation, with 68.5% spent 66.7% into the State fiscal year. Our 2014 calendar year budget reflects significant spending over allocation. This disparity between actuals and budget is 

due to our trending under prorated budget in all but one program area. To recap: Child Welfare Related Child Care is at 82% of prorated, Out of Home at 87%, Sub-adopt at 97%, Mental Health at 36%, CHRP at 65%, 100% funding is at 64% and 80/20 

admin funding at 88% of prorated budget. The latter two are attributable to both personnel and contracts are trending under budget. Case Services is the only program trending over, at 114% of prorated budget. The projected overage is based on 

straight-line of actuals to date adjusted for a possible reclassification of eligible Child Welfare payroll and/or contracts to Core, currently projected at $95k.  The overage does not reflect potential year-end surplus distributions or coverage by TANF 

reserves.

14 of 29



Appendix G

YTD Expenditures Federal and County
including EBTs/EFTs State Portion Portion

Food Assistance Benefits (net of collections) 16,620,612$  16,620,612$  -$  

Old Age Pension 3,600,300 3,600,300 - 

IV- D Child Support Enforcement Admin 1,351,137 840,720 510,417 

Low-income Energy Assistance Program 1,052,417 1,052,417 - 

Other Programs (non-major or non-allocated) 233,478 203,883 29,595 

Non-reimbursables in Cnty Adm, Ch Wlf & Ch Care 12,668 - 12,668 

Aid to Needy Disabled 390,118 312,094 78,024 

SSI-Home Care Allowance 97,558 92,680 4,878 

Home Care Allowance 109,388 103,919 5,469 

IV-B Promoting Safe and Stable Families 82,672 65,518 17,155 

IV-E Independent Living 71,368 71,368 - 

Foster Care/Adoption Recruitment 2,700 2,700 - 

Automated Data Processing Pass-Through 875,826 289,022 586,803 

Colorado Works / TANF Collections (28,568) (22,854) (5,714) 

Total State Incentives - 75,146 (75,146) 

Total Federal Incentives - 31,736 (31,736) 

Excess Parental Fees SB-94 - - - 

IV-D Child Support - TANF Collections (242,528) (194,022) (48,506) 

Medicaid Collections (9,115) (9,115) - 

Other Local Sources/Expenditures 5,743,062 - 5,743,062 

Integrated Care Management Incentive 176,275 176,275 - 

County-only Pass-thru (at year-end closeout only) - - - 

Total Non-major/Non-allocated State Programs 30,139,369$  23,312,400$  6,826,969$  

Cost Allocation Plan (see note) 1,387,623$  457,916$  929,708$  

Summary:  As of SFY14 through February 2014, Boulder County spent $30.1M on non-major and non-allocated programs and received revenue  

  of $23.3M from Federal and State sources.

Note: The Cost Allocation Plan provides quarterly federal reimbursements to Boulder County to offset the allocated indirect costs 

  the county incurs in its support of the operations of the Department of Human Services. The estimated SFY14 revenue is $251,512/quarter.

NON-MAJOR ALLOCATED AND NON-ALLOCATED STATE PROGRAMS

Boulder County Human Services

Non-major Allocated and Non-allocated State Program Expenditures 

SFY13-14: For Eight Months Ending February 2014

15 of 29



Boulder County 
CDBG‐DR Funding

Boulder County Holds the Master CDBG‐DR Agreement

Housing & Human Services
Eligibility Services & Financial Counseling

Housing and Human 
Services

Rehabilitation Services

Housing & Human 
Services

Rental Assistance

Costs associated with this activity are largely 
salary costs.  These costs can potentially be 
billed via BC Time and IFAS directly to the 

CDBG‐DR codes in IFAS.

Use HMS to track and 
pay costs associated 
with activity. (Invoiced 

to Boulder Cty.)

Use HMS to track and 
pay costs associated 
with activity. (Invoiced 

to Boulder Cty.)

Department of Local Affairs (State of Colorado)
CDBG‐DR Funding

Housing & Human 
Services
(BCHA)

 Development Activity

Appendix H ‐ Possible Flow of CDBG‐DR Funding – Boulder 
County

HHS will have a 
separate agreement 
directly with DOLA 

for Housing 
Development 

activity.

16 of 29



Summary of medical caseload growth in Boulder County 2008-2014 
 

 

 

17 of 29



Boulder County Health Coverage Enrollment in Perspective 

October 1, 2013 – April 15, 2014 
  Medicaid Expansion Connect for Health 

Colorado 
Total 

Statewide 178,508 127,233 305,741 
Boulder 
County 

9,183 10,254 
(From 10/1-4/11. County 
numbers for 10/1-4/15 
currently unavailable.) 

19,437 

(C4 county data is only 
through 4/11) 

 

Check out our newly-updated health coverage enrollment numbers through Connect for Health Colorado! Between October 1, 2013 and April 
11, 2014, 10,254 Boulder County residents enrolled through C4HCO. These graphs are incredible, primarily because they show how well we’ve 

done alongside our Big 10 Colorado county peers.  

The bottom graph is also significant because it shows how many of the 
people enrolled in Boulder County as an estimated percentage of 
those who are uninsured but eligible. One caveat: we don’t know 

exactly how many were actually uninsured prior to enrollment, but 
apples-to-apples, we know we’ve done very, very well compared to 

the estimated number of uninsured but eligible (16,747). My 
congratulations once again to our Affordable Care Act Implementation 
team, including our Health Coverage Guides, Manager Mae Hsu, and 
the many other staff who’ve been involved in getting people signed up 

for health coverage over the past six months. As you probably saw 

18 of 29



earlier this week, our ACA Implementation effort won a 2013 Boulder County Pinnacle Award for Public Service.  
It’s clear from the numbers and graphs above that this truly has been a top-notch public service, one that shines across our state.  
 
 

19 of 29



Maximus Medicaid/CHP+ Application Counts Between 4/1/2013 - 3/31/2014

Application Source:
Application Type:

County Application Status:
6,226 24,817 119,165

113 1,930 6,189
6,388 27,494 114,615

263 357 2,613
31 374 1,060
22 421 1,606

1,881 13,275 40,730
370 1,390 5,844
176 1,041 3,407

8 151 363
45 504 1,278
52 898 3,351
20 631 1,653
13 385 1,255
26 232 746

196 2,363 7,555
6,724 30,185 168,872

13 111 488
1,476 4,624 19,137

321 2,137 5,941
3,303 26,090 125,838

149 534 2,487
292 3,468 10,938
589 3,354 11,743

41 319 841
77 527 1,826

157 806 2,530
6 39 144

Maximus Total

CHAFFEE

ADAMS
ALAMOSA
ARAPAHOE
ARCHULETA
BACA
BENT
BOULDER
BROOMFIELD

EL PASO

CHEYENNE
CLEAR CREEK
CONEJOS
COSTILLA
CROWLEY
CUSTER
DELTA
DENVER
DOLORES
DOUGLAS
EAGLE

ELBERT
FREMONT
GARFIELD
GILPIN
GRAND
GUNNISON
HINSDALE

Total Clients Eligible as of 4/5/2014County Total

20 of 29



51 760 2,296
5 92 296

4,410 20,865 78,421
7 124 350

39 626 1,802
670 2,307 8,720

71 654 1,695
2,401 14,512 51,494

91 1,590 4,521
35 240 1,128

112 1,598 4,474
1,110 11,552 34,566

7 35 100
173 985 3,095
214 2,158 7,549
268 3,812 11,359
185 2,405 7,188
133 1,726 6,987

32 258 771
102 727 2,372

23 307 974
153 345 1,065

77 2,082 4,610
947 10,521 53,025

57 396 1,132
124 1,421 4,529
210 872 3,197

76 669 2,394
7 37 149

69 344 1,159
13 209 597

190 1,093 3,023
91 1,435 4,221
20 262 916

KIT CARSON

HUERFANO
JACKSON
JEFFERSON
KIOWA

MORGAN

LA PLATA
LAKE
LARIMER
LAS ANIMAS
LINCOLN
LOGAN
MESA
MINERAL
MOFFAT
MONTEZUMA
MONTROSE

SAN JUAN

OTERO
OURAY
PARK
PHILLIPS
PITKIN
PROWERS

SAN MIGUEL
SEDGWICK
SUMMIT
TELLER
WASHINGTON

PUEBLO
RIO BLANCO
RIO GRANDE
ROUTT
SAGUACHE

21 of 29



2,314 14,377 58,212
91 605 2,340

14,557 0 21
58,113 250,458 1,032,963

YUMA

Total

WELD

22 of 29



 

 

 

Department of Housing and Human Services  
Flood Recovery Case Management  

Update 

 

 

 

 

 

 
April 23, 2014 

Angela Lanci-Macris, Case Management & Community Outreach Division Director 

Sarah Buss, Housing & Emergency Services Coordinator 

Joycelyn Frankhouser, Flood Recovery Coordinator 

 

 

23 of 29



Flood Recovery Case Management Staff 

• CMCO Flood Recovery staff: 
o Joycelyn Fankhouser, Flood Recovery Coordinator 
o Maria Baladez, Flood Recovery Navigator/Case Manager  
o Karen Hoover, Flood Recovery Navigator/Case Manager 

 
• Current caseloads:  

o 13 active high-needs cases requiring extended long-term case management coupled with Housing 
Stabilization Program rental assistance 

o 60 active “light”-touch cases requiring assistance with FEMA appeals, LTFRG grant requests, one-
time rent assistance or other short-term needs 

o 60 “light”-touch cases closed to date 
o 6-10 calls per week to the DHHS “Flood Line”, resulting in 4-5 extensive phone calls per week, 

providing resource linkage and referrals 
 

• Key Staff Activities: 
o Navigators/Case Managers: 

 Application and Referral to Housing Stabilization Program for rental, deposit or utility 
assistance 

 Referral to BCHA Housing Rehab program  
 Intensive case management and housing location services 
 FEMA appeals 
 LTFRG Grant Applications 

• Have presented 4 cases to the Unmet needs committee, resulting in $6,620 in 
awards with a $37,000 request for home repair materials currently pending  

• Approximately 90% of total LTFRG requests completed by DHHS Recovery Staff 
 Screening DHHS Flood Line calls 
 Staffing Lyons and Nederland food bank centers one time per week as available support for 

flood survivors and assistance with PEAK referrals 
 Assisting the “Jamestown 8” with CDBG-DR Individual eligibility determination, including 

collecting all required documentation  
 

o Coordinator: 
 Liaison with LTFRG and driving force of the LTFRG Case Management Committee 
 Implementation of Case Manager assignment process between LTFRG, DHHS and other 

flood case management agencies 
 Point person on all integrated Flood Recovery efforts, ensuring that communications are 

clarified, adequately disseminated and consistent   
 Lyons Human Services Planning Committee 
 Lyons Community Meetings 
 Jamestown Leadership Collaboration 
 Nederland Human Services Working Group  
 County Flood Recovery Coordination Group 
 Flood Recovery Mental Health Subcommittee  

 
 

24 of 29



• Housing Stabilization Program 
o Provided $127,000 in rent assistance to 35 flood-impacted households to date (primary referral 

sources are DHHS Flood Navigators and OUR Center’s Flood Case Managers); 10 new applications 
are pending 

o Created and hosted a Flood Rental Assistance Clinic in March, facilitating the application, review, 
approval and enrollment of 6 flood-impacted households in 2 hours, resulting in an expedited 
process which eased families’ anxiety and concerns regarding their potential homelessness 

 
• Other CMCO Key Activities 

o LTFRG Case Management Coordination 
 Worked with LTFRG, Catholic Charities and other agencies to develop and implement a case 

management  (FYI:  Catholic Charities has not yet signed their contract for case management 
funds with the state, so none of their anticipated 6 new case managers have been hired as 
of this date). 

 Meet weekly with all case manager supervisors to assign cases to appropriate case manager 
 Currently all case managers, including volunteers are at capacity 

 
o CDBG-DR  

 Working to develop an efficient and streamlined eligibility determination process for all 
CDBG-DR “Housing Program” activities for all of Boulder County, including the city of 
Boulder and excluding Longmont.   

 Eligible activities include:  wells and septic (Public Health and Housing), roads and bridges 
(transportation), rental assistance, and housing rehabilitation and repair. 
 

o Jamestown 8 
 Working with Jamestown, Commissioners Office, BCHA Development and Rehab, case 

managers and the 8 Jamestown residents to coordinate potential federal funding for the 
rebuilding of 8 Jamestown homes.  Focus is primariy on individual eligibility determination, 
though the outcome is dependent upon the State and HUD’s determination of project 
feasibility 

 
 

 
 

25 of 29



Stories of Impact 
Heather 

o Middle-aged single mother of two adopted children, closed head injury, rented in Lyons and lost 
everything (home was destroyed) 

o Personal business as an accountant was heavily impacted due to loss of computer and special 
software 

o Re-located to another mountain property (first available property she could find, but more expensive 
than she could afford) 

o We provided deposit and rental assistance  
o Assisted her in securing a more affordable unit 
o Provided gift cards, food basket and Christmas gifts for her children 
o We submitted a LTFRG grant request for car repairs 
o We secured a grant from Salvation Army to buy computer and accounting software 
o Will continue with rental assistance and case management until she is fully back at work and earning 

an income again 

 

Juan and Carmen 

o Spanish spaking elder family of 4, one child is legally blind, owned in Lyons, had no flood insurance, 
only received $31,900 in FEMA assistance to pay for rent and any home repairs 

o Aging services provided support 
o We provided rent assistance for their new unit in Longmont and gift cards 
o Provided mental health vouchers through United Way, but because there are no private Spanish 

speaking therapists in Longmont, worked with United Way to allow phone therapy with an out-of-
state bilingual therapist 

o Currently receiving rent assistance and case management and awaiting for results of 404 buy-out 
 

Martha and Carlos 

o Young mono-lingual family, renting in Lyons, home and everything in it destroyed, lost income due to 
employer’s business being destroyed, then after the flood, father was diagnosed with cancer 

o We provided rent assistance for new unit in Longmont 
o We assisted them in enrolling them in Medicaid 
o We assisted them in applying for low-income housing in Longmont (and they were accepted) 
o Have moved into the affordable unit, he is receiving treatments he needs, which means his wife can 

go back to work, case is closed 

 

 

26 of 29



Housing & Financial Counseling Outreach: 
The Housing & Financial Counseling Team hosted several Mortgage Round Tables, specifically 
targeted to the heavily impacted towns of Jamestown and Lyons.  In addition, this team distributed 
600+ post cards promoting free services for flood-impacted families with the aim to help them 
create a plan to move toward stable housing.     
 
January 1 – March 31, 2014 Flood Related Housing & Financial Counseling statistics: 

•         23 new appointments 
o   3 of these new appointments accessed our program prior to the flood 
o   Have spoken with many more people (21) by phone to troubleshoot their flood-related 

issues 
•         Income levels vary but 70% of clients are below 80% AMI 

o   11 are at or below 50% AMI 
o   5 are between 50-79% AMI 
o   4 are between 80-100% AMI 
o   3 are over 100% AMI 

•         Most clients have homes in Lyons 
o   13 are Lyons residents 
o   3 are from Jamestown (met with more Jamestown residents at the end of 2013) 
o   6 live in Boulder (including Fourmile Canyon, Wagonwheel Gap Rd, and the City of 

Boulder) 
  
The most common thing people cite as being the most helpful result of the counseling is: Having 
someone help sort through the options and help them create an individualized plan for what to do next 
(rebuild, repair, purchase new housing, etc.) 
 
Down Payment Assistance/Equity Advance 
The Housing & Financial Counseling Team is in process of developing the structure and eligibility 
requirements for an in-house Down Payment Assistance and Equity Advance (for homeowners awaiting 
the buy-out) programs and hope to have these up and running in the next month (approximately).    
 

27 of 29



28 of 29



 

29 of 29



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner Elise Jones County Commissioner 

Department of Housing & Human Services 
Housing Office: 2525 13th Street, Suite 204 • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax: 720.564.2283 
Human Services: Boulder Office  •  3400 Broadway • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax 303.441.1289 
  Longmont Office  •  1921 Corporate Center Cir., Suite 3F • Longmont, Colorado 80501  •  303.678.6000 
   

 www.bouldercountyhhs.org 

 

 

 

                                                                                  

 
 

Agenda: 
 

1) Call to order 
 

2) Financial report 
a) Review of Financials through April 2014 
b) Mid-year financial update 
c) County Fiscal Year / State Fiscal Year financial update 
d) Summary of federal/state budgetary issues 
e) Community Contracts update 
f) CDBG-DR Funding streams within Boulder County 

 
3) Commissioners Study Sessions (June 5, 2014) 

a) Review and discuss planned agenda 
 
4) Matters from members of the Board  

 

5) Matters from members of the Public** 

6) Next Meeting is Tuesday, June 24, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. Note location change for this meeting to 
Josephine Commons, 455 N. Burlington Ave., Lafayette. 
a) Agenda items to include: Mid-year financial update: State fiscal year/county fiscal year status 

update. Summary of federal/state budgetary issues 
 
7) Adjourn 

 
Access to current and past packets for the Boulder County Housing Authority Board, the Boulder County Human 
Services Board, and the Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee can be found by clicking on the links 
below: 
 
Boulder County Housing Authority Board Packets 
 
Boulder County Human Services Board Packets 
 
Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee Packets    
 

Human Services Board 
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, May 27, 2014, 2:00 p.m. 
Dickey Lee Hullinghorst Conference Room – 3rd Floor  

Boulder County Courthouse, Boulder, Colorado 

1

http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/gov/boards/pages/hhsac.aspx


 

 

**Any member of the Public may speak on any subject not related to the agenda.  Anyone wishing to 
speak will have the opportunity to address the board.  Please keep comments to a maximum of 5 
minutes. 
It is the policy of BCDHHS to make programs, meetings, activities and services accessible to individuals with disabilities.  In order to provide 
special services such as interpreters or provide special materials in special formats such as large print, Braille, or computer disks the county 
needs to be informed of the individual’s special needs.  If you need special assistance contact Julia Yager, ADA Coordinator, or the Human 
Resources Division at 303-441-3508 at least 48 hours before the scheduled event.   
 
La política de BCDHHS es hacer que los programas, juntas, actividades y servicios sean accesibles para gente discapacitada. Para poder ofrecer 
servicios especiales como interpretes o material en algún formato especial, como impresiones mas grandes, Braille, o disco de computadora, él 
condado requiere que le informen de las necesidades especiales de cada individuo. Si Ud. requiere atención especial, por favor comuníquese 
con Julia Yager, coordinadora del ADA  o a la oficina de Recursos Humanos al 303-441-3508 cuando menos 48 horas antes del evento. 
 

 

  

2



1 | P a g e  
 

Boulder County Human Services 
Financial Report – May 27, 2014  
 

The accompanying financials reflects actuals through March for all contained reports except for the BCHS 
Consolidated Contracts report, which is Appendix E of the report packet and reflects payments as of May 
22nd.  The other reports include data that is finalized after the State’s monthly close process which 
completes near the end of the following month. 

This narrative has four areas of focus:  

1. Upcoming State Allocation Committee Meetings 
 

2. Projections and strategies for the upcoming SFY14 close 
 

3. Update and Discussion on Consolidated Contract Spending 
 

4. Report on Medicaid Expenditures within Boulder  
 
 

1. State Allocation Committee Meetings: 

The Colorado Department of Human Services administers several standing committees that review 
Colorado human services policies, procedures, and the related Federal and regulatory environments, and 
they make recommendations in these areas going forward.  Most major programs have a dedicated 
allocation committee:  
 

 the Colorado Works Allocation Committee (WAC) for TANF funding oversight,  
 the Child Welfare Allocation Committee (CWAC) which considers both Child Welfare and Core 

Services funding and  
 the CO Child Care Allocation task group (CCCAP).  

 
These committees are comprised of both State and county representatives, with representation covering 
all sizes and regions of the state. Additionally, there is the Financial SubPAC, which is the fiscal sub-team 
of the highly influential Policy Advisory Committee. The Financial SubPAC considers recommendations 
from the allocation committees in formulating their own recommendations, and they also deliberate on 
areas not covered by an allocation committee, including County Administration, systems and other fiscal-
related areas.   
 
Boulder’s participation on these committees enhances our understanding of the current critical issues and 
environment, and it enables more direct and thoughtful representation of our stakeholder’s interests. 
BCDHHS Director Frank Alexander is one of eight county representatives on the PAC.  Additionally, 
Boulder has members in the allocation committees and makes an effort have a balanced Boulder 
representation (committee and non-committee members) to maximize our presence – getting important 
information directly and to the right messengers/spokespersons without sending too many people.        
 

3



2 | P a g e  
 

We are currently looking at the remaining 2014 allocation committee schedules, both identifying and 
studying the most critical issues, formulating our own position and recommendations and determining 
who will attend upcoming sessions: 
 
Works Allocation Committee, Monday, June 2nd from 1:00 to 4:00, CCI Conference Keystone 

CO Finance SubPAC, Thursday, June 5th from 10:45 to 12:45, Arapahoe County 

CO Child Care Allocation Committee, Wednesday, June 11th from 1:00 to 3:00, Arapahoe County  

Child Welfare Allocation Committee, Monday, August 25th from 12:45 to 3:5 Arapahoe County 

 

 

 
 
  

4



3 | P a g e  
 

 
2. Projections and Strategies: Upcoming SFY14 Close: 
 
The below table reflects allocations, expenditures, remaining allocations and projected year-end spending 
as of March actuals (75% through the SFY14): 
 

 
 
As we have the final quarter of the SFY14, HHS staff is looking closely at year-end projections and 
strategies for optimizing the 2014 close-out. The following notes, which tie to Appendix F, give additional 
insight on current year-end projections and some possible implications on reserves and future funding: 
 
 County Administration:  

 
 Three-quarters of the way through the SFY14, expenditures exceed Boulder’s regular full-year 

County Administration allocation by 151.2%.   
 

 Annualizing nine months expenditures yields projected State fiscal year-end expenditures of 
$6.9M, which is approximates our 2014 budgeted County Admin expenditures. 

 

 These actuals include $733k of enhanced Medicaid spending which is reimbursed through 
separate funding that is not reflected in the general allocation. At least $321k of these 
expenditures will be reimbursed at 90%. These will be reimbursed at no less than 75%.  

 
 
 Adult Protective Services (APS):  

 
 At 107.0% spent, the administrative portion of the APS program is projected to overspend its 

allocation of $509.7k by about $217k.  
 

 State-wide spending is at 68.3% of total Administrative allocation. The current direction is that 
APS administration will closeout first to each county’s own County Admin allocation, so counties 
overspending in one allocation can use the underspend – if any – in the other allocation to cover.  

 

 The closeout process will be applied in SFY14 and probably SFY15, and it reduces the likelihood 
of surplus distribution than if APS administration were closed as a separate program.   

 

 APS emergency client services are covered under a separate allocation that does not close out 
with administration.  

 

 Boulder, at 75.7% allocation spent, is trending slightly over prorated pace. 
   

 At 27.9% spent, collective State spending is significantly under prorated pace. It is fairly likely 
that any year-end over expenditure in Boulder’s emergency services will be covered by surplus 
distribution. 

 

Major State Program/Allocation Allocation

 YTD thru Mar14 

(75% of SFY)  Remaining  % Expended

 Projected 

(Over)/Under 
Projected % of 

Overage Covered

County Adm/Food Asst Fraud 3,417,215        5,166,444           (1,749,229)       151.2% (3,471,000)          see note 

Adult Protective Services (APS) 563,473           586,005               (22,532)            104.0% (218,000)             see note

Total County Admin & APS 3,980,688        5,752,450           (1,771,762)       255.2% (3,689,000)         

Child Care Assistance Program 3,087,117        2,949,955           137,162           95.6% (846,000)             100%

Child Welfare 14,640,310      11,152,737         3,487,573        76.2% (135,000)             100%

Core Services  2,555,467        1,838,719           716,748           72.0% 9,000                   n/a

Colorado Works / TANF 5,379,362        4,460,108           919,254           82.9% (727,000)             100%

Note on County Admin and APS projected overages: Approximiately $1.10M of the projected $3.47M overage in County Admin is enhanced Medicaid spending. This calculated overage
is based on CDHS reports that reflect our regular County Admin allocation, but not enhanced Medicaid funding that will cover 90% of the $372k of the projected overage. The balance of the 
Medicaid portion of the overage, $728k, will be covered at a minimum of 75%. There may be county pass-thru funds to cover a portion of the remaining $2.3M overage. In recent past
State year-end closeouts, this has ranged between 50% and 54%, but we expect lesser coverage in SFY14 due to enhanced spending preference. A reasonable estimate pass-thru
percentage is 30%. APS will closeout to County Admin in SFY14 and likely SFY15, and so will be treated the same as non-enhanced Medicaid spending. 

5



4 | P a g e  
 

 
 Child Care:  

 
 At 95.6% spent, Boulder is trending to overspend Child Care by about $846.2k, which is 

about $386k under the budgeted 2014 amount.  
 

 Overall State spending, at 68.2%, is trending considerably under prorated pace.  
 

 The state-wide underspending results in an estimated $6.86M State-wide surplus at year-
end – a very positive indicator of Boulder County receiving 100% reimbursement via 
surplus distribution at closeout.  

 
 
 Child Welfare and Core:  

 
 At 76.2% Child Welfare allocation spent, Boulder is trending slightly over, with a straight-

line projected overspend of $230k.   
 

 While the State is collectively underspending Child Welfare at 70.8%, a significant portion 
of this underspend is attributable to Collaborative Management Program counties who 
have elected to retain a portion of any of their unspent allocation at year-end.   
 

 Accordingly, the amount of funds that may be available, if any, at closeout for overspent 
counties, is significantly reduced. 

 
 Core Services, at 72.0% spent, is trending under prorated pace.  

 

 At this rate, Boulder’s projected underspend is $104k.  
 

 To ensure full draw down, the Department is reclassifying Core-eligible services out of 
Child Welfare, thus reducing both the Child Welfare overspend to approximately $135k 
and also the possibility of surrendering Core funds at closeout.  

 
 
 TANF:  

 
 At 82.9% spent, the straight-line projected overspend is $567k.  

 

 However, adjusting for unpaid January and February invoices increases the projected 
overspend to $727k over allocation.  

 

 Assuming this projected overage reduces Boulder County’s current TANF reserve balance 
from $1.937M to $1.210M.   

 

 TANF reserves could be further reduced should the Department elect to have some or all 
of any Child Welfare overspend covered by reserves.   

 Assuming 100% of the projected Child Welfare overspend $135k is covered by TANF, the 
reserve balance would be further reduced to $1.075M.  
 

 Benefits of reducing TANF reserves include reducing the risk of exceeding the cap, 
moving closer to eligibility to receive distribution of reserves from those counties 
exceeding their caps and potential favorable effects on future allocation calculations.  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6



5 | P a g e  
 

3. Update & Discussion on Consolidated Contract Spending 
 
Appendix E outlines the actual current year spending on the consolidated contracts.  All contracts have 
been executed with the exception of the Mental Health Partners. 
 
 

4. Report on Medicaid Expenditures within Boulder County 

With Boulder County has seen a marked increase in Medicaid payments since January 2012, with average 
monthly payments of $11.349M in 2012, $11.987M in 2013 and a four month monthly average of 
$14.256M so far in 2014.  The increase in total payments from April 2012 to April 2013 and April 2014 
was 29% and 61%, respectively.  

 

 
While these Medicaid payments are paid by Federal funds, there is a direct correlation to payments and 
clients served, and accordingly workload on the Boulder County personnel who provide administrative 
support and outreach for Medicaid programming.  Additionally, Boulder County does pay a portion of the 
administrative costs of the Medicaid programs, where there is also a direct relationship with cost of 
Medicaid payments.  

 $‐

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

 $16,000,000

 $18,000,000

Boulder County Medicaid Payments
January 2012 to April 2014

7



Boulder County Human Services
Monthly Financial Report
Table of Contents to the Appendix

Appendix 

A Pie Charts: Sources and Uses of Funds

B Comparison of County Budget to Actuals 

C Supplemental Analyses on Fund 012 Balance and TANF Reserves

D TSN Comparison of Budget to Actuals

E Consolidated Contracts Comparison of Budget to Actuals

F Comparison of  Major State Allocations and County Expenditures 

G Non-major Allocated and Non-allocated State Program Expenditures 

8



9



I. FUND 012 BALANCE AT 1-1-2014 (prelim at 05-12-14) 10,743,335$       (0)$                    

Current (A) % Reported (B) (A) + (B) % Rptd + Encmb Remaining / (C) (C) - (A)

2014 YTD Actuals 25% Encumbered Actuals+Encum 25% Unenc budg @ YTD Budget at YTD Actuals (+)/-
 Budget 3/31/2014 Thru Year 3/31/2014 3/31/2014 Thru Year 3/31/2014 3/31/2014 YTD Budget

II. SOURCES OF FUNDS  (Source: IFAS GL5438)

Intergovernmental Revenue 23,066,908$     5,579,120$          24.2% n/a 5,579,120$      24.2% 17,487,788$     5,766,727$       187,607$             
Property Tax 6,203,705         91,486$                1.5% n/a 91,486              1.5% 6,112,219         1,550,926         1,459,440            
Private Grant Funds 1,408,679         153,077$             n/a n/a 153,077            n/a 1,255,602         352,170            199,093                
Consolidated contract 01/1401 transfer 3,106,952         -$                      n/a n/a -                    n/a 3,106,952         776,738            776,738                
Consolidated contract 01/1405 transfer 2,519,347         -$                      n/a n/a -                    n/a 2,519,347         629,837            629,837                
Consolidated contract HHS 20/5951 (MHP) 1,899,629         -$                      n/a n/a -                    n/a 1,899,629         474,907            474,907                
HHS Funding (2005 1A ballot initiative) 1,412,286         -$                      0.0% n/a -                    0.0% 1,412,286         353,072            353,072                
TSN Funding (2010 1A ballot initiative) 5,151,651         598,497$             11.6% n/a 598,497            11.6% 4,553,154         1,287,913         689,415                
Other Sources : Use of 012 Fund Balance 856,622            -$                      0.0% n/a -                    0.0% 856,622            214,156            214,156                
Interest Income Investments -                     (4,599)$                 n/a n/a (4,599)               n/a 4,599                 -                     4,599                    

Total Sources of Funds $45,625,779 $6,417,581 14.1% 6,417,581$      14.1% 39,208,198$     11,406,445$     4,988,863$          

III. USES OF FUNDS  (Source: IFAS JL9107)  
County Admin 8,859,887$       2,019,679$          22.8% 57,147$         2,076,825$      23.4% 6,783,062$       2,214,972$       195,293$             
TANF /CO Works 5,628,592         1,116,577            19.8% 1,234,515      2,351,092         41.8% 3,277,500         1,407,148         290,571                
Child Support IV-D 1,815,864         465,967                25.7% 43,578           509,545            28.1% 1,306,319         453,966            (12,001)                 
Child Care 2,200,619         247,548                11.2% 22,892           270,440            12.3% 1,930,179         550,155            302,606                
LEAP 168,241            48,193                  28.6% -                  48,193              28.6% 120,048            42,060               (6,133)                   
Child Welfare 14,373,830       3,013,091            21.0% 373,128         3,386,220         23.6% 10,987,610       3,593,458         580,366                
Old Age Pension Admin 217,683            28,555                  13.1% -                  28,555              13.1% 189,128            54,421               25,866                  
Core Services 658,826            178,264                27.1% -                  178,264            27.1% 480,562            164,707            (13,557)                 
ILA/Chafee 118,673            23,591                  19.9% -                  23,591              19.9% 95,082               29,668               6,078                    
PSSF (actuals include match; budget does not) 128,938            29,812                  23.1% 1,200             31,012              24.1% 97,926               32,235               2,422                    
IMPACT 138,636            -                        0.0% -                  -                    0.0% 138,636            34,659               34,659                  
Grant Funding 80,137              34                          0.0% -                  34                      0.0% 80,103               20,034               20,000                  
County Only 11,235,853       1,027,420            9.1% 4,330,230      5,357,650         47.7% 5,878,203         2,808,963         1,781,543            
Total Uses of Funds by Program 45,625,779$    8,198,731$          18.0% 6,062,689$   14,261,421$    31.3% 31,364,358$     11,406,445$     3,207,714$          
(Budget and actuals include RMS redistributions) (D)

IV. NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) TO FUND 012 BALANCE (1,781,150)$         
V. FUND 012 BALANCE ADJUSTED TO YTD ACTUALS 8,962,186$         

VI. NON-COUNTY PORTION OF EBT/EFT PAYMENTS: Reflects Federal and State portion of electronic benefit/fund transfers not included in the expenditures in section III.

Year-to-date as of 3/31/2014 Year-to-date as of 3/31/2014 Year-to-date as of 3/31/2014

Colorado Works Block $343,963 Low Energy Assistance Program 796,691$          Food Assistance Benefits 5,875,587$          
Child Care Block 667,291            Aid To Needy Disabled 74,849              Other Programs 749                       
Child Welfare Block 740,433            Home Care Allowance 67,959              Medicaid Benefits 40,441,326          
Core Services Block 430,525            Old Age Pension 1,194,691         

Total Fed/State Portion of EBT/EFT (E) 50,634,064          
Total authorized expenditures (D) + (E) $58,832,795

Boulder County Human Services
Comparison of County Budget to Actuals 

For Three Months Ending March 2014

10



Boulder County Human Services
Supplemental Analyses on Fund 012 Balance and TANF Reserves
As of March 2014

I. Fund Balance: HU1 Human Services Fund 012 (preliminary)

CY2014: For Three Months Ending March 2014 Fund 012

Unreserved Fund Balance at January 1, 2014 (preliminary as of 4/17/14) (10,743,335)$          
Expenditures in exess of revenues, 1/1/14 to 3/31/14 1,781,150               

(8,962,186)              

Adjustments (timing in reporting revenues)
Property tax receipts under annualized pace, three months (1,459,440)              

Consolidated contract paid, not reimbursed: January through March (861,037)                 

TSN revenue invoiced not recorded: March (259,394)                 

HHS Fund 020 2005 1A earned not recorded, three months (353,072)                 
Preliminary Adjusted Unreserved Fund Balance through March 31, 2014 (11,895,129)$          

Preliminary Adjusted (Incr)/Decr in Unreserved Fund Balance, 2014 (1,151,793)$            

II. TANF Expenditures and Reserves

SFY13-14: For Nine Months Ending March 2014

Allocation
 Expend thru 
MAR (75%) % Alloc

 Reserve 
Balance  Reserve Cap 

 Assuming TANF 
$727k over 

 Also assumes 
projected Child 
Welfare overage 

SFY13-14 5,379,362       4,460,108       82.9% 1,937,360       2,264,994       1,210,360               1,075,360                  
SFY12-13 5,662,486       3,721,385       65.7% 2,150,947       2,384,205       
SFY11-12 5,960,514       3,404,738       57.1% 1,962,960       2,479,800       
SFY10-11 6,199,501       3,490,131       56.3% 510,739          3,589,184       

 Projected Reserve Post Close TANF ReservesTANF allocation and expenditures

11



Boulder County Human Services Temporary Safety Net (TSN)
Comparison of Budget to Actuals 

For Three Months Ended March 2014
2014 Appropriated 

Budget Jan-2014 Actuals Feb-2014 Actuals Mar-2014 Actuals YTD Actuals

TSN Administration 100,000                    1,093                        2,792                        2,996                        6,881                        
Omni Consulting -                            -                            -                            -                            -                            

Non-Profit Contracts & Other Programs
TBD 185,837                    -                            -                            -                            -                            

Non-Profit Contracts
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless - BAC 65,000                      -                            6,500                        -                            6,500                        
City of Boulder - child care resource & referral 35,000                      -                            3,000                        -                            3,000                        
City of Boulder - FRC 170,000                    -                            17,000                      -                            17,000                      
City of Longmont - parent education 70,203                      -                            -                            -                            -                            
Early Childhood Council 60,000                      -                            6,000                        -                            6,000                        
Mental Health Partners - community based 320,000                    -                            32,000                      -                            32,000                      
Mental Health Partners - prevention and intervention 169,211                    -                            16,921                      -                            16,921                      
Mental Health Partners - senior reach 80,000                      -                            8,000                        -                            8,000                        
Sister Carmen Community Center, Inc. 200,327                    -                            20,000                      -                            20,000                      

Emergency Services 2014
Boulder Outreach for Homeless Overflow 20,000                      -                            2,000                        -                            2,000                        
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 75,000                      -                            7,500                        -                            7,500                        
Bridge House 20,000                      -                            2,000                        3,008                        5,008                        
Emergency Family Assistance Association 75,000                      -                            7,500                        -                            7,500                        
Outreach United Resource Center, Inc. 75,000                      -                            7,500                        -                            7,500                        
Safehouse Progressive Alliance for Nonviolence 75,000                      -                            7,500                        -                            7,500                        
Sister Carmen Community Center, Inc. 75,000                      -                            -                            -                            -                            

Other Programs
Emergency Hotel Vouchers 25,000                      -                            5,846                        2,229                        8,075                        
Heating Plus 115,225                    15,367                      18,516                      20,800                      54,682                      
Housing Choice Vouchers 110,000                    -                            -                            -                            -                            
Housing Stabilization Program 220,000                    -                            -                            -                            -                            
Parents as Teachers 114,186                    7,049                        9,735                        12,148                      28,932                      
The Work Number (Talx Corp.) 85,470                      -                            -                            6,380                        6,380                        

SubTotal: Non-Profit Contracts & Other Programs 2,440,459                 22,416                      177,518                   44,565                      244,498                    
Administrative Benefits Access

Personnel (Salary & Benefits) 2,111,192                 164,153                    163,725                   158,049                    485,927                    
Child Care 500,000                    36,496                      30,305                      53,785                      120,586                    

Total 5,151,651                224,157                    374,340                   259,394                    857,891                    

12



Boulder County Human Services Consolidated Contracts
Comparison of Budget to Actuals 

January 1 - May 22, 2014

Funding Source / Community Partner (Contractor)

2014 
Appropriated 

Budget
Jan-2014 
Actuals

Feb-2014 
Actuals

Mar-2014 
Actuals

Apr-2014 
Actuals

May-2014 
Actuals YTD Actuals Comments

Transfer from Fund 001, Cost Center 1401 (P99999001X)
Acorn School 25,000            -          2,500       -           8,256       -            10,756        
Attention, Inc 45,320            -          4,532       -           10,615     3,528        18,675        
Blue Sky Bridge 32,960            -          3,296       -           7,910       3,955        15,162        
Boulder County Aids Project 61,800            -          6,180       -           9,360       -            15,540        
Boulder Day Nursery Association 37,080            -          3,708       -           5,562       -            9,270          
Boulder Institute for Psychotherapy and Research 15,000            -          1,500       -           3,201       -            4,701          
Boulder Outreach for Homeless Overflow 10,000            -          1,000       -           2,250       -            3,250          
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 200,000          -          20,000     -           45,000     15,000      80,000        
Boulder Valley Women's Health 207,000          -          20,700     73,600     24,000     21,200      139,500      
Bridge House 20,000            -          2,000       3,014       1,507       1,507        8,028          
Center For People With Disabilities 181,023          -          18,102     -           54,833     13,073      86,007        
Children First of the Rockies (formerly St. Vrain Family Center) 70,994            -          7,099       -           15,318     -            22,417        
Children's House Preschool 12,500            -          1,250       2,500       1,250       1,250        6,250          
Clinica Campesina 587,860          -          58,786     -           -           176,167   234,953      
Community Food Share 74,160            -          7,416       -           -           -            7,416          
Dental Aid 186,574          -          32,641     27,968     13,984     13,984      88,577        
Early Childhood Council of Boulder County (ECCBC) 80,000            -          8,000       -           19,671     -            27,671        
Emergency Family Assistance Association 125,000          -          12,500     -           -           28,125      40,625        
HHS - Parents as Teachers (an HHS internal program) 20,000            -          -           -           -           -            -              This funding will be repurposed for other uses.
Inn Between of Longmont 75,000            -          7,500       -           -           22,500      30,000        
Mother House 10,000            -          1,000       -           -           -            1,000          Q1 invoice submitted, but did not meet invoicing requirements $2,500.  Following up with contractor/partner.
OUR Center 160,000          -          16,000     -           51,275     11,534      78,809        
Safe Shelter of St. Vrain Valley 100,940          -          10,094     -           22,568     -            32,662        
Safehouse Progressive Alliance for Nonviolence 154,500          -          15,450     -           -           40,572      56,022        
Salud Family Health Center 244,625          -          -           -           -           61,160      61,160        Contractor/partner elected no admin payment.
Sister Carmen Community Center 65,000            -          14,033     -           9,575       2,884        26,492        
TLC Learning Center 50,000            -          5,000       -           11,250     3,750        20,000        
Voices for Children 31,930            -          3,193       -           -           -            3,193          
Wild Plum Center 63,036            -          -           12,612     6,304       6,304        25,219        Contractor/partner elected no admin payment.
YWCA of Boulder County 159,650          -          15,965     -           36,072     -            52,037        

Transfer from Fund 001, Cost Center 1405 (P99999001Y)
Mental Health Partners 2,519,347       -          251,935   -           -           -            251,935      Contract agreement pending.

Transfer from Fund 020, Cost Center 5951 (P99999001Z)
Mental Health Partners 1,899,629       -          189,963   -           -           -            189,963      Contract agreement pending.

Total 7,525,928       -          741,343   119,694   359,762   426,493   1,647,292   

13



Boulder County Human Services
Comparison of  Major State Allocations and County Expenditures 
SFY13-14: For Nine Months Ending March 2014

Full Year YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
State Expenditures Allocation 75.0% (Over)/Under

Allocation as of Mar 2014 as of Mar 2014 Thru Year State Year-end
Child Welfare Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Child Welfare 14,640,310        1,195,087    1,291,309    1,184,510    1,244,871    1,196,138    1,307,597    1,190,782    1,416,490    1,125,954    11,152,737           3,487,573          76.2% (135,000)              

                                                                                Colorado Works / TANF Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
Administration and Contracts 288,271       301,598       320,459       220,203       278,264       558,125       99,057         424,621       334,117       2,824,716             3,540,853          
Benefits and Support Services 169,493       182,993       184,446       196,918       189,897       190,082       172,427       176,649       172,485       1,635,391             
Total Colorado Works / TANF 5,379,362          457,764       484,591       504,906       417,122       468,161       748,207       271,485       601,270       506,602       4,460,108             919,254             82.9% (727,000)              

Child Care Assistance Program Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
Administration 64,904          76,585          62,810         63,894         54,234         54,789         48,787         53,609         57,875         537,487                
Programs 265,405       358,238       217,068       320,433       279,607       226,015       248,175       239,786       257,742       2,412,468             
Total Child Care Assistance Program 3,087,117          330,309       434,824       279,878       384,327       333,841       280,804       296,962       293,394       315,618       2,949,955             137,162             95.6% (846,000)              

                                                                                County Admin and Adult Protective Services (see Note 1) Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
County Adm/Food Asst Fraud (see Note 2) 3,417,215          508,329       581,582       499,623       542,213       560,578       601,635       549,912       717,715       604,856       5,166,444             (1,749,229)        151.2% (3,471,000)           
Adult Protective Services 563,473             56,360          70,906          31,881         71,725         60,618         53,291         63,797         109,779       67,648         586,005                (22,532)              104.0% (218,000)              
Total County Admin & APS 3,980,688          564,689       652,488       531,504       613,939       621,196       654,926       613,709       827,495       672,504       5,752,450             (1,771,762)        144.5%

Core Services Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
80/20 & 100% Funding 1,620,591          121,939       125,124       160,129       145,918       133,686       184,473       153,371       144,558       148,916       1,318,114             302,478             
Mental Health 665,503             44,254          43,482          44,203         38,793         45,345         40,529         40,149         42,533         40,694         379,981                285,522             
Alcohol & Drug Abuse/Family Issues 244,143             14,515          14,515          14,515         14,515         14,515         14,515         14,515         14,515         14,515         130,638                113,505             
Special Economic Assistance 25,229               710               775               785               1,385           744               -                1,623           1,260            2,705           9,986                     15,243               
Total Core Services 2,555,467          181,418       183,896       219,632       200,610       194,289       239,518       209,657       202,867       206,831       1,838,719             716,748             72.0% 9,000                    

                                                                                

Note 1: APS was segregated from County Admin funding beginning SFY14. The programs are presented together because an underspend in APS Adm can cover overspend in Cnty Adm and vice versa (SFY14 and SFY15 only).
Note 2: Reflects combined CDHS and HCPF allocations. We anticipate a portion of unspent HCPF (State level) will be available at closeout for a portion of overexpended County Admin. 

Summary: Three quarters through SFY14, four of the five major programs are overspending prorated allocations, and in adjusting for known timing issues, planned reclassifications, and expected changes in spending patterns, we project these programs 
will about fully spent or overspent at year-end. These projected overages do not reflect year-end county pass-through (County Admin), possible surplus distributions (for all programs but TANF) and/or use of TANF reserves (available to Child Care, Title XX 
and TANF), which may be alternatives to county funding. The TANF reserve balance as of the SFY13 close is $1.937M, which is $328k under the $2.265M cap. 

Notes on spending and projected spending through March actuals: Nine months into SFY14, Core is trending under allocation at 72.0% spent. Straight-line projection yields year-end spending at $104k under allocation, but as discussed in the Child Welfare 
notes, reclassifications from Child Welfare to Core - particularly in FITC and payroll - will spend-down expected excess Core allocation and reduce expected Child Welfare overage by an additional approximate $95k.

Notes on spending and projected overages as of March actuals: Straight-line projection of nine months' actuals yields projected County Administration spending over allocation of $3.47M at State year-end. However, this projection includes enhanced 
medicaid activities, which comprise about $1.4M of the projected expenditures and will be reimbursed at a minimum of 75%. Additionally, the allocation does not include the minimum enhanced funding level (reimbursed at 90%) of $321k.  Moving to 
Adult Protective Services - APS administration, at 107.0% spent through March, yields a projected year-end overage of $217.3k. APS admin will closeout with County Admin this and likely next year.  APS emergency services, which has a separate allocation 
and closeout, is trending just slightly over pace at 75.7% spent, so at less than $1k over its allocation. Overages in this category can be covered by surplus distribution, which is likely based on current State-wide spending. The County Admin and APS 
projections do not incorporate possible year-end surplus distributions or pass-through funding on uncovered over-expenditures.

MAJOR STATE PROGRAM AREA

Notes on TANF spending and projected overages as of March actuals: With 82.9% of allocation spent through nine months of reported actuals, TANF's straight-line projected overspend is $567k.  However, factoring in February and March invoices that 
have not been reported increases our projected year-end expenditures to $727k over allocation.  This projected SFY14 TANF overage can be covered by our current TANF reserve balance of $1,937k.

Notes on Child Care spending and projected overages as of March actuals: At 95.6% spent three quarters through the State fiscal year, straight-line projection of Child Care expenditures to date yields a year-end overspend of $846k. Based on current 
collective spending by all counties of the State's total CCAP allocation, it seems very likely that all of our overspend will be covered in the State's year-end closeout.

 Actual Expenditures 

Notes on spending and projected overages through March actuals: Child Welfare is trending a little over allocation, with 76.2% spent three quarters into the State fiscal year. The projected overage is based on straight-line of actuals to date is $230k over 
allocation. Reclassifications of Core Services-eligible costs (FITC and payroll) from Child Welfare are expected to reduce Child Welfare spending by about $95k, decreasing the projected overspend from $230k to $130k.  The overage does not reflect 
potential year-end surplus distributions or coverage by TANF reserves.

14



YTD Expenditures Federal and County
including EBTs/EFTs State Portion Portion

Food Assistance Benefits (net of collections) 18,602,786$                  18,602,786$                 -$                               
Old Age Pension 3,996,611                      3,996,611                     -                                  
IV- D Child Support Enforcement Admin 1,522,667                      959,072                         563,594                         
Low-income Energy Assistance Program 1,218,179                      1,218,179                     -                                  
Other Programs (non-major or non-allocated) 263,910                          232,253                         31,658                           
Non-reimbursables in Cnty Adm, Ch Wlf & Ch Care 14,252                            -                                  14,252                           
Aid to Needy Disabled 423,802                          339,042                         84,760                           
SSI-Home Care Allowance 107,228                          101,866                         5,361                             
Home Care Allowance 122,756                          116,618                         6,138                             
IV-B Promoting Safe and Stable Families 91,408                            71,098                           20,310                           
IV-E Independent Living 78,661                            78,661                           -                                  
Foster Care/Adoption Recruitment 2,700                              2,700                             -                                  
Automated Data Processing Pass-Through 1,040,911                      343,501                         697,411                         
Colorado Works / TANF Collections (33,052)                           (26,442)                          (6,610)                            
Total State Incentives -                                   104,510                         (104,510)                       
Total Federal Incentives -                                   44,026                           (44,026)                          
Excess Parental Fees SB-94 -                                   -                                  -                                  
IV-D Child Support - TANF Collections (329,010)                        (263,208)                       (65,802)                          
Medicaid Collections (10,136)                           (10,136)                          -                                  
Other Local Sources/Expenditures 6,067,703                      -                                  6,067,703                     
Integrated Care Management Incentive 176,275                          176,275                         -                                  
County-only Pass-thru (at year-end closeout only) -                                   -                                  -                                  
Total Non-major/Non-allocated State Programs 33,357,649$                  26,087,409$                 7,270,239$                   

Cost Allocation Plan (see note) 2,078,520$                    685,912$                       1,392,608$                   

Summary:  As of SFY14 through March 2014, Boulder County spent $33.4M on non-major and non-allocated programs and received revenue  
 of $26.1M from Federal and State sources.

Note: The Cost Allocation Plan provides quarterly federal reimbursements to Boulder County to offset the allocated indirect costs 
  the county incurs in its support of the operations of the Department of Human Services. The estimated SFY14 revenue is $251,512/quarter.

NON-MAJOR ALLOCATED AND NON-ALLOCATED STATE PROGRAMS

Boulder County Human Services
Non-major Allocated and Non-allocated State Program Expenditures 

SFY13-14: For Nine Months Ending March 2014

15



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner Elise Jones County Commissioner 

Department of Housing & Human Services 
Housing Office: 2525 13th Street, Suite 204 • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax: 720.564.2283 
Human Services: Boulder Office  •  3400 Broadway • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax 303.441.1289 
  Longmont Office  •  1921 Corporate Center Cir., Suite 3F • Longmont, Colorado 80501  •  303.678.6000 
   

 www.bouldercountyhhs.org 

 

 

 

                                                                                  

 
 

Agenda: 
 

1) Call to order 
 

2) Tour of Josephine Commons Senior Building and Tour of Aspinwall at Josephine Commons Family 
Housing  

 

3) Financial report 
a) Financials through April 2014 

 
4) TSN Ballot Initiative 

a) June 09, 2014 meeting with community-based partners 
b) TSN report 

 
5) Matters from members of the Board 

 

6) Matters from members of the Public** 

7) Next Meeting is Tuesday, July 29, 2014 at 2 p.m. 
a) Agenda items to include: Child Welfare Initiatives: Prevention activities, Early childhood 

plan/continuum. 
 

8) Adjourn 

 
Access to current and past packets for the Boulder County Housing Authority Board, the Boulder County Human 
Services Board, and the Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee can be found by clicking on the links 
below: 
 
Boulder County Housing Authority Board Packets 
 
Boulder County Human Services Board Packets 
 
Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee Packets    

 
**Any member of the Public may speak on any subject not related to the agenda.  Anyone wishing to 
speak will have the opportunity to address the board.  Please keep comments to a maximum of 5 
minutes. 
It is the policy of BCDHHS to make programs, meetings, activities and services accessible to individuals with disabilities.  In order to provide 
special services such as interpreters or provide special materials in special formats such as large print, Braille, or computer disks the county 

Human Services Board/DHHS Advisory Committee 
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING (joint meeting):  

Thursday, June 26, 2014, 1:00 p.m. 
Josephine Commons Senior Center 

455 N. Burlington Ave., Lafayette, Colorado 

http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/gov/boards/pages/hhsac.aspx


 

 

needs to be informed of the individual’s special needs.  If you need special assistance contact Julia Yager, ADA Coordinator, or the Human 
Resources Division at 303-441-3508 at least 48 hours before the scheduled event.   
 
La política de BCDHHS es hacer que los programas, juntas, actividades y servicios sean accesibles para gente discapacitada. Para poder ofrecer 
servicios especiales como interpretes o material en algún formato especial, como impresiones mas grandes, Braille, o disco de computadora, él 
condado requiere que le informen de las necesidades especiales de cada individuo. Si Ud. requiere atención especial, por favor comuníquese 
con Julia Yager, coordinadora del ADA  o a la oficina de Recursos Humanos al 303-441-3508 cuando menos 48 horas antes del evento. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner Elise Jones County Commissioner 

Department of Housing & Human Services 
Housing Office: 2525 13th Street, Suite 204 • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax: 720.564.2283 
Human Services: Boulder Office  •  3400 Broadway • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax 303.441.1289 
  Longmont Office  •  1921 Corporate Center Cir., Suite 3F • Longmont, Colorado 80501  •  303.441.1000 
   

 www.bouldercountyhhs.org 

 

 

 

                                                                                  

 
 

Agenda: 
 

1) Call to order 
 

2) Financial report 
a) Review of Financials through May 2014 
b) Update CDBG-DR funding streams  

 
3) Update on Child Welfare Initiatives 

a) Prevention activities—Kit Thompson, FCS Division Director, Wendy Ingham, FCS Division 
Manager Ongoing, Terrie Ryan-Thomas, FCS Division Manager Intake 

i. Connection to continuum of services in early intervention and prevention 
ii. Differential response initiatives 

iii. Community response initiatives 
iv. IV-E waiver implementation 
v. Child welfare hotline implications—potential increase in referrals 

vi. TSN impact 
 

4) TSN Ballot initiative update 

 
5) Matters from members of the Board  

 

6) Matters from members of the Public** 

7) Next Meeting is Tuesday, August 26, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. Dickey Lee Hullinghorst Conference Room – 
3rd Floor, Boulder County Courthouse, Boulder, Colorado 

 
8) Adjourn 

 
Access to current and past packets for the Boulder County Housing Authority Board, the Boulder County Human 
Services Board, and the Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee can be found by clicking on the links 
below: 
 
Boulder County Housing Authority Board Packets 
 
Boulder County Human Services Board Packets 
 
Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee Packets    

Human Services Board 
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, July 29, 2014, 2:00 p.m. 
Dickey Lee Hullinghorst Conference Room – 3rd Floor  

Boulder County Courthouse, Boulder, Colorado 

1 of 49

http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/gov/boards/pages/hhsac.aspx


 

 

 
**Any member of the Public may speak on any subject not related to the agenda.  Anyone wishing to 
speak will have the opportunity to address the board.  Please keep comments to a maximum of 5 
minutes. 
It is the policy of BCDHHS to make programs, meetings, activities and services accessible to individuals with disabilities.  In order to provide 
special services such as interpreters or provide special materials in special formats such as large print, Braille, or computer disks the county 
needs to be informed of the individual’s special needs.  If you need special assistance contact Julia Yager, ADA Coordinator, or the Human 
Resources Division at 303-441-3508 at least 48 hours before the scheduled event.   
 
La política de BCDHHS es hacer que los programas, juntas, actividades y servicios sean accesibles para gente discapacitada. Para poder ofrecer 
servicios especiales como interpretes o material en algún formato especial, como impresiones mas grandes, Braille, o disco de computadora, él 
condado requiere que le informen de las necesidades especiales de cada individuo. Si Ud. requiere atención especial, por favor comuníquese 
con Julia Yager, coordinadora del ADA  o a la oficina de Recursos Humanos al 303-441-3508 cuando menos 48 horas antes del evento. 

 

 

 

2 of 49



Boulder County Human Services 
Financial Report – July 29, 2014  

 
The accompanying financials reflect actuals through May except for the Consolidated Contracts 
report, which is Appendix E of the report packet, which reports contract payments as of July 
16th.  The other reports include data that is finalized after the State’s monthly close process 
which completes near the end of the following month. 

This month’s report includes updates & discussion on the following:  
 

1. SFY2014-15 Major Program Allocations 
2. Temporary Safety Net Spending 
3. Consolidated Contract Spending 

 
1. SFY2014-15 Major Program Allocations: 

With the new State fiscal year 2014-15 comes new allocations for the major program areas. 
These are key drivers in our budgeting, strategizing and planning changes for the new SFY15 
programming. Factors that affect the annual allocations include: 
 

• federal funding levels,  
• changes to the allocation formulas, if any, and  
• changes to Boulder’s data that are variables included in the formulas from year to year. 

 
The SFY14-15 allocations in the table reflects preliminary amounts for Child Care, Colorado 
Works/TANF, Adult Protective Services and County Administration. Historical and expected 
funding based on current information is as follows: 
 

 

3 of 49



 
Of the six allocations, TANF and Core lose funding from SFY13-14 to SFY14-15, whereas Adult 
Protective Services and County Administration gain.  Child Welfare and Child Care allocations 
remain relatively flat. Other observations include: 

1. For the third year in a row, TANF has decreased by the maximum cap of 5% from the 
prior year’s allocation.  And in the five years from SFY10 to SFY15, our allocation has 
decreased by 26%, or by ($1.78M). 
 

2. At the State level, TANF funding was steady from SFY14 to SFY15, so the net gain/loss 
between counties is $0. In effort to offset some of our reduction and bring new TANF 
funding to Boulder, the Department has applied for a portion of a $2M competitive 
award available to counties in or entering into employment-focused programming MOU’s 
with the State. DHHS anticipates that the funds will be divided among three or four 
applicant counties.  The State expects to announce the award recipients in late August. 
 

3. The other significant swing in allocation is in County Administration. As reflected in the 
below chart, the 32% increase in combined County Administration is primarily due to a 
70% increase in Medicaid funding doe SFY15 over SFY14: 

 

The increase in Medicaid funding is comprised of $1.44M in enhanced funding, which is 
reimbursed at 90%, and of $.56M regular funding.  

4. Of the small 0.7% increase in Child Welfare funding ($105k), $61.5k is Boulder’s share 
of $1.38M in new funding to implement the Child Welfare Hotline. Outside of the Child 
Welfare allocation, Boulder’s IV-E Waiver funding increased by 27% over its first year of 
funding: 

 

The additional $80,582 in the Kinship allocation will fund a new case worker position to 
support kinship programming. 

5. The similar amount that Adult Protective Services received as an increase over SFY14 
($85,412) funding can be used to support a new program case worker. 

County Admin 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14(1) 2014-15 Incr '14 to '15
CDHS alloc 2,087,654       2,219,183       2,075,864       2,297,142      11%
HCPF alloc 1,119,723       1,200,955       1,178,678       2,002,191      70%

3,207,376       3,420,138       3,254,542       4,299,334      32%
Adtl HCPF 100% 162,614          172,859          162,673          -                  n/a
Total Cnty Adm 3,369,990       3,592,997       3,417,215       4,299,334      26%
(1) Adult Protective Svcs, included in County Admin through SFY13, became a separate allocation beginning SFY14.

4. Child Welfare IV-E Waiver SFY14 SFY15 $ incr % incr
Family Engagement 161,164          162,784          1,620              1.01%
Kinship 140,282          220,864          80,582            57.44%

301,446$        383,648$        82,202$         27.27%

4 of 49



 
2. Temporary Safety Net Spending 
 
Five months through the calendar year, 34% of the 2014 TSN appropriation has been spent. 
This lag in payments is expected as there is a one month delay inherent in the contract 
invoicing process (there were no contract payments reported in January). Contract spending is 
generally on pace and expected to be fully expended by year-end.  Payroll is trending under 
pace – at about 37% spent 42% into the year, whereas Child Care support is trending over 
annual pace, with 72% of its $500k budget spent through April. Appendix D details TSN 
spending through May.   
 
Entering the third quarter of 2014, the Department will be monitoring TSN spending closely.  
Budgeted programs that are not spending funding may have any projected underspend 
redirected to a program with an immediate need and ability to utilize the funding. 
 
3. Consolidated Contract Spending 
 
Appendix E outlines payments made on the 2014 consolidated contracts through July 16th.   
 

• Invoiced and paid $1,729,393, which is about 56% of total executed contract amount. 
• Spending is at an expected pace considering 54% of the contracts calendar year has 

elapsed as of July 16th.  
• In June, DHHS paid Mental Health Partners a second 10% payment as the contract 

nears execution.  
 
The 2015 application process is underway, and DHHS staff is reviewing areas that can enhance 
the administration and implementation of the contracts, such as identifying leveraging 
opportunities and specific performance outcomes.  This path is critical to moving toward a more 
generative model, providing seamless proactive opportunities to clients through collaborative 
efforts between DHHS, community partners and the clients themselves.  
 

5 of 49



Boulder County Human Services
Monthly Financial Report
Table of Contents to the Appendix

Appendix 

A Pie Charts: Sources and Uses of Funds

B Comparison of County Budget to Actuals 

C Supplemental Analyses on Fund 012 Balance and TANF Reserves

D TSN Comparison of Budget to Actuals

E Consolidated Contracts Comparison of Budget to Actuals

F Comparison of  Major State Allocations and County Expenditures 

G Non-major Allocated and Non-allocated State Program Expenditures 

6 of 49



7 of 49



I. FUND 012 BALANCE AT 1-1-2014 (prelim at 06-12-14) 10,743,335$         

Current (A) % Reported (B) (A) + (B) % Rptd + Encmb Remaining / (C) (C) - (A)

2014 YTD Actuals 42% Encumbered Actuals+Encum 42% Unenc budg @ YTD Budget at YTD Actuals (+)/-
 Budget 5/31/2014 Thru Year 5/31/2014 5/31/2014 Thru Year 5/31/2014 5/31/2014 YTD Budget

II. SOURCES OF FUNDS  (Source: IFAS GL5438)

Intergovernmental Revenue 23,066,908$    9,783,925$             42.4% n/a 9,783,925$      42.4% 13,282,983$    9,611,212$       (172,713)$            
Property Tax 6,203,705         2,390,549$             38.5% n/a 2,390,549         38.5% 3,813,156         2,584,877         194,328                
Private Grant Funds 1,408,679         358,924$                n/a n/a 358,924            n/a 1,049,755         586,950             228,026                
Consolidated contract 01/1401 transfer 3,106,952         3,106,952$             n/a n/a 3,106,952         n/a -                      1,294,563         (1,812,389)           
Consolidated contract 01/1405 transfer 2,519,347         2,519,347$             n/a n/a 2,519,347         n/a -                      1,049,728         (1,469,619)           
Consolidated contract HHS 20/5951 (MHP) 1,899,629         633,210$                n/a n/a 633,210            n/a 1,266,419         791,512             158,302                
HHS Funding (2005 1A ballot initiative) 1,412,286         470,762$                33.3% n/a 470,762            33.3% 941,524             588,453             117,691                
TSN Funding (2010 1A ballot initiative) 5,151,651         857,891$                16.7% n/a 857,891            16.7% 4,293,760         2,146,521         1,288,630             
Other Sources : Use of 012 Fund Balance 856,622             -$                          0.0% n/a -                      0.0% 856,622             356,926             356,926                
Interest Income Investments -                      (4,599)$                    n/a n/a (4,599)                n/a 4,599                  -                      4,599                     

Total Sources of Funds $45,625,779 $20,116,960 44.1% 20,116,960$    44.1% 25,508,819$    19,010,741$    (1,106,219)$         

III. USES OF FUNDS  (Source: IFAS JL9107)  
County Admin 8,859,887$       3,513,293$             39.7% 129,015$       3,642,307$      41.1% 5,217,580$       3,691,620$       178,327$              
TANF /CO Works 5,628,592         1,973,796               35.1% 1,269,667      3,243,463         57.6% 2,385,129         2,345,247         371,451                
Child Support IV-D 1,815,864         783,331                   43.1% 54,119            837,450            46.1% 978,414             756,610             (26,721)                 
Child Care 2,200,619         449,160                   20.4% 14,416            463,575            21.1% 1,737,044         916,925             467,765                
LEAP 168,241             65,738                     39.1% -                   65,738               39.1% 102,503             70,100               4,362                     
Child Welfare 14,373,830       5,016,600               34.9% 354,925         5,371,526         37.4% 9,002,305         5,989,096         972,496                
Old Age Pension Admin 217,683             38,292                     17.6% -                   38,292               17.6% 179,391             90,701               52,409                   
Core Services 658,826             367,173                   55.7% -                   367,173            55.7% 291,653             274,511             (92,662)                 
ILA/Chafee 118,673             43,455                     36.6% -                   43,455               36.6% 75,218               49,447               5,992                     
PSSF (actuals include match; budget does not) 128,938             49,916                     38.7% 1,200              51,116               39.6% 77,822               53,724               3,808                     
IMPACT 138,636             67,107                     48.4% -                   67,107               48.4% 71,529               57,765               (9,342)                    
Grant Funding 80,137               34                              0.0% -                   34                       0.0% 80,103               33,390               33,356                   
County Only 11,235,853       2,786,512               24.8% 3,272,571      6,059,083         53.9% 5,176,770         4,681,605         1,895,094             
Total Uses of Funds by Program 45,625,779$    15,154,406$          33.2% 5,095,913$   20,250,318$    44.4% 25,375,461$    19,010,741$    3,856,336$          
(Budget and actuals include RMS redistributions) (D)

IV. NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) TO FUND 012 BALANCE 4,962,554$            
V. FUND 012 BALANCE ADJUSTED TO YTD ACTUALS 15,705,890$         

VI. NON-COUNTY PORTION OF EBT/EFT PAYMENTS: Reflects Federal and State portion of electronic benefit/fund transfers not included in the expenditures in section III.

Year-to-date as of 5/31/2014 Year-to-date as of 5/31/2014 Year-to-date as of 5/31/2014

Colorado Works Block $556,335 Low Energy Assistance Program 943,909$          Food Assistance Benefits 9,881,227$          
Child Care Block 1,252,474         Aid To Needy Disabled 198,959            Other Programs 4,945                     
Child Welfare Block 1,363,206         Home Care Allowance 113,268            Medicaid Benefits 71,468,621          
Core Services Block 758,676             Old Age Pension 1,948,011         

Total Fed/State Portion of EBT/EFT (E) 88,489,631          
Total authorized expenditures (D) + (E) $103,644,037

Boulder County Human Services
Comparison of County Budget to Actuals 

For Five Months Ending May 2014

8 of 49



Boulder County Human Services
Supplemental Analyses on Fund 012 Balance and TANF Reserves
As of May 2014

I. Fund Balance: HU1 Human Services Fund 012 (preliminary)

CY2014: For Five Months Ending May 2014 Fund 012
Unreserved Fund Balance at January 1, 2014 (preliminary as of 6/12/14) (10,743,335)$         
Revenues in excess of expenditures, 1/1/14 to 5/31/14 (4,962,554)             

(15,705,890)           

Adjustments (timing in reporting revenues)
Property tax receipts under annualized pace, five months (194,328)                

Consolidated contract revenues in excess of expenditures: January through May 4,570,505              

TSN revenue invoiced not recorded: April and May services (881,283)                

HHS Fund 020 2005 1A earned not recorded as of May (117,691)                
Preliminary Adjusted Unreserved Fund Balance through May, 2014 (12,328,687)$         
Preliminary Adjusted (Incr)/Decr in Unreserved Fund Balance, 2014 (1,585,352)$           

II. TANF Expenditures and Reserves

SFY13-14: For Eleven Months Ending May 2014

Allocation
 Expend thru 
APR (92%) % Alloc

 Reserve 
Balance  Reserve Cap 

 Assuming TANF 
$862k over 

 Also assumes 
projected Child 
Welfare overage 

SFY13-14 5,379,362       5,440,093       101.1% 1,937,360       2,264,994       1,075,360              778,360                    
SFY12-13 5,662,486       4,915,424       86.8% 2,150,947       2,384,205       
SFY11-12 5,960,514       4,443,544       74.5% 1,962,960       2,479,800       
SFY10-11 6,199,501       4,369,898       70.5% 510,739          3,589,184       

 Projected Reserve Post Close TANF ReservesTANF allocation and expenditures

9 of 49



Boulder County Human Services Temporary Safety Net (TSN)
Comparison of Budget to Actuals 
For Five Months Ended May 2014

2014 
Appropriated 

Jan-2014 
Actuals

Feb-2014 
Actuals

Mar-2014 
Actuals

Apr-2014 
Actuals

May-2014 
Actuals YTD Actuals

TSN Administration 100,000            1,093           2,792           2,996           1,966           2,067           10,914          
Omni Consulting -                     -               -               -               -               -               -                 

Non-Profit Contracts & Other Programs
TBD 185,837            -               -               -               -               -               -                 

Non-Profit Contracts
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless - BAC 65,000               -               6,500           -               18,835        3,831           29,165          
City of Boulder - child care resource & referral 35,000               -               3,000           -               3,358           -               6,358             
City of Boulder - FRC 170,000            -               17,000        -               23,452        -               40,452          
City of Longmont - parent education 70,203               -               -               -               7,787           -               7,787             
Early Childhood Council 60,000               -               6,000           -               32,742        3,401           42,143          
Mental Health Partners - community based 320,000            -               32,000        -               -               -               32,000          
Mental Health Partners - prevention and intervention 169,211            -               16,921        -               -               -               16,921          
Mental Health Partners - senior reach 80,000               -               8,000           -               -               -               8,000             
Sister Carmen Community Center, Inc. 200,327            -               20,000        -               43,045        21,363        84,408          

Emergency Services 2014
Boulder Outreach for Homeless Overflow 20,000               -               2,000           -               4,500           -               6,500             
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 75,000               -               7,500           -               16,737        5,351           29,588          
Bridge House 20,000               -               2,000           3,008           1,504           1,504           8,017             
Emergency Family Assistance Association 75,000               -               7,500           -               7,800           8,733           24,033          
Outreach United Resource Center, Inc. 75,000               -               7,500           -               16,557        7,679           31,736          
Safehouse Progressive Alliance for Nonviolence 75,000               -               7,500           -               -               25,625        33,125          
Sister Carmen Community Center, Inc. 75,000               -               -               -               20,319        5,309           25,628          

Other Programs
Emergency Hotel Vouchers 25,000               -               5,846           2,229           3,127           1,133           12,334          
Heating Plus 115,225            15,367        18,516        20,800        11,471        3,777           69,931          
Housing Choice Vouchers 110,000            -               -               -               -               -               -                 
Housing Stabilization Program 220,000            -               -               -               -               -               -                 
Parents as Teachers 114,186            7,049           9,735           12,148        13,116        15,250        57,298          
The Work Number (Talx Corp.) 85,470               -               -               6,380           12,760        6,380           25,520          

SubTotal: Non-Profit Contracts & Other Programs 2,440,459         22,416        177,518      44,565        237,110      109,336      590,943        
Administrative Benefits Access

Personnel (Salary & Benefits) 2,111,192         164,153      163,725      158,049      135,402      155,934      777,263        
Child Care 500,000            36,496        30,305        53,785        71,522        167,946      360,054        

Total 5,151,651        224,157      374,340      259,394      446,000      435,283      1,739,174    

10 of 49



Boulder County Human Services Consolidated Contracts
Comparison of Budget to Actuals 

January 1 - July 16, 2014

Funding Source / Community Partner (Contractor)

2014 
Appropriated 

Budget
Jan-2014 
Actuals

Feb-2014 
Actuals

Mar-2014 
Actuals

Apr-2014 
Actuals

May-2014 
Actuals

Jun-2014 
Actuals

Jul-2014 
Actuals YTD Actuals Comments

Transfer from Fund 001, Cost Center 1401 (P99999001X)
Acorn School 25,000              -              2,500          -              8,256          3,256          5,406           -            19,419         
Attention, Inc 45,320              -              4,532          -              10,615        3,528          3,528           3,528        25,732         
Blue Sky Bridge 32,960              -              3,296          -              7,910          3,955          2,966           -            18,128         
Boulder County Aids Project 61,800              -              6,180          -              9,360          -              -               -            15,540         
Boulder Day Nursery Association 37,080              -              3,708          -              5,562          -              8,343           -            17,613         
Boulder Institute for Psychotherapy and Research 15,000              -              1,500          -              3,201          3,200          -               -            7,901            
Boulder Outreach for Homeless Overflow 10,000              -              1,000          -              2,250          -              -               -            3,250            
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 200,000            -              20,000        -              45,000        15,000        15,000        -            95,000         
Boulder Valley Women's Health 207,000            -              20,700        73,600        24,000        21,200        21,200        21,600      182,300       
Bridge House 20,000              -              2,000          3,014          1,507          1,507          1,655           1,655        11,339         
Center For People With Disabilities 181,023            -              18,102        -              54,833        13,073        16,479        -            102,486       
Children First of the Rockies (formerly St. Vrain Family Center) 70,994              -              7,099          -              15,318        9,023          6,834           -            38,274         
Children's House Preschool 12,500              -              1,250          2,500          1,250          1,250          -               -            6,250            
Clinica Campesina 587,860            -              58,786        -              -              176,167      -               88,084      323,037       
Community Food Share 74,160              -              7,416          -              -              -              -               49,044      56,460         
Dental Aid 186,574            -              32,641        27,968        13,984        13,984        13,984        13,984      116,546       
Early Childhood Council of Boulder County (ECCBC) 80,000              -              8,000          -              19,671        6,747          -               8,169        42,586         
Emergency Family Assistance Association 125,000            -              12,500        -              -              28,125        -               28,125      68,750         
HHS - Parents as Teachers (an HHS internal program) 20,000              -              -              -              -              -              -               -            -                This funding will be repurposed for other uses.
Inn Between of Longmont 75,000              -              7,500          -              -              22,500        15,000        -            45,000         
Mother House 10,000              -              1,000          -              -              2,500          -               -            3,500            
OUR Center 160,000            -              16,000        -              51,275        11,534        20,511        -            99,320         
Safe Shelter of St. Vrain Valley 100,940            -              10,094        -              22,568        7,586          15,046        -            55,294         
Safehouse Progressive Alliance for Nonviolence 154,500            -              15,450        -              -              40,572        18,084        -            74,106         
Salud Family Health Center 244,625            -              -              -              -              61,160        61,160        -            122,321       Contractor/partner elected no admin payment.
Sister Carmen Community Center 65,000              -              14,033        -              9,575          2,884          3,843           -            30,335         
TLC Learning Center 50,000              -              5,000          -              11,250        3,750          3,750           3,750        27,500         
Voices for Children 31,930              -              3,193          -              -              9,399          2,350           -            14,942         
Wild Plum Center 63,036              -              -              12,612        6,304          6,304          6,304           -            31,523         Contractor/partner elected no admin payment.
YWCA of Boulder County 159,650            -              15,965        -              36,072        -              22,905        -            74,942         

Transfer from Fund 001, Cost Center 1405 (P99999001Y) 3,106,952         1,729,393    
Mental Health Partners 2,519,347         -              251,935      -              -              -              251,935      -            503,870       Contract agreement pending.

Transfer from Fund 020, Cost Center 5951 (P99999001Z)
Mental Health Partners 1,899,629         -              189,963      -              -              -              189,963      -            379,926       Contract agreement pending.

Total 7,525,928        -              741,343      119,694      359,762      468,205      706,246      217,939    2,613,189    

11 of 49



Boulder County Human Services
Comparison of  Major State Allocations and County Expenditures 
SFY13-14: For Eleven Months Ending May 2014

Full Year YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
State Expenditures Allocation 91.7% (Over)/Under

Allocation as of May 2014 as of May 2014 Thru Year State Year-end
Child Welfare Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

Child Welfare 14,640,310        1,195,087    1,291,309    1,184,510   1,244,871   1,196,138   1,307,597   1,190,782   1,416,490   1,125,954   1,353,607   1,227,752   13,734,096           906,214             93.8% (297,000)              

Colorado Works / TANF Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
Administration and Contracts 288,271       301,598       320,459       220,203       278,264       558,125       99,057         424,621       334,117       316,473       322,061       3,463,250             
Benefits and Support Services 169,493       182,993       184,446       196,918       189,897       190,082       172,427       176,649       172,485       166,204       175,247       1,976,842             
Total Colorado Works / TANF 5,379,362          457,764       484,591       504,906       417,122       468,161       748,207       271,485       601,270       506,602       482,677       497,308       5,440,093             (60,731)              101.1% (862,000)              

Child Care Assistance Program Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
Administration 64,904          76,585          62,810         63,894         54,234         54,789         48,787         53,609         57,875         64,985         64,803         667,275                
Programs 265,405       358,238       217,068       320,433       279,607       226,015       248,175       239,786       257,742       272,527       364,931       3,049,926             
Total Child Care Assistance Program 3,087,117          330,309       434,824       279,878       384,327       333,841       280,804       296,962       293,394       315,618       337,512       429,733       3,717,201             (630,084)           120.4% (968,000)              

                                                                                County Admin and Adult Protective Services (see Note 1) Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
County Adm/Food Asst Fraud (see Note 2) 3,417,215          508,329       581,582       499,623       542,213       560,578       601,635       549,912       717,715       604,856       681,986       606,054       6,454,485             (3,037,270)        188.9% (3,624,000)           
Adult Protective Services 563,473             56,360          70,906          31,881         71,725         60,618         53,291         63,797         109,779       67,648         78,327         62,573         726,905                (163,432)           129.0% (230,000)              
Total County Admin & APS 3,980,688          564,689       652,488       531,504       613,939       621,196       654,926       613,709       827,495       672,504       760,313       668,627       7,181,390             (3,200,702)        180.4%

Core Services Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected
80/20 & 100% Funding 1,620,591          121,939       125,124       160,129       145,918       133,686       184,473       153,371       144,558       148,916       162,196       195,929       1,676,238             (55,647)              
Mental Health 665,503             44,254          43,482          44,203         38,793         45,345         40,529         40,149         42,533         40,694         42,308         42,890         465,179                200,324             
Alcohol & Drug Abuse/Family Issues 244,143             14,515          14,515          14,515         14,515         14,515         14,515         14,515         14,515         14,515         14,515         14,515         159,669                84,474               
Special Economic Assistance 25,229                710                775                785               1,385           744               -                1,623           1,260            2,705           4,130           5,324           19,441                   5,788                 
Total Core Services 2,555,467          181,418       183,896       219,632       200,610       194,289       239,518       209,657       202,867       206,831       223,149       258,659       2,320,527             234,940             90.8% (56,000)                

                                                                                

Note 1: APS was segregated from County Admin funding beginning SFY14. The programs are presented together because an underspend in APS Adm can cover overspend in Cnty Adm and vice versa (SFY14 and SFY15 only).
Note 2: Reflects combined CDHS and HCPF allocations. We anticipate a portion of unspent HCPF (State level) will be available at closeout for a portion of overexpended County Admin. 

Notes on spending and projected overages as of May actuals: Straight-line projection of eleven months of County Administration yields spending over allocation of $3.62M at State year-end. However, this projection includes enhanced 
medicaid activities, which comprise about $1.1M of the projected expenditures and will be reimbursed at a minimum of 75%. Additionally, the allocation does not include our minimum enhanced funding (reimbursed at 90%) of $321k.  
Moving to Adult Protective Services, APS administration is 132.2% spent through May and has a projected year-end overage of $225k. APS admin will closeout with County Admin this and likely next year.  APS emergency services, which has a 
separate allocation and closeout, is over pace at 99% spent, and is projected to be over its allocation by about $5k. Overages in this category will be covered by surplus distribution, which is probable based on State-wide spending data as of 
April. County Admin and APS projections do not reflect possible year-end surplus distributions or pass-through funding on uncovered over-expenditures.

Notes on spending and projected spending as of May actuals: Eleven months into SFY14, Core is trending under allocation at 90.8% spent. Straight-line projection yields year-end spending at $24k under allocation, but as discussed in the Child 
Welfare notes, reclassifications from Child Welfare to Core will put Core spending at over, projecting an approximate overspend of $56k.  Any Core overage would likely be covered by surplus Core dollars available at closeout.

Summary: Eleven months through SFY14, four of the five major programs are overspending prorated allocations, and in adjusting for known timing issues, planned reclassifications, and expected changes in spending patterns, we project that 
all of the programs will closeout overspending allocation. These projected overages do not reflect year-end county pass-through (County Admin), possible surplus distributions (for all programs but TANF) and/or use of TANF reserves 
(available to Child Care, Title XX and TANF), which may be alternatives to county funding. The TANF reserve balance as of the SFY13 close is $1.937M, which is $328k under the $2.265M cap. 

MAJOR STATE PROGRAM AREA  Actual Expenditures 

Notes on spending and projected overages as of May actuals: Child Welfare is trending a relatively small amount over allocation, with 93.8% spent 91.7% into the State fiscal year. A straight-line projection based on actuals to date is $342k 
over allocation.  June reclassification of Core Services-eligible costs from Child Welfare reduce the projected overspend to $297k.  The overage does not reflect potential year-end surplus or coverage by TANF reserves.

Notes on TANF spending and projected overages as of May actuals: With 101.1% of allocation spent through eleven months of reported actuals, we are projecting a TANF overspend of $862k.  This is based on actuals to date and expected 
reported expenditures for June, which include accruals for unpaid WorkForce services.   This projected SFY14 TANF overage can be covered by our current TANF reserve balance of $1,937k.

Notes on Child Care spending and projected overages as of May actuals: At 120.4% spent eleven months through the State fiscal year, straight-line projection of Child Care expenditures to date yields a year-end overspend of $968k. Based on 
current collective spending data for all counties receiving CCAP allocation, we expect that all of our overspend will be covered in the State's year-end closeout.

12 of 49



YTD Expenditures Federal and County
including EBTs/EFTs State Portion Portion

Food Assistance Benefits (net of collections) 22,608,427$                   22,608,427$                  -$                                
Old Age Pension 4,762,984                       4,762,984                      -                                  
IV- D Child Support Enforcement Admin 1,871,575                       1,166,839                      704,736                         
Low-income Energy Assistance Program 1,382,715                       1,382,715                      -                                  
Other Programs (non-major or non-allocated) 336,022                          299,525                         36,497                           
Non-reimbursables in Cnty Adm, Ch Wlf & Ch Care 11,826                             -                                  11,826                           
Aid to Needy Disabled 555,233                          444,186                         111,047                         
SSI-Home Care Allowance 128,574                          122,146                         6,429                              
Home Care Allowance 149,103                          141,647                         7,455                              
IV-B Promoting Safe and Stable Families 112,347                          82,751                           29,595                           
IV-E Independent Living 97,885                             97,885                           -                                  
Foster Care/Adoption Recruitment 2,700                               2,700                              -                                  
Automated Data Processing Pass-Through 1,226,818                       404,850                         821,968                         
Colorado Works / TANF Collections (39,251)                           (31,400)                          (7,851)                            
Total State Incentives -                                   107,424                         (107,424)                        
Total Federal Incentives -                                   53,089                           (53,089)                          
Excess Parental Fees SB-94 -                                   -                                  -                                  
IV-D Child Support - TANF Collections (431,858)                         (345,486)                        (86,372)                          
Medicaid Collections (11,228)                           (11,228)                          -                                  
Other Local Sources/Expenditures 7,735,510                       -                                  7,735,510                      
Integrated Care Management Incentive 243,382                          243,382                         -                                  
County-only Pass-thru (at year-end closeout only) -                                   -                                  -                                  
Total Non-major/Non-allocated State Programs 40,742,764$                   31,532,436$                  9,210,328$                    

Cost Allocation Plan (see note) 2,078,520$                     685,912$                       1,392,608$                    

Summary:  As of SFY14 through May 2014, Boulder County spent $40.7M on non-major and non-allocated programs and received revenue  
of $31.5M from Federal and State sources.

Note: The Cost Allocation Plan provides quarterly federal reimbursements to Boulder County to offset the allocated indirect costs 
  the county incurs in its support of the operations of the Department of Human Services. The estimated SFY14 revenue is $251,512/quarter.

NON-MAJOR ALLOCATED AND NON-ALLOCATED STATE PROGRAMS

Boulder County Human Services
Non-major Allocated and Non-allocated State Program Expenditures 

SFY13-14: For Eleven Months Ending May 2014

13 of 49



14 of 49



Review of the Colorado                    
Differential Response (DR) Model 

Kit Thompson, Family & Children Services (FCS) Division Director 
Terrie Ryan-Thomas, FCS Intake Division Manager 
Wendy Ingham, FCS Ongoing Division Manager 

 

May 8, 2014 

15 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

DR is a Dual Track System in 
which screened-in referrals go 
to either: 

 
 
 
 

Track 1: Family 
Assessment 
Response (FAR)  
• Service decision 

made with family 
• No finding made 

Track 2: High Risk 
Assessment (HRA) 

• Service decision made 
with family and/or in 
conjunction with a 
court order  

• Finding made 

Or 

Differential Response 

16 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

DR is designed to: 
 
 
 
 

Be more flexible in responding to 
child abuse and neglect reports 

Differential Response 

Recognize that a traditional investigative 
response is not needed in all cases 

Help child welfare professionals better understand 
the family issues beneath maltreatment reports 

Engage parents effectively to use services 
that address their specific needs 

*from the Colorado Consortium on Differential Response 

17 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Core elements of DR in Colorado: 
 
 
 
 

Two or more responses to screened-in 
reports, outlined in law/statute/rule 

Differential Response 

Eligibility for response type is related to 
multiple factors at the time of screening 

Original response assignment can be changed 

*from the Colorado Consortium on Differential Response 

After assessment, services are voluntary for families 
who receive FAR (as long as safety isn’t compromised) 

In FAR, no determination of whether 
or not maltreatment occurred 

18 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Hotline Screening 
 
 
 
 

Differential Response 

Report received through hotline, researched,                                  
and entered into state database 

Immediate High 
Risk Assessment 

Response 

RED Team 

Screen out 

Early 
Intervention 

Screened in and 
Assigned 

Colorado 
Community 
Response 

19 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Immediate or RED Team 
 
 
 
 

Differential Response 

Reports that don’t require immediate 
response are reviewed by RED Teams daily. 

Supervisors and Caseworkers Review, Evaluate, and Direct 

What is the alleged 
maltreatment? 

Does the allegation meet 
the statutory threshold 
for abuse or neglect? 

What kind of response 
time does it require? 

Does it need to be 
HRA or can it be FAR? 

20 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Dual Track Assignment 
 
 
 
 

Differential Response 

RED Team Reviews, Evaluates, Directs 

Screen 
out 

Family 
Assessment 

Response 

Early 
Intervention/

CCR 

High Risk 
Assessment 

21 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Differential Response 

 
• No disposition 
• Low to 

moderate risk 
• Interview family 

together 
• Announced 

home visit 

High Risk 
Assessment 

 
• Disposition 
• Higher Risk 
• Unannounced 

home visit 
• Interview 

children alone 

• Safety and risk 
• Well being 
• Permanency 
• Safety-focused 
• Strength-based 
• Child-centered 
• Family-focused 
• Engagement 
• Solution-

oriented 
Partnership 

• Linkage to 
services 

• Family meetings 

Common Ground Family 
Assessment 

Response 

22 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

 

Introducing a                   
Safety-Organized Practice 

 
Partnering for Safety: 

 
 

Safety is actions of protection taken 
by the caregiver that mitigate the 
risk, demonstrated over time. 

• Is a set of practice skills, assessment tools, and engagement 
techniques  

• Uses a spirit of curiosity, practices of family engagement, and 
shared language for important child welfare concepts   

• helps create good working relationships among all key 
stakeholders, including the family. 

23 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Partnering For Safety: 
 

 
 Built on the legacy of others- 

*Insoo Kim Berg & Steve de Shazer      *Sue Lohrbach 
*Rob Sawyer                                             *Sonja Parker 
*Andrew Turnell                                       *Steve Edwards 
*Susie Essex                                              *Nicki Weld 
*The Colorado Consortium on Differential Response 
*National Council on Crime & Delinquency (NCCD) Children’s Research Center 

 

24 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Partnering For Safety 
 

 
 

Values and Principles 

Working With and Across Differences 
• Everyone has personal values, assumptions, and 

lenses when it comes to working with other who 
are different from ourselves.  

• The process of how we try (or not) to work with 
others different from ourselves can take over the 
content of what we are trying to do if we do not 
pay attention to the these differences.  

• Naming differences; it’s critical that we are 
aware of power imbalances present in our work 
and of the history and current oppression that 
can take place in the work; and increase our own 
self awareness and humility about what we 
know about others. 

Assessments 
• Safety is the focus 
• Know where you are in key decision points 
• Focus on information needed for that decision 
• Search for detail and clarity rather than using jargon  
• Inquiry is an intervention. (Inquiry is Interviewing 

for Safety as well as for worries). 
• Be aware of how our interviews may inadvertently 

trigger traumatic symptoms. 
• Integrate rigorous, collaborative human judgment 

with research-built tools to create balanced 
assessments  

• Create detailed, collaborative plans for enhancing 
daily safety of children 

Working with Families 
• Every family deserves our respect 
• Cooperate with the person, not the abuse 
• Cooperation is possible even when coercion is 

required 
• All families have a history of protection 
• Families deserve a process and assessments that 

are reliable, valid, and equitable 
• Traumatic experiences affect families and should 

inform how we work with them to build safety 
• Families are the experts on their own families           

25 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Partnering For Safety 
 

 
 

Values and Principles 

Working With and Across Differences 
• Everyone has personal values, assumptions, and 

lenses when it comes to working with other who 
are different from ourselves.  

• The process of how we try (or not) to work with 
others different from ourselves can take over the 
content of what we are trying to do if we do not 
pay attention to the these differences.  

• Naming differences; it’s critical that we are 
aware of power imbalances present in our work 
and of the history and current oppression that 
can take place in the work; and increase our own 
self awareness and humility about what we 
know about others. 

Working with Families 
• Every family deserves our respect 
• Cooperate with the person, not the abuse 
• Cooperation is possible even when coercion is 

required 
• All families have a history of protection 
• Families deserve a process and assessments that 

are reliable, valid, and equitable 
• Traumatic experiences affect families and should 

inform how we work with them to build safety 
• Families are the experts on their own families           

Assessments 
• Safety is the focus 
• Know where you are in key decision points 
• Focus on information needed for that decision 
• Search for detail and clarity rather than using jargon  
• Inquiry is an intervention. (Inquiry is Interviewing 

for Safety as well as for worries). 
• Be aware of how our interviews may inadvertently 

trigger traumatic symptoms. 
• Integrate rigorous, collaborative human judgment 

with research-built tools to create balanced 
assessments  

• Create detailed, collaborative plans for enhancing 
daily safety of children 

26 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Working with Families 
• Every family deserves our respect 
• Cooperate with the person, not the abuse 
• Cooperation is possible even when coercion is 

required 
• All families have a history of protection 
• Families deserve a process and assessments that 

are reliable, valid, and equitable 
• Traumatic experiences affect families and should 

inform how we work with them to build safety 
• Families are the experts on their own families           

Partnering For Safety 
 

 
 

Assessments 
• Safety is the focus 
• Know where you are in key decision points 
• Focus on information needed for that decision 
• Search for detail and clarity rather than using jargon  
• Inquiry is an intervention. (Inquiry is Interviewing 

for Safety as well as for worries). 
• Be aware of how our interviews may inadvertently 

trigger traumatic symptoms. 
• Integrate rigorous, collaborative human judgment 

with research-built tools to create balanced 
assessments  

• Create detailed, collaborative plans for enhancing 
daily safety of children 

Values and Principles 

Working with Families 
• Every family deserves our respect 
• Cooperate with the person, not the abuse 
• Cooperation is possible even when coercion is 

required 
• All families have a history of protection 
• Families deserve a process and assessments that 

are reliable, valid, and equitable 
• Traumatic experiences affect families and should 

inform how we work with them to build safety 
• Families are the experts on their own families           

Working With and Across Differences 
• Everyone has personal values, assumptions, and 

lenses when it comes to working with other who 
are different from ourselves.  

• The process of how we try (or not) to work with 
others different from ourselves can take over the 
content of what we are trying to do if we do not 
pay attention to the these differences.  

• Naming differences; it’s critical that we are 
aware of power imbalances present in our work 
and of the history and current oppression that 
can take place in the work; and increase our own 
self awareness and humility about what we 
know about others. 

27 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Partnering For Safety 
 

 
 

Values and Principles 

Worker Discipline 
• Rigorous search for relevant details. 
• Using words everyone can understand;  
• Describe in terms of behaviors, not judgments or jargon.  
• Skillful use of authority. 
• Responsive, not reactive, to trauma symptoms. 

Planning 
• The goal is behavioral change, not plan compliance. 
• Learn what all members of the family want to see happen.  
• Focus on creating small change.  
• The means is action, not services. 
• Plan to respond to any identified trauma.  
• “People support what they had a hand in creating.” – 

Margaret Wheatley 

Decisions 
• Decision-making is shared with the family 

whenever possible.  
• Key decision points should be informed by 

standardized assessment recommendations 
• Overrides are appropriate when needed, and 

reasons should be clearly articulated.  
• Sometimes the decisions will add to the child and 

family’s trauma. We have a responsibility to reduce 
trauma we cause as much as possible and to help 
heal what cannot be prevented.  

28 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Partnering For Safety 
 

 
 

Values and Principles 

Decisions 
• Decision making is shared with the family 

whenever possible.  
• Key decision points should be informed by 

standardized assessment recommendations 
• Overrides are appropriate when needed, and 

reasons should be clearly articulated.  
• Sometimes the decisions will add to the child and 

family’s trauma. We have a responsibility to reduce 
trauma we cause as much as possible and to help 
heal what cannot be prevented.  

Worker Discipline 
• Rigorous search for relevant details. 
• Using words everyone can understand;  
• Describe in terms of behaviors, not judgments or jargon.  
• Skillful use of authority. 
• Responsive, not reactive, to trauma symptoms. 

Planning 
• The goal is behavioral change, not plan compliance. 
• Learn what all members of the family want to see happen.  
• Focus on creating small change.  
• The means is action, not services. 
• Plan to respond to any identified trauma.  
• “People support what they had a hand in creating.” – 

Margaret Wheatley 

29 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Partnering For Safety 
 

 
 

Values and Principles 

Decisions 
• Decision making is shared with the family 

whenever possible.  
• Key decision points should be informed by 

standardized assessment recommendations 
• Overrides are appropriate when needed, and 

reasons should be clearly articulated.  
• Sometimes the decisions will add to the child and 

family’s trauma. We have a responsibility to reduce 
trauma we cause as much as possible and to help 
heal what cannot be prevented.  

Planning 
• The goal is behavioral change, not plan compliance. 
• Learn what all members of the family want to see happen.  
• Focus on creating small change.  
• The means is action, not services. 
• Plan to respond to any identified trauma.  
• “People support what they had a hand in creating.” – 

Margaret Wheatley 

Worker Discipline 
• Rigorous search for relevant details. 
• Using words everyone can understand;  
• Describe in terms of behaviors, not judgments or jargon.  
• Skillful use of authority. 
• Responsive, not reactive, to trauma symptoms. 

30 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

FCS Mission Statement 

“In partnership with our community, we 
empower families to achieve safety, 

permanency and well-being for 
themselves and their children” 

31 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Organizational Structure  
Improvements & Efficiency 

• Focus on Early Intervention and Prevention 

• Self-Sufficiency and Access to Benefits 

• Service Integration  

• Community and Family Engagement 

• Excellent Customer Service 

• Efficient Operations 

32 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Practice Model 

•  The top priority of DHHS is to keep families and 
children safe and together when that is possible. 
 

• If a family has the capacity and resources to address 
the issues themselves, they should.  We use family 
meetings to identify resources and build safety. 
 

• Children are protected by strengthening families. 
 

• The removal of children from their homes is the 
intervention of last resort and only occurs when 
specific safety & risk issues present serious 
imminent concern. 

33 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

• The risk and safety instruments help guide decision-
making. 

• Cases are not opened or kept open just to monitor 
the family.  There must be a service in place that 
mitigates the identified risk. 
 

• When it is necessary to place, children are placed in 
the least restrictive placement and the non-
custodial parent, extended family and kin are 
considered first. 
 

• Placements are made that insure legal and 
emotional permanency. 

Practice Model 

34 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

1518  Total Assessments 

 
1360 were PA5 - 257 founded (19%)  
121 were PA 4  
37 Institutional  - 4 founded (11%) 

 

9.7 % of all assessments 
were transferred to Ongoing 

(147 total cases / 66 of 
which were new D&Ns)  

Reunification 
or 

Permanency 

2013 Statistics: Assessment to Case 

35 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

             
           
         

Our most visible (Court) cases are often the most difficult. 
 

Most of our cases are lower- to moderate-risk, and we are 
working closely with these families to stabilize them. 

In the first four 
months of Family 

Assessment 
Response 

Dec ’13 – Mar ‘14 

547 PA 5 Assessments 
360 Family Assessment Response 

187 High Risk Assessments (21% founded) 
40 total cases transferred to Ongoing 

27  New D&N Filings 
42 PA 4 Assessments 

16 FAR  cases changed 
 to High Risk Assessment 

36 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

1/
1/

20
09

4/
1/

20
09

7/
1/

20
09

10
/1

/2
00

9

1/
1/

20
10

4/
1/

20
10

7/
1/

20
10

10
/1

/2
01

0

1/
1/

20
11

4/
1/

20
11

7/
1/

20
11

10
/1

/2
01

1

1/
1/

20
12

4/
1/

20
12

7/
1/

20
12

10
/1

/2
01

2

1/
1/

20
13

4/
1/

20
13

7/
1/

20
13

10
/1

/2
01

3

1/
1/

20
14

Open/Ongoing Dependency and Neglect Cases 
Boulder County 

37 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

0

5

10

15

20

25

1/
1/

20
09

4/
1/

20
09

7/
1/

20
09

10
/1

/2
00

9

1/
1/

20
10

4/
1/

20
10

7/
1/

20
10

10
/1

/2
01

0

1/
1/

20
11

4/
1/

20
11

7/
1/

20
11

10
/1

/2
01

1

1/
1/

20
12

4/
1/

20
12

7/
1/

20
12

10
/1

/2
01

2

1/
1/

20
13

4/
1/

20
13

7/
1/

20
13

10
/1

/2
01

3

1/
1/

20
14

Dependency and Neglect Case Filings by Month 
Boulder County 

38 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Absence of Abuse/Neglect Recurrence 
Within 6 months of confirmed A/N  % 

39 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Presence of Abuse/Neglect Recurrence 
Within 6 months of confirmed A/N  % 

40 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Absence of Abuse after Services 
Within 6 months of case closure % 

41 of 49



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Presence of Abuse after Services 
Within 6 months of case closure % 

42 of 49



Questions? Comments? 

See our Differential Response videos                                                         
at www.YouTube.com/BCDHHS 

43 of 49



 

Volume 7: Facilitated Family Meetings   
  
This week we resume our updates on a major new initiative for our department, 
Differential Response (DR). Each volume of FAR Ahead focuses on different aspects of 
DR, how we're implementing this child welfare practice change, and what it means for 
our clients. 

 

 

Background 
  
Boulder County has joined other Colorado counties that are using the "dual-track" 
Family Assessment Response (FAR) to Child Welfare. As part of an initiative known 
asDifferential Response, this approach keeps as an option the high-risk assessment 
response for serious child abuse and neglect, and offers an additional option of 
partnering more closely with families in low- and moderate-risk cases. At the heart of 
DR is the strong family engagement that focuses on identifying each family's 
strengths and helping create plans to boost them. Through this process, families are 
better able to identify what they need to keep their children safe and are able to get 
assistance more quickly.    

44 of 49

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLAU6F_g_PpMeQgVdifms3iqTOilPoM4P4PQ4WbkGgz1WW-AQ9P3Db0DSMvQIY2MGYwvhzX4etquWEG6k9usboietNyzUhtViTmqxRU54P_eiUgQOkuvcvXNo-9uiVzWU-rLVVFiGJ5YGUcYzkJhuQO0-VLjVSfFSLms0P7S6aj5DKMr0PmePzYqN2GwxoYRMqtUr0XbNg-McHmi20DCoxxc


Implementation and Communication 
  
In November, Boulder County began its official implementation of Differential 
Response and the dual-track process. In the time since, we have continued to evolve 
our agency 
around the six practice principles of DR and the Partnering for Safety framework, 
including ongoing and intensive training for staff.  
  
In April we gave a Differential 
Response presentation to two 
dozen community stakeholders, 
including magistrates and judges, 
county attorneys, guardians ad 
litem, and others. In this 
presentation, we worked to 
ensure stakeholders understand 
three key points: 1) Differential 
Response is composed of best 
practices in child welfare that 
keep children safe and help 
strengthen families by involving 
them more deeply in the process, 
2) our FCS staff have been and continue to be immersed in rigorous training around 
the Partnering for Safety elements, and 3) the slight reduction in Dependency and 
Neglect petition filings they've noticed is a result of our overall process change, not 
specifically Differential Response.  
  
The response to the presentation was deeply moving: many of the stakeholders 
thanked us for sharing so much detailed information about DR and clarifying our 
approach to working with families, and some indicated they're grateful to us for the 
great work we're doing. We will continue to reach out to our community partners and 
stakeholders to ensure the message is clear and consistent: we are creatively using 
the breadth and depth of resources we have to help keep kids with their immediate 
families or other kin, including partnering with and getting resources to parents and 
families to help them stabilize and keep their children safe. 
  
DR Principle 4: Facilitated Family Meetings (please watch the video!) 
  
The six practice principles of Differential Response define a model that focuses on 
finding opportunities to surround families with the help they need to keep children 
safe and avoid deeper crisis. In the previous volumes of FAR Ahead, we looked at 
Enhanced Screening, RED Teams, and Group Supervision, the first elements in the DR 

45 of 49

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLAU6F_g_PpMeQgVdifms3iqTOilPoM4P4PQ4WbkGgz1WW-AQ9P3Db0DSMvQIY2MGYwX7QENQoI75NwTOsqZkLGvTZbWB4MfiAaaCSlNsE93cxKZoxkopjz1vqwSpstI4qX5AeA9RxHW4mjGmwDOPiiGUqWtBW93OsHFhSh72mFlTQPi2q0VvXoFMb-uL3VUc4Tdi1exzwsX5GLtyZlJjmhKoAGzgsLL-N8m_jXhzwHL0AI8dEEA_kB-EdVhxkDi96LJLrAJQmLR0j9iJKwP4Y1F
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLAU6F_g_PpMeQgVdifms3iqTOilPoM4P4PQ4WbkGgz1WW-AQ9P3Db0DSMvQIY2MGYwX7QENQoI75NwTOsqZkLGvTZbWB4MfiAaaCSlNsE93cxKZoxkopjz1vqwSpstI4qX5AeA9RxHW4mjGmwDOPiiGUqWtBW93OsHFhSh72mFlTQPi2q0VvXoFMb-uL3VUc4Tdi1exzwsX5GLtyZlJjmhKoAGzgsLL-N8m_jXhzwHL0AI8dEEA_kB-EdVhxkDi96LJLrAJQmLR0j9iJKwP4Y1F
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLCkTfHZR4pjRGQ4s3lbSftV0aFKN13PDrWOSW0JoL5tIw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLAU6F_g_PpMeQgVdifms3iqTOilPoM4P4PgqcihQHo7CuyrL2eT7Iez772z8tF6Jw7Ba97AFw3DhB4Y2iEoTE0fxONoxeUdCdp-07HZj3AVwJ46K3b2vvOV_o4kwUVXsAfWgK7ksJSD1rCnTjJs8lSIY9TExdX5lRrIxhVkgtHkwBwQvcGZxBQryqh9xPyNWwAis3FwE4orfuKtiTJI5LUSmOMKLUxepbk=
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLAU6F_g_PpMeQgVdifms3iqTOilPoM4P4PgqcihQHo7ChFqYvxNDkLs_ks-HqnpXUU=


process. Enhanced Screening helps uncover crucial information about families 
(particularly their strengths) that can then be used to make better decisions about 
how we respond to the calls we receive. RED Teams map out information brought in 
by the screeners and add to that other knowledge our staff can acquire. In RED 
Teams, staff members from around our FCS Division come together to analyze these 
maps and make decisions about how best to respond to the report. Group 
Supervision builds on the RED Team approach to provide collaborative peer 
consultation for caseworkers to help them identify vulnerabilities (and especially 
strengths) of their client families. 
  
The fourth DR step is Facilitated Family Meetings. This part of the process is similar in 
many ways to earlier parts of the DR process, with a major difference: this time, the 
families are central in the conversation, which takes place in a supportive, non-
judgmental environment. 
  
The Facilitated Family Meeting 
process begins when the 
facilitator collaborates with the 
caseworker and the family to 
decide who needs to be at the 
meeting. "Typically that 
is reflected with the reality of 
what the family is working with," 
says Family Meeting Facilitator 
Rebecca Green. "So if you have a 
large family, there are a lot of 
adults that are helping to care 
for kids, there's a lot of co-habitation happening, and you typically have a lot of those 
people at the table." At the same time, we also work a good bit with single parents 
who may not have much of a support network, and this is where the Facilitated 
Family Meeting process can also be very helpful. "We work with family in that 
circumstance to figure out 'who do you feel that you'd like to reach out to and create 
community with?' We research all the areas in a person's life [to determine natural 
supports they may have to locate] people who can really help support them in this 
process of working with the department" toward their parenting goals. In essence, we 
encourage them to create a community that will support them during a time of 
vulnerability and opportunity. 
  
The meeting lengths average about an hour and a half and are held in a variety of 
locations, including in our offices and at non-profit partners and other community-
based organizations. Rebecca says in these meetings a big goal for us is to ensure 
balance "so that people don't have the feeling of walking in as a single parent with a 
whole panel of professionals in front of [them]." For more isolated clients, facilitators 

46 of 49



work with parents to help them practice asking for this assistance, and sometimes the 
facilitator offers to connect with people on their behalf. All of this gives us a chance to 
help the parents understand our hopes for involving community members in 
supporting the families we're working with. 
  
In the meetings, facilitators tend to use a three-column approach: 

• what's working well? 
• what are our worries? and 
• what are our next steps? 

Rebecca says they also tailor the process according to what the families and 
caseworkers need in the moment. "A lot of times some of the first meetings that 
we're 
doing with families, we are 
helping workers to really be clear 
on their risk statements with 
them," she says. The idea is to 
model an ease and level of 
comfort in talking about risk 
statements so the parents will 
embrace the idea. 
  
In these early stages, we have to 
be clear and transparent: "here's 
what the department's concerns 
are, here's where we're starting 
and where we'd like to go, and 
here's what it will look like when 
our work together is done." Once that's in place, the facilitator, the caseworker, and 
the family and their community can work to fill in the middle and see what we need 
to do to get there. 
  
One of the strengths of D.R. and Partnering for Safety is how they spread common 
practices across an entire process with a family. Facilitated Family Meetings use many 
of the same elements that are so successful in RED Teams and Group Supervision, 
including scaling questions and safety plans. This means that often caseworkers have 
already had some good experience with the methods in earlier meetings with 
supervisors and peers, working out risk statements and their thoughts about what 
they'd like to present to the family to move forward. 

 

Family Meeting Facilitator Rebecca Green talks about the 
importance of building trust with families  

47 of 49

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLCkTfHZR4pjRGQ4s3lbSftV0aFKN13PDrWOSW0JoL5tIw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLCkTfHZR4pjRGQ4s3lbSftV0aFKN13PDrWOSW0JoL5tIw==


  
Often in these meetings, a family 
member or a parent will 
experience a profound moment of 
opening up and being vulnerable 
in response to feeling understood 
by our 
caseworkers and facilitators. 
Rebecca says some of this stems 
from Differential Response's 
rigorous assessment process. "It's 
a different experience now," she 
says. "I think that in the past there was much more viewing people through the 
incident that occurred, and now I see workers in Intake and Ongoing as well as 
facilitators really looking at the whole picture of a family," including the good things 
they've been doing. Over time, as trust builds, families and parents become more and 
more open and willing to work with us. 
  
Soon, Facilitated Family Meetings will be incorporated into each Family Assessment 
Response (FAR) process, which should help in the development of service plans 
during the families' short-term work with us. Intake workers are busy, and doing a 
great job at a fast pace with their families. Having a facilitator helping with the service 
planning should make it a little easier for Intake workers to focus on the details with 
the families. "I hope that the family's experience will be the same, too, that's it's just 
a little bit more of a structured experience around creating that service plan and then 
everyone would have written copies that are signed leaving that meeting," Rebecca 
says. "There are some nice pieces to that, too, for organization and clarity on 
everybody's part."  
  
And did we mention there's a video? Please do watch it. It's a good synopsis of the 
Facilitated Family Meeting process and its benefits for our clients and caseworkers.  

48 of 49

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLCkTfHZR4pjRGQ4s3lbSftV0aFKN13PDrWOSW0JoL5tIw==


   

Facilitated Family Meetings are just one 
part of a comprehensive approach to 
empowering families to use the many 
supports we have (and many of their 
own) to wrap them in the help they 
need at crucial times. We'll continue to 
take a look at the other important 
practice elements of Differential 
Response in upcoming volumes of FAR Ahead. 
  
In the meantime, please let us know if you have any questions at any 
time. 
  
The BCDHHS Differential Response Implementation Team 

 

 

 

STAY CONNECTED 
 

 
 

 

49 of 49

mailto:jcwilliams@bouldercounty.org
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLAU6F_g_PpMeQgVdifms3iqTOilPoM4P4PQ4WbkGgz1WW-AQ9P3Db0DSMvQIY2MGYwX7QENQoI75NwTOsqZkLGvTZbWB4MfiAaaCSlNsE93cxKZoxkopjz1vqwSpstI4qX5AeA9RxHW4omEy2d74oQcQnly0CXwf9EbSvS8MAvkwGmBMitVmks2vvIWcCD8ku9Ip0JaxW5HAFNCWQvm0ww-
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLDURRVw5nJS6LMYDsT1RBYYoA1Ia_xOz_HhsBkhZcTrdA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUXSs8c5R7yQ0som391FZ_1G9igGU3CRfLwel5O6HieOGxp_16qSiA9RvKT4wPMDM6
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLA0nz4k56-yIxCnaInegHJqWIXtML6q3lY9zV7BWT8ENuZvmrC52kIP


Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner Elise Jones County Commissioner 

Department of Housing & Human Services 
Housing Office: 2525 13th Street, Suite 204 • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax: 720.564.2283 
Human Services: Boulder Office  •  3400 Broadway • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax 303.441.1289 
  Longmont Office  •  1921 Corporate Center Cir., Suite 3F • Longmont, Colorado 80501  •  303.441.1000 
   

 www.bouldercountyhhs.org 
 

 

 

                                                                                  
 
 

Agenda: 
 

1) Call to order 
 

2) Financial report 
a) Review of Financials through June 2014 
b) Update CDBG-DR funding streams  

 
3) Update on Child Welfare Initiatives 

a) Prevention activities—Kit Thompson, FCS Division Director 
i. Connection to continuum of services in early intervention and prevention 

ii. Differential response initiatives 
iii. Community response initiatives 
iv. IV-E waiver implementation 
v. Child welfare hotline implications—potential increase in referrals 

vi. TSN impact 
 

4) 2014 Community of Hope Summit update 
 
5) Matters from members of the Board  

 
6) Matters from members of the Public** 

7) Next Meeting is Tuesday, September 30, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. Dickey Lee Hullinghorst Conference 
Room – 3rd Floor, Boulder County Courthouse, Boulder, Colorado 

 
8) Adjourn 
 
Access to current and past packets for the Boulder County Housing Authority Board, the Boulder County Human 
Services Board, and the Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee can be found by clicking on the links 
below: 
 
Boulder County Housing Authority Board Packets 
 
Boulder County Human Services Board Packets 
 
Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee Packets    
 

Human Services Board 
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, August 26, 2014, 2:00 p.m. 
Dickey Lee Hullinghorst Conference Room – 3rd Floor  

Boulder County Courthouse, Boulder, Colorado 

1 of 52

http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/gov/boards/pages/hhsac.aspx


**Any member of the Public may speak on any subject not related to the agenda.  Anyone wishing to 
speak will have the opportunity to address the board.  Please keep comments to a maximum of 5 
minutes. 
It is the policy of BCDHHS to make programs, meetings, activities and services accessible to individuals with disabilities.  In order to provide 
special services such as interpreters or provide special materials in special formats such as large print, Braille, or computer disks the county 
needs to be informed of the individual’s special needs.  If you need special assistance contact Julia Yager, ADA Coordinator, or the Human 
Resources Division at 303-441-3508 at least 48 hours before the scheduled event.   
 
La política de BCDHHS es hacer que los programas, juntas, actividades y servicios sean accesibles para gente discapacitada. Para poder ofrecer 
servicios especiales como interpretes o material en algún formato especial, como impresiones mas grandes, Braille, o disco de computadora, él 
condado requiere que le informen de las necesidades especiales de cada individuo. Si Ud. requiere atención especial, por favor comuníquese 
con Julia Yager, coordinadora del ADA  o a la oficina de Recursos Humanos al 303-441-3508 cuando menos 48 horas antes del evento. 
 

 
  

2 of 52



For the record: July, 2014 – August, 2014 DHHS business meeting items 

1. 07/29/2014 – Human Resources:  Request from Frank Alexander, Director of Housing & Human 
Services, to add 1.5 FTE’s in Human Services, one Caseworker B (1.0 FTE) and one Program 
Specialist II (.5 FTE) 

2. 08/19/2014 – Human Services:  Application to Colorado Department of Human Services (Title IV-
E Waiver Demonstration Project funding for Family Engagement and Kinship Support Services, 
$383.648) (MOU) 

 

3 of 52



Boulder County Human Services 
Financial Report – August 26, 2014  

 
The accompanying financials reflect actuals through June 2014 except for Appendix E 
“Consolidated Contracts”, which reports contract payments as of August 18th.  The other reports 
reflect data that is finalized after the State’s monthly close process which completes near the 
end of the following month. 

This month’s report includes updates & discussion on the following:  
 

1. State Fiscal Year 2013-14 Closeout 
2. Looking ahead: State Fiscal Year 2014-15 
3. Temporary Safety Net Spending 
4. Consolidated Contract Spending 

 
1. State Fiscal Year 2013-14 Closeout 

Boulder County overspent all five of its major allocations in SFY13-14.  

• Expenditures over allocations in Adult Protective Services, Child Care, Child Welfare and 
Core Services were 100% covered in the surplus distribution, a process which 
redistributes unused funds in underspent counties to those counties that are overspent. 

• Boulder County’s County Administration over-expenditures were partially covered by 
surplus distribution and, additionally, received 63% in pass-through funds, a rate which 
surpasses recent rates, ranging 52% to 58% in the past four years.   

• Colorado Works/TANF overspent its allocation, which was in step with the Department’s 
intentions for managing the reserve balance to a level that aligns with longer term 
objectives.  

The additional funding over our allocations that we received at closeout for these programs are 
summarized as follows:  

 

SFY13-14 closeout: funding in excess of allocations
Surplus distribution and county pass-thru

 Spending over 
allocation 

 Surplus 
distribution 

County        
Pass-thru

Total Funding 
> Allocations

Adult Protective Services - administration 231,183                231,183            -                     231,183            
Adult Protective Services - emergency services 12,618                   12,618              -                     12,618              
Child Welfare 345,550                345,550            -                     345,550            
Child Care 973,466                973,466            -                     973,466            
County Administration* 2,450,859             319,305            1,342,964        1,662,269        
Core Services 54,577                   54,577              -                     54,577              

Totals 4,068,253             1,936,699        1,342,964        3,279,663        

4 of 52



2. Looking ahead: State Fiscal Year 2014-15

With the new State fiscal year 2014-15 came new allocations for the major program areas. 
These are key drivers in our budgeting, strategizing and planning changes for the new SFY15
programming and for 2015 budgeting. Factors that affect the annual allocations include:

• federal funding levels,
• changes to the allocation formulas, if any, and 
• changes to Boulder’s data that are variables included in the formulas from year to year.

The SFY14-15 allocations in the table reflect preliminary amounts for Child Care, Colorado 
Works/TANF, Adult Protective Services and County Administration. Historical and expected 
funding based on current information is as follows:

Of the six allocations, TANF and Core saw a reduction in funding from SFY13-14 to SFY14-15, 
whereas Adult Protective Services and County Administration have an increase in funding.  Child 
Welfare and Child Care allocations remain relatively flat. Other observations include:

1. For the third year in a row, TANF has decreased by the maximum cap of 5% from the 
prior year’s allocation.  And in the five years from SFY10 to SFY15, our allocation has 
decreased by 26%, or by ($1.78M).

2. At the State level, TANF funding was steady from SFY14 to SFY15, so the net gain/loss 
between counties is $0. In effort to offset some of our reduction and bring new TANF 
funding to Boulder, the Department has applied for a portion of a $2M competitive
award available to counties in or entering into employment-focused programming MOU’s 
with the State. DHHS anticipates that the funds will be divided among three or four 
applicant counties.  The State expects to announce the award recipients in late August.

2 | P a g e   

5 of 52



3. The other significant swing in allocation is in County Administration. As reflected in the 
below chart, the 32% increase in combined County Administration is primarily due to a 
70% increase in Medicaid funding for SFY15 over SFY14: 

 

The increased Medicaid funding is comprised of $1.44M in enhanced funding, which is 
reimbursed at 90%, and of $.56M regular funding.  

4. Of the small 0.7% increase in Child Welfare funding ($105k), $61.5k is Boulder’s share 
of $1.38M in new funding to implement the Child Welfare Hotline. Outside of the Child 
Welfare allocation, Boulder’s IV-E Waiver funding increased by 27% over its first year of 
funding: 

 

The additional $80,582 in the Kinship allocation will fund a new case worker position to 
support kinship programming. 

5. The similar amount that Adult Protective Services received as an increase over SFY14 
($85,412) funding can be used to support a new program case worker. 

 
3. Temporary Safety Net Spending 
 
Six months through the calendar year, 41% of the 2014 TSN appropriation has been spent. This 
lag in payments is normal and expected as there is generally a one month delay inherent in the 
contract invoicing process (there were no contract payments reported in January). Contract 
spending is generally on pace and expected to be fully expended by year-end.  Payroll, at 46% 
spent – is trending a little under pace, but maintaining the June spending rate will put us at 
budget by year-end.     
 
Into the third quarter of 2014, the Department is identifying and prioritizing critical underfunded 
programming areas that we may redirect a portion of TSN dollars in order to optimize our use 
of these critical available funds. 
 
 
 
 

County Admin 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14(1) 2014-15 Incr '14 to '15
CDHS alloc 2,087,654       2,219,183       2,075,864       2,297,142      11%
HCPF alloc 1,119,723       1,200,955       1,178,678       2,002,191      70%

3,207,376       3,420,138       3,254,542       4,299,334      32%
Adtl HCPF 100% 162,614          172,859          162,673          -                  n/a
Total Cnty Adm 3,369,990       3,592,997       3,417,215       4,299,334      26%
(1) Adult Protective Svcs, included in County Admin through SFY13, became a separate allocation beginning SFY14.

4. Child Welfare IV-E Waiver SFY14 SFY15 $ incr % incr
Family Engagement 161,164          162,784          1,620              1.01%
Kinship 140,282          220,864          80,582            57.44%

301,446$        383,648$        82,202$         27.27%

6 of 52



4. Consolidated Contract Spending 
 
Appendix E outlines payments made on the 2014 consolidated contracts through August 18th.   
 

• Invoiced and paid totals $2,802,637, which is about 37% of total executed contract 
amount. 

• Spending is slower than prorated pace 63% through the calendar year due to: 
o the intrinsic one month lag in payments and, 
o 59% of the contracted funds are with Mental Health Partners, whose contract 

execution is imminent. As of June, DHHS paid a second 10% payment to cover on-
going operations as the contract is finalized.  

 
The 2015 application process is underway, and DHHS staff is reviewing areas that can enhance 
the administration and implementation of the contracts as the scopes are crafted and are 
looking at what mix of community partners and services will best meet the most critical areas of 
need in our county.  This path is critical to moving toward a more generative model, providing 
seamless proactive opportunities to clients through collaborative efforts between DHHS, 
community partners and the clients themselves.  
 

7 of 52



Boulder County Human Services
Monthly Financial Report
Table of Contents to the Appendix

Appendix 

A Pie Charts: Sources and Uses of Funds

B Comparison of County Budget to Actuals 

C Supplemental Analyses on Fund 012 Balance and TANF Reserves

D TSN Comparison of Budget to Actuals

E Consolidated Contracts Comparison of Budget to Actuals

F Comparison of  Major State Allocations and County Expenditures 

G Non-major Allocated and Non-allocated State Program Expenditures 

8 of 52



Appendix A

9 of 52



I. FUND 012 BALANCE AT 1-1-2014 10,743,335$         

Current (A) % Reported (B) (A) + (B) % Rptd + Encmb Remaining / (C) (C) - (A)

2014 YTD Actuals 50% Encumbered Actuals+Encum 50% Unenc budg @ YTD Budget at YTD Actuals (+)/-
 Budget 6/30/2014 Thru Year 6/30/2014 6/30/2014 Thru Year 6/30/2014 6/30/2014 YTD Budget

II. SOURCES OF FUNDS  (Source: IFAS GL5438)

Intergovernmental Revenue 23,066,908$     10,449,973$          45.3% n/a 10,449,973$    45.3% 12,616,935$     11,533,454$     1,083,481$          
Property Tax 6,203,705         3,725,381$             60.1% n/a 3,725,381         60.1% 2,478,324         3,101,853         (623,528)              
Private Grant Funds 1,408,679         695,074$                n/a n/a 695,074            n/a 713,605            704,340            9,265                    
Consolidated contract 01/1401 transfer 3,106,952         3,106,952$             n/a n/a 3,106,952         n/a -                     1,553,476         (1,553,476)           
Consolidated contract 01/1405 transfer 2,519,347         2,519,347$             n/a n/a 2,519,347         n/a -                     1,259,674         (1,259,674)           
Consolidated contract HHS 20/5951 (MHP) 1,899,629         791,512$                n/a n/a 791,512            n/a 1,108,117         949,815            158,302                
HHS Funding (2005 1A ballot initiative) 1,412,286         588,453$                41.7% n/a 588,453            41.7% 823,834            706,143            117,691                
TSN Funding (2010 1A ballot initiative) 5,151,651         1,739,174$             33.8% n/a 1,739,174         33.8% 3,412,477         2,575,826         836,651                
Other Sources : Use of 012 Fund Balance 856,622            -$                        0.0% n/a -                    0.0% 856,622            428,311            428,311                
Interest Income Investments -                     (4,599)$                   n/a n/a (4,599)               n/a 4,599                 -                     4,599                    

Total Sources of Funds $45,625,779 $23,611,266 51.7% 23,611,266$    51.7% 22,014,513$     22,812,890$     (798,377)$            

III. USES OF FUNDS  (Source: IFAS JL9107)  
County Admin 8,859,887$       4,101,763$             46.3% 126,231$       4,227,994$      47.7% 4,631,893$       4,429,944$       328,181$             
TANF /CO Works 5,628,592         2,465,124               43.8% 1,268,488      3,733,613         66.3% 1,894,979         2,814,296         349,172                
Child Support IV-D 1,815,864         941,580                  51.9% 52,743           994,323            54.8% 821,541            907,932            (33,648)                 
Child Care 2,200,619         552,606                  25.1% 7,884             560,491            25.5% 1,640,128         1,100,310         547,703                
LEAP 168,241            66,168                    39.3% -                  66,168              39.3% 102,073            84,121               17,952                  
Child Welfare 14,373,830       6,103,338               42.5% 321,322         6,424,660         44.7% 7,949,170         7,186,915         1,083,577            
Old Age Pension Admin 217,683            39,441                    18.1% -                  39,441              18.1% 178,242            108,842            69,400                  
Core Services 658,826            432,487                  65.6% -                  432,487            65.6% 226,339            329,413            (103,074)              
ILA/Chafee 118,673            52,921                    44.6% -                  52,921              44.6% 65,752               59,337               6,416                    
PSSF (actuals include match; budget does not) 128,938            70,331                    54.5% 1,200             71,531              55.5% 57,407               64,469               (5,862)                   
IMPACT 138,636            67,107                    48.4% -                  67,107              48.4% 71,529               69,318               2,211                    
Grant Funding 80,137              34                            0.0% -                  34                      0.0% 80,103               40,069               40,034                  
County Only 11,235,853       3,769,519               33.5% 2,616,400      6,385,919         56.8% 4,849,934         5,617,927         1,848,407            
Total Uses of Funds by Program 45,625,779$    18,662,420$          40.9% 4,394,269$   23,056,689$    50.5% 22,569,090$     22,812,890$     4,150,469$          
(Budget and actuals include RMS redistributions) (D)

IV. NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) TO FUND 012 BALANCE 4,948,846$             
V. FUND 012 BALANCE ADJUSTED TO YTD ACTUALS 15,692,181$         

VI. NON-COUNTY PORTION OF EBT/EFT PAYMENTS: Reflects Federal and State portion of electronic benefit/fund transfers not included in the expenditures in section III.

Year-to-date as of 6/30/2014 Year-to-date as of 6/30/2014 Year-to-date as of 6/30/2014

Colorado Works Block $675,505 Low Energy Assistance Program 942,831$          Food Assistance Benefits 11,870,088$        
Child Care Block 1,517,101         Aid To Needy Disabled 246,406            Other Programs 4,945                    
Child Welfare Block 1,632,955         Home Care Allowance 135,270            Medicaid Benefits 86,673,608          
Core Services Block 935,270            Old Age Pension 2,303,238         

Total Fed/State Portion of EBT/EFT (E) 106,937,218        
Total authorized expenditures (D) + (E) $125,599,638

Boulder County Human Services
Comparison of County Budget to Actuals 

For Six Months Ending June 2014

10 of 52



Boulder County Human Services
Supplemental Analyses on Fund 012 Balance and TANF Reserves
As of June 2014

I. Fund Balance: HU1 Human Services Fund 012 - point-in-time adjusted balance

CY2014: For Six Months Ending June 2014 Fund 012

Unreserved Fund Balance at January 1, 2014 (10,743,335)$          
Revenues in excess of expenditures, 1/1/14 to 6/30/14 (4,948,846)              

(15,692,181)            

Adjustments (timing in reporting revenues)
Property tax receipts over annualized pace, six months 623,528                   

Consolidated contract revenues in excess of expenditures: January through June 4,022,561                

TSN revenue invoiced not recorded: June invoice (387,647)                 

HHS Fund 020 2005 1A earned not recorded as of June (117,691)                 
Preliminary Adjusted Unreserved Fund Balance through June, 2014 (11,551,429)$          

Preliminary Adjusted (Incr)/Decr in Unreserved Fund Balance, 2014 (808,094)$               

II. TANF Expenditures and Reserves

SFY13-14: For Twelve Months Ending June 2014

Allocation
 Final Exp 

JUN14 % Alloc
 Reserve 
Balance  Reserve Cap Reserve balance 1,076,084$     

SFY13-14 5,379,362       6,240,754       116.0% 1,937,360       2,264,994       Reserve cap 2,151,775$     
SFY12-13 5,662,486       5,868,715       103.6% 2,150,947       2,384,205       
SFY11-12 5,960,514       5,772,526       96.8% 1,962,960       2,479,800       
SFY10-11 6,199,501       4,747,280       76.6% 510,739          3,589,184       

TANF ReservesTANF allocation and expenditures
New TANF reserve balances 
effective SFY15 (preliminary)

11 of 52



Boulder County Human Services Temporary Safety Net (TSN)
Comparison of Budget to Actuals 
For Six Months Ended June 2014

2014 
Appropriated 

Jan-2014 
Actuals

Feb-2014 
Actuals

Mar-2014 
Actuals

Apr-2014 
Actuals

May-2014 
Actuals

Jun-2014 
Actuals

TSN Administration 100,000           1,093          2,792          2,996          1,966          2,067          7,010          
Omni Consulting -                    -              -              -              -              -              -               

Non-Profit Contracts & Other Programs
TBD 185,837           -              -              -              -              -              -               

Non-Profit Contracts
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless - BAC 65,000              -              6,500          -              18,835        3,831          3,712          
City of Boulder - child care resource & referral 35,000              -              3,000          -              3,358          -              5,596          
City of Boulder - FRC 170,000           -              17,000        -              23,452        -              -               
City of Longmont - parent education 70,203              -              -              -              7,787          -              12,086        
Early Childhood Council 60,000              -              6,000          -              32,742        3,401          -               
Mental Health Partners - community based 320,000           -              32,000        -              -              -              -               
Mental Health Partners - prevention and intervention 169,211           -              16,921        -              -              -              -               
Mental Health Partners - senior reach 80,000              -              8,000          -              -              -              -               
Sister Carmen Community Center, Inc. 200,327           -              20,000        -              43,045        21,363        19,578        

Emergency Services 2014
Boulder Outreach for Homeless Overflow 20,000              -              2,000          -              4,500          -              -               
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 75,000              -              7,500          -              16,737        5,351          5,463          
Bridge House 20,000              -              2,000          3,008          1,504          1,504          1,526          
Emergency Family Assistance Association 75,000              -              7,500          -              7,800          8,733          5,107          
Outreach United Resource Center, Inc. 75,000              -              7,500          -              16,557        7,679          22,447        
Safehouse Progressive Alliance for Nonviolence 75,000              -              7,500          -              -              25,625        5,239          
Sister Carmen Community Center, Inc. 75,000              -              -              -              20,319        5,309          11,462        

Other Programs
Emergency Hotel Vouchers 25,000              -              5,846          2,229          3,127          1,133          -               
Heating Plus 115,225           15,367        18,516        20,800        11,471        3,777          -               
Housing Choice Vouchers 110,000           -              -              -              -              -              -               
Housing Stabilization Program 220,000           -              -              -              -              -              -               
Parents as Teachers 114,186           7,049          9,735          12,148        13,116        15,250        11,073        
The Work Number (Talx Corp.) 85,470              -              -              6,380          12,760        6,380          6,380          

SubTotal: Non-Profit Contracts & Other Programs 2,440,459        22,416        177,518      44,565        237,110      109,336      109,670      
Administrative Benefits Access

Personnel (Salary & Benefits) 2,111,192        164,153      163,725      158,049      135,402      155,934      190,664      
Child Care 500,000           36,496        30,305        53,785        71,522        167,946      80,303        

Total 5,151,651        224,157      374,340      259,394      446,000      435,283      387,647      

12 of 52



Boulder County Human Services Consolidated Contracts
Comparison of Budget to Actuals 

January 1 - August 18, 2014

Funding Source / Community Partner (Contractor)

2014 
Appropriated 

Budget
Jan-2014 
Actuals

Feb-2014 
Actuals

Mar-2014 
Actuals

Apr-2014 
Actuals

May-2014 
Actuals

Jun-2014 
Actuals

Jul-2014 
Actuals

Aug-2014 
Actuals YTD Actuals Comments

Transfer from Fund 001, Cost Center 1401 (P99999001X)
Acorn School 25,000              -           2,500          -               8,256          3,256          5,406           -             -              19,419          
Attention, Inc 45,320              -           4,532          -               10,615        3,528          3,528           3,528         3,528          29,260          
Blue Sky Bridge 32,960              -           3,296          -               7,910          3,955          2,966           2,966         2,966          24,061          
Boulder County Aids Project 61,800              -           6,180          -               9,360          -               -               16,119       -              31,659          
Boulder Day Nursery Association 37,080              -           3,708          -               5,562          -               8,343           -             -              17,613          
Boulder Institute for Psychotherapy and Research 15,000              -           1,500          -               3,201          3,200          -               -             1,183          9,084            
Boulder Outreach for Homeless Overflow 10,000              -           1,000          -               2,250          -               -               -             -              3,250            
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 200,000            -           20,000        -               45,000        15,000        15,000         15,000       -              110,000       
Boulder Valley Women's Health 207,000            -           20,700        73,600        24,000        21,200        21,200         21,600       24,700        207,000       
Bridge House 20,000              -           2,000          3,014          1,507          1,507          1,655           1,655         1,696          13,035          
Center For People With Disabilities 181,023            -           18,102        -               54,833        13,073        16,479         -             17,309        119,795       
Children First of the Rockies (formerly St. Vrain Family Center) 70,994              -           7,099          -               15,318        9,023          6,834           6,273         3,677          48,224          
Children's House Preschool 12,500              -           1,250          2,500          1,250          1,250          -               -             -              6,250            
Clinica Campesina 587,860            -           58,786        -               -               176,167      -               88,084       -              323,037       
Community Food Share 74,160              -           7,416          -               -               -               -               49,044       -              56,460          
Dental Aid 186,574            -           32,641        27,968        13,984        13,984        13,984         13,984       -              116,546       
Early Childhood Council of Boulder County (ECCBC) 80,000              -           8,000          -               19,671        6,747          -               8,169         -              42,586          
Emergency Family Assistance Association 125,000            -           12,500        -               -               28,125        -               28,125       -              68,750          
HHS - Parents as Teachers (an HHS internal program) 20,000              -           -               -               -               -               -               -             -              -                This funding will be repurposed for other uses.
Inn Between of Longmont 75,000              -           7,500          -               -               22,500        15,000         -             7,500          52,500          
Mother House 10,000              -           1,000          -               -               2,500          -               -             -              3,500            
OUR Center 160,000            -           16,000        -               51,275        11,534        20,511         -             11,840        111,160       
Safe Shelter of St. Vrain Valley 100,940            -           10,094        -               22,568        7,586          15,046         -             7,523          62,817          
Safehouse Progressive Alliance for Nonviolence 154,500            -           15,450        -               -               40,572        18,084         19,533       -              93,639          
Salud Family Health Center 244,625            -           -               -               -               61,160        61,160         20,387       20,387        163,094       Contractor/partner elected no admin payment.
Sister Carmen Community Center 65,000              -           14,033        -               9,575          2,884          3,843           1,796         2,715          34,846          
TLC Learning Center 50,000              -           5,000          -               11,250        3,750          3,750           3,750         -              27,500          
Voices for Children 31,930              -           3,193          -               -               9,399          2,350           2,350         -              17,292          
Wild Plum Center 63,036              -           -               12,612        6,304          6,304          6,304           -             -              31,523          Contractor/partner elected no admin payment.
YWCA of Boulder County 159,650            -           15,965        -               36,072        -               22,905         -             -              74,942          

Transfer from Fund 001, Cost Center 1405 (P99999001Y)
Mental Health Partners 2,519,347         -           251,935      -               -               -               251,935      -             -              503,870       Contract agreement pending.

Transfer from Fund 020, Cost Center 5951 (P99999001Z)
Mental Health Partners 1,899,629         -           189,963      -               -               -               189,963      -             -              379,926       Contract agreement pending.

Total 7,525,928         -           741,343      119,694      359,762      468,205      706,246      302,363    105,024      2,802,637    

13 of 52



Boulder County Human Services
Comparison of  Major State Allocations and County Expenditures 
SFY13-14: For Twelve Months Ending June 2014

Full Year YTD  Remaining % Expended Final
State Expenditures Allocation 100.0% (Over)/Under

Allocation as of Jun-14 as of Jun-14 Thru Year State Year-end
Child Welfare Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Child Welfare 14,640,310        1,195,087     1,291,309     1,184,510    1,244,871    1,196,138    1,307,597    1,190,782    1,416,490    1,125,954    1,353,607    1,227,752    1,251,764    14,985,860           (345,550)            102.4% (345,550)               

Notes on final SFY14 spending-to-allocation:

Colorado Works / TANF Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD  Remaining % Expended Final (Over)
Administration and Contracts 288,271        301,598        320,459       220,203       278,264       558,125       99,057         424,621       334,117       316,473       322,061       633,198       4,096,449              
Benefits and Support Services 169,493        182,993        184,446       196,918       189,897       190,082       172,427       176,649       172,485       166,204       175,247       167,463       2,144,306              
Total Colorado Works / TANF 5,379,362          457,764        484,591        504,906       417,122       468,161       748,207       271,485       601,270       506,602       482,677       497,308       800,662       6,240,754              (861,392)            116.0% (861,392)               

Notes on final SFY14 spending-to-allocation:

Child Care Assistance Program Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD  Remaining % Expended Final (Over)
Administration 64,904          76,585          62,810         63,894         54,234         54,789         48,787         53,609          57,875         64,985         64,803         65,683         732,958                 
Programs 265,405        358,238        217,068       320,433       279,607       226,015       248,175       239,786       257,742       272,527       364,931       277,700       3,327,626              
Total Child Care Assistance Program 3,087,117          330,309        434,824        279,878       384,327       333,841       280,804       296,962       293,394       315,618       337,512       429,733       343,383       4,060,583              (973,466)            131.5% (973,466)               

Notes on final SFY14 spending-to-allocation:
                                                                                County Admin and Adult Protective Services (see Note 1) Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD  Remaining % Expended Final (Over)

County Adm/Food Asst Fraud (see Note 2) 3,417,215          508,329        581,582        499,623       542,213       560,578       601,635       549,912       717,715       604,856       681,986       606,054       658,601       7,113,085              (3,695,870)         208.2% (3,695,870)           
Adult Protective Services 563,473              56,360          70,906          31,881         71,725         60,618         53,291         63,797         109,779       67,648         78,327         62,573         80,369         807,274                 (243,801)            143.3% (243,801)               
Total County Admin & APS 3,980,688          564,689        652,488        531,504       613,939       621,196       654,926       613,709       827,495       672,504       760,313       668,627       738,970       7,920,360              (3,939,672)         199.0%

Notes on final SFY14 spending-to-allocation:

Core Services Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD  Remaining % Expended Final (Over)
80/20 & 100% Funding 1,620,591          121,939        125,124        160,129       145,918       133,686       184,473       153,371       144,558       148,916       162,196       195,929       226,294       1,902,532              (281,940)            
Mental Health 665,503              44,254          43,482          44,203         38,793         45,345         40,529         40,149         42,533          40,694         42,308         42,890         44,393         509,572                 155,931             
Alcohol & Drug Abuse/Family Issues 244,143              14,515          14,515          14,515         14,515         14,515         14,515         14,515         14,515          14,515         14,515         14,515         14,515         174,184                 69,959                
Special Economic Assistance 25,229                710                775                785               1,385            744               -                1,623            1,260            2,705            4,130            5,324            4,315            23,756                   1,474                  
Total Core Services 2,555,467          181,418        183,896        219,632       200,610       194,289       239,518       209,657       202,867       206,831       223,149       258,659       289,517       2,610,043              (54,577)              102.1% (54,577)                 

                                                                                Notes on final SFY14 spending-to-allocation:

Summary:

Note 1: APS was segregated from County Admin funding beginning SFY14. The programs are presented together because an underspend in APS Adm can cover overspend in Cnty Adm and vice versa (SFY14 and SFY15 only).
Note 2: Reflects combined CDHS and HCPF allocations. An additional amount of unspent HCPF (State level) was made available at closeout, effectively increasing the counties' HCPF allocations. 

Boulder overspent combined CDHS and HCPF County Administration allocations by $3,696k.  Closeout adjustments that increased our HCPF allocation and application of $319,305 in surplus distribution reduced our deficit to $2,132k.  The SFY14 pass-thru rate of 
63% provided another $1,343k in coverage, leaving a county-only overspend of $788,675, or an “adjusted amount” of $362,279, which takes into account what would’ve been our 20% portion of the $2,131,554 deficit ($426,311).  Moving to Adult Protective 
Services, APS administration overspent its allocation by $231k which was fully covered in surplus distribution.  At the State level, after 100% surplus distribution coverage to overspent counties, APS had a $513k net underspend, of which the State portion 
($415k) was transferred to the County Admin closeout.  APS emergency services overspent allocation amount of $12,617 was completely covered in surplus distribution.  At the State level, there was a net underspend of $400k.

Core overspent its allocation by $55k, and as a whole, the State was able to fully cover all overspent counties. The State's total underspend, post-surplus distribution, was $1,774k.  

With the SFY14 close, all of the five major programs overspent their allocations. Through programmatic surplus distributions and a high pass-thru rate of 63%, Boulder received an additional $3,279,633 in reimbursements in excess of allocations. As our Child 
Care and Child Welfare overages were completely covered in surplus distribution, we did not need to consider the option of using TANF reserves to cover these amounts.  The overspent TANF allocation was the only draw on our SFY14 reserve balance. 

MAJOR STATE PROGRAM AREA  Actual Expenditures 

 Child Welfare overspent its allocation by $345k.  The State, as a whole, underspent Child Welfare, and after paying counties partipating in Managed Care Savings $6.69M, was still able to cover all overspent counties.  

We overspent our TANF allocation by $862k, which is in line with our current objectives in managing our TANF reserve balance.  This overage reduces the reserve balance from $1,937k to $1,076k (preliminary).

Boulder's entire overspent amount of $973k was 100% covered in the State's year-end closeout.  There was a net underspend at the State level after surplus distribution of $4.3M.

14 of 52



YTD Expenditures Federal and County
including EBTs/EFTs State Portion Portion

Food Assistance Benefits (net of collections) 24,597,287$                  24,597,287$                 -$                               
Old Age Pension 5,128,837                      5,128,837                     -                                  
IV- D Child Support Enforcement Admin 2,048,826                      1,287,664                     761,162                         
Low-income Energy Assistance Program 1,382,325                      1,382,325                     -                                  
Other Programs (non-major or non-allocated) 459,474                          420,914                         38,560                           
Non-reimbursables in Cnty Adm, Ch Wlf & Ch Care 11,826                            -                                  11,826                           
Aid to Needy Disabled 614,543                          491,634                         122,909                         
SSI-Home Care Allowance 139,330                          132,364                         6,967                             
Home Care Allowance 161,507                          153,431                         8,075                             
IV-B Promoting Safe and Stable Families 135,396                          95,000                           40,396                           
IV-E Independent Living 107,973                          107,973                         -                                  
Foster Care/Adoption Recruitment 2,700                              2,700                             -                                  
Automated Data Processing Pass-Through 1,333,139                      439,936                         893,203                         
Colorado Works / TANF Collections (41,909)                           (33,527)                          (8,382)                            
Total State Incentives -                                   161,801                         (161,801)                       
Total Federal Incentives -                                   56,228                           (56,228)                          
Excess Parental Fees SB-94 -                                   -                                  -                                  
IV-D Child Support - TANF Collections (472,282)                        (377,825)                       (94,456)                          
Medicaid Collections (12,306)                           (12,306)                          -                                  
Other Local Sources/Expenditures 8,814,498                      -                                  8,814,498                     
Integrated Care Management Incentive 243,382                          243,382                         -                                  
County-only Pass-thru (at year-end closeout only) -                                   -                                  -                                  
Total Non-major/Non-allocated State Programs 44,654,548$                  34,277,817$                 10,376,730$                 

Cost Allocation Plan (see note) 2,775,801$                    916,014$                       1,859,787$                   

Summary:  In SFY14 ending June 2014, Boulder County spent $44.7M on non-major and non-allocated programs and received revenue  
of $34.3M from Federal and State sources.

Note: The Cost Allocation Plan provides quarterly federal reimbursements to Boulder County to offset the allocated indirect costs 
  the county incurs in its support of the operations of the Department of Human Services. 

NON-MAJOR ALLOCATED AND NON-ALLOCATED STATE PROGRAMS

Boulder County Human Services
Non-major Allocated and Non-allocated State Program Expenditures 

SFY13-14: For Twelve Months Ending June 2014

15 of 52



 

SAVE THE DATE!  
  

    

 
 

 

Join us to celebrate our collective work 
today, and plan our collaboration for the 
future. 
 
 

 

What: 

  

A Summit to Explore a Generative* Approach to Human 
Services 
*client-focused, proactive, and holistic 
  

When:   September 26, 2014 
Time:   7:30 am – 12:30 pm 
Where:   Lionsgate Event Center 

1055 S 112th St, Lafayette, CO 80026 
 

 

Please RSVP by August 29, 2014  
RSVP Now  

 

 
 

 
   

A summit is a strategic conversation that brings different perspectives within a system 

16 of 52

http://pivotcomm.us1.list-manage.com/track/click?u=f21fad43020e76cd891f53429&id=00e08440a2&e=c0b955a0d6


17 of 52



Review of the Colorado                    
Differential Response (DR) Model 

Kit Thompson, Family & Children Services (FCS) Division Director 
Terrie Ryan-Thomas, FCS Intake Division Manager 
Wendy Ingham, FCS Ongoing Division Manager 

 

May 8, 2014 

18 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

DR is a Dual Track System in 
which screened-in referrals go 
to either: 

 
 
 
 

Track 1: Family 
Assessment 
Response (FAR)  
• Service decision 

made with family 
• No finding made 

Track 2: High Risk 
Assessment (HRA) 

• Service decision made 
with family and/or in 
conjunction with a 
court order  

• Finding made 

Or 

Differential Response 

19 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

DR is designed to: 
 
 
 
 

Be more flexible in responding to 
child abuse and neglect reports 

Differential Response 

Recognize that a traditional investigative 
response is not needed in all cases 

Help child welfare professionals better understand 
the family issues beneath maltreatment reports 

Engage parents effectively to use services 
that address their specific needs 

*from the Colorado Consortium on Differential Response 

20 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Core elements of DR in Colorado: 
 
 
 
 

Two or more responses to screened-in 
reports, outlined in law/statute/rule 

Differential Response 

Eligibility for response type is related to 
multiple factors at the time of screening 

Original response assignment can be changed 

*from the Colorado Consortium on Differential Response 

After assessment, services are voluntary for families 
who receive FAR (as long as safety isn’t compromised) 

In FAR, no determination of whether 
or not maltreatment occurred 

21 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Hotline Screening 
 
 
 
 

Differential Response 

Report received through hotline, researched,                                  
and entered into state database 

Immediate High 
Risk Assessment 

Response 

RED Team 

Screen out 

Early 
Intervention 

Screened in and 
Assigned 

Colorado 
Community 
Response 

22 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Immediate or RED Team 
 
 
 
 

Differential Response 

Reports that don’t require immediate 
response are reviewed by RED Teams daily. 

Supervisors and Caseworkers Review, Evaluate, and Direct 

What is the alleged 
maltreatment? 

Does the allegation meet 
the statutory threshold 
for abuse or neglect? 

What kind of response 
time does it require? 

Does it need to be 
HRA or can it be FAR? 

23 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Dual Track Assignment 
 
 
 
 

Differential Response 

RED Team Reviews, Evaluates, Directs 

Screen 
out 

Family 
Assessment 

Response 

Early 
Intervention/

CCR 

High Risk 
Assessment 

24 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Differential Response 

 
• No disposition 
• Low to 

moderate risk 
• Interview family 

together 
• Announced 

home visit 

High Risk 
Assessment 

 
• Disposition 
• Higher Risk 
• Unannounced 

home visit 
• Interview 

children alone 

• Safety and risk 
• Well being 
• Permanency 
• Safety-focused 
• Strength-based 
• Child-centered 
• Family-focused 
• Engagement 
• Solution-

oriented 
Partnership 

• Linkage to 
services 

• Family meetings 

Common Ground Family 
Assessment 

Response 

25 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

 

Introducing a                   
Safety-Organized Practice 

 
Partnering for Safety: 

 
 

Safety is actions of protection taken 
by the caregiver that mitigate the 
risk, demonstrated over time. 

• Is a set of practice skills, assessment tools, and engagement 
techniques  

• Uses a spirit of curiosity, practices of family engagement, and 
shared language for important child welfare concepts   

• helps create good working relationships among all key 
stakeholders, including the family. 

26 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Partnering For Safety: 
 

 
 Built on the legacy of others- 

*Insoo Kim Berg & Steve de Shazer      *Sue Lohrbach 
*Rob Sawyer                                             *Sonja Parker 
*Andrew Turnell                                       *Steve Edwards 
*Susie Essex                                              *Nicki Weld 
*The Colorado Consortium on Differential Response 
*National Council on Crime & Delinquency (NCCD) Children’s Research Center 

 

27 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Partnering For Safety 
 

 
 

Values and Principles 

Working With and Across Differences 
• Everyone has personal values, assumptions, and 

lenses when it comes to working with other who 
are different from ourselves.  

• The process of how we try (or not) to work with 
others different from ourselves can take over the 
content of what we are trying to do if we do not 
pay attention to the these differences.  

• Naming differences; it’s critical that we are 
aware of power imbalances present in our work 
and of the history and current oppression that 
can take place in the work; and increase our own 
self awareness and humility about what we 
know about others. 

Assessments 
• Safety is the focus 
• Know where you are in key decision points 
• Focus on information needed for that decision 
• Search for detail and clarity rather than using jargon  
• Inquiry is an intervention. (Inquiry is Interviewing 

for Safety as well as for worries). 
• Be aware of how our interviews may inadvertently 

trigger traumatic symptoms. 
• Integrate rigorous, collaborative human judgment 

with research-built tools to create balanced 
assessments  

• Create detailed, collaborative plans for enhancing 
daily safety of children 

Working with Families 
• Every family deserves our respect 
• Cooperate with the person, not the abuse 
• Cooperation is possible even when coercion is 

required 
• All families have a history of protection 
• Families deserve a process and assessments that 

are reliable, valid, and equitable 
• Traumatic experiences affect families and should 

inform how we work with them to build safety 
• Families are the experts on their own families           

28 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Partnering For Safety 
 

 
 

Values and Principles 

Working With and Across Differences 
• Everyone has personal values, assumptions, and 

lenses when it comes to working with other who 
are different from ourselves.  

• The process of how we try (or not) to work with 
others different from ourselves can take over the 
content of what we are trying to do if we do not 
pay attention to the these differences.  

• Naming differences; it’s critical that we are 
aware of power imbalances present in our work 
and of the history and current oppression that 
can take place in the work; and increase our own 
self awareness and humility about what we 
know about others. 

Working with Families 
• Every family deserves our respect 
• Cooperate with the person, not the abuse 
• Cooperation is possible even when coercion is 

required 
• All families have a history of protection 
• Families deserve a process and assessments that 

are reliable, valid, and equitable 
• Traumatic experiences affect families and should 

inform how we work with them to build safety 
• Families are the experts on their own families           

Assessments 
• Safety is the focus 
• Know where you are in key decision points 
• Focus on information needed for that decision 
• Search for detail and clarity rather than using jargon  
• Inquiry is an intervention. (Inquiry is Interviewing 

for Safety as well as for worries). 
• Be aware of how our interviews may inadvertently 

trigger traumatic symptoms. 
• Integrate rigorous, collaborative human judgment 

with research-built tools to create balanced 
assessments  

• Create detailed, collaborative plans for enhancing 
daily safety of children 

29 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Working with Families 
• Every family deserves our respect 
• Cooperate with the person, not the abuse 
• Cooperation is possible even when coercion is 

required 
• All families have a history of protection 
• Families deserve a process and assessments that 

are reliable, valid, and equitable 
• Traumatic experiences affect families and should 

inform how we work with them to build safety 
• Families are the experts on their own families           

Partnering For Safety 
 

 
 

Assessments 
• Safety is the focus 
• Know where you are in key decision points 
• Focus on information needed for that decision 
• Search for detail and clarity rather than using jargon  
• Inquiry is an intervention. (Inquiry is Interviewing 

for Safety as well as for worries). 
• Be aware of how our interviews may inadvertently 

trigger traumatic symptoms. 
• Integrate rigorous, collaborative human judgment 

with research-built tools to create balanced 
assessments  

• Create detailed, collaborative plans for enhancing 
daily safety of children 

Values and Principles 

Working with Families 
• Every family deserves our respect 
• Cooperate with the person, not the abuse 
• Cooperation is possible even when coercion is 

required 
• All families have a history of protection 
• Families deserve a process and assessments that 

are reliable, valid, and equitable 
• Traumatic experiences affect families and should 

inform how we work with them to build safety 
• Families are the experts on their own families           

Working With and Across Differences 
• Everyone has personal values, assumptions, and 

lenses when it comes to working with other who 
are different from ourselves.  

• The process of how we try (or not) to work with 
others different from ourselves can take over the 
content of what we are trying to do if we do not 
pay attention to the these differences.  

• Naming differences; it’s critical that we are 
aware of power imbalances present in our work 
and of the history and current oppression that 
can take place in the work; and increase our own 
self awareness and humility about what we 
know about others. 

30 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Partnering For Safety 
 

 
 

Values and Principles 

Worker Discipline 
• Rigorous search for relevant details. 
• Using words everyone can understand;  
• Describe in terms of behaviors, not judgments or jargon.  
• Skillful use of authority. 
• Responsive, not reactive, to trauma symptoms. 

Planning 
• The goal is behavioral change, not plan compliance. 
• Learn what all members of the family want to see happen.  
• Focus on creating small change.  
• The means is action, not services. 
• Plan to respond to any identified trauma.  
• “People support what they had a hand in creating.” – 

Margaret Wheatley 

Decisions 
• Decision-making is shared with the family 

whenever possible.  
• Key decision points should be informed by 

standardized assessment recommendations 
• Overrides are appropriate when needed, and 

reasons should be clearly articulated.  
• Sometimes the decisions will add to the child and 

family’s trauma. We have a responsibility to reduce 
trauma we cause as much as possible and to help 
heal what cannot be prevented.  

31 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Partnering For Safety 
 

 
 

Values and Principles 

Decisions 
• Decision making is shared with the family 

whenever possible.  
• Key decision points should be informed by 

standardized assessment recommendations 
• Overrides are appropriate when needed, and 

reasons should be clearly articulated.  
• Sometimes the decisions will add to the child and 

family’s trauma. We have a responsibility to reduce 
trauma we cause as much as possible and to help 
heal what cannot be prevented.  

Worker Discipline 
• Rigorous search for relevant details. 
• Using words everyone can understand;  
• Describe in terms of behaviors, not judgments or jargon.  
• Skillful use of authority. 
• Responsive, not reactive, to trauma symptoms. 

Planning 
• The goal is behavioral change, not plan compliance. 
• Learn what all members of the family want to see happen.  
• Focus on creating small change.  
• The means is action, not services. 
• Plan to respond to any identified trauma.  
• “People support what they had a hand in creating.” – 

Margaret Wheatley 

32 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Partnering For Safety 
 

 
 

Values and Principles 

Decisions 
• Decision making is shared with the family 

whenever possible.  
• Key decision points should be informed by 

standardized assessment recommendations 
• Overrides are appropriate when needed, and 

reasons should be clearly articulated.  
• Sometimes the decisions will add to the child and 

family’s trauma. We have a responsibility to reduce 
trauma we cause as much as possible and to help 
heal what cannot be prevented.  

Planning 
• The goal is behavioral change, not plan compliance. 
• Learn what all members of the family want to see happen.  
• Focus on creating small change.  
• The means is action, not services. 
• Plan to respond to any identified trauma.  
• “People support what they had a hand in creating.” – 

Margaret Wheatley 

Worker Discipline 
• Rigorous search for relevant details. 
• Using words everyone can understand;  
• Describe in terms of behaviors, not judgments or jargon.  
• Skillful use of authority. 
• Responsive, not reactive, to trauma symptoms. 

33 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

FCS Mission Statement 

“In partnership with our community, we 
empower families to achieve safety, 

permanency and well-being for 
themselves and their children” 

34 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Organizational Structure  
Improvements & Efficiency 

• Focus on Early Intervention and Prevention 

• Self-Sufficiency and Access to Benefits 

• Service Integration  

• Community and Family Engagement 

• Excellent Customer Service 

• Efficient Operations 

35 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Practice Model 

•  The top priority of DHHS is to keep families and 
children safe and together when that is possible. 
 

• If a family has the capacity and resources to address 
the issues themselves, they should.  We use family 
meetings to identify resources and build safety. 
 

• Children are protected by strengthening families. 
 

• The removal of children from their homes is the 
intervention of last resort and only occurs when 
specific safety & risk issues present serious 
imminent concern. 

36 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

• The risk and safety instruments help guide decision-
making. 

• Cases are not opened or kept open just to monitor 
the family.  There must be a service in place that 
mitigates the identified risk. 
 

• When it is necessary to place, children are placed in 
the least restrictive placement and the non-
custodial parent, extended family and kin are 
considered first. 
 

• Placements are made that insure legal and 
emotional permanency. 

Practice Model 

37 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

1518  Total Assessments 

 
1360 were PA5 - 257 founded (19%)  
121 were PA 4  
37 Institutional  - 4 founded (11%) 

 

9.7 % of all assessments 
were transferred to Ongoing 

(147 total cases / 66 of 
which were new D&Ns)  

Reunification 
or 

Permanency 

2013 Statistics: Assessment to Case 

38 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

             
           
         

Our most visible (Court) cases are often the most difficult. 
 

Most of our cases are lower- to moderate-risk, and we are 
working closely with these families to stabilize them. 

In the first four 
months of Family 

Assessment 
Response 

Dec ’13 – Mar ‘14 

547 PA 5 Assessments 
360 Family Assessment Response 

187 High Risk Assessments (21% founded) 
40 total cases transferred to Ongoing 

27  New D&N Filings 
42 PA 4 Assessments 

16 FAR  cases changed 
 to High Risk Assessment 

39 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

1/
1/

20
09

4/
1/

20
09

7/
1/

20
09

10
/1

/2
00

9

1/
1/

20
10

4/
1/

20
10

7/
1/

20
10

10
/1

/2
01

0

1/
1/

20
11

4/
1/

20
11

7/
1/

20
11

10
/1

/2
01

1

1/
1/

20
12

4/
1/

20
12

7/
1/

20
12

10
/1

/2
01

2

1/
1/

20
13

4/
1/

20
13

7/
1/

20
13

10
/1

/2
01

3

1/
1/

20
14

Open/Ongoing Dependency and Neglect Cases 
Boulder County 

40 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

0

5

10

15

20

25

1/
1/

20
09

4/
1/

20
09

7/
1/

20
09

10
/1

/2
00

9

1/
1/

20
10

4/
1/

20
10

7/
1/

20
10

10
/1

/2
01

0

1/
1/

20
11

4/
1/

20
11

7/
1/

20
11

10
/1

/2
01

1

1/
1/

20
12

4/
1/

20
12

7/
1/

20
12

10
/1

/2
01

2

1/
1/

20
13

4/
1/

20
13

7/
1/

20
13

10
/1

/2
01

3

1/
1/

20
14

Dependency and Neglect Case Filings by Month 
Boulder County 

41 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Absence of Abuse/Neglect Recurrence 
Within 6 months of confirmed A/N  % 

42 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Presence of Abuse/Neglect Recurrence 
Within 6 months of confirmed A/N  % 

43 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Absence of Abuse after Services 
Within 6 months of case closure % 

44 of 52



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Presence of Abuse after Services 
Within 6 months of case closure % 

45 of 52



Questions? Comments? 

See our Differential Response videos                                                         
at www.YouTube.com/BCDHHS 

46 of 52



 

Volume 7: Facilitated Family Meetings   
  
This week we resume our updates on a major new initiative for our department, 
Differential Response (DR). Each volume of FAR Ahead focuses on different aspects of 
DR, how we're implementing this child welfare practice change, and what it means for 
our clients. 

 

 

Background 
  
Boulder County has joined other Colorado counties that are using the "dual-track" 
Family Assessment Response (FAR) to Child Welfare. As part of an initiative known 
asDifferential Response, this approach keeps as an option the high-risk assessment 
response for serious child abuse and neglect, and offers an additional option of 
partnering more closely with families in low- and moderate-risk cases. At the heart of 
DR is the strong family engagement that focuses on identifying each family's 
strengths and helping create plans to boost them. Through this process, families are 
better able to identify what they need to keep their children safe and are able to get 
assistance more quickly.    

47 of 52

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLAU6F_g_PpMeQgVdifms3iqTOilPoM4P4PQ4WbkGgz1WW-AQ9P3Db0DSMvQIY2MGYwvhzX4etquWEG6k9usboietNyzUhtViTmqxRU54P_eiUgQOkuvcvXNo-9uiVzWU-rLVVFiGJ5YGUcYzkJhuQO0-VLjVSfFSLms0P7S6aj5DKMr0PmePzYqN2GwxoYRMqtUr0XbNg-McHmi20DCoxxc


Implementation and Communication 
  
In November, Boulder County began its official implementation of Differential 
Response and the dual-track process. In the time since, we have continued to evolve 
our agency 
around the six practice principles of DR and the Partnering for Safety framework, 
including ongoing and intensive training for staff.  
  
In April we gave a Differential 
Response presentation to two 
dozen community stakeholders, 
including magistrates and judges, 
county attorneys, guardians ad 
litem, and others. In this 
presentation, we worked to 
ensure stakeholders understand 
three key points: 1) Differential 
Response is composed of best 
practices in child welfare that 
keep children safe and help 
strengthen families by involving 
them more deeply in the process, 
2) our FCS staff have been and continue to be immersed in rigorous training around 
the Partnering for Safety elements, and 3) the slight reduction in Dependency and 
Neglect petition filings they've noticed is a result of our overall process change, not 
specifically Differential Response.  
  
The response to the presentation was deeply moving: many of the stakeholders 
thanked us for sharing so much detailed information about DR and clarifying our 
approach to working with families, and some indicated they're grateful to us for the 
great work we're doing. We will continue to reach out to our community partners and 
stakeholders to ensure the message is clear and consistent: we are creatively using 
the breadth and depth of resources we have to help keep kids with their immediate 
families or other kin, including partnering with and getting resources to parents and 
families to help them stabilize and keep their children safe. 
  
DR Principle 4: Facilitated Family Meetings (please watch the video!) 
  
The six practice principles of Differential Response define a model that focuses on 
finding opportunities to surround families with the help they need to keep children 
safe and avoid deeper crisis. In the previous volumes of FAR Ahead, we looked at 
Enhanced Screening, RED Teams, and Group Supervision, the first elements in the DR 

48 of 52

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLAU6F_g_PpMeQgVdifms3iqTOilPoM4P4PQ4WbkGgz1WW-AQ9P3Db0DSMvQIY2MGYwX7QENQoI75NwTOsqZkLGvTZbWB4MfiAaaCSlNsE93cxKZoxkopjz1vqwSpstI4qX5AeA9RxHW4mjGmwDOPiiGUqWtBW93OsHFhSh72mFlTQPi2q0VvXoFMb-uL3VUc4Tdi1exzwsX5GLtyZlJjmhKoAGzgsLL-N8m_jXhzwHL0AI8dEEA_kB-EdVhxkDi96LJLrAJQmLR0j9iJKwP4Y1F
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLAU6F_g_PpMeQgVdifms3iqTOilPoM4P4PQ4WbkGgz1WW-AQ9P3Db0DSMvQIY2MGYwX7QENQoI75NwTOsqZkLGvTZbWB4MfiAaaCSlNsE93cxKZoxkopjz1vqwSpstI4qX5AeA9RxHW4mjGmwDOPiiGUqWtBW93OsHFhSh72mFlTQPi2q0VvXoFMb-uL3VUc4Tdi1exzwsX5GLtyZlJjmhKoAGzgsLL-N8m_jXhzwHL0AI8dEEA_kB-EdVhxkDi96LJLrAJQmLR0j9iJKwP4Y1F
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLCkTfHZR4pjRGQ4s3lbSftV0aFKN13PDrWOSW0JoL5tIw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLAU6F_g_PpMeQgVdifms3iqTOilPoM4P4PgqcihQHo7CuyrL2eT7Iez772z8tF6Jw7Ba97AFw3DhB4Y2iEoTE0fxONoxeUdCdp-07HZj3AVwJ46K3b2vvOV_o4kwUVXsAfWgK7ksJSD1rCnTjJs8lSIY9TExdX5lRrIxhVkgtHkwBwQvcGZxBQryqh9xPyNWwAis3FwE4orfuKtiTJI5LUSmOMKLUxepbk=
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLAU6F_g_PpMeQgVdifms3iqTOilPoM4P4PgqcihQHo7ChFqYvxNDkLs_ks-HqnpXUU=


process. Enhanced Screening helps uncover crucial information about families 
(particularly their strengths) that can then be used to make better decisions about 
how we respond to the calls we receive. RED Teams map out information brought in 
by the screeners and add to that other knowledge our staff can acquire. In RED 
Teams, staff members from around our FCS Division come together to analyze these 
maps and make decisions about how best to respond to the report. Group 
Supervision builds on the RED Team approach to provide collaborative peer 
consultation for caseworkers to help them identify vulnerabilities (and especially 
strengths) of their client families. 
  
The fourth DR step is Facilitated Family Meetings. This part of the process is similar in 
many ways to earlier parts of the DR process, with a major difference: this time, the 
families are central in the conversation, which takes place in a supportive, non-
judgmental environment. 
  
The Facilitated Family Meeting 
process begins when the 
facilitator collaborates with the 
caseworker and the family to 
decide who needs to be at the 
meeting. "Typically that 
is reflected with the reality of 
what the family is working with," 
says Family Meeting Facilitator 
Rebecca Green. "So if you have a 
large family, there are a lot of 
adults that are helping to care 
for kids, there's a lot of co-habitation happening, and you typically have a lot of those 
people at the table." At the same time, we also work a good bit with single parents 
who may not have much of a support network, and this is where the Facilitated 
Family Meeting process can also be very helpful. "We work with family in that 
circumstance to figure out 'who do you feel that you'd like to reach out to and create 
community with?' We research all the areas in a person's life [to determine natural 
supports they may have to locate] people who can really help support them in this 
process of working with the department" toward their parenting goals. In essence, we 
encourage them to create a community that will support them during a time of 
vulnerability and opportunity. 
  
The meeting lengths average about an hour and a half and are held in a variety of 
locations, including in our offices and at non-profit partners and other community-
based organizations. Rebecca says in these meetings a big goal for us is to ensure 
balance "so that people don't have the feeling of walking in as a single parent with a 
whole panel of professionals in front of [them]." For more isolated clients, facilitators 

49 of 52



work with parents to help them practice asking for this assistance, and sometimes the 
facilitator offers to connect with people on their behalf. All of this gives us a chance to 
help the parents understand our hopes for involving community members in 
supporting the families we're working with. 
  
In the meetings, facilitators tend to use a three-column approach: 

• what's working well? 
• what are our worries? and 
• what are our next steps? 

Rebecca says they also tailor the process according to what the families and 
caseworkers need in the moment. "A lot of times some of the first meetings that 
we're 
doing with families, we are 
helping workers to really be clear 
on their risk statements with 
them," she says. The idea is to 
model an ease and level of 
comfort in talking about risk 
statements so the parents will 
embrace the idea. 
  
In these early stages, we have to 
be clear and transparent: "here's 
what the department's concerns 
are, here's where we're starting 
and where we'd like to go, and 
here's what it will look like when 
our work together is done." Once that's in place, the facilitator, the caseworker, and 
the family and their community can work to fill in the middle and see what we need 
to do to get there. 
  
One of the strengths of D.R. and Partnering for Safety is how they spread common 
practices across an entire process with a family. Facilitated Family Meetings use many 
of the same elements that are so successful in RED Teams and Group Supervision, 
including scaling questions and safety plans. This means that often caseworkers have 
already had some good experience with the methods in earlier meetings with 
supervisors and peers, working out risk statements and their thoughts about what 
they'd like to present to the family to move forward. 

 

Family Meeting Facilitator Rebecca Green talks about the 
importance of building trust with families  

50 of 52

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLCkTfHZR4pjRGQ4s3lbSftV0aFKN13PDrWOSW0JoL5tIw==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLCkTfHZR4pjRGQ4s3lbSftV0aFKN13PDrWOSW0JoL5tIw==


  
Often in these meetings, a family 
member or a parent will 
experience a profound moment of 
opening up and being vulnerable 
in response to feeling understood 
by our 
caseworkers and facilitators. 
Rebecca says some of this stems 
from Differential Response's 
rigorous assessment process. "It's 
a different experience now," she 
says. "I think that in the past there was much more viewing people through the 
incident that occurred, and now I see workers in Intake and Ongoing as well as 
facilitators really looking at the whole picture of a family," including the good things 
they've been doing. Over time, as trust builds, families and parents become more and 
more open and willing to work with us. 
  
Soon, Facilitated Family Meetings will be incorporated into each Family Assessment 
Response (FAR) process, which should help in the development of service plans 
during the families' short-term work with us. Intake workers are busy, and doing a 
great job at a fast pace with their families. Having a facilitator helping with the service 
planning should make it a little easier for Intake workers to focus on the details with 
the families. "I hope that the family's experience will be the same, too, that's it's just 
a little bit more of a structured experience around creating that service plan and then 
everyone would have written copies that are signed leaving that meeting," Rebecca 
says. "There are some nice pieces to that, too, for organization and clarity on 
everybody's part."  
  
And did we mention there's a video? Please do watch it. It's a good synopsis of the 
Facilitated Family Meeting process and its benefits for our clients and caseworkers.  

51 of 52

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLCkTfHZR4pjRGQ4s3lbSftV0aFKN13PDrWOSW0JoL5tIw==


   

Facilitated Family Meetings are just one 
part of a comprehensive approach to 
empowering families to use the many 
supports we have (and many of their 
own) to wrap them in the help they 
need at crucial times. We'll continue to 
take a look at the other important 
practice elements of Differential 
Response in upcoming volumes of FAR Ahead. 
  
In the meantime, please let us know if you have any questions at any 
time. 
  
The BCDHHS Differential Response Implementation Team 

 

 

 

STAY CONNECTED 
 

 
 

 

52 of 52

mailto:jcwilliams@bouldercounty.org
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLAU6F_g_PpMeQgVdifms3iqTOilPoM4P4PQ4WbkGgz1WW-AQ9P3Db0DSMvQIY2MGYwX7QENQoI75NwTOsqZkLGvTZbWB4MfiAaaCSlNsE93cxKZoxkopjz1vqwSpstI4qX5AeA9RxHW4omEy2d74oQcQnly0CXwf9EbSvS8MAvkwGmBMitVmks2vvIWcCD8ku9Ip0JaxW5HAFNCWQvm0ww-
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLDURRVw5nJS6LMYDsT1RBYYoA1Ia_xOz_HhsBkhZcTrdA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUXSs8c5R7yQ0som391FZ_1G9igGU3CRfLwel5O6HieOGxp_16qSiA9RvKT4wPMDM6
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?e=001MLZYOb2MEIydqKIfTyGAhEv9tx5umLegzZAZ5CcQHiXxa_V-PJgL4K4i5ZTQJaTUhn7kfn8OlLA0nz4k56-yIxCnaInegHJqWIXtML6q3lY9zV7BWT8ENuZvmrC52kIP


 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner Elise Jones County Commissioner 

Department of Housing & Human Services 
Housing Office: 2525 13th Street, Suite 204 • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax: 720.564.2283 
Human Services: Boulder Office  •  3400 Broadway • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax 303.441.1289 
  Longmont Office  •  1921 Corporate Center Cir., Suite 3F • Longmont, Colorado 80501  •  303.441.1000 
   

 www.bouldercountyhhs.org 

 

 

 

                                                                                  

 
Agenda: 
Main Meeting Outcome Goal: Present a comprehensive overview to the Board of the progress on two 
of DHHS’s 2014 – 2015 strategic priorities: 7) Comprehensive agile staffing and a modern DHHS 
workforce and 9) Data infrastructure/data-informed practice. 

 
1) Call to order 

 
2) Financial report 

a) Note that this month’s meeting will focus on the Boulder County Housing Authority’s financials 
and 2013 audits.  Please reference the BCHA Board packet for information. 
 

3) DHHS Data and Operations update—Jason McRoy, Business Operations and Support Services 
Division Director 

a) DHHS Strategic Priority: Revolutionizing the DHHS Workforce and Infrastructure 
i. 7) Comprehensive agile staffing and a modern DHHS workforce  

ii. 9) Data infrastructure/data-informed practice  
iii. Update on where we were in the past, where we are now, and our goals for the future. 

 
4) 2014 Community of Hope Summit debrief: 

a) DHHS Strategic Priority: Nurturing Community Integration 
i. Strengthening the Community Safety Net 

(a) Building feedback provided from the Community of Hope Summit 

b) Feedback from the Board 
c) Next Steps 

 
5) Matters from members of the Board  

 

6) Matters from members of the Public** 

7) **Upcoming October Meetings 
a) Tuesday, October 9th, 2014 at 2:00pm—Dickey Lee Hullinghorst Room 
b) Agenda item(s): 

i. Draft 2015 DHHS/BCHA Budgets 
ii. Presentation prior to October 28th final hearing 

 
c) Tuesday, October 28, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. DHHS Budget Hearing—BOCC Hearing Room– 3rd 

Floor, Boulder County Courthouse, Boulder, Colorado 
 

8) Adjourn 

Human Services Board 
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, September 30, 2014, 2:00 p.m. 
Dickey Lee Hullinghorst Conference Room – 3rd Floor  

Boulder County Courthouse, Boulder, Colorado 

1 of 23



 

 

Access to current and past packets for the Boulder County Housing Authority Board, the Boulder County Human 
Services Board, and the Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee can be found by clicking on the links 
below: 
 
Boulder County Housing Authority Board Packets 
 
Boulder County Human Services Board Packets 
 
Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee Packets    

 
**Any member of the Public may speak on any subject not related to the agenda.  Anyone wishing to 
speak will have the opportunity to address the board.  Please keep comments to a maximum of 5 
minutes. 
It is the policy of BCDHHS to make programs, meetings, activities and services accessible to individuals with disabilities.  In order to provide 
special services such as interpreters or provide special materials in special formats such as large print, Braille, or computer disks the county 
needs to be informed of the individual’s special needs.  If you need special assistance contact Julia Yager, ADA Coordinator, or the Human 
Resources Division at 303-441-3508 at least 48 hours before the scheduled event.   
 
La política de BCDHHS es hacer que los programas, juntas, actividades y servicios sean accesibles para gente discapacitada. Para poder ofrecer 
servicios especiales como interpretes o material en algún formato especial, como impresiones mas grandes, Braille, o disco de computadora, él 
condado requiere que le informen de las necesidades especiales de cada individuo. Si Ud. requiere atención especial, por favor comuníquese 
con Julia Yager, coordinadora del ADA  o a la oficina de Recursos Humanos al 303-441-3508 cuando menos 48 horas antes del evento. 

 

 

  

2 of 23

http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/gov/boards/pages/hhsac.aspx


 

 

For the record: August 2014 – September 2014 DHHS business meeting items 

1. 08/19/2014 – Human Services: Contract renewal with Savio House (perform multisystemic therapy, 

day treatment and community based services not to exceed $100,000) 

 

2. 09/02/2014 – Human Services: Contract renewal with Scott Richard Brown, Ph.D., P.C. (therapeutic 

and psychological evaluation services, not to exceed $40,000) 

 

3. 09/04/2014 – Human Services: Grant award from the Colorado Parent and Child Foundation for the 

Tony Grampsas Youth Services Program – Parents as Teachers (TGYS – PAT) ($35,000) 

3 of 23



2014-2015 Strategic Priorities: Components 

We are focused on aligning our work with the core 
principles of individual well-being and community 
development.  There are three major components 
in our work to build a Brighter Boulder County:   
  
 

 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

4 of 23



 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

Early 
Childhood 

Plan for 
Boulder 
County 

Integrating  
Case 

Management 

Strengthening 
the Community 

Safety Net 

Educational and 
Employment 

Development/ 
Empowerment 

Expanded 
Housing 

Continuum 

Access to 
Health 

Coverage 

Data 
Infrastructure/
Data-Informed 

Practice 

Comprehensive 
& Sustainable 

Economic 
Engine 

Comprehensive, 
Agile DHHS 
Staffing &                

a Modern DHHS 
Workforce 

5 of 23



y 

6 of 23



Housing Stability Access to Adequate 
Food & Nutrition 

Employment & 
Income Stability 

Health &               
Well-Being 

Safety 
Education 

7 of 23



8 of 23



9 of 23



10 of 23



New Child Welfare 
Cases 
124 

Medical Program Clients 
51,750 Food Assistance 

Clients 
28,837 

Health 
Exchange 
Projected 

Clients 
10,254 

Cash 
Assistance 

Clients 
4,605 

LEAP 
Families 

4,181 

Community 
Case 

Management 
Families 

6,196 

Child 
Welfare 
Referrals  

4,033 

Section 8 & Voucher 
Clients  
1,972 

CCAP Eligible 
Children 
1,802 

Affordable Housing 
Clients 
1,001 

Community Food Share 
Families 
955 

Weatherization Families 
413 

Total Child Involvements 
619 

Housing Case 
Management Families 
820 

HHS Service Populations: 9/2013 through 8/2014 

FAR Eligible Referrals 
687 

11 of 23



Online portals 

Smart phones 

tablets 

kiosks 

Master client index 

Electronic document management 

Data sharing 

Robust privacy and security 
controls 

Remote, mobile and continually 
innovative 

Online, real-time 

Outcome driven systems 

Consumer as partner 

Generative Model & Technology 

12 of 23



 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

Early 
Childhood 

Plan for 
Boulder 
County 

Integrating  
Case 

Management 

Strengthening 
the Community 

Safety Net 

Educational and 
Employment 

Development/ 
Empowerment 

Access to 
Health 

Coverage 

Data 
Infrastructure/
Data-Informed 

Practice 
Expanded 
Housing 

Continuum 

Comprehensive 
& Sustainable 

Economic 
Engine 

Comprehensive, 
Agile DHHS 
Staffing &                

a Modern DHHS 
Workforce 

• Ensure Staffing and Workforce 
Decisions are Data-Informed, 
Responsive to Community Need 

• Envision Solutions Beyond 
Traditional Roles 

• Expand Use of Flexible Spaces 
Throughout Community 

• Utilize Mobile Tools, Including 
Access to Client Histories/Services  

13 of 23



 
Nurturing 

Community 
Integration 

Building 
the Pillars 

to Self-
Sufficiency 

Revolutionizing 
the DHHS 

Workforce/ 
Infrastructure 

Early 
Childhood 

Plan for 
Boulder 
County 

Integrating  
Case 

Management 

Strengthening 
the Community 

Safety Net 

Educational and 
Employment 

Development/ 
Empowerment 

Access to 
Health 

Coverage 

Data 
Infrastructure/
Data-Informed 

Practice 
Expanded 
Housing 

Continuum 

Comprehensive, 
Agile DHHS 
Staffing &                

a Modern DHHS 
Workforce 

Comprehensive 
& Sustainable 

Economic 
Engine 

• Create Portal for Clients, Staff and Partners 
• Focus on Outcomes-Based Decision Making 
• Reduce Clients Tasks, Increase Access 
• Establish Consistent, Sustainable Dashboard 

14 of 23



TRAILS CBMS CHATS ETO HMS 
HHS 
Systems 

State Systems 3rd Party Systems 

Family and 
Children’s  

Community 
Support 

Child Care Community Case 
Management 

Housing 
Authority 

• Screening & 
Assessment 

• Foster Care 
• Differential 

Response 
• Adoption 
• Youth 

• Medicaid 
• SNAP (Food) 
• CO Works 
• Adult 

Financial 
• Long Term 

Care 

• Low Income 
• CO Works 
• Special 

Circumstance 
• Child Welfare 

• Housing 
Stabilization 

• Tenant Based 
Rent 

• TSN Programs 

• Section 8 
• Public 

Housing 
• Weatherization 

• Property 
Management 

HHS 
Programs 

15 of 23



TRAILS CBMS CHATS ETO HMS 

State Systems 3rd Party Systems 

Family and 
Children’s  

Community 
Support 

Child Care 
 

Community 
Case 
Management 

Housing 
Authority 

• 2,534 total abuse 
& neglect referrals 
through 8/2014 

• 37% of referrals 
opened for 
assessment 

• 193 open child 
welfare cases 

• 210 open 
differential 
response cases 

 

• 45,413 clients on 
Medicaid 

• 19,372 clients on 
Food (SNAP) 

• 2,525 clients on 
Cash Programs 

• 434 Low Income 
Cases 

• 128 CO Works 
Cases  

• 68 Child Welfare 
Cases 

• 1001 Total Active 
Kids 

 

• 279 Housing 
Stabilization 
households  
enrolled in 2014 

• 2305 community 
basic needs 
households 
enrolled in 2014 
 

 

• 1196 clients in 
Public Housing 

• 657 families in 
Public Housing 

• 1783 clients in 
Voucher Programs 

• 738 families in 
Voucher Programs 

• 260 families 
served via 
Weatherization in 
2014 to date 8/2014 Point in Time 8/2014 Point in Time Through 8/2014 

16 of 23



TRAILS CBMS CHATS ETO HMS 

State Systems 3rd Party Systems 

HHS Data 
Warehouse 

82% of Section 8 clients 
are on Public Assistance 

53% of Child Care clients 
getting Food Assistance 

19% of active Child Welfare 
children in Housing programs 

78% of Section 8 clients 
are on Medicaid 

Build connections 
between data from 
different programs and 
systems. Present a more 
unified picture of service. 

17 of 23



TRAILS CBMS CHATS ETO HMS 

State Systems 3rd Party Systems 

HHS Data 
Warehouse 

Data connections also 
allow us to build a more 
complete history of client 
involvement. This data can 
be leveraged to facilitate 
improved connections to 
programs and services. 

Real Client Case Study:  “Mary” 

• Single mother of 4 
• Lives in Longmont 
• Over the last 10 years Mary 

has had an interaction with 
every major HHS program 

18 of 23



CO Works 

Food 

Med 

9/2004 9/2005 9/2006 9/2007 9/2008 9/2009 9/2010 9/2011 9/2012 9/2013 9/2014 

Applying
9/2014 

Founded: 
Environmental 

Inconclusive:   
Lack Supervision 

Inconclusive:   
Physical 

Inconclusive:   
Deprivation 

Unfounded:   
Lack Supervision 

Inconclusive:   
Physical 

Founded: Physical & 
Environmental 

Unfounded:   
Environmental 

Founded: Physical, 
Environmental, Sexual 

CW 
Activity 

Family 
Unification 
Voucher 

E O O O 

Community 
Connections 
 (EFFA, Our Center) 

CCAP 

Real Client Case Study:  “Mary” 

How might more 
timely, accessible info 
have helped alter 
Mary’s course? 

19 of 23



20 of 23



21 of 23



 
 

22 of 23



DATE:  August 18, 2014 
 
TO:  Board of County Commissioners 
 
FROM: Frank Alexander, Director of Housing and Human Service 
 
SUBJECT:  Infant and Toddler Quality Availability Grant Year Two Update 
 
 
Background 
The goal of the Infant and Toddler Quality Availability Grant (ITQA) is to increase quality of 
care for infants and toddlers in the Child Care Assistance Program (CCAP) through supporting 
and incentivizing providers in reaching quality ratings and accepting CCAP children.   This 
grant is shared by HHS, whose main task is to provide a tiered reimbursement structure for 
providers, and Early Childhood Council of Boulder County (ECCBC), whose main task is to 
provide supports and structure to attaining or maintaining a quality rating.  The grant year runs 
with the State Fiscal Year and we have just completed our first year and are entering the second.   
In Boulder County this grant is serving multiple purposes: 

• Increasing provider awareness of the state focus on quality childcare 
• Strengthening relationships with childcare providers 
• Preparing for long-term change with recent legislative action 

Completion of the First Year 
In the first year of the program the following successes were achieved: 

• Disbursement of $68,800 directly to providers based on the number of qualifying 
children they served and level of quality attained by the end of the period (15 providers 
for 356 child/months). 

• Seven centers maintained a national accreditation or rating of at least three stars 
• Six centers were newly rated (one at 1 star, one at 2 stars, two at 3 stars and two at 4 

stars) 
• Boulder County’s method of controlled cost tiered reimbursement is being replicated by 

several other smaller counties for year two of the grant.  

Changes in Second Year 
• Tiered Reimbursement will be released quarterly rather than yearly for a total of $68,000. 
• Each provider will enter into a formal MOU with the County to receive funds. 
• All sites from last year will be invited back to become Maintenance sites or improve 

their ratings; an application will be used to determine new sites for the coming year.  

23 of 23



 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Cindy Domenico County Commissioner Deb Gardner County Commissioner Elise Jones County Commissioner 

Department of Housing & Human Services 
Housing Office: 2525 13th Street, Suite 204 • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax: 720.564.2283 
Human Services: Boulder Office  •  3400 Broadway • Boulder, Colorado 80304  •  Tel: 303.441.1000  Fax 303.441.1289 
  Longmont Office  •  1921 Corporate Center Cir., Suite 3F • Longmont, Colorado 80501  •  303.441.1000 
   

 www.bouldercountyhhs.org 
 

 

 

                                                                                  
 
Agenda: 
 
1) Call to order 

 
2) Financial report—Will Kugel, DHHS Finance Division Director—(10 minutes) 2:45 – 2:55 p.m. 

a) Review of Financials through October 2014 
 

3) Community of Hope Summit updates—Jim Williams, DHHS Communications Specialist, Frank 
Alexander, DHHS Director— (20 minutes) 2:55 – 3:15 p.m. 

 
4) Matters from members of the Board  

 
5) Matters from members of the Public** 

6) Upcoming Meeting 
 

a) Tuesday, January 27, 2014 at 2:00 p.m.— Dickey Lee Hullinghorst Conference Room – 3rd Floor 
Boulder County Courthouse, Boulder, Colorado– 3rd Floor, Boulder County Courthouse, Boulder, 
Colorado 

 
7) Adjourn 
 
 
Access to current and past packets for the Boulder County Housing Authority Board, the Boulder County Human 
Services Board, and the Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee can be found by clicking on the links 
below: 
 
Boulder County Housing Authority Board Packets 
 
Boulder County Human Services Board Packets 
 
Housing & Human Services Advisory Committee Packets    
 
**Any member of the Public may speak on any subject not related to the agenda.  Anyone wishing to 
speak will have the opportunity to address the board.  Please keep comments to a maximum of 5 
minutes. 
It is the policy of BCDHHS to make programs, meetings, activities and services accessible to individuals with disabilities.  In order to provide 
special services such as interpreters or provide special materials in special formats such as large print, Braille, or computer disks the county 
needs to be informed of the individual’s special needs.  If you need special assistance contact Julia Yager, ADA Coordinator, or the Human 
Resources Division at 303-441-3508 at least 48 hours before the scheduled event.   
 

Human Services Board/BCHA Board 
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

Tuesday, December 9, 2014, 2:00 p.m. 
Dickey Lee Hullinghorst Conference Room – 3rd Floor  

Boulder County Courthouse, Boulder, Colorado 

http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/dept/housinghumanservices/pages/hhsbudget.aspx
http://www.bouldercounty.org/gov/boards/pages/hhsac.aspx


La política de BCDHHS es hacer que los programas, juntas, actividades y servicios sean accesibles para gente discapacitada. Para poder ofrecer 
servicios especiales como interpretes o material en algún formato especial, como impresiones mas grandes, Braille, o disco de computadora, él 
condado requiere que le informen de las necesidades especiales de cada individuo. Si Ud. requiere atención especial, por favor comuníquese 
con Julia Yager, coordinadora del ADA  o a la oficina de Recursos Humanos al 303-441-3508 cuando menos 48 horas antes del evento. 
 
 

For the record: September, 2014 – November, 2014 DHHS business meeting items 

a) 11/06/2014 – Housing & Human Services: Housing Authority: Second amendment to IGA with 
BCHA (increase funding from 2014 Temporary Safety Net for Housing Stabilization Program fks 
Housing Crisis Prevention Program (additional $1,600,000) 
 

b) 10/16/2014 – Community Services: Workforce Boulder County, MOU with Boulder County 
Department of Housing & Human Services (Employment First Program, $75,000 revenue) 
 

c) 10/07/2014 – Administrative Services: Human Resources, Request from Frank Alexander, 
Director of Housing & Human Services, for a Program Specialist III one-year term position for the 
Colorado Works Program 
 

d) 9/23/2014 – Housing & Human Services: Agreement with the Colorado Department of Human 
Services (CORE Services Program, Year Two of the Three-Year Plan $2,557,962) 

 



1 | P a g e    
 

Boulder County Human Services 
Financial Report – December 9, 2014  

 

The accompanying financials reflect actuals through October 2014 except for Appendix E 
“Consolidated Contracts”, which reports contract payments as of November 24th.  The other 
reports reflect data that is finalized after the State’s monthly close process which completes 
near the end of the following month. 

This month’s report includes updates & discussion on the following:  
 

1. Boulder County Human Services 2015 Budget  
2. Human Services 2014 Spending 
3. Human Services Safety Net Spending 
4. Consolidated Contract Spending 

 
1. Boulder County Human Services 2015 Budget  

 
The Human Services 2015 budget is expected to be appropriated at $50.9M, which is $5.3M 
greater than the 2014 budget of $45.6M.   

 The primary drivers to the increase are one-time capital outlay for remodeling at 
Human Services’ North Broadway offices ($227.5k) and Human Services’ contribution 
to the new shared Longmont Coffman Street facility, expected to open for business 
in 2015. The detail of the increases are as follows: 

Updates to 3460 North Broadway lobby  $     166,521 
Break room for 3460 North Broadway facility            60,998 
Human Services' share of Coffman Street furnishings and other interior 
outlay         436,091 
Human Services' contribution to the Coffman Street construction cost      2,915,900 
Increase in personnel costs over original budget (primarily merit)         843,405 
Total capital outlay and increase in budgeted personnel   $ 4,422,915 

 These are budgeted to be funded by use of Human Services Fund 012 balance, 
which has an adjusted balance of $11.7M at 10/31/14 (Appendix C, Supplement 
Analyses on Fund 012 Balance and TANF Reserves).  

 
Adding to the base, personnel budget increased $1.4M over 2014 due to a built-in 3% merit 
increase and the addition of positions since the creation of the 2014 budget.  
 
 



2 | P a g e    
 

 
Salary and Fringe Comparison 2014 and 2015 
 

2014 2015 $ Incr. % Incr.

Salary 
  

$17,692,952  
 

$18,420,205 
 

$727,253 4.1%

Fringe 
  

$7,301,865  
 

$8,013,303 
 

$711,438 9.7%

Total 
  

$24,994,817  
 

$26,433,508          $1,438,691 5.8%

 

2. Human Services 2014 Spending 
 

Appendix B, Comparison of County Budget to Actuals, shows that while revenues are 
coming in close to prorated budget – 85.0% recognized 83.3% into the year, expenditures 
are reporting in at a slower pace, at 69.5% of budget.  

Appendix C gives significant insight to this 10/31 snapshot, including that there were two 
payments made subsequent to October totaling $2.1M for critical housing needs. Along with 
the other timing adjustments detailed in the analysis, we are projecting a $921.1k increase 
in Fund 012 balance at year-end. The primary reason for the increase is due to a very 
favorable closeout at the June State fiscal year-end, where all of the County’s Child Welfare, 
Core and Child Care program overspending were covered by surplus distributions, TANF 
overspending was covered by our own TANF reserves and County Administration received 
an extraordinary pass-thru funding rate of 63%. 
  
The last three years and current projected ending Fund 012 balances are as follows: 
 
2011          $8,304,233 21.4% 
2012         11,394,105 37.2% 
2013         10,743,335 -5.7% 
projected 2014         $11,664,420  8.6% 
(as of 10/31/2014) 
 
 
 
 

  



3 | P a g e    
 

 
3. Human Services Safety Net Spending 

 

Focusing on HSSN Appendix D, 83.3% through the calendar year, 65.3% of the 2014 HSSN 
appropriation has been spent.  

 This lag in payments is normal and expected as there is generally a one month delay 
inherent in the contract invoicing process, as is evidenced that there were no contract 
payments reported in January.   

 About $.5M of unspent funds are encumbered amounts for the three contract work orders 
with Mental Health Partners.   

 Payroll, at 82.6% spent ten months in, is spending slightly under pace, and is expected to 
come in very close to budget at year-end.     

We expect to fully spend the 2014 Safety Net funds, as any underspent contracts and 
remaining balances in the programming areas will fund targeted unmet needs in Boulder’s 
Housing Stability program. 

 
 
4. Consolidated Contract Spending 

 

Appendix E outlines payments made on the 2014 consolidated contracts through November 
24th.  As of 11/24, we have paid $4,914,964 in invoiced amounts, which is about 65.3% of 
total executed contracts. 

 As noted with the HSSN spending, the rate is slower than prorated pace due to the intrinsic 
lag in payments. 

 Contracting with Mental Health Partners, which comprises 59% of the contracted funds, has 
been completed. The invoicing process is well underway and payments are catching up with 
expenditures.  

The 2015 award process is completed, and DHHS staff is working with the 
partners/awardees on enhancing scopes and furthering the use of reporting and analysis 
tools to support their meeting the more critical outcomes in 2015.  

 



Boulder County Human Services
Monthly Financial Report
Table of Contents to the Appendix

Appendix 

A Pie Charts: Sources and Uses of Funds

B Comparison of County Budget to Actuals 

C Supplemental Analyses on Fund 012 Balance and TANF Reserves

D HSSN Comparison of Budget to Actuals

E Consolidated Contracts Comparison of Budget to Actuals

F Comparison of  Major State Allocations and County Expenditures 

G Non-major Allocated and Non-allocated State Program Expenditures 



Appendix A

Intergovernmental 
Revenue             

     $20,788,804  54% 

Human Services: Sources of Funds 
For Ten Months Ending October 2014 
Total YTD 2014 Sources = $38,772,277 

 1 100% 

Human Services: Uses of Funds 
For Ten Months Ending October 2014 

Total YTD 2014 Uses = $31,691,598 

Intergovernmental 
Revenue             

     $20,788,804  54% 

Property Tax 6213219.54 
16% 

Private Grant Funds  
908245.51 2% 

Consol contract 01/1401 
transfer 3106952 8% 

Consol contract 01/1405 
(MHP) 2519347 6% 

Consol contract 20/5951 
(MHP) 1424721.77 4% 

HHS Funding (2005 1A 
ballot)  $1,059,215  3% 

HSSN Funding (2010 1A 
ballot)  $2,734,320  7% 

Interest Income 
Investments 17452.14 0% 

Human Services: Sources of Funds 
For Ten Months Ending October 2014 
Total YTD 2014 Sources = $38,772,277 

County Admin 
7184668.96 23% 

TANF /CO Works 
4253562.31 13% 

Child Support IV-D  
1592117.6 5% 

Child Care       $921,423  
3% Other Programs 

522578.95 2% 

Child Welfare 
10094622.66 32% 

Core Services 679627.68 
2% 

County Only 6442996.57 
20% 

Human Services: Uses of Funds 
For Ten Months Ending October 2014 

Total YTD 2014 Uses = $31,691,598 



Appendix B

I. FUND 012 BALANCE AT 1-1-2014 10,743,335$         

Current (A) % Reported (B) (A) + (B) % Rptd + Encmb Remaining / (C) (C) - (A)

2014 YTD Actuals 83% Encumbered Actuals+Encum 83% Unenc budg @ YTD Budget at YTD Actuals (+)/-
 Budget 10/31/2014 Thru Year 10/31/2014 10/31/2014 Thru Year 10/31/2014 10/31/2014 YTD Budget

II. SOURCES OF FUNDS  (Source: IFAS GL5438)

Intergovernmental Revenue 23,066,908$     20,788,804$          90.1% n/a 20,788,804$    90.1% 2,278,104$       19,222,423$     (1,566,381)$         
Property Tax 6,203,705         6,213,220$             100.2% n/a 6,213,220         100.2% (9,515)                5,169,754         (1,043,465)           
Private Grant Funds 1,408,679         908,246$                n/a n/a 908,246            n/a 500,433            1,173,899         265,654                
Consolidated contract 01/1401 transfer 3,106,952         3,106,952$             100.0% n/a 3,106,952         n/a -                     2,589,127         (517,825)              
Consolidated contract 01/1405 transfer 2,519,347         2,519,347$             100.0% n/a 2,519,347         n/a -                     2,099,456         (419,891)              
Consolidated contract HHS 20/5951 (MHP) 1,899,629         1,424,722$             75.0% n/a 1,424,722         n/a 474,907            1,583,024         158,302                
HHS Funding (2005 1A ballot initiative) 1,412,286         1,059,215$             75.0% n/a 1,059,215         75.0% 353,072            1,176,905         117,691                
HSSN Funding (2010 1A ballot initiative) 5,151,651         2,734,320$             53.1% n/a 2,734,320         53.1% 2,417,331         4,293,043         1,558,722            
Other Sources : Use of 012 Fund Balance 856,622            -$                        0.0% n/a -                    0.0% 856,622            713,852            713,852                
Interest Income Investments -                     17,452$                  n/a n/a 17,452              n/a (17,452)             -                     (17,452)                 

Total Sources of Funds $45,625,779 $38,772,277 85.0% 38,772,277$    85.0% 6,853,502$       38,021,483$     (750,794)$            

III. USES OF FUNDS  (Source: IFAS JL9107)  
County Admin 8,859,887$       7,184,669$             81.1% 74,704$         7,259,373$      81.9% 1,600,514$       7,383,239$       198,570$             
TANF /CO Works 5,628,592         4,253,562               75.6% 885,157         5,138,719         91.3% 489,873            4,690,493         436,931                
Child Support IV-D 1,815,864         1,592,118               87.7% 49,030           1,641,148         90.4% 174,716            1,513,220         (78,898)                 
Child Care 2,200,619         921,423                  41.9% 11,198           932,620            42.4% 1,267,999         1,833,849         912,426                
LEAP 168,241            99,715                    59.3% -                  99,715              59.3% 68,526               140,201            40,486                  
Child Welfare 14,373,830       10,094,623             70.2% 222,153         10,316,775      71.8% 4,057,055         11,978,192       1,883,569            
Old Age Pension Admin 217,683            75,482                    34.7% -                  75,482              34.7% 142,201            181,403            105,920                
Core Services 658,826            679,628                  103.2% -                  679,628            103.2% (20,802)             549,022            (130,606)              
ILA/Chafee 118,673            89,963                    75.8% -                  89,963              75.8% 28,710               98,894               8,931                    
PSSF (actuals include match; budget does not) 128,938            111,927                  86.8% 1,200             113,127            87.7% 15,811               107,448            (4,479)                   
IMPACT 138,636            145,491                  104.9% -                  145,491            104.9% (6,855)                115,530            (29,961)                 
Grant Funding 80,137              -                           0.0% -                  -                    0.0% 80,137               66,781               66,781                  
County Only 11,235,853       6,442,997               57.3% 1,429,135      7,872,132         70.1% 3,363,721         9,363,211         2,920,214            
Total Uses of Funds by Program 45,625,779$    31,691,598$          69.5% 2,672,576$   34,364,174$    75.3% 11,261,605$     38,021,483$     6,329,885$          
(Budget and actuals include RMS redistributions) (D)

IV. NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) TO FUND 012 BALANCE 7,080,679$             
V. FUND 012 BALANCE ADJUSTED TO YTD ACTUALS 17,824,014$         

VI. NON-COUNTY PORTION OF EBT/EFT PAYMENTS: Reflects Federal and State portion of electronic benefit/fund transfers not included in the expenditures in section III.

Year-to-date as of 10/31/2014 Year-to-date as of 10/31/2014 Year-to-date as of 10/31/2014

Colorado Works Block $1,022,446 Low Energy Assistance Program 942,831$          Food Assistance Benefits 19,650,685$        
Child Care Block 2,667,827         Aid To Needy Disabled 384,059            Other Programs 4,945                    
Child Welfare Block 2,778,825         Home Care Allowance 217,586            Medicaid Benefits 147,272,733        
Core Services Block 1,520,656         Old Age Pension 3,680,933         

Total Fed/State Portion of EBT/EFT (E) 180,143,528        
Total authorized expenditures (D) + (E) $211,835,126

Boulder County Human Services
Comparison of County Budget to Actuals 

For Ten Months Ending October 2014



Appendix C

Boulder County Human Services
Supplemental Analyses on Fund 012 Balance and TANF Reserves
As of October 2014

I. Fund Balance: HU1 Human Services Fund 012 - point-in-time adjusted balance

CY2014: For Nine Months Ending October 2014
Unreserved Fund Balance at January 1, 2014 (10,743,335)$           
Revenues in excess of expenditures, 1/1/14 to 10/31/14 (7,080,679)               

Unadjusted Point-in-time balance (17,824,014)             

Adjustments (timing differences and expected one-time expenditures)
Property tax receipts in excess of ten month annualized pace 1,043,465                

HS Fund 01/1401 - various HS contract revenues in excess of exp: Jan - Oct 702,220                   

HS Fund 01/1405 - MHP contract revenue in excess of exp: Jan - Oct 2,015,477                

HS Fund 20/5951 - MHP contract revenue in excess of exp: Jan - Oct 1,044,796                

HSSN revenue invoiced not recorded: September and October invoices (628,673)                  

HHS Fund 020 2005 1A earned not recorded as of October (117,691)                  

Housing counseling IGA with BCHA paid in November 2014 500,000                   

Housing Stability IGA with BCHA paid in November Dec 2014 1,600,000                
Preliminary Adjusted Unreserved Fund Balance through October, 2014 (11,664,420)$           
Preliminary Adjusted (Incr)/Decr in Unreserved Fund Balance, 2014 (921,085)$                

II. TANF Expenditures and Reserves

SFY14-15: For Four Months Ending October 2014

Allocation
 Expenditures as 

of Oct % Alloc
 Reserve 
Balance  Reserve Cap 

SFY14-15 5,061,094              1,785,873 35.3%         1,076,094         2,151,745 
SFY13-14 5,379,362       1,864,382       34.7% 1,937,360       2,264,994       
SFY12-13 5,662,486       1,372,264       24.2% 2,150,947       2,384,205       
SFY11-12 5,960,512       1,467,027       24.6% 1,962,960       2,479,800       
SFY10-11 6,199,501       1,464,533       23.6% 510,739          3,589,184       

 Historical Look at              
TANF Reserves 

 Historical Look at                                 
TANF allocation and expenditures 



Appendix D

Boulder County Human Services Safety Net (HSSN)
Comparison of Budget to Actuals 

For Ten Months Ended October 2014    (Preliminary)*
2014 

Appropriated 
Budget

Jan-2014 
Actuals

Feb-2014 
Actuals

Mar-2014 
Actuals

Apr-2014 
Actuals

May-2014 
Actuals

Jun-2014 
Actuals

Jul-2014 
Actuals

Aug-2014 
Actuals

Sep-2014 
Actuals

Oct-2014 
Actuals YTD Actuals

TSN Administration 100,000            1,093          2,792          2,996          1,966          2,067          7,010          3,765          2,371          1,930          2,705          28,694        
Omni Consulting -                     -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Non-Profit Contracts & Other Programs
TBD 155,837            -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              

Non-Profit Contracts
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless - BAC 65,000              -              6,500          -              18,835        3,831          3,712          3,633          4,038          -              7,521          48,068        
City of Boulder - child care resource & referral 35,000              -              3,000          -              3,358          -              5,596          -              -              -              8,666          20,620        
City of Boulder - FRC 170,000            -              17,000        -              23,452        -              -              39,362        -              -              47,286        127,100      
City of Longmont - parent education 70,203              -              -              -              7,787          -              12,086        -              -              11,135        -              31,008        
Early Childhood Council 60,000              -              6,000          -              32,742        3,401          -              3,428          1,380          -              9,630          56,581        
Mental Health Partners - community based 320,000            -              32,000        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              32,000        
Mental Health Partners - prevention and intervention 169,211            -              16,921        -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              16,921        
Mental Health Partners - senior reach 80,000              -              8,000          -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              8,000          
Sister Carmen Community Center, Inc. 200,327            -              20,000        -              43,045        21,363        19,578        12,476        12,921        12,447        10,886        152,717      

Emergency Services 2014
Boulder Outreach for Homeless Overflow 20,000              -              2,000          -              4,500          -              -              -              -              4,500          -              11,000        
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 105,000            -              7,500          -              16,737        5,351          5,463          5,607          5,607          -              30,435        76,701        
Bridge House 20,000              -              2,000          3,008          1,504          1,504          1,526          1,526          1,584          1,584          1,584          15,820        
Emergency Family Assistance Association 75,000              -              7,500          -              7,800          8,733          5,107          4,982          6,454          3,930          -              44,506        
Outreach United Resource Center, Inc. 75,000              -              7,500          -              16,557        7,679          22,447        -              3,724          5,169          3,422          66,498        
Safehouse Progressive Alliance for Nonviolence 75,000              -              7,500          -              -              25,625        5,239          5,404          -              5,153          10,306        59,227        
Sister Carmen Community Center, Inc. 75,000              -              -              -              20,319        5,309          11,462        5,263          5,474          6,222          5,651          59,700        

Other Programs
Emergency Hotel Vouchers 25,000              -              5,846          2,229          3,127          1,133          -              2,668          265              1,920          -              17,188        
Heating Plus 115,225            15,367        18,516        20,800        11,471        3,777          -              -              -              -              -              69,931        
Housing Choice Vouchers -                     -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              
Housing Stabilization Program 330,000            -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              -              
Parents as Teachers 114,186            7,049          9,735          12,148        13,116        15,250        11,073        19,128        7,076          12,347        11,632        118,554      
The Work Number (Talx Corp.) 85,470              -              -              6,380          12,760        6,380          6,380          -              12,760        6,380          6,380          57,420        

SubTotal: Non-Profit Contracts & Other Programs 2,440,459         22,416        177,518      44,565        237,110      109,336      109,670      103,477      61,283        70,787        153,400      1,089,560   
Administrative Benefits Access

Personnel (Salary & Benefits) 2,111,192         164,153      163,725      158,049      135,402      155,934      190,664      183,532      193,428      198,633      201,219      1,744,740   
Child Care 500,000            36,496        30,305        53,785        71,522        167,946      80,303        -              59,643        -              -              500,000      

Total 5,151,651         224,157      374,340      259,394      446,000      435,283      387,647      290,774      316,725      271,350      357,324      3,362,994   

* Boulder County Finance has not posted October purchasing card expenses as of 11/25/14.



Appendix E

Boulder County Human Services Consolidated Contracts
Comparison of Budget to Actuals 

January 1 - November 24, 2014

Funding Source / Community Partner (Contractor)
2014 

Appropriated 
Jan-2014 
Actuals

Feb-2014 
Actuals

Mar-2014 
Actuals

Apr-2014 
Actuals

May-2014 
Actuals

Jun-2014 
Actuals

Jul-2014 
Actuals

Aug-2014 
Actuals

Sep-2014 
Actuals

Oct-2014 
Actuals

Nov-2014 
Actuals YTD Actuals

Transfer from Fund 001, Cost Center 1401 (P99999001X)
Acorn School 25,000              -               2,500          -               8,256          3,256          5,406           -               -           5,581           -             -               25,000        
Attention, Inc 45,320              -               4,532          -               10,615        3,528          3,528           3,528           3,528       3,528           3,528         3,528          39,845        
Blue Sky Bridge 32,960              -               3,296          -               7,910          3,955          2,966           2,966           2,966       2,966           2,966         2,966          32,960        
Boulder County Aids Project 61,800              -               6,180          -               9,360          -               -               16,119        -           -               16,950      -               48,610        
Boulder Day Nursery Association 37,080              -               3,708          -               5,562          -               8,343           -               -           -               -             -               17,613        
Boulder Institute for Psychotherapy and Research 20,000              -               1,500          -               3,201          3,200          -               -               1,183       -               -             3,125          12,209        
Boulder Outreach for Homeless Overflow 10,000              -               1,000          -               2,250          -               -               -               -           2,250           -             2,250          7,750          
Boulder Shelter for the Homeless 200,000            -               20,000        -               45,000        15,000        15,000        15,000        15,000     -               30,000      -               155,000      
Boulder Valley Women's Health 207,000            -               20,700        73,600        24,000        21,200        21,200        21,600        24,700     -               -             -               207,000      
Bridge House 20,000              -               2,000          3,014          1,507          1,507          1,655           1,655           1,696       1,696           1,696         1,696          18,124        
Center For People With Disabilities 181,023            -               18,102        -               54,833        13,073        16,479        -               29,374     11,525        9,609         -               152,994      
Children First of the Rockies (formerly St. Vrain Family Center) 70,994              -               7,099          -               15,318        9,023          6,834           6,273           3,677       -               10,052      4,923          63,199        
Children's House Preschool 12,500              -               1,250          2,500          1,250          1,250          -               -               -           -               -             3,750          10,000        
Clinica Campesina 587,860            -               58,786        -               -               176,167      -               88,084        44,042     44,042        -             88,084        499,204      
Community Food Share 74,160              -               7,416          -               -               -               -               49,044        17,700     -               -             -               74,160        
Dental Aid 186,574            -               32,641        27,968        13,984        13,984        13,984        13,984        13,984     13,984        -             27,968        172,482      
Early Childhood Council of Boulder County (ECCBC) 80,000              -               8,000          -               19,671        6,747          -               8,169           13,085     -               15,352      5,328          76,351        
Emergency Family Assistance Association 125,000            -               12,500        -               -               28,125        -               28,125        -           -               -             28,125        96,875        
HHS - Parents as Teachers (an HHS internal program) 10,000              -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -           -               -             -               -               
Inn Between of Longmont 75,000              -               7,500          -               -               22,500        15,000        -               13,534     3,719           5,037         -               67,290        
Mother House 10,000              -               1,000          -               -               2,500          -               -               2,375       -               2,569         -               8,444          
OUR Center 160,000            -               16,000        -               51,275        11,534        20,511        -               11,840     18,185        12,115      12,224        153,684      
Safe Shelter of St. Vrain Valley 100,940            -               10,094        -               22,568        7,586          15,046        -               7,523       7,523           7,650         7,650          85,640        
Safehouse Progressive Alliance for Nonviolence 154,500            -               15,450        -               -               40,572        18,084        19,533        -           17,715        24,367      -               135,721      
Salud Family Health Center 244,625            -               -               -               -               61,160        61,160        20,387        20,387     -               -             20,387        183,481      
Sister Carmen Community Center 65,000              -               14,033        -               9,575          2,884          3,843           1,796           2,715       5,884           8,404         11,390        60,523        
TLC Learning Center 50,000              -               5,000          -               11,250        3,750          3,750           3,750           -           3,750           -             -               31,250        
Voices for Children 31,930              -               3,193          -               -               9,399          2,350           2,350           -           2,350           2,350         -               21,991        
Wild Plum Center 63,036              -               -               12,612        6,304          6,304          6,304           -               -           6,299           6,304         6,304          50,429        
YWCA of Boulder County 164,650            -               15,965        -               36,072        -               22,905        -               24,212     14,082        13,366      12,939        139,542      

Transfer from Fund 001, Cost Center 1405 (P99999001Y)
Mental Health Partners 2,519,347        -               251,935      -               -               -               251,935      -               -           -               -             -               503,870      

Transfer from Fund 020, Cost Center 5951 (P99999001Z)
Mental Health Partners 1,899,629        -               189,963      -               -               -               189,963      -               -           -               -             1,383,800  1,763,726  

Total 7,525,928        -              741,343      119,694      359,762      468,205      706,246      302,363      253,521  165,078      172,315    1,626,437  4,914,964  



Appendix FBoulder County Human Services
Comparison of  Major State Allocations and County Expenditures 
SFY14-15: For Four Months Ending October 2014

Full Year YTD  Remaining % Expended
State Expenditures Allocation 33.3% Projected (O)/U

Allocation as of Oct-14 as of Oct-14 Thru Year @ State Yr-end
Child Welfare Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Child Welfare 14,745,845        1,190,410    1,279,708        1,252,121   1,432,769   5,155,007             -                      35.0% (619,000)              

Notes on SFY15 spending-to-allocation:

Colorado Works / TANF Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected (O)/U
Administration and Contracts 62,476          338,305           398,131       291,550       1,090,462             
Benefits and Support Services 172,425        158,008           150,560       214,418       695,410                
Total Colorado Works / TANF 5,061,094          234,901        496,313           548,690       505,968       -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -                1,785,873             3,275,221         35.3% (1,197,000)           

Notes on SFY15 spending-to-allocation:

Child Care Assistance Program Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected (O)/U
Administration 51,805          53,345              56,218         62,333         223,700                
Programs 387,015        298,299           240,874       331,089       1,257,277             
Total Child Care Assistance Program 3,086,996          438,820        351,643           297,092       393,422       -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -                1,480,977             1,606,019         48.0% (841,000)              

Notes on SFY15 spending-to-allocation:

Adult Protective Services Programs Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected (O)/U
Administration 626,653             60,656          76,407              71,194         82,355         290,612                336,041             46.4% (245,000)              
Emergency Services 48,040                4,985            5,866                137               6,872           17,859                   30,181               37.2% (6,000)                   
Total APS (separate closeouts) 674,693             65,641          82,273              71,331         89,227         -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -                308,472                366,221             

Notes on SFY15 spending-to-allocation:

                                                                                County Administration Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected (O)/U
CDHS County Administration 2,290,423          275,794        360,446           319,086       378,358       1,333,684             956,739             58.2% (1,711,000)           
Medicaid Regular 563,069             97,597          129,274           111,689       143,180       481,741                81,329               85.6% (882,000)              
Medicaid Enhanced 1,433,266          167,099        124,996           126,812       151,430       570,337                862,929             39.8% (278,000)              
Total County Administration 4,286,758          540,490        614,716           557,587       672,968       -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -                2,385,761             1,900,997         55.7% (2,871,000)           

Notes on SFY15 spending-to-allocation:

Core Services Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD  Remaining % Expended Projected (O)/U
80/20 & 100% Funding 1,417,273          161,222        135,271           138,215       155,964       590,671                826,602             
Mental Health 665,503             41,183          40,662              45,228         44,073         171,145                494,358             
Alcohol & Drug Abuse/Family Issues 244,143             14,515          14,515              14,515         14,515         58,061                   186,082             
Special Economic Assistance 27,645                997                3,173                2,130           860               7,160                     20,485               
Total Core Services 2,354,564          217,917        193,620           200,089       215,412       -                -                -                -                -                -                -                -                827,038                1,527,526         35.1% (127,000)              

                                                                                Notes on SFY15 spending-to-allocation:

Summary:

APS is spending over prorated pace through October.  Using straight-line projections yields estimated overexpenditures in Administration of $245k and in Emergency Services of $6k. Overspent APS Admin and APS Emergency Services (which closes out separately 
from APS Admin) were both 100% covered in SFY14.  Through September, both allocations were underspent Statewide as a whole. October Statewide data not available as of 11/25/14.

As of October - and as expected - Boulder is overspending all three County Administration funding sources. The overspend reflects purposeful leveraging of eligible spending with available pass-through funds calculated at State year-end. 

At its four month spending rate, Core is projected to overspend its allocation by $127k.

One-third into SFY15, all six of the major programs are overspending their allocations. A fair portion of the Child Welfare, Child Care and Core overexpenditures may be covered by surplus distribution funding at closeout.  County Administrative overspend will be 
partially covered by pass-through dollars (the SFY14 pass-through rate was 63%).  Based on current projections, TANF may exhaust its SFY15 reserve balance. If so, any uncovered TANF, Child Care, Child Welfare and Core expenditures will be funded by Fund 012 
balance. 

MAJOR STATE PROGRAM AREA  Actual Expenditures 

At 35% allocation spent, Child Welfare is trending over prorated spend rate one-third of the way through the SFY15.  The spent rate is inflated by the October payment of 2014 merit, and the effect estimated projected effect of $100k applicable to Jan to June 2014 
is subtracted from the straight-line projection. Projected twelve months expenditures based on four months adjusted actuals yields estimated program year-end of $619k over allocation. The final SFY14 Child Welfare overspend of $345k was 100% covered at 
closeout.

The four months actuals (Jul to Oct) includes only the July WfBC invoice.  Adding an approximate $100k/mo for Aug to Oct invoices, the adjusted actuals put TANF at 41.2%, versus 35.3%, spent 33% through SFY15.  The projected year-end overage of $1,197k is 
close to our TANF reserve balance of $1,076,094.

One-third into SFY15, Child Care is 48.0% spent. At this rate, our projected straightline overspend is $1,356k. However, Boulder's share of HB1317 funds of $515k should reduce to the overspend to $841k, assuming no new programming.  The State is 
underspending, and early expectations are SFY15 overages will be covered, consistent with recent years' overspends.



Appendix G

YTD Expenditures Federal and County
including EBTs/EFTs State Portion Portion

Food Assistance Benefits (net of collections) 7,780,597$                    7,780,597$                   -$                                
Old Age Pension 1,408,584                       1,408,584                      -                                  
IV- D Child Support Enforcement Admin 736,555                          439,742                         296,813                         
Low-income Energy Assistance Program 34,096                            34,096                           -                                  
Other Programs (non-major or non-allocated) 167,611                          155,444                         12,167                           
Aid to Needy Disabled 172,064                          137,651                         34,413                           
SSI-Home Care Allowance 40,739                            38,702                           2,037                              
Home Care Allowance 45,911                            43,615                           2,296                              
IV-B Promoting Safe and Stable Families 43,691                            30,501                           13,190                           
IV-E Independent Living 37,042                            37,042                           -                                  
Automated Data Processing Pass-Through 347,621                          114,715                         232,906                         
Colorado Works / TANF Collections (10,814)                           (8,651)                            (2,163)                            
Total State Incentives 61,089                           (61,089)                          
Total Federal Incentives 10,063                           (10,063)                          
IV-D Child Support - TANF Collections (82,144)                           (65,715)                          (16,429)                          
Medicaid Collections (3,028)                             (3,028)                            -                                  
Other Local Sources/Expenditures 2,670,171                       -                                  2,670,171                      
Integrated Care Management Incentive 78,384                            78,384                           -                                  
County-only Pass-thru (at year-end closeout only) -                                   -                                  -                                  
Total Non-major/Non-allocated State Programs 13,467,078$                  10,292,830$                 3,174,248$                   

Cost Allocation Plan (see note) 661,829$                        218,404$                       443,426$                       

Summary:  One-third through SFY14-15, Boulder County spent $13.4M on non-major and non-allocated programs and received revenue  
of $10.3M from Federal and State sources.

Note: The Cost Allocation Plan provides quarterly federal reimbursements to Boulder County to offset the allocated indirect costs 
  the county incurs in its support of the operations of the Department of Human Services. 

NON-MAJOR ALLOCATED AND NON-ALLOCATED STATE PROGRAMS

Boulder County Human Services
Non-major Allocated and Non-allocated State Program Expenditures 

SFY14-15: For Four Months Ending October 2014



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Goal: Make our community’s safety net more 
family driven, prevention oriented, and holistic. 
 
Why?  
 

• Boulder County’s safety net is strong 
• Excellent network of community partners 
• Visionary leadership 
• Supportive community 

 
• Boulder County’s safety net can continue to get stronger 

• Fully collaborative partnerships based on common goals 
• Use of data-driven common indicators to measure need and 

progress, funding tied to indicators 
• Funding and implementation system informed by community 

 
 



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Boulder County: Community of Hope 
Summit: September 26, 2014 



Hope for the future, help when you 
need it. 

Social Determinants of Health & 
Pillars of Family Stability 

Healthy Thriving 
Communities 



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Generative Model 



Hope for the future, help when you 
need it. 

• Constant Feedback Loop 
• Continuous Learning Environment 
• Common Community Indicators 
• Integration Powerful Community Strategic Plans 

Building Healthy Thriving 
Communities 



Hope for the future, help when you 
need it. 

Focus Group Discussions 
• What is working today? 
• What are our greatest opportunities moving 

forward? 
• What are the major challenges we face to 

maximizing our opportunities? 
• What supports are needed to overcome these 

challenges? 
• What should we focus on for the next 12-24 

months? 
 



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Focus Groups: What’s Working Well? 



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Focus Groups: What’s Working Well? 



Community (referenced 32 times): 
• Collaboration and relationships that exist between Boulder 

County and community partners are increasingly strong 
• community health focus that is tying insurance to health 

outcomes 
• community-based case management 
• Social Determinants of Health model is now becoming more 

widely utilized throughout the community 
• Family engagement strengthened by community network 
• Demonstrated commitment to investments in the community 
• Community confidence to commit tax payer funding to safety 

net 
• Sense of community connection 
• Dental Aid hygienists in the community moving away from 

reactive to proactive 
 

Focus Groups: What’s Working Well? 



Focus Groups: What’s Working Well? 
Families or Family (referenced 63 times): 
• Food distribution system that has coordination food assistance with the food 

banks and emergency service agencies has de-stigmatized access to food and 
reduced hunger without stigma for families 

• First point of contact with any agency is becoming more seamless; the family is 
able to get the support right away when the need presents 

• Incredible changes in Child Welfare!  Seeing the shift to where all partners are 
involved in keeping families together 

• Family is involved from the word “go” 
• Collaboration/coordination between families, DHHS, and partners 
• Hearing the voices of families from the beginning; Families drive the train 
• Family engagement strengthened by community network 
• Support for families is now better based on the root cause of their crisis and not 

a symptom 
• Families see change makes it easier for them to buy in 
• Hope inspired practices with families 
• Shift to family as the experts 
• Empowered families talk to and learn from each other 
• Aligning services to get on same page with how we work with families 
• Family Resource Schools / Family Resource Centers 



Focus Groups: What’s Working Well? 
Collaboration (referenced 19 times): 
• Collaboration bringing agencies together 
• Collaboration and relationships that exist between 

Boulder County and community partners are increasingly 
strong 

• Commitment to collaboration 
• Collaboration is up, competition is down 
• Collaboration/coordination between families, DHHS, and 

partners 
• Home visitation collaboration more approachable 
• Increased education and collaboration 
• Funding collaboration that helps families over long term 
• More intentional collaboration and improved systems 

integration 



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Focus Groups: Challenges We Face 



Focus Groups: Challenges We Face 
Housing (referenced 27 times): 
• Limited housing stock 
• High cost and low availability of transitional and 

permanent housing 
• Lack of affordable housing 
• Affordable housing 
• Cost of housing 
• Housing for domestic violence survivors – 3 months to 2 

years 
• Zoning limits in county preventing additional housing 

facilities to be built 
• Housing – extremely low vacancy 



Focus Groups: Challenges We Face 
Funding (referenced 17 times): 
• Funding is being siloed – need to leverage it better 
• Funding barriers and siloes 
• Need funding for building 
• Disasters created less money and low funding 
• Transparency of funding/community engagement 
• Funding siloes and limitations 
• Funding barriers (seamless service is affected – example 

C4HCO vs. Medicaid) 
• Resources – funding for housing 
• Disasters – low funding pool, increased need, compassion 

fatigue 
• Housing funding – rigid 
• Advocacy at state and fed level for flexible funding 
• Funding availability and priority – policy focus 
  



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Focus Groups: Opportunities We Have 



Focus Groups: Opportunities We Have 
Education (referenced 28 times): 
• Provide education about programs, services, referral processes, 

and the population across the county. 
• Use data to create models for identifying outreach and education 

opportunities, and for locating gaps and risks. 
• Create educational videos that highlight agency programs for both 

staff and clients. 
• Educate clients on health and well-being before crises occur. 
• Provide more prevention education for the community. 
• Boost access/availability of early childhood education resources. 
• Provide education around health insurance, including how to use 

it and how it helps boost preventive care. 
• Develop more education and skill building for staff to better 

engage families. 
• Provide more education of the private sector about the benefits of 

their involvement. 
• More education in schools on available programs and services. 
  



Focus Groups: Opportunities We Have 
Data (referenced 15 times): 
• Use data to determine focus for funding. 
• Take data sharing to the next level with common goals and 

measures. 
• Use data to determine what’s working well. 
• Remove barriers to data sharing. 
• Look at all data for clients to get services to them before they 

are in crisis. 
• Shift to longer-term analysis using longer-term data. 
• Ensure the data support movement toward the larger goals. 
• Share and integrate data outcomes between community 

partners. 
• Make it easier for community partners to access all data. 
• Use data to inform our progress and next steps. 

 
  



Focus Groups: Action Items/Next Steps 



Assessment (referenced 5 times): 
• Create a formulated structure for partnerships, 

assessment processes, and data collection. 
• Establish resources for data collection and information 

sharing to connect data to shared assessment and 
outcome to prioritize collaboration plans. 

• Ensure a single point of entry, data entry, and 
assessment. 

• Shift to prevention and front-end case focus (rather than 
reacting to crisis), and ensure a coordinated assessment 
so family can decide next steps. 
 

  

Focus Groups: Action Items/Next Steps 



Landlords (referenced 5 times): 
• Engage landlords in conversations about affordable 

housing. 
• Make sure we are including landlords in planning efforts 

in new ways. 
• Incentivize landlords to house at-risk populations. 
• Create stronger partnerships with the Chambers of 

Commerce and landlords. 
 

  

Focus Groups: Action Items/Next Steps 



Undocumented (referenced 4 times): 
• Focus more on undocumented families and individuals. 
• Ensure undocumented families are represented in policy 

discussions and decisions. 
• Include undocumented families in policy discussions. 
• Find new ways to help undocumented families get work 

cards so they can maintain employment toward stability.  
 

  

Focus Groups: Action Items/Next Steps 



By Safety Net Pillar Education 
  
What’s working well? 
Parenting classes  
Site-based services like Family Resource Centers 
Early childhood focus 
  
Opportunities? 
Create more Early Head Start slots 
Add education in schools on programs and services 
Collaborate more between schools and the child welfare community 
Engage families and mentor them to improve outcomes 
  
Challenges?   
Educate the public and policy makers on the educational needs of our community 
Improve access to current resources by lowering barriers and increasing affordable slots 
Leadership to defragment the education system 
  
Next Steps? 
Create a resources guide for families to improve their access to services 
Create a video of all resources in the Safety Net 
Expand Early Childhood opportunities across the County 
Educate decision-makers about specific programs and how they can support these 



By Safety Net Pillar Employment & Income Stability 
  
What’s working well? 
Making referrals for our families through Work Supports 
Enhanced access to Child Care (CCAP) so parents can maintain employment 
Access to financial and food services within DHHS 
  
Opportunities? 
Focus on job retention programming, like Circles 
Increase job opportunities for high-barrier clients  
Shift from job-focus to career-focus 
  
Challenges?   
Increase access to current employment supportive services at Workforce 
Increase child care slots 
Create jobs with livable wages, not just minimum wage 
  
Next Steps? 
Increase the slots in quality child care 
Incentives for employers to hire and house high risk populations 
More on-the-job training internships that can lead to full-time work 
Work cards for undocumented families 
More job training 



By Safety Net Pillar Health and Well-Being 
  
What’s working well? 
Health Care Safety Net: Medicaid expansion, PEAK as a launching pad for other resources 
Clinica model for preventative physical and mental health 
Programs like: Genesis, Genesister, Nurse-Family-Partnerships, Parents-As-Teachers, Dental Aid 
More mental health services 
Social Determinants of Health 
  
Opportunities? 
Expanded addiction recovery resources 
More family planning education, increasing health & sexual education in schools 
Workplace wellness 
Recruit more specialty care providers to Boulder County 
Expand and integrate Genesister and Genesis to access Housing  
  
Challenges?   
Utilize Navigators to help access services 
Health care links for infants  / toddlers 
Less punitive resources to provide mental health services 
  
Next Steps? 
Creative linkages (schools & Dental Aid, for example) 
Use ACA as entry to a broader message 
Take care of  the health of the workforce  



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

E-Newsletter sent to 362 partners:  73% open rate 



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

BoulderCountyHope.org: Community of Hope Landing Page 



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Community of Hope Opportunities Page 



Hope for the future, help when you need it. 

Community of Hope Partner Stories Page 



Community of Hope: Generative Human 
Services Safety Net 

Common Agenda  
Keeps all parties moving towards the same goal 

Common Progress Measures  
Measures that get to the TRUE outcome 

Mutually Reinforcing Activities 
Each expertise is leveraged as part of the overall 

Communications 
This allows a culture of collaboration 

Backbone Organization  
Takes on the role of managing collaboration 

Next Steps 



Community of Hope: Generative Human 
Services Safety Net Next Steps 

• Community 
• Families 
• Collaboration 
• Housing  
• Funding 
• Education  
• Data 
• Undocumented 
• Landlords 
• Assessment 




	bchsboardpacket1-28-14
	BoCC Attachments to Financial Narrative (HS) Nov 2013.pdf
	CY 2013
	rev-exp pie chrt
	TSN
	SFY 13-14
	Non-Maj Non-Alloc


	bchsboardpacket2-25-14
	ADPA5F9.tmp
	Financial Report – February 25, 2014

	12-2013 Commissioners Report - BoCC.pdf
	rev-exp pie chrt
	CY 2013
	FB & TANF analysis
	TSN
	SFY 13-14
	Non-Maj Non-Alloc

	2014.02.20 Managers Strategic Priorities Presentation 2014.02.19 Draft.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Slide Number 3
	The Future BCDHHS
	BCDHHS and the Social Determinants of Health
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	The Generative Model
	The Generative Model
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	The Generative Model
	Slide Number 16
	The Generative Model
	2014-2015 Strategic Priorities: Components
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33

	2014.02.20 DHHS Flood Recovery Work Plan.pdf
	Cover Page
	DHHS Recovery Phase Structure
	Incident Objectives
	Org Chart

	2014.02.20 Managers Strategic Priorities Presentation 2014.02.19 Draft.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Agenda
	Slide Number 3
	The Future BCDHHS
	BCDHHS and the Social Determinants of Health
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	The Generative Model
	The Generative Model
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	The Generative Model
	Slide Number 16
	The Generative Model
	2014-2015 Strategic Priorities: Components
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33


	bchsboardpacket4-29-14
	April 2014 Human Services Board Packet (Finance Information).pdf
	Appendix A - H - BOCC Hearing April.pdf
	Appndx TOC.pdf
	Appndx TOC



	Medicaid Caseload by Client County of Residence_Update 4 10 14.pdf
	Maximus Apps w County Totals


	bchsboardpacket5-27-14
	BoCC Financials Human Services Final May 2014.pdf
	3-2014 Commissioners Report - BOCC format Final.pdf
	Appndx TOC
	Appndx A
	Appndx B
	Appndx C
	Appndx D
	Appndx E
	Appndx F
	Appndx G



	bchsboardpacket6-26-14
	bchsboardpacket7-29-14
	BoCC Financials Human Services Final July 2014.pdf
	BoCC Financials Human Services Final July 2014
	Financial Report – July 29, 2014

	5-2014 Commissioners Report - BOCC format
	Appndx TOC
	Appndx A
	Appndx B
	Appndx C
	Appndx D
	Appndx E
	Appndx F
	Appndx G


	DR Presentation for GALs.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Review of the Colorado                    Differential Response (DR) Model
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	FCS Mission Statement
	Organizational Structure �Improvements & Efficiency
	Practice Model
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Questions? Comments?


	bchsboardpacket8-26-14
	BoCC Financials Human Services Final July 2014.pdf
	BoCC Financials Human Services Final July 2014
	Financial Report – July 29, 2014

	5-2014 Commissioners Report - BOCC format
	Appndx TOC
	Appndx A
	Appndx B
	Appndx C
	Appndx D
	Appndx E
	Appndx F
	Appndx G


	DR Presentation for GALs.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Review of the Colorado                    Differential Response (DR) Model
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	FCS Mission Statement
	Organizational Structure �Improvements & Efficiency
	Practice Model
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Questions? Comments?

	BoCC Financials Human Services Final August 2014.pdf
	08-26-2014 Boulder County Human Services Commissioners Report
	Financial Report – August 26, 2014

	08.26.2014 Commissioners Report - BOCC format
	Appndx TOC
	Appndx B
	Appndx C
	Appndx D
	Appndx E
	Appndx F
	Appndx G



	bchsboardpacket9-30-14
	bchsboardpacket12-9-14
	BOCC Narrative Human Services Financials - 12-9-14 (Final).pdf
	10-2014 Commissioners Report of HS Financials (12-9-14 meeting).pdf
	Appndx TOC
	Appndx A
	Appndx B
	Appndx C
	Appndx D
	Appndx E
	Appndx F
	Appndx G


	2014 12 09 COH HS Board.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Social Determinants of Health & Pillars of Family Stability
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Focus Group Discussions
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32





